
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular and Joint City Council / Folsom 
Redevelopment Successor Agency / Folsom Public 
Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority 
/ South of 50 Parking 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
May 24, 2022 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

 

 

City Council Regular and Joint City Council / Folsom Redevelopment Successor 
Agency / Folsom Public Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority / 

South of 50 Parking 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, May 24, 2022 6:30 PM 
 

Kerri Howell, Mayor 

 

Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via teleconference may participate 
either online or by telephone via WebEx. 

 
Meeting Number: 2559 747 9417 
Meeting Password: 05 24 2022 

 

Join the meeting by WebEx online: 

To make a public comment using the WebEx online platform, please use the “raise hand” feature at the 
bottom center of the screen. Please make sure to enable audio controls once access has been given by the City 

Clerk to speak. Please wait to be called upon by the City Clerk. 
 

Join the meeting by WebEx telephone:  Dial 1-415-655-0001  

To make a public comment by phone, please  press *3 to raise your hand.  Please make sure to enable audio 
controls by pressing *6 once access has been given by the City Clerk to speak.  Please wait to be called upon by 

the City Clerk. 
Verbal comments via virtual meeting must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time 

permitted for public comment at City Council meetings. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

https://cityoffolsom.my.webex.com/cityoffolsom.my/j.php?MTID=mb2487088b8343555280c811942ae212a 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcityoffolsom.my.webex.com%2Fcityoffolsom.my%2Fj.php%3FMTID%3Dmb2487088b8343555280c811942ae212a&data=05%7C01%7Ccfreemantle%40folsom.ca.us%7C0403e36049e549f86f5e08da3857b16a%7C1cfb4b4a254c47b48448af71335fd6c0%7C0%7C0%7C637884246558344616%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vizBbsltzF%2B0jP%2B%2B%2Bfv8wYU2VW2u4BayM2hGWtqMbQ4%3D&reserved=0


3 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:    Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Presentation by the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

2. Folsom Plan Area Semi-Annual Report 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

3. Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the Folsom 
Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in Compliance with Assembly Bill 481 
(Second Reading and Adoption) 

4. Ordinance No. 1327 – An Uncodified Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Designation for a 7.24-
acre Parcel (Lot 1) from M-L PD to R-4 PD and to Amend the Zoning Designation for a 4.68-acre 
Parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4 PD for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Project 
(Second Reading and Adoption) 

5. Resolution No. 10851 –  A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with B&M Builders, Inc. for the Iron Point Road Median Improvement Project, Project 
No. PW2102 and Appropriation of Funds 

6. Resolution No. 10852 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Amendment to 
the Design and Consulting Services Agreement with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the Natoma 
Street Drainage Phase 2 Project, Project No. PW1901 

7. Resolution No. 10853 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with All Phase Construction, Inc. for the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement 
Project Phase 2, Project No. PW1901, State Project No. 5288(047) and Appropriation of Funds 

8. Resolution No. 10854 - A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit Active Transportation Program 
Grant Applications (Cycle 6) to the California Transportation Commission and the Sacramento 
Area Council of Governments for the Historic District Connectivity Project 

9. Resolution No. 10855 – A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit Active Transportation Program 
Grant Applications (Cycle 6) to the California Transportation Commission and the Sacramento 
Area Council of Governments for the Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail Project 

10. Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village 

Page 3



4 

No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 
Subdivision 

11. Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village 
No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 
Subdivision 

12. Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village 
No. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 
2 & 3 Subdivision 

13. Resolution No. 10859 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract with 
MCM Roofing Inc. for the Folsom City Hall and Folsom Community Center Roof Repair Project  

14. Resolution No. 10860 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with Cooper Oates Air Conditioning for the Folsom City Hall Boiler and HVAC 
Replacement Design-Build Project  

PUBLIC HEARING: 

15. Resolution No. 10861 – A Resolution Adopting the City Manager’s Fiscal Year 2022-23 
Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public 
Financing Authority, and the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority 

CONVENE JOINT MEETING 

JOINT MEETING AGENDA 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL / FOLSOM REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY / FOLSOM PUBLIC 
FINANCING AUTHORITY / FOLSOM RANCH FINANCING AUTHORITY / SOUTH OF 50 PARKING 

AUTHORITY MEETING 

ROLL CALL: Council / Board Members:   Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

16. Approval of the March 22, 2022 Joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency / Public 
Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority 
Meeting Minutes 

17. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom 
Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking 
Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of March 2022 

ADJOURNMENT 

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

Page 4



5 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 6



sril_Fl"F?Lts!.
l:1

&i 6tr I F?t" i tt trAtlj:tt

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council receive an update from General Manager Gary

Goodman, Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District. No action is requested

of the Council.

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

I

MEETING DATE: s12412022

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation by the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector
Control District

F'ROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 7

05/24/2022 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

05/24/2022 Item No.1.



i ;+ l'"i i i:\'l
t! r11!i,:!ri ,' lili.':l

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

No action is requested of the City Council at this time.

BACKGROT]ND / ISSUE

Community Development staff will provide an update on the planning, engineering and

building activity in the Folsom Plan Area south of Highway 50 during the six month period
from October 1,2021through March 31,2022.

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

I

MEETING DATE: 512412022

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Folsom Plan Area Semi-Annual Report

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 9

05/24/2022 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 10

05/24/2022 Item No.2.



Folsom City Council
Staff Report

MEETING DATE: 5t2412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military
Equipment Use Policy in compliance with Assembly Bill481
(Second Reading and Adoption)

FROM: Police Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Introduction and first reading of Ordinance No. 1326 were held at the May 10,2022, City Council
meeting.

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the attached military equipment use policy by
conduct the second reading of Ordinance No. 1326 -An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in accordance

with Assembly Bill481.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On September 30, 2021, Govemor Gavin Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 481, relating to

the use of military equipment by law enforcement agencies.

AssemblyBill4Sl (AB4Sl ortheBill),codifiedatGovernmentCodesectionsT0T0throughT0T5,
requires a law enforcement agency (LEA) to obtain approval from the applicable governing body,

via adoption of an ordinance approving a "military equipment" use policy, prior to the LEA,
acquiring, using, or seeking funds for military equipment. AB 481 defines "military equipment"
broadly and creates explicit parameters for the military equipment use policy it requires.

The Folsom Police Department (FPD) seeks City Council adoption of the attached ordinance

approving the Military Equipment Use Policy - FPD Policy 707 (Exhibit A), in order to allow
FPD to continue to use the vital equipment specified therein, as well as acquire one piece of new

equipment.

I

Page 11

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



POLICY / RULE

Assembly Bill481 requires the following in summary:

Law enforcement agencies must obtain approval from their governing body, by ordinance
adopting a military equipment use policy, before engaging in specific actions related to
the use or acquisition of military style equipment, including equipment that was acquired
before January 1,2022, when AB 481 went into effect.

The proposed military equipment use policy must be available on the law enforcement
agency's public website at least 30 days before the public meeting concerning the
ordinance and the policy. If approved, the policy must remain publicly available on the

website for as long as the military equipment is available for use.

The proposed ordinance and military equipment use policy must be considered as an

agenda item in open session at a regular meeting of the governing body, with the
opportunity for public comment in accordance with the Brown Act.

a

o

a

a

o

a

The governing body of a law enforcement agency shall only approve the military
equipment use policy if it makes the specified determinations found in Government Code

section 7071(dxl). These findings are discussed in detail below.

The governing body must review the ordinance and vote on whether to renew it at least

annually. In deciding whether to renew the ordinance, the governing body must make

specific determinations as described in Government Code section 7071(e)(2).

The law enforcement agency must submit an annual report on military equipment
funding, acquisition, and use to the governing body. The report must comply with the
requirements of Govemment Code section 7072. The goveming body must rely on the
report in deciding whether to renew the ordinance and in making the specific
determinations described in Government Code sectionT0Tl(e)(2). The annual report
must be publicly available on the website for as long as the military equipment is
available for use.

Within 30 days of submitting and publicly releasing the annual report, the law
enforcement agency must hold at least one well-publicized and conveniently located
community engagement meeting, at which the general public may discuss and ask
questions regarding the annual military equipment report and the law enforcement
agency's funding, acquisition, or use of military equipment.

2 Page 12

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



ANALYSN

The legislative intent with Assembly Bill 481 was to have each jurisdiction's governing body be

aware of and approve the use or acquisition of certain'military' equipment described in California
Government Code section 7 07 0.

AB 481 defines "military equipment" broadly to include 15 categories of equipment. The term

"military equipment", as used in AB 481, in fact does not necessarily indicate equipment that has

been used by the military. Pursuant to AB 481, items deemed to be "military equipment" include,

but are not limited to, unmanned aerial or ground vehicles (drones), armored vehicles, command

and control vehicles, pepper balls, less lethal shotguns, less lethal 40mm projectile launchers, long

range acoustic devices, and flashbangs.

Other items deemed to be "military equipment" via AB 481 include foundational equipment such

as rifles.

The Folsom Police Department acquired and used "military equipment", as defined in AB 481, in
accordance with applicable rules and regulations before January l,2022,when the new rules went

into effect. State law now requires that the Department seek City Council approval, by an

ordinance adopting a military equipment use policy, before it can use existing military equipment,

acquire new military equipment, or collaborate with another law enforcement agency in the

deployment of military equipment within the City of Folsom. The Department may continue to

use any "military equipment" acquired before January 1,2022, as long as it begins the approval

process by May 1,2022, and the Council adopts the ordinance approving the military equipment

use policy within 180 days.

AB 481 contains specific requirements forthe military equipment use policy itself. These include:

a description of each type of military equipment, its capabilities, expected lifespan, product

description from the manufacturer, and the quantity of each type of equipment; the purposes and

authorized uses for each type of equipment; the fiscal impact; the rules that govern each authorized

use; the training required before the equipment may be used by Department personnel; the

mechanisms to ensure compliance with the policy; and the procedures by which members of the

public may register complaints or concems or ask questions about the equipment and its use. The

attached policy contains all of the required information for the Department's existing equipment

and for the one piece of new equipment to be acquired in2022.

The proposed policy must be considered by the Council as an agenda item in open session at a

regular meeting in accordance with the Brown Act, with an opportumty for public comment. The

Council shall only approve the policy if it makes all of the following determinations pursuant to

Government Code section 7 07 | (d)(1 ):

A. The military equipment is necessary because there is no reasonable alternative that can

achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety.

B. The proposed military equipment use policy will safeguard the public's welfare, safety,

civil rights, and civil liberties.

a
J Page 13

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



C. If purchasing the equipment, the equipment is reasonably cost effective compared to
available alternatives that can achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety.

D. Prior military equipment use complied with the military equipment use policy that was

in effect at the time, or if prior uses did not comply with the accompanying military
equipment use policy, corrective action has been taken to remedy nonconforming uses

and ensure future compliance.

A11 swom officers with the Folsom Police Department are bound by a stringent set of laws,
policies, and procedures which are in line with the public's welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil
liberties. Similarly, all officers are trained in a variety of strategies and tactics which are in line
with the laws, policies, and procedures in which we are bound, prior to the use or application of
any'military' equipment.

Items deemed to be "military equipment" by AB 481 are used as a component of overall best
practices for LEAs throughout the country. These tools have been tested in the field, and are used

by LEAs to enhance citizen safety and officer safety. Loss of these items would jeopardize the
welfare of citizens and peace officers within the City of Folsom. For example, the rifles deemed

to be "military equipment" allow peace officers to address lethal threats from a greater distance

and with greater precision.

The Folsom Police Department is committed to using the most up to date tools and equipment to
safeguard the citizens of Folsom. Many items deemed to be "military equipment" by AB 481 are

in fact employed by the Folsom Police Department, and LEA's across the country, in order to
specifically reduce risk to community members. These items provide peace officers with the ability
to safely resolve volatile situations which otherwise might rise to the level of a lethal force
encounter. To that end, the items at issue in this report, and accompanying Military Equipment
Use Policy, also provide FPD's peace officers with vital tools that facilitate compliance with its
stringent use of force policy.

AB 481 also includes a focus on transparency and public engagement. To that end, the proposed
policy must be posted on the Department's website at least 30 days before the public hearing on
the ordinance. If approved, the policy must be publicly available on the website for as long as the
military equipment is available for use.

Similarly, AB 481 stated, 'The public has a right to know about any funding, acquisition, or use

of military equipment by state or local government officials, as well as a right to participate in any
government agency's decision to fund, acquire, or use such equipment.'

As such, the Police Department hosted a publicized community event on3l3ll2022 atthe Folsom
Police Department, to display and discuss the items applicable to this new law. The feedback of
the event from the over 25 attendees was favorable, and the attendees supported the use of the
equipment in order to keep the community safe.

4 Page 14

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not result

in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment or to activities
that are not otherwise considered a "project" as defined by Public Resources Code $ 21065.
(CEQA Guidelines g 15061(c)(3) and $ 15378.) The Council's decision regarding the military
equipment use policy meets the above criteria and is not subject to CEQA. No environmental
review is required.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no direct financial impact caused by adoption of the ordinance or approval of the policy.
The initial and ongoing financial impacts associated with each Type of existing Military
Equipment are detailed in the policy. The financial impact of any new acquisition of Military
Equipment approved by the Council through the policy is stated in the policy and will also be

described in the contract and any staff report associated with acquisition of the specific piece of
equipment.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance approving the Folsom Police Department's

Military Equipment Use Policy in accordance with Assembly Bill 481 (Second Reading and

Adoption)

Submitted,

Richard Hillman, Chief of Police

5 Page 15

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



ORDINANCE NO. 1326

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM APPROVING THE
FOLSOM POLICE DEPARTMENT'S MILITARY EQUIPMENT USE POLICY IN

COMPLIANCE WITH AB 481

The City Council of the City of Folsom does hereby ordain as follows:

SECTION l PURPOSE

The purpose of this ordinance is to authorizethe Folsom Police Department's acquisition
and use of Military Equipment through approval of the attached Military Equipment Use Policy in
accordance with AB 481 (Government Code sections 7070 through 7072.)

SECTION 2 POLICY

The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy is attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3 FINDINGS

A. On September 30,2021, Governor GavinNewsom signed into law Assembly Bill481,
relating to the use of 'omilitary equipment" by law enforcement agencies.

B. Assembly Bill481, codified at Government Code sections 7070 through 7075, requires

law enforcement agencies to obtain approval from the applicable governing body, by an

ordinance adopting a"military equipment" use policy, at a regular meeting held pursuant

to open meeting laws, before taking certain actions related to the funding, acquisition, or
use of "military equipment".

C. The term "military equipment" is defined in Government Code section 7070.

D. Assembly Bill481 allows a law enforcement agency's governing body to approve the

funding, acquisition, or use of "military equipment" within its jurisdiction only if it
makes specifi ed determinations.

E. Once approved, the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy will be

contained in the Folsom Police Department's Policy Manual and identified as Policy
707- City Council Military Equipment Approval.

F. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy was published on the Folsom Police

Department's public website on March 25,2022.

G. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy was presented to City Council on May 10,

2022.

Ordinance No. 1326

Page I of58
Page 16

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



H. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy meets the requirements of Government
Code section 7 07 0, subdivision (d).

SECTION 4 DETERMINATIONS

Based on the information presented to the City Council at the public meeting on May 10,

2022, and the findings above, the City Council makes the following determinations:

1. The Military Equipment identified in the proposed Military Equipment Use Policy,
attached hereto as Exhibit A, is necessary because there are no reasonable alternatives
that can achieve the same objectives of offrcer and civilian safety.

2. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy will safeguard the public's welfare,
safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.

3. The piece of Military Equipment proposed to be purchased this year is reasonably cost
effective compared to available alternatives that can achieve the same objectives of
officer and civilian safety.

4. Prior Military Equipment use complied with applicable policies. The Folsom Police
Department did not have a Military Equipment Use Policy in effect before the date of
this ordinance, but the other applicable policies were followed.

5. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is approved
and adopted.

SECTION 5 NO MAND TORY DIITY OF'CARE

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a manner that
imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory duty of care toward persons

or property within or without the City so as to provide a basis of civil liability for damages, except
as otherwise imposed by law.

SECTION 6 S VERARII,ITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or the attached
policy or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by
any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of
the remaining portions of this Ordinance or the attached policy or any part thereof. The City
Council declares that it would have passed each section irrespective of the fact that any one or
more section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or
ineffective.

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 2 of58
Page 17

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



SECTION 7 EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and

adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption

in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May 10, 2022 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May 24,2022.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member 

-,
the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Folsom, State

of California, this 24thday of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 3 of58

Page 18

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Policy

707
Folsom Police Department

Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment
707.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for the approval, acquisition, and reporting

requirements of military equipment (Government Code 5 7070; Government Code S 7071;

Government Code S 7072).

707.1.1 DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include (Government Code S 7070)

Military equipment - lncludes but is not limited to the following:

1 Unmanned, remotely piloted, powered aerial or ground vehicles.

2 Mine-resistant ambush-protected (MRAP) vehicles or armored personnel carriers. Police

versions of standard consumer vehicles are not Military Equipment.

3 High mobility multipurpose wheeled vehicles (HMMWV), two-and-one-half-ton trucks, five-

ton trucks, or wheeled vehicles that have a breaching or entry apparatus attached. Unarmored

all-terrain vehicles (ATVs) and motorized dirt bikes are not Military Equipment.

4 Tracked armored vehicles that provide ballistic protection to their occupants and use a

tracked system instead of wheels for forward motion.

5 Command and control vehicles that are either built or modified to facilitate the operational

control and direction of public safety units.

6 Weaponized aircraft, vessels, or vehicles of any kind.

7 Battering rams, slugs, and breaching apparatuses that are explosive in nature.This does

not include a handheld, one-person ram. ltems designed to remove a lock, such as bolt cutters,

are not Military Equipment.

8 Firearms and ammunition of.50 caliber or greater, excluding standard-issue shotguns and

standard-issue shotgun ammunition.

9 Specialized firearms and ammunition of less than.SO caliber, including firearms and

accessories identified as assault weapons in Penal Code$ 30510 and Penal Code $ 30515, with

the exception of standard-issue handguns and ammunition of less than.50 caliber.

10 Any firearm or firearm accessory that is designed to launch explosive projectiles.

11 Flashbang grenades, noise-flash diversionary devices, and explosive breaching tools.

12 Tear gas, pepper balls, and other munitions containing tear gas or OC, excluding standard,

service-issued handheld pepper spray.

13 TASER@ Shockwave, microwave weapons, water cannons, and long-range acoustic devices

(LRADS).

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Dapartment

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 4 of58

*rctcDRAFTtc*t Military Equipment - 1

Page 19

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

14 The following projectile launch platforms and their associated munitions: 40 mm projectile

launchers, bean bag, rubber bullet, specialty impact munition (SlM) weapons, and any kinetic

energy weapons and munitions.

15 Any other equipment as determined by the City Council to require additional oversight.

Type - Each item that shares the same manufacturer model number.

707.2 POLIGY
It is the policy of the Folsom Police Department that members of this department comply with the

provisions of Government Code S 7071 with respect to military equipment.

707.3 MILITARY EQUIPMENT COORDINATOR
The Chief of Police should designate a memberof this departmentto act as the military equipment

coordinator. The responsibilities of the military equipment coordinator include but are not limited to:

(a) Acting as liaison to the City Council for matters related to the requirements of this
Policy.

(b) ldentifying equipment that qualifies as Military Equipment, as defined in this Policy,
whetherthe equipment is in the current possession of the Department or is equipment
the Department intends to acquire.

(c) Conducting an inventory of all Military Equipment, as defined in this Policy, at least
annually.

(d) Collaborating with any other law enforcement agency that may use Military Equipment
within the jurisdiction of Folsom Police Department (Government Code S 7071).

(e) Preparing for, scheduling, and coordinating the annual community engagement
meeting, including:

1. Publicizing the details of the meeting.

2. Preparing for public questions regarding the Department's funding, acquisition,
or use of Military Equipment.

(f) Preparing the annual Military Equipment report Council and ensuring that the report
is made available on the department website consistent with this Policy. (Government
Code S 7072). Additionally, updating the ordinance, policy, and Military List as
necessary.

(g) Ensuring that this Policy is made available on the Department's website and that any
newly proposed version of the Policy is also available on the website at least 30 days
before any public hearing concerning the Policy or the associated ordinance.

(h) Evaluating the procedures by which members of the public may register complaints
or concerns or submit questions about the use of any Type of Military Equipment and
updating those procedures as needed.

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Dspartment

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 5 of58

tttt)cDRAFTtcr,r. Military Equipment - 2

Page 20

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

(i) Ensuring that the Department responds in a timely mannerto each complaint, concern,
or question about Military Equipment

707.4 MILITARY EQUIPMENT INVENTORY
Attached is a list of the Folsom Police Department's qualifying Military Equipment, including the

following information (Government Code $ 7070):

(a) A description of each Type of Military Equipment, including:

1. Quantity

2. Capabilities

3. Expected lifespan

4. Product description from the manufacturer.

The purposes and authorized uses of each Type of Military Equipment

The fiscal impact of each Type of Military Equipment, including:

1. lnitial cost of obtaining the equipment

2. Estimated annual cost of maintaining the equipment

Rules that govern each authorized use

Training that must be completed before any member of the Department is allowed to
use each specific Type of Military Equipment

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

707.5 USE OF MILITARY EQUIPMENT
Military Equipment used by any member of this Department shall first be approved for use by the

City Council. Once approved, Military Equipment must be used in accordance with all applicable

Folsom Folice Department policies and used only by those members trained and authorized for

such use.

707.6 ACQUISITION OF NEW MILITARY EQUIPMENT

(a) The acquisition of new Military Equipment shall be approved in advance by the City
Council, in accordance with this Policy.

(b) The Department is authorized to acquire additional stock of approved Military
Equipment from other law enforcement agencies in the event of an emergency when
approved in advance by the Chief of Police or authorized designee. lf that occurs,
the Department must obtain City Council approval as described in this Policy as soon

as practicable.

Copyright Lexipof, LLC 202210?125, All Rights Reserued.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 6 of58

tttcttDRAFTr.tctc Military Equipment - 3

Page 21

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

707.7 FUNDING FOR MILITARY EQUIPMENT
Funding for Military Equipment shall be approved in advance by the City Council, in accordance

with the City of Folsom budget process, the procurement requirements of the Folsom Municipal

Code, and this Policy.

707.8 APPROVAL BY CITY COUNCIL

(a) The Chief of Police or the authorized designee shall obtain approval from the Gity
Council for the acquisition and use of Military Equipment by way of an ordinance
adopting the Military Equipment Use Policy. (Government Code S 7071.)

(b) The City Council shall review the ordinance approving the Military Equipment Use
Policy annually and vote on whether to renew the ordinance. (Government Code $
7071.)

(c) As part of the initial and annual approval process, the Chief of Police or the authorized
designee shall submit the proposed Military Equipment Use Policy to the City Council
and make it available on the Department's website at least 30 days prior to any public
hearing concerning the Military Equipment at issue (Government Code S 7071).

(d) The ordinance approving the Military Equipment Use Policy must be adopted by the
Gity Council before the Department engages in any of the following (Government Code

s 7071):

1. Requesting military equipment made available pursuant to 10 USC S 2576a.

2. Seeking funds for military equipment, including but not limited to applying for
a grant, soliciting or accepting private, local, state, or federal funds, in-kind
donations, or other donations or transfers.

3. Acquiring military equipment either permanently or temporarily, including by
borrowing or leasing.

4. Collaborating with another law enforcement agency in the deployment or other
use of military equipment within the jurisdiction of this department.

5. Using any new or existing military equipment for a purpose, in a manner, or by
a person not previously approved by the governing body.

6. Soliciting or responding to a proposal for, or entering into an agreement with,
any other person or entity to seek funds for, apply to receive, acquire, use, or
collaborate in the use of military equipment.

7. Acquiring military equipment through any means not provided above.

707.9 PUBLIC AVAILABILITY OF POLICY

(a) The Chief of Police or the authorized designee shall make any proposed Military
Equipment Use Policy publicly available on the Department's website at least 30 days
before any public hearing concerning the Military Equipment at issue. This includes
any proposed changes to the Policy or the Military Equipment lnventory associated
with the City Council's annual review of the ordinance. (Government Code S 7071.)

Copyright Lexipol, ILC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Departmsnt

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 7 of58

,ctt DRAFT*,.i. Military Equipment - 4

Page 22

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

(b) The Chief of Police or the authorized designee shall make any Military Equipment
Use Policy publicly available on the Department's website for as long as the Military
Equipment is available for use. (Government Code S 7071.)

707.10 COORDINATION WITH OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

Military Equipment used by any other law enforcement agency that is providing mutual aid to or
operating in conjunction with this Department orthe City of Folsom in a law enforcement capacity,

shall comply with the law enforcement agency's own Military Equipment use policy. Use of another

law enforcement agency's Military Equipment by that agency in the City of Folsom is approved as

long as the use complies with the other agency's Military Equipment use policy.

707.11

(a)

(b)

(c)

ANNUAL REPORT

Within one year after approval of the Military Equipment Use Policy, and annually
thereafter, the Chief of Police or the authorized designee should submit to the City
Council an annual Military Equipment report for each Type of approved Military
Equipment. (Government Code S 7072).

The Chief of Police or the authorized designee should make each annual Military
Equipment report publicly available on the Department's website for as long as the
Military Equipment is available for use. (Government Code S 7072.)

The annual Military Equipment report shall include, at a minimum, all of the following
information for the preceding calendar year for each Type of Military Equipment
(Government Code $ 7072):

1. A summary of how the Military Equipment was used and the purpose of its use.

2. A summary of any complaints or concerns received concerning the Military
Equipment.

3. The results of any internal audits, any information about violations of the Military
Equipment Use Policy, and any actions taken in response.

4. The total annual cost for each Type of Military Equipment, including acquisition,
personnel, training, transportation, maintenance, storage, upgrade, and other
ongoing costs, and from what source funds will be provided for the Military
Equipment in the calendar year following submission of the annual Military
Equipment report.

5. The quantity possessed for each Type of Military Equipment.

6. lf the Department intends to acquire additional Military Equipment in the next
year, the quantity sought for each Type of Military Equipment.

Copyright Lexipol, LLA 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 8 of58

,cttt DRAFTttttr, Military Equipment - 5

Page 23

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

707.12 REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING MILITARY EQUIPMENT
To maintain the quantity of each Type of Military Equipment included in the Military Equipment

lnventory attached to this Policy, the Department is authorized to replace any approved Military

Equipment without amending this Policy or the associated ordinance, if the Military Equipment is

destroyed or rendered inoperable as a result of authorized use.

707.13 COMPLIANCE
Mechanisms to ensure compliance with the Military Equipment Use Policy include, but are not

limited to, the following:

(a) The Chief of Police shall be considered the ultimate authority for the content and
adoption of the provisions of this Policy and shall ensure compliance with the Policy.

(b) Each Division Commander will ensure that members under his/her command are
aware of this Policy.

(c) Each member will be required to acknowledge that he/she reviewed the Policy and
shall seek clarification from an appropriate supervisor as needed.

(d) The Training Officer is responsible for developing, reviewing, updating, and
maintaining the Department's training plan so that required training is completed.

(e) The Military Equipment Coordinator is responsible for compliance with specific
components of the Policy as described above.

(f) Violations of this Policy shall form the basis for departmental administrative action,
training, or discipline consistent with the Policy Manual, the City of Folsom Personnel
Rules and Regulations, and the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

(g) This Policy shall not be construed to create a higher standard of care for civil or criminal
liability against the City of Folsom or its employees.

707.14 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

(a) Within 30 days of submitting and publicly releasing the annual Military Equipment
report, the Department shall hold at least one well-publicized and conveniently located
community engagement meeting, at which the Department should discuss the annual
Military Equipment report and respond to public questions regarding the report and the
Department's funding, acquisition, or use of Military Equipment. (Government Code

s 7072.)

(b) Members of the public may register complaints or concerns or submit questions about
the use of each specific Type of Military Equipment in any form, including in writing,
by email sent to the following email address: FPDmilitaryequipment@folsom.ca.us, in
person, by telephone at (916) 461-6400, at pre-determined community engagement
meetings related to Military Equipment, or at any City Council meeting. Complaints
related to the use of Military Equipmentwill be handled in accordance with FPD Policy
1 01 9- Personnel Complaints

(c) The Department will ensure that each complaint, concern, or question receives a
response in a timely manner. The Military Equipment Coordinator is specifically tasked

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reservsd.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 9 of58

ttr.DRAFT*rc* Military Equipment - 6

Page 24

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

with ensuring that each complaint, concern, or question receives a response in a timely
manner

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 202210?125, All Rights Ressrved.
Publishod with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 10 of58

tcLtcDRAFTtttclc Military Equipment - 7

Page 25

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



DJI Matrice 210

Commercial UAS
I
Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, FLIR, carry payload up to
approx.7.5lbs.
UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commercial grade UAV equipped with a thermal imaging camera and a 30x zoom
camera. 38 mins. maximum flight time. Has live stream capabilites.

Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

$30,000
$2,000 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx.

32-ht Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate @art 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Pumose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Phantom 4 Pro
Commercial UAS
1

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography
UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.
Commercial grade UAS equipped with UHD capable camera. Has live stream

capability and28 min. flight time.
Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations
Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

$2,500
$300 anticipated yearlv maintenance & battery cost

approx.

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Description

Quanti8
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Descripion

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Ordinance No. 1326
Page ll of58

Page 26

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Partl0T
holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 12 of58

DJI Mavic 2 Enterprise
Commercial UAS
J

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, broadcast instant and/or

prerecorded notifications.

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commercial grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera with Zoom

capabilities. Has live stream capability and 30 min. flight time.

Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons

$3,600
$400 anticipated'yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx.

32-Iir Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Partl0T
holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Mavic 2 Zoom
Commercial UAS
1

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography.

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commercial grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera with Zoom
capabilities. Has live stream capability and 30 rnin. flight time.
Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Page 27

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

$1,500
approx. $400 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part llZL
Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Mavic Mini 2

Commercial UAS
2

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, Interior flights

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commerical grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera. Has live stream

capabili8 and 30 min. fight time

Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons

$500
approx. $80 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

32-Itr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Mavic Mini
Commercial UAS
I
Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, Interior flights.

Description

Quantiry
Capability

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 13 of58

Page 28

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commerical grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera. Has live stream

capability and 30 min. fight time.
Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

$400
anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx. $80

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Uie

DJI Aeroscope (Regional ltem)
Commercial UAS detection device
1

Drone detection and identification platform.

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Drone detection platform that identifies UAV communication links, gathering

information such as flieht status, paths, and other information in real-time.

Identifu and track commercial drones within secured or restricted areas

Provide airspace security over restricted areas or during specilized events

Unknown - obtained through UASI grant applied for by regional partners

approx. $400 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

In house departmental training. No POST requirement.

Completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section

391

Description

QuantiW
CapabiliW
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Blu-Link Streaming Box
Commerical streaming box
I
Streams video in real-time HD video over a secure intemet connection.

3-5 years

Description

Quantitv
Capabilitv
Life Span

Page 14 of58
Page 29

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Portable video streaming device to stream live HD video in real time over a secure

Intemet connection.

Provide real-time video over a secure internet corurection for situational awareness

and scene assessment.

Completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section

391

$5,400
$50 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx

In house departmental training. No POST requirement.

Completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section

39t
Avatar III

Robotex INC Avatar III Robot
I
The Avatar III Robot is a radio controlled robot on a track system of propulsion and

is outfitted with Cameras, Speakers, and Microphones. The robot increases officers

ability to conduct searches in high risk scenarios by providing video and audio into

areas that may not be safe for officers to enter. In addition the cameras, speakers,

and micorphones allow for 2 way communication between officers and subjects

dwing critical incidents such as barricaded subjects, hostage situations, or suicidal
subjects. The camera system provides additional safety for officers when placed in
strategic positions to monitor doorways, hallways or access points. The Avatar III
Robot is regulary used by the SWAT team during his risk search warrants,

emergency calls, and during outside agency requests for assistance. The Crisis

Negotiations Team (CNT) is also able to use the robot for direct communication
during critical incidents when other forms of direct contact are unsuccessful.

l5 years

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Description

Quanti8
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 15 of58

Page 30

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



The AVATAR@ enhances the capabilities of SWAT and tactical response teams by
allowing them to inspect dangerous situations quickly and safely, there is no longer a

need to send personnel in before you've had achance to assess the situation. The
AVATAR@ saves lives by keeping frst responders out of harm's way, and it does so

at a fraction of the price of other robots. The AVATAR@ Robots are regarded by
tactical teams as a standard operational tool, like a frrearm, vehicle, or piece of body
armor. Departrnents across the United States and internationally are using the
AVATAR@ Robots

To enhance safety for officers and subjects during high risk or critical Incidents.
Assisting in lawfrrl searches and surveillance. Communications during critical
incidents

s26000
anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

$o

In house departmental training. No POST requirement.
It is the policy of the FPD to utilize a robot only for official law enforcement
pu{poses, and in a manner that respects the privacy of our community, pursuant to
State and Federal law.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 16 of58

Page 31

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Lenco Bearcat G2

Armored personnel &ilTler
I
The BearCat is a large mobile armored vehicle used to conduct rescues mission for
both officers and the public, transport personnel and equipment, and provide security

to the public.

The Lenco Bearcat is an armored vehicle built on a Ford F550 frame and is

manufactured for law enforcement pu{poses. The purpose of the Bearcat armored

vehicle is to provide ballistic protection to officers and citizens from gunfire. The

armored vehicle stops rifle rated rounds including .50 caliber which is commercially
available and beyond the protection level of shield and personal body armor

possessed by the department.
The Bearcat is often deployed several times a month by SWAT personnel while
serving high risk search warrants or assisting other agency. It can be utilized by
trained patrol personnel to rescue downed officers and citizens. The Bearcat has

been struck by gunfire several times and protected the officers inside, behind it, and

the community.
Protecting officers allows them to contain the suspect and reduce the immediacy of
the threat while communicating and de-escalating. Crisis Negotiations Team (CNT)
members have operated from inside the armored vehicles during search wanant and

SWAT callouts where they communicate with the suspect and attempt to de-escalate.

Regional asset and provides armored vehicle response to critical incidents

To protect and safely transport Police personnel to active scenes. Provide security

for officers and the public. It is used by the SWAT and officers.

$275,000

$1,000 anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx

All drivers/ operators shall attend formalized instruction and be trained in vehicle
operations and practical driving instruction.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Pumose
Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

25

Ordinance No. 1326
Page l7 of58

Page 32

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Use is established under FPD Policy 705. h is the policy of the Department to utilize
armored vehicles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law.

Authority for Authorized Use

20

Mobile Command & Communications Unit (MCCU)
LDV Custom Specialty Vehicles Command Vehicle
I
The MCCU can be utilized for SWAT/CINT and other critical incidents, preplanned

large events, searching for missing persons, natural disasters; and community events

The LDV Custom Specialty Vehicle is a mobile command center built on a2006
Freightliner chassis and customized for ladfire command/communication purposes.

The purpose of the LDV Mobile Command and Communication Unit (MCCU) is to
provide an interior space for command staff to plan and organize responses to critical
incidents and special events. The MCCU is specially equipped with an onboard

dispatch center, a command area, and a radio interoperability system (RIOS) which
allows radio communication between local, state, and federal law enforcement

entities which currently operate under different radio systems/frequencies. The

vehicle contains radios with varying frequencies including 800 megahertz, very high
frequency (VHF), ultrahigh frequency (UHF), low band, and short-wave radio
systems. The vehicle has internet capability and computer resources along with
access to television channels allowing access to real time news/information. The

vehicle is also equipped with a video downlink system allowing command staff to
view live feeds from fire/law enforcement afucraft. and UAS devices.

To be used based on the specific circumstances of a given critical incident, large

event, natural disaster or community event that is taking place.

Situations which the MCCU is authorized for use would include but not be limited to
critical incidents, emergencies, and natural disasters.

Description

Quanti8
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Descripion

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 18 of58

Page 33

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



$750,000
$15,000 anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx

The MCCU operators will receive training in the overall operation of the vehicle to

include set up and break down procedures, and skills training in the computer,

dispatch, and radio systems. The drivers will receive training in the safe handling of
the vehicle with the assistance of an experienced driver. Drivers will undergo

California Department of Motor Vehicles commercial vehicle testing. This training

will occur on a bi-monthly basis

It is the policy of the Department to use the MCCU for official fire and law
enforcement purposes, and in accordance with California State law regarding

operation of motor vehicles

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 19 of58

Page 34

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Colt M4 Carbine (11.5")
Enhanced Patrol Rifle
t4
These rifles fire an intermediate-power cartridge (.223) which is more powerful than

a standard pistol but less powerful than a standard rifle. It's a short barreled rifle
which allows SWAT Officers better control while inside of structures while still
providing great accuracy.

10-15 years

Built for the demanding use of those who protect our communities every day, the

Colt Enhanced Patrol Rifle (EPR) is the next evolution in the world's most

dependable, thoroughly field-tested patrol rifle. Featuring an extended handguard

that accepts modular rail segments for mounting a wide variety of pro-grade optics,

lighting, and ergonomics-enhancing accessories, as well as the highly durable

Magpul@ MBUS@ Pro Series front and rear back up sights and 85 Bravo buttstock.

The Colt EPR reestablishes the Colt AR-15@ as the finest tool for local, regional,

and national law enforcement agencies.

The AR-15 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close and

intermediate ranges. The AR-l5 platform is capable of firing more

accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the

magazine and having better ballistic qualities.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death. Used by
SWAT
$1,100
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operation

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

range qualification once ayear.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 311. It is the policy of the FPD
to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Ouantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

International AT-.308

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 20 of 58

Page 35

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Sniper Rifle
4

This weapon shoots a heavier round. It is utilized when there is a potential need to
engage atarget further away than the capabilities of our issued rifles or to engage a

target behind an intermediate barrier such as glass or metal. The weapon is often
deployed in an overwatch capacity to protect the public during events such as the
Intemational Marathon.

10-15 years

The AT (Accuracy Tactical) continues the legacy of the combat proven AW308 and

takes the AW to new levels. The AIAT has a 20-inch quick change barel and a

folding stock. The AT is ideal for Law Enforcement and civilian users.

The AIAT is an accurate rifle for precision shooting. These rifles are equipped with
magnified optics and can be utilized to take precision shots at intermediate to long
ranges. The .308 caliber bullet it shoots is also bigger and heavier than a typical .223

caliber bullet from an AR-l5 which means it will penetrate barriers like glass with
much less deflection.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death. Used by
SWAT
$5,000
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operatron
of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

range qualification once ayear.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 3l l. It is the policy of the FPD
to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Benelli M3 Tactical Shotsun
SWAT Shoteun
J

Description

QuantiW

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 2l of58

Page 36

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



This is al2-gauge semi-automatic pump shotgun used by SWAT officers. The semr-

automatic capability reduces time between rounds versus a standard pump action

shotgun. Not having to manipulate a fore-end gives SWAT officer the ability to get

back on target faster increasing officer safety. The round is good for defeating

barriers.

l0-15 years

Benelli's M3 Tactical Shotgun delivers fast cycling semi-auto fire with conventional

loads or pump action for low energy loads. It is available in a 12 gauge, pistol grip

model that satisfies a shooters need for both a semi-automatic and a pump action

shotgun in one convertible weapon.

SWAT
To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death. Used by

SWAT
$800
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Prior to using a shotgun, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the

operation of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any shotgun are

required to pass a range qualification once ayear.

Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 311. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize shotguns only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Colt (11.5-inch barrel) M4 Carbine - Enhanced Patrol Rifle
Enhanced Patrol Rifle
24

Equipped with optical sight systems and mounted flashlights, the short-barreled rifle
(SBR) fires an intermediate-power cartridge (.22315.56) which is more powerfrrl than

a standard pistol but less powerfrrl than a standard rifle. The SBR gives police

officers better maneuverability in and out of patrol vehicles and motorcycles. The

SBR is ideal for close quarter deployments inside of structures and provides

improved accuracy for long distance engagements.

Description

QuantiE
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page22 of58

10-15 years

Page 37

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Built for the demanding use of those who protect our communities every day, the
Colt Enhanced Patrol Rifle (EPR) is the next evolution in the world's most
dependable, thoroughly field-tested patrol rifle. Featuring an extended handguard
that accepts modular rail segments for mounting a wide variety of pro-grade optics,
lighting, and ergonomics-enhancing accessories, as well as the highly durable
Magpul@ MBUS@ Pro Series front and rear back up sights and 85 Bravo buttstock.
The Colt EPR reestablishes the Colt AR-I5@ as the finest tool for local, regional,
and national law enforcement agencies

The AR-l5 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close and

intermediate ranges. The AR-15 platform is capable of firing more
accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the
magazine and having better ballistic qualities.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by the Officers

$1,190
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$50

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operation
of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

range qualification once ayear.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 3l l. It is the policy of the FPD
to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Descripion

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Colt (16-inch barrel) M4 Carbine AR-15
Patrol Rifle
22
Equipped with optical sight systems and mounted flashlights, these rifles fire an

intermediate-power cartridge (.223/5.56) cartridge which is more powerful than a
standard pistol but less powerful thana standard rifle. Provides improved accuracy
for long distance engagements.

10-15 years

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 23 of58

Page 38

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



The civilian model 6920 is the civilian version of the current Colt M4 Carbine used

by our modern military war fighters. Throughout the world today Colt's reliability,
performance and accuracy provide our armed Forces with the confidence required to

accomplish any mission, and this rifle can do the same for you. Colt's 6920 series

shares many of the same features as it's combat-proven brother the Colt M4. From

the forged aluminum upper and lower receivers, to the chrome lined barrel, even

through the gas operated semi automatic firing system. Don't settle for imitations,

buy the real thing, buy a Colt
The AR-15 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close and

intermediate ranges. The AR-l5 platform is capable of firing more

accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the

magazine and having better ballistic qualities.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily inj,rry or death.

Used by the Officers

$940
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$s0

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operation

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

range qualification once ayeur
Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 31 1. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize rifles only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law regarding the use of force

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Black Hills Gold .308 Winchester 180 Nosler AccuBond
Specialized ammunition
700 rounds

Penetrate Intermediate Barriers, Residential windows/Automotive Glass

Indefinite

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 24 of58
Page 39

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



This round is loaded with a high quality Nosler AccuBond bullet for excellent down

range performance. Through a proprietary bonding process that eliminates voids in
the bullet core, AccuBond marries Nosler's traditional copper-alloy jacket with its

special lead-alloy core. The result is a bullet that flies true, penetrates deep, won't

cause extensive barrel fouling, and will retain 60-70% of its weight. The white

polymer tip helps protect against deformation while initiating expansion upon

impact. This round is used to penetrate intermediate barriers, residential windows,

and automotive glass at2,500 feet per second.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injuty or death.

Used by SWAT
To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injuw or death.

Used by SWAT
$4s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx. $0

Sworn members utilizing specialized ammunitions are trained by POST certified

firearms instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, and Policy 31 1. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize specialized ammunition only for official law enforcement purposes,

and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Precision round with limited Penetration

Specialized ammunition
7,600 rounds

Precision Round, Limited Penetration

Indefinite
Hornady .308 Winchester Tap 168 grain ELD Match Tap Precision bullet with Heat

Shield tip delivers the excellent terminal performance TAP Precision is known for,

but features a resilient, heat resistant polymer tip that improves the ballistic
coefficient, resulting in higher impact velocities, less drop, less wind drift, and more

energy on target. The round htas amlzzle velocity of 2,672 feet per second.

.308 Winchester 168 ELD Match Precision

Description

Ouantity
Capabilitv
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Pumose

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 25 of58

Page 40

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by SWAT
$45 approx. $0

maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing specialized ammunitions are trained by POST certified

firearms instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, and Policy 311' It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize specialized ammunition only for official law enforcement purposes,

and to State and Federal law the use of force.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 26 of 58

Page 41

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Defense Technology Ferret 37mm CS 1192

Tear Gas

5

Can be launched viathe 37mm single launcher

5 years

The Ferret@ 37 mm CS Round is a frangible projectile filled with chemical agent.

Upon impacting the barrier, the nose cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers the

.16 oz. agent payload inside a structure. The munitions is 4.8 in. by 1.5 in. and

travels at 650fps within an effective range of 50 yards.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and highrisk tactical

operations
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$40
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

8

Can be launched via the 37mm single launcher

5 years

The Ferret@ 37 mmOC Round is a frangible projectile filled with chemical agent.

Upon impacting the barrier, the nose cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers the

.16 oz. agent payload inside a structure. These munitions are 4.8 in. by 1.5 in. and

travels at 650fps within an effective range of 50 yards.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

Description

QuantiW
CapabiliE
Life Span

Manufactwer's Description

Purpose

Defense T Ferret 37mm OC 1160

Page27 of58
Page 42

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$40

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Combined Tactical Systems 37mm Riot CS Powder lU'lumle Blast
Tear Gas

1

Can be launched via the 37mm single launcher

5 years

A cartridge designed to blast initant powder directly from the muzzle toward a

hostile crowd or individual. These muzzle munitions are designed with a "dual-rim"
enabling the operator to chamber the round in both 37MM and 40MM Launchers.

However, only 37MM will deliver optimum performance as stated in this

specification sheet.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$40
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Description

Quantity
Capabilitv
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Page 28 of 58

Combined Tactical 2430 CS/ barricade

Page 43

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Tear Gas

9

Can be launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

Liquid filled, non-burning, fin-stabilized rounds designed to penetrate light to

intermediate barriers such as windows and hollow core doors. The projectiles break

upon impact and deliver agent payloads of powder or liquid throughout the adjacent

tatget area.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Description

QuantiW
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

5

Canbe launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5

OC Liquid filled, non-burning, fin-stabilized rounds designed to penetrate light to

intermediate barriers such as windows and hollow core doors. The projectiles break

upon impact and deliver agent payloads of OC powder throughout the adjacent target

atea.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations
Purpose

Combined Tactical 2440- | OC

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 29 of58 Page 44

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$8

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.
Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technologry Ferret 40mm liquid barricade penetrator round, OC2260
Tear Gas

l0
Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5 years

The Ferret@ 40mm Round is non-buming and suitable for indoor use. Used
primarily by tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows,

hollow core doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impacting the barrier, the nose

cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers a small chemical payload inside of a

structure or vehicle. In a tactical deployment situation, the 40mm Ferret is primarily
used to dislodge barricaded subjects from confined areas. Its purpose is to minimize
the risks to all parties through pain compliance, temporary discomfort and/or

incapacitation of potentially violent or dangerous subjects.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearlv maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufactwer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 30 of58

Page 45

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Authority for Authorized Use

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

the use of force.to State and Federal law

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious inju.y
SWATUsed

$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

1 6

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5

The Ferret@ 40 mm Barricade Penetrating Round is filled with a CS powder

chemical agent. It is a frangible projectile that is spin stabilizedutilizing barel
rifling. It is non-burning and designed to penetrate barriers. Primarily used to

dislodge barricaded subjects, it can also be used for area denial. Primarily used by

teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows, hollow core

doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impact the nose ruptures and

inside a structure or vehicle.instantaneously delivers the

Tear Gas

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Defense T Ferret 40 mm barricade cs 2292

Description

QuantiW
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Tear Gas

10

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

Defense T Ferret 40 mm barricade round, C52262

Description

Quantity
Capability

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 3l of58 Page 46

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



5 years

The Fenet@ 40mm Round is non-burning and suitable for indoor use. Used

primarily by tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows,

hollow core doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impacting the barrier, the nose

cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers a small chemical payload inside of a
structure or vehicle. In a tactical deployment situation, the 40mm Ferret is primarily
used to dislodge ba:ricaded subjects from confined areas. Its purpose is to minimize
the risks to all parties through pain compliance, temporary discomfort and/or

incapacitation of potentially violent or dangerous subjects.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Ferret 40 mm powder barricade round, OC2290
Tear Gas

11

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher.

5 years

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 32 of 58

Page 47

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



The Ferret@ 40 mm Barricade Penetrating Round is filled with an OC powder

chemical agent. It is a frangible projectile that is spin stabilizedutilizingbarrel
rifling. It is non-burning and designed to penetrate ba:riers. Primarily used to

dislodge barricaded subjects, it can also be used for area denial. Primarily used by

tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows, hollow core

doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impact the nose ruptures and

instantaneously delivers the agent payload inside a structure or vehicle.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Triple-chaser separating canisterr CS 1026

Tear Gas

10

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Triple-Chaser@ CS consists of three separate canisters pressed together with
separating charges between each. When deployed, the canisters separate and land

approximately 20 feet apart allowing increased area coverage in a short period of
time. This grenade can be hand thrown or launched from a fired delivery system. The

grenade is 6.5 in. by 2.7 in. and holds an approximately 3.2 oz. of active agent

payload. It has an approximate bum time of 20-30 seconds.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

Description

QuantiW
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 33 of58

Page 48

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$32

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

The Ferret@ l2-Gauge Liquid CS non pyrotechnical properties also eliminate the fire

hazardcolnmon with other products. The Ferret round is available with either liquid
or powder carriers for the agent. These munitions arc a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

.025 oz. of active

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Tear Gas

l0
Canbe launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Defense Ferret barricade cs 3012

Description

Quantity

Tear Gas

Defense T tr'erret barricade round, CS 3092

Description
o

Page 34 of58
Page 49

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



I 0

Canbe launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

The Ferret@ l2-Gauge Powder CS non pyrotechnic properties also eliminate the fire

hazard common with other products. The Ferret round is available with either liquid
or powder cariers for the agent. The powder carrier improves barricade penetration

potential.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacfurer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Canbe launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

The Ferret@ l2-GaugePowder OC non pyrotechnical properties also eliminate the

firehazndcommon with other products. The Fenet@ round is available with either

liquid or powder carriers for the agent. These munitions are a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

deploying .002 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT

Tear Gas

I 0

Authorized Usage

Defense Ferret barricade oc 3090

Description

Ouantitv
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 35 of58
Page 50

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



$s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

se is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law the use of force.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

the use of force.pursuant to State and Federal law

The Fenet@ l2-Gauge Liquid OC non pyrotechnical properties also eliminate the

firehazardcommon with other products. The Ferret round is available with either

liquid or powder carriers for the agent. These munitions are a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

deploying .015 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hi gh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT

maintenance cost
$10 $0

Tear Gas

l0
Can be launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Defense T Ferret 1 barricade oc 3010

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Can be launched viaa12

Tear Gas

I 0

Defense barricade CS 23

Description

Quantity
Capabilitv

Page 36 of58
Page 51

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



5 years

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description
Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Smith & Wesson l2-gauge barricade projectile, CS

Tear Gas

4

Can be launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

Non-pyrotechnical l2-Gauge barricade round with a small CS charge.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description
Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Page 37 of58

Defense T Aerosol OC/CS 1050
o

Page 52

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Tear Gas

Ĵ

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Designed for indoor use, this grenade contains no CFCs, is not aftrehazard and

requires minimal decontamination by comparison to smoke, powders, or liquids. The

Aerosol Grenade is most commonly used in tactical situations by Law Enforcement

and Corrections and was designed with indoor operations in mind when a non fire-
producing delivery system is desired. It is most effective when used in confined areas

and close to the target area. Used to minimize the risks to all parties through pain

compliance, temporary discomfort and/or incapacitation of potentially violent or

dangerous subjects. The Aerosol Grenade is ideal for cell extractions or barricade

situations where the use of pyrotechnic, powder, or liquid devices is not practical or

desired. The OC and CS combination provide sufficient effects in confined areas of
up to 1,500 square feet. The Aerosol Grenade is not recommended for outdoor use.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Description

Quantrty
CapabiliE
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

8

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Tear Gas

Defense Technolog5r Spede-Heat continuous discharge chemical srenade, OC 1070

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

o
Page 38 of58 Page 53

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



The Spede-HeatrM OC Grenade is a high volume, continuous burn it expels its

payload in approximately 20-40 seconds. The payload is discharged through four gas

ports on top of the canister, three on the side and one on the bottom. This launchable

grenade is 6.12 in. by 2.62 in. and holds approximately L09 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

-risk tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used SWAT
$ $0

maintenance cost

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce

Manufacturer's De scription

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hi gh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
SWATUsed

Tear Gas

5

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Riot Control OC Grenade is designed specifically for outdoor use in crowd

control situations with a high volume continuous burn that expels its payload in
approximately 20-40 seconds through four gas ports located on the top of the

canister. This grenade can be used to conceal tacticalmovement or to route a crowd.

The volume of smoke and agent is vast and obtrusive. This launchable grenade is 6.0

0.88 oz. of active agent.in. by 2.35 in. and holds approximately

Authorized Usage

Ouantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Defense Riot control continuous oc 1080

Description

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 39 of58 Page 54

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technologgr Instantaneous blast CS grenade 1042

Tear Gas

4

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 yeaxs

The Instantaneous Blast CS Grenade is designed for indoor or outdoor use; this
grenade's powder is expelled upon initiation of a small internal detonator that has

sufficient force to split the canister at six machined groves on the outside surface.

this device is well suited for affecting numerous subjects grouped within a contained

portion of a prison yard or area, using wind to the advantage. This 6.12 in.by 2.62

in. grenade will deliver approximately 1.5 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

QuantiW
Capabilitv
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

Defense Technolory Spede-Heat continuous discharge chemical srenade, CS 1072

Description

Page 40 of58
Page 55

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



4

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Spede-HeatrM CS Grenade is a high volume, continuous burn it expels its

payload in approximately 20-40 seconds. The payload is discharged through four gas

ports on top of the canister, three on the side and one on the bottom. This launchable

grenade is6.l2in. by 2.62in. andholds approximately2.9 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Flameless tri-chamber CS 1032

Tear Gas

2

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Description

Quantity
CapabiliW
Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 4l of58

Page 56

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



The design of the Tri-Chamber Flameless CS Grenade allows the contents to burn

within an internal can and disperse the agent safely with reduced risk of fire. The

grenade is designed primarily for indoor tactical situations to detect and/or dislodge a

banicaded subject. This grenade will deliver approximately .70 oz. of agent during

its20-25 seconds burn time. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade can be used in
crowd control as well as tactical deployment situations by Law Enforcement and

Corrections, but was designed with the barricade situation in mind. Its applications in
tactical situations are primarily to detect and/or dislodge barricaded subjects. The

purpose of the Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade is to minimize the risks to all parties

through pain compliance, temporary discomfort, andlor incapacitation of potentially

violent or dangerous subjects. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade provides the

option of delivering a pyrotechnic chemical device indoors, maximizing the

chemicals' effectiveness via heat and vaporization, while minimizing or negating the

chance of fire to the structure.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

prusuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Flameless tri-chamber OC grenade 1030

Tear Gas

J

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Description

QuantiW
Capability
Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 42 of 58

Page 57

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Designed for law enforcement and corrections, the OC Flameless Tri-Chamber

Pyrotechnic Grenade combines the effectiveness of Oleoresin Capsicum (OC) as an

incapacitating agent with the flexible delivery methods, range and area coverage of
pyrotechnic munitions. The OC Flameless Tri-Chamber Grenade can be used in
crowd control, or barricade situations, as a less lethal solution to incapacitate

subjects through temporary respiratory discomfort, while reducing or negating the

chance of fire to structures. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade can be used in
crowd control as well as tactical deployment situations by Law Enforcement and

Corrections, but was designed with the barricade situation in mind. Its applications in
tactical situations are primarily to detect and/or dislodge barricaded subjects. The

purpose of the Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade is to minimizethe risks to all parties

through pain compliance, temporary discomfort, and/or incapacitation of potentially

violent or dangerous subjects. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade provides the

option of delivering a pyrotechnic chemical device indoors, maximizing the

chemicals' effectiveness via heat and vaporization, while minimizing or negating the

chance of fire to the structure.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hi gh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injrrry

Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Riot control continuous discharge qrenade, CS 1082

Tear Gas

I4

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Page43 of58
Page 58

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



The Riot Control CS Grenade is designed specifically for outdoor use in crowd

control situations with a high volume continuous burn that expels its payload in
approximately 20-40 seconds through four gas ports located on the top of the

canister. This grenade can be used to conceal tactical movement or to route a crowd.

The volume of smoke and agent is vast and obtrusive. This launchable grenade is 6.0

in. by 2.35 in. and holds approximately 2.7 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s

anticipated yearly maintenance cost
$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Pocket tactical grenade, cs 1016

Tear Gas

ll
Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Pocket Tactical CS Grenade is small, and lightweight. The 0.9 oz. of active

agent will bum approximately 20-40 seconds. At 4.75 in. by 1.4 inches in size, it
easily fits in most tactical pouches. This is a launchable grenade; however it is
normally used as a signaling or covering device. Though this device is slightly over

four inches in length, it produces a smoke cloud so fast it appears to be an

enveloping screen produced by a full sizetactical grenade.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT

Description

QuantiW
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Page 44 of 58
Page 59

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

I)efense Technolory Pocket tactical grenade, OC 1019

Tear Gas

l5
Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Pocket Tactical OC Grenade is a quick buming, reduced volume, continuous
discharge grenade. Pelletized chemical agent is discharged through one (1) gas port
located on the bottom of the canister. The Pocket Tactical Grenade is a small,
lightweight, easily carried device that provides a medium volume of chemical agent

or smoke for certain situations. It was designed with the tactical team in mind for
distraction, concealment, rescue, or signaling. The pocket grenade is not specifically
intended as a crowd management device; however, it can be used in chemical
configurations in conjunction with larger smoke canisters to "piggy back" chemical
agent into a predominately smoke environment. This device should be deployed
utilizing wind advantage.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 45 of58

Page 60

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to ulrlize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Authority for Authorized Use

o.

Defense Technolop5r Mvzzle blast 40 mm round' OC 6040

Tear Gas

r0
Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5 years

The 40 mmMuzzle Blast OC Round is widely used as a crowd management tool for

the immediate and close deployment of chemical agent. It can also be employed in
tactical operations such as barricaded subjects for area denial, area contamination,

and a means of contaminating crawl spaces and attics. As a pain compliance round it
is an excellent device for deploying chemicalladen OC powder at close ranges for
indoor or outdoor operations. It has a maximum effective range of 30 feet /9.1

meters.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious itju.y
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

5 years

Tear Gas

1 6

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

Life Span

Defense Technolory N'f:uzzle blast 40 mm round, CS 6042

Description

QuantiW
Capability

Page 46 of 58
Page 61

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



The 40 mmMuzzle Blast CS Round is widely used as a crowd management tool for
the immediate and close deployment. It can also be employed in tactical operations

such as barricaded subjects, room clearing, area denial, and for small space

contamination, and a means of contaminating crawl spaces and attics. As a pain

compliance round it is an excellent device for deploying chemical-laden CS powder

at close ranges for indoor or outdoor operations. The cloud ofagent is very effective

in filling holes in dispersals lines or engaging crowds at close distances.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Smoke Maximum HC Smoke 1083

Smoke

r0
Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

The Military-Style Maximum Smoke Grenade comes from the Defense

Technology@ #3 smoke grenade. It is a slow buming, high volume, continuous

discharge grenade designed for outdoor use in crowd management situations. Emits
grey-white smoke only for approximately 1.5 to 2 minutes.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

Description

Quantlty
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

5

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 47 of58

Page 62

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



$38
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Triple-Chaser separating canister, SAF-Smoke 1027

Smoke

01

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Triple-Chaser@ Saf-SmokerM consists three separate canisters pressed together

with separating charges between each. When deployed, the canisters separate and

land approximately 20 feet apart allowing increased area coverage in a short period

of time. This grenade can be hand thrown or launched from a fired delivery system

and is an effective way to quickly deploy a wide blanket of agent. The grenade is 6.5

in. by 2.7 in. and delivers Saf-SmokerM. It has an approximate burn time of 20

seconds.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$38
anticipated vearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

QuantiW
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 48 of58

Page 63

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Defense Technolory 8933 Low Roll Distraction Device
Diversionary Device (Flash Bang)

35

This intermediate less lethal specialty munition allows for light sound

diversion during tactical operations which allows for tactical advantage

durine hieh-risk situations.

Reusable 25 times

The Non-Reloadable Distraction Device@ unit incorporates an M201Al type fuze

with hex design gun steel body. This is compact version of the 8933 Low Roll@

body Distraction Device is the newest version of the first reusable non-bursting

canister that limits movement and rolling once deployed. The compact Distraction

Device fits safely in your hand and packs all the power of the fuIl-size Distraction

Device. This is a smaller, lighter device with the same output.

To safely resolve critical situations during high-risk tactical operations.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$30
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Prior to use, officers must attend inhouse training conducted by POST certified

instructors or attend POST certified training.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300. It is the policy of the FPD to utilize
diversion devices only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory 8908CI Command Initiated Distraction Device
Diversionary Device (Flash Bang)

8

This intermediate less lethal specialty munition allows for light sound

diversion during tactical operations which allows for tactical advantage

during hieh-risk situations.

One time use

Description

Ouantitv
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 49 of 58

Page 64

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



The Command Initiated Reload can be initiated on command from a remote point
alleviating initiation delay when instantaneous results are desired. It is ideal for
operations utilizing bang poles, deterring retreat and achieving space denial from
predetermined areas. 12" of thermo tubing is included with the reload. Some

assembly and accessories are required.

To safely resolve critical situations during high-risk tactical operations.
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Prior to use, officers must attend inhouse training conducted by POST certified
instructors or attend POST certified training.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300. ft is the policy of the FPD to utilize
diversion devices only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 50 of58

Page 65

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Remington 870 Pump.Action Shotsun - Less Lethal
Less Lethal Shotgun

I 0

Deploying 12 gauge less lethal flexible baton munitions (Super

sock)
15-20 years

The Remington 870 barrel has a fixed cylinder choke for optimum
performance with buckshot and slugs at close range. A myriad of
aftermarket Remington 870 accessories enables owners to customize the

870 Express for specific purposes. 870 Remington is a receivet milled
from a solid billet of steel for maximum strength, and twin action bars

Deploys 12 gatge less lethal flexible baton (Super sock) as impact munitions

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT and Patrol.

$s00
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$50

Sworn members utilizing less lethal shotguns are trained by POST certified
instructors for 2 hours.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

37 MM Proiectile Launcher

2

Deploying 40mm less lethal impact projectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

25 years

The 37LMTS is a tactical3Tmm single shot launcher. The Ambidextrous Lateral

Sling Mount (LSM) and QD mounting systems allow both a single and two point
sling attachment. The 37LMTS will fire standard 37l3&mml-ess Lethal ammunition,
up to 8 inches in cartridge length. The Picatinny Rail Mounting System will accept a

wide array of enhanced optics/sighting systems.

Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T 37MM Tactical Launcher
Description

Quantity

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 5l of58

Page 66

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Deploying 40mm less lethal impact projectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$300
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

chemical agent instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4, and Policy 311. It is

the policy of the FPD to utilize projectile launchers only for official law enforcement

pu{poses, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory 1440 40MM Tactical4-Shot Launcher
40 MM Proiectile Launcher

2

Deploying 40mm less lethal impact projectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

l5 years

Designed for riot and tactical situations, the Defense Technology@ 1440 40mm

Tactical4-Shot Launcher is low-profile and lightweight, providing multi-shot
capability in an easy to carry launcher. It features the Rogers Super StocrM

expandable gun stock, an adjustable Picatinny mounted front grip, and a unique

direct-drive system to advance the magazine cylinder.

Deploying 40mm less lethal impact projectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$300
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4, and Policy 3l l. It is
the policy of the FPD to utilize projectile launchers only for offrcial law enforcement

purposes, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
CapabiliW
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Page 52 of58
Page 67

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Penn Arms L637-L37MM Projectile Launcher
37 MM Proiectile Launcher

I
Deploying 37mm less lethal impact proiectiles

25 years

A spring-advancemagazine drum launcher with a six-shot capacity and a smooth

barrel.

Deploying 37mm less lethal impact proiectiles

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious iniury. Used by SWAT and patrol

$300
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified
chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4, and Policy 31 l. It is
the policy of the FPD to utilize projectile launchers only for official law enforcement
pu{poses, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantrty
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Saee KOUS Impact Baton 37MM Proiectile
37 MM Proiectile
I 7

37mm launcher
25 years

The KOI is a direct fire modular impact baton round that is designed to be used in
situations where kinetic energy is preferred for the incapacitation of hostile and/or
non-compliant individuals.
To safely resolve critical situations such as high-risk tactical operations.
These are necessary because there is no reasonable altemative that can

achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety/will safeguard

the public's welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious iniury. Used by SWAT amd patrol.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 53 of58

Page 68

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



$30
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Sage K03OC/S OC Impact Baton 37MM
37 MM Proiectile
6

37mm launcher

25 years

The KO3 is a direct fire crush nose chemical impact baton round that is designed to

be used in situations where a combination of kinetic energy and chemical agents is

preferred for the incapacitation of hostile and/or non-compliant individuals.

To safely resolve critical situations such as high-risk tactical operations.

These are necessary because there is no reasonable alternative that can

achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety/will safeguard

the public's welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury. Used by SWAT and patrol

$30
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified
chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

12 Gauge Proiectile Launcher

I

Winchester Lake Erie Chemical Launcher Attachment
Description

Quantity

Page 54 of58
Page 69

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



These launching cups attach to 12 gauge less lethal shotguns and allow us to launch

canisters of chemical agents or smoke.

25 yearc

These launching cups attach to 12 gauge less lethal shotguns and allow us to launch

canisters of chemical agents or smoke.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious iniury. Used by SWAT
$s00
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified
chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for ofhcial law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description
Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory 1370L2-Gauge TkO/ Launching Cup
12 Gauge Proiectile Launcher

I
These launching cups attach to 12 gauge less lethal shotguns and allow us to launch

canisters of chemical agents or smoke.

25 years

The launching cup will project the Pocket Tactical Grenade beyond the normal
throwing distance. This will extended the ability and safety of the officers involved.
Removable shotgun forend to ensure proper stand-off when using breaching rounds.

To limit the escalation of conflict where employment of lethal force is prohibited or
undesirable.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious iniury. Used by SWAT
$40
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified
chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Description

QuantiW
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 55 of58

Page 70

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 56 of58

Defense Technolory Drag Stabilized 12 gaage Bean Bag Round'3027
Less lethal munitions
120 rounds

This intermediate less lethal specialty munition allows for direct impact

from a minimum range and a maximum effective range of 75ft
Indefinite
The Drag Stabilizedrvt l2-Gauge Round is a translucent l2-Gauge shell loaded with
a 4O-Gram tear shaped bag made from a cotton and ballistic material blend and filled
with #9 shot. This design utilizes four stabilizing tails and utilizes smokeless powder

as the propellant. The l2-Gauge Drag Stabilized Round has secured its place as the

Law Enforcement Communities' number one choice for specialty impact munitions.

This round has a velocity of 270 fps with a maximum effective range of 75 feet.

To safely resolve critical situations such as crowd control during riotous

situations and high-risk tactical operations. These are necessary because

there is no reasonable altemative that can achieve the same objective of
officer and civilian safety/will safeguard the public's welfare, safety,

civil rights, and civil liberties.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious iniury. Used by SWAT and patrol

$s

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx. $0

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified less

lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.7, and Policy 311. It is
the policy of the FPD to utilize less lethal munition only for official law enforcement

purposes, and pursuarrt to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Page 71

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



American Tech Cord 500

25

Long Range Acoustic Device (LRAD)

I
Used to seqd messages over long range

LRAD systems deliver live or recorded voice messages with exceptional clarity for
any operational scenario. Optimized to the primary range of hearing, LRAD's
Advanced Driver and Waveguide Technology ensure every broadcast is clearly heard
and understood, even above crowd, engine, and background noise.
Device used for public announcements.

Any critical situation to make public announcements: Critical incidents, civil unrest,
search and rescue, public safety.

$1,000
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

All operators receive training prior to operating the LRAD in the field.
Use is established under FPD Policy 312. Itis the policy of the FPD to utilize the
LRAD only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and Federal
law.

Description

Quanti8
Capabilitv
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 57 of58

Page 72

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Meridian Rapid Defense Group Archer 1200

Anti-vehicle Barrier
16 barriers, I trailer,2 haulers

The Archer 1200 Anti-Vehicle Barrier is a portable barrier which can protect closed
areas from vehicle-ramming attacks. These barriers replace wooden, and water filled
barricades during special events and are easily deployed when there is an increase in
the level of threat to a specific location or crowded area. They allow for pedestrians

to move between them but can stop vehicles from entering closed areas. These

barriers will be used during special events and critical incidents where pedestrian
safety is a concem.
The Folsom Police Department has applied for a grant to obtain 16 barriers but have
not taken possession yet.

l0 years

An unanchored, "drop-and-stop" barrier for a VSM (Vehicle Safety Mitigation)
solution deployment on any surface. Archer 1200 barriers has the shortest stopping
distance in its class, modular design, no heavy equipment required for deployment

To be used based on the specific circumstances of a given critical incident, large
event, natural disaster or community event that is taking place.

Authorized for use would include but not be limited to critical incidents,
emergencies, and community events.

$150,000
$0 anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx.

All officers deploying the vehicle barriers will receive training on how to properly
load, unload, move, and deploy the barriers in the field.
It will be the policy of the Department to use the vehicle barriers for official law
enforcement purposes including road closures, and special events

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 58 of58

Page 73

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 74

05/24/2022 Item No.3.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: s12412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Folsom Corporate Center Apartments - South Side of Iron Point
Road, East of the Intersection of Iron Point Road and Oak
Avenue Parkway (PN 21-120)

i. Ordinance No. 1327 - An Uncodified Ordinance to Amend
the ZoningDesignation for a 7.24-acre Parcel (Lot 1) from
M-L PD to R-4 PD and to Amend the Zoning Designation
for a 4.68-acre Parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4 PD for the
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Project (Second

Reading and Adoption)

FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to Adopt Ordinance No. 1327 - An Uncodified Ordinance to Amend the Zoning
Designation for a 7.24-acre Parcel (Lot 1) from M-L PD to R-4 PD and to Amend the Zoning
Designation for a 4.68-aqe Parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4 PD for the Folsom Corporate

Center Apartments Project (Second Reading and Adoption)

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On April 6,2022, the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the Folsom

Corporate Center Apartments project including a request for approval of a General Plan

Amendment, Rezone, and Planned Development Permit and a request for adoption of a

Mitigation Negative Declaration. At this meeting, the Commission discussed a number of
items associated with the proposed project including land use impacts, regional housing needs

and affordability, traffic impacts, pedestrian connectivity, vehicle parking, and oak tree

preservation and mitigation. Ultimately, the Commission voted 4-l-0 (2 Commissioners

absent) to recommend to the City Council approval of the project as proposed, subject to
findings and conditions.

1

Page 75

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



On May 10,2022,the City Council reviewed a proposal from Cole Partners for approval of a
General Plan Amendment, Rezone, and Planned Development Permit for development of a
2|3-txtitmarket-rate apartment community on two parcels (Lot 1:7.24-acte parcel and Lot 6:

4.68-acre parcel) within the Folsom Corporate Center, which is generally located on the south

side of Iron Point Road, east of the intersection of Iron Point Road and Oak Avenue Parkway.

At the aforementioned meeting, the Council discussed a number of topics including Iraf{rc,

access, circulation, median improvements, and recreational amenities. The City Council

expressed their support for the proposed project and voted (4-0-l-0) to adopt a Mitigated

Negative Declaration and to approve a General Plan Amendment and Planned Development

Permit for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project. In addition, the first reading and

introduction of an Ordinance (Ordinance No. 1327) to amend the zoning designation of the

subject parcels associated with the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project was

conducted at the May 10, 2022 City Council meeting.

The applicant is requesting approval of a Rezone to change the zoning designation for Lot 1

from M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development District) to General Apartment,

Planned Development District (R-4 PD) and to change the zoning designation of Lot 6 from
BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development District) to General Apartment,

Planned Development District (R-4 PD) for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project.

POLICY / RULE

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) requires that applications for Rezones be forwarded to the

City Council for final action. City Council actions regarding Rezones are covered under

Section 17.68.050 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS

As noted above, the applicant is requesting approval of Rezone to allow for development of a

213-txtitapartment community. The proposed Rezone would change the zoning designation

for Lot 1 from M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development District) to General

Apartment, Planned Development District (R-4 PD) and change the zoning designation of Lot
6 from BP PD (Business and Professienal, Planned Development District) to General

Apartment, Planned Development District (R-4 PD).

Rezone
The Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is comprised of two separate parcels, Lot 1,

which is7.24-aqes in size and Lot 6, which is 4.68-acres in size. Lot 1 currently has aZoning
designation of M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development District), while Lot6
has a zoning designation of BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development District).

As shown on Attachment2, the proposed project includes a request to change the zoning

designation for Lot 1 from M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development District)
to R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned Development District) and to change the zoning

designation of Lot 6 from BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development District)

2 Page 76

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



to R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned Development District). With approval ofthe proposed

Rezone, the entire project site will have a Zoning designation of R-4 PD.

The project is consistent with the proposed zoning designations, as multi-family apartments

are identified as a permitted land use within the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC. Section

17.18.020 Permitted Uses). The proposed project also includes a density of 21.2 dwelling units
per acre, is consistent with the allowable density range (20-30 dwelling units per acre)

established by the General Plan for Multi-Family High Density (Table LU-l: Residential

Designations). In addition, the proposed project meets the development requirements

established by the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC. Chapter 17.18. General Apartment District)
and the Folsom Corporate Center Planned Development Guidelines with some minor

modifications.

In reviewing the proposed Rezone, staff took into consideration community benefits that the

proposed apartment project will provide relative to the supply of new housing units. City staff
also considered the changes in the region's office and housing markets over the past 10 tol5
years. According to the California Department of Housing and Community Development

(HUD), the state of California is facing a severe shortage with regard to housing supply, with
some estimates indicating a shortfall of up to 3.5 million housing units. The housing shortage

has a number of significant negative effects including but not limited to causing housing prices

to rise which limits affordability, and increasing the homeless population in communities. The

benefit of the proposed project is that it will increase the City's housing supply by providing

253 new market-rate rental units along the Iron Point Road corridor in close proximity to jobs

and services in that area of the City.

Cole Partners, who is the original developer of the 900,000-square-foot Folsom Corporate

Center, described efforts to bring new medical and office uses to the Folsom area over the last

two decades. Since inception of the Corporate Center in 2000, the development has attracted

prominent medical and office companies including Kaiser Permanente, Micron, and SAFE
Credit Union. However, the applicant describes changing regional market dynamics over the

last decade (changes in technology, acceptable of telecommuting, etc.) with the interest in
housing projects far outpacing the demand for new office development. It has been more than

12 years since any new major office buildings (Waste Connections/SAFE Credit Union and

Numonyx/lvlicron) were constructed within the Corporate Center. Notably, these two office
buildings are the last privately developed larger suburban office buildings completed not only

in Folsom, but along the Highway 50 corridor. While the office market dynamic has changed

in a negative way, the regional demand for housing (single-family and multi-family) continues

to remain extremely strong, especially in Folsom with a range of multi-family projects (Alder

Creek Apartments, Avenida Senior Apartments, Mangini Ranch Apartments, Scholar Way

Apartments, etc.) being approved recently. Based on these factors, staff has determined that

the proposed changes in land use and zoning are warranted.

a
J Page 77

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



Land Use Compatibility
In evaluating the Rezone, staff also took into consideration the compatibility of the proposed

project relative to existing land uses in the project area. The proposed project is located on two

undeveloped parcels within the Folsom Corporate Center. The project site is bounded by Iron
Point Road to the north with single-family residential development (Broadstone Unit. No. 2)

and multi-family residential development (Sherwood Apartments) beyond, U.S. Highway 50

to the south with undeveloped properties within the Folsom Plan Area beyond, multi-family
development (Revel Senior Living and CountryHouse Memory Care) to the west with future

Oak Avenue Parkway extension and commercial development beyond, ffid commercial

development to the east with East Bidwell Street Beyond'

The most prominent land uses in the immediate project areaarc professional offrce-related and

include SAFE Credit Union, Micron, Kaiser Permanente, and HDR. Residential land uses in
close proximity to the site include the Broadstone Unit No. 2 Subdivision (approximately 150

feet to the north across Iron Point Road), Sherwood Apartments (approximately 400 feet to the

northeast across Iron Point Road), and Revel Senior Living Apartments (approximately 500

feet to the west). Medical-office related land uses in the project vicinity include the

aforementioned Kaiser Permanente Medical Office facility and the Kaiser Permanente Surgery

Center. The nearestretail commercial development (Folsom Gateway Shopping Center, which

was also developed by a Cole-related entity) is located approximately 1,200 feet to the east of
the project site. Additional retail commercial development is located north of Iron Point Road

(Palladio at Broadstone), approximately 3,100 feet east of the project site. Both retail

commercial developments include grocery stores and a variety of retail shops.

As described above, the project site is situated in a unique location that includes a wide array

of land uses including professional offices, medical offices, retail shopping, multi-family
apartments, single-family residences, and a memory care facility. As mentioned within the

project description, the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is a market-rate

apartment community providing living opportunities for residents within 253 apartment units.

Gir,'ett the residential nature of the proposed use, staff has determined that the proposed project

will be complimentary to the existing multi-family and single-family residential land uses

located in the immediate project vicinity. In addition, taking into account the basic needs of
the apartment residents, staff has determined that the proposed project is well-situated to take

advantage of the numerous goods (grocery stores, restaurants, and retail shops) and services

(medical offices) and job opportunities that are located within walking distance of the site.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments

project as the project will be subject to all applicable development impact fees.

4 Page 78

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

On May 10,2022,the City Council adopted a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation

Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project in

accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENTS

l. Ordinance No. 1327 - An Uncodified Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Designation for a

7.24-acre Parcel (Lot 1) from M-L PD to R-4 PD and to Amend theZonrng Designation

for a 4.68-acre Parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4 PD for the Folsom Corporate Center

Apartments Project (Second Reading and Adoption)
2. Rezone Exhibits, datedNovember 16,2021

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

5 Page 79

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



Attachment 1

Ordinance No. 1327 - An Uncodified Ordinance to
Amend the Zoning Designation for a 7.24-acre Parcel

(Lot 1) from M-L PD to R-4 PD and to Amend the
ZoningDesignation for a 4.68-acre Parcel (Lot 6) from

BP PD to R-4 PD for the Folsom Corporate Center
Apartments Project (Second Reading and Adoption)

Page 80

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



ORDINANCE NO. 1327

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING DESIGNATION FOR A
7.24-ACHE PARCEL (LOT 1) FROM M-L PD TO R-4 PD AND TO AMEND THE

zoNING DESIGNATION FOR A 4.68-ACRE PARCEL (LOT 6) FROM BP PD TO R-4
PD F'OR THE FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER APARTMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project consists of the

development of a 2l3-witmarket-rate apartment community on an 11.92-aqe site located within
the Folsom Corporate Center; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on April 6,2022,
considered the proposed rezone of two parcels associated with the Folsom Corporate Center

Apartments project and determined that the proposed rezone was appropriate given the existing
residential and commercial land uses in the project vicinity; and

WHEREAS' all notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by
State Law and the Folsom Municipal Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does

ordain as follows:

A. A certain property, a7.Z4-acre parcel (APN: 072-3120-023), located at2275Iron Point
Road, is proposed for rezoning, from M-L PD (Limited Industrial, Planned Development

District) to R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned Development District) and a certain
property, a 4.68-acre area (APN: 072-3120-026),located at2275 Iron Point Road, is

proposed for rezoning, from BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development
District) to R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned Development District); and

B. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the objectives, goals and policies of the Folsom

General Plan; and

C. A duly noticed public hearing was held before the Planning Commission on April 6, 2022;
and

D. A Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared for the project in accordance with the

California Environmental Quality Act. The Negative Declaration and the Initial Study are

incorporated herein by reference; and

E. Notice of hearing before the City Council has been given in the form and in the manner

required by State statute and Folsom City Code.

Ordinance No. 1327
Page 1 of5 Page 81

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



SECTION 2. CHANGE OF ZONING MAP DESIGNATION

The Zoning Map designation for the subject parcels are hereby amended from M-L PD (Limited
Manufacturing, Planned Development District) to BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned

Development District) and BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development District) to
R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned Development District) as set forth on Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part thereof is for
any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions

of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would have passed each

section irrespective of the factthat any one or more section, subsection, sentence, clause, or
phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective.

SECTION 4. EFF'ECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and adoption,
provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption in a
newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May 10,2022, and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May 24,2022.

On a motion by Mayor
and adopted by the City Council of
2022by the following vote, to wit:

seconded by _ the foregoing ordinance was passed

the City of Folsom, State of California, this24ft day of May,

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1327
Page 2 of 5 Page 82

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



Exhibit A

Rezone Exhibits

Ordinance No. 1327
Page 3 of5 Page 83

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



Li
I

I
I

PoJ
{-)
,o
X
rq
()
tro
N
C)

&

':: l

.:1.

gt
. at*Gtr€g
Fal{

I
I
l
I

ks$

)ql,
lt

f&l{arsl

,l'. ".1

m,rildt*:*fol

I
I
1
I

ffi|FtilFl.irt
b,-_":i_ 

_-

BnniFm lrt-n{ilFnlll:

-amDmilrt!

/SlllbtsatrL

a=#fi':

S.--,r-.__

ffilrmmllnriltrdfitlr--------7.-|EEE rtrrdlllctlc l5r

E€AOTG CXIflBIT E
IRON FOINT ROAN APARTMENT$ - LOT 1

s!!|.lrilJctlf!
Ff, fT. E
rs ff **.*t *.r'k-sa.sf6r* wdE.w atwsiq&)i$#d14
nf,s
slffil k:-i?! t* dt.#.rft '*r
-{lra-$,rftl...@

t*-N
ca

CJz
o y')

9E
Gl+
.ts c-rEho
6f;

is|lf?nl

ffi
B8E
ITITII

Snupc

,4. co-€nAHTr'iffi{*}lL *vu.cr*oc c+ru+
ru[30n.ee

D.ffiffi ffi *rrtrulrr*l*etirrxq.*nr*rt*lr.ts*slarfffi
*+iF6ff #5Llir{rafr4 datrff }$!rd#3 r$r$ AiN4 &

Hcllr*lBs 1 i. 3tsr ! lHlffi ssft E-

Page 84

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



li

fr&t$

GTE*

Gxtrlrt:,

A gg. I pgiirFilH$
EdaSL\ l, rirtr!;. i ;:x.hr\r

,, frdl

*re.\- rltltrtf trEf I
ttttttast

\o
oJ
Pp
Xr!
()
t-<o
N
C)

&

lt$tt*ttl
o*trfl3lficooltrg
mxlrtstftt ttilts .{'#+\

I

mlltFurt*ltFt

t. ,-

{u*} I,lli

ffiltLGrtl!

:i{ '{w-: rl ;tl.fi:r
ifr -. ,: u

k
m
HflH

p
2:'
E]:
Ei.!
F+'t

t:i?
q#:==

gg!!qr!!t

fi t:"-:r:rJl '
.'.8\it[].ls':4

IHE
.f 6{{ l;r l.-'r, lrl l::Er ilE:.E :-.."iru.- t':.T Br" -I-.
fr.11,:,l-.r,

E,EUOTE ETHIBIT E,
IRON FOINT RSAN APARTMENTS. LOT 6

Fgls0lr. fr.

,{*'r'*r'S€!l 16. *{eI I l$!ffin0 do

t-.N
ca

z
olao '!-i
6rn
.E orEbo
6f;

' l:.14:r@F*f,. ri*iF 4'Eliq nlr.|tsrlafrSw\rqj!@
, r drlerr:^ 6 AtryN re k* rbF*. $ Sftd! +ry hl

m

Page 85

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



Attachment 2

Rezone Exhibits
Dated November 161 202l

Page 86

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



-tr

7

(

r
, )lif

l.* /.= /
'*ot oo/'t;=-;;;;.-=

il
i

_._,).

i.\-

w

L
\ -tl
.F

l

I

1

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

l _1.:

I

I
I

11

RESULTANT PARCEL IA
APN: 072-312GO26

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIACE
BOOK20210514 PAGE 819

EXISTING ZONING: M-L (PD)

RESULTANT PARCEL 1A
APN: 072-312GO26

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIACE
BOOK20210514 PAGE 419

LOT 2

072"3420025
(N"A.P.)

\ LOT 2
APN:

072-3120-025
(N,A.P,)

PRoPoSED ZoNING: R-4 (PD)

HTGHWAY 50

EXISTING ZONING: LIMITED MANUFAGTURING_______I-PLANNEDDEVELoPMENT)

AGREAGE: 7.24! AC

porr{}

HIGHWAY 50

PRoPOSED ZONING: GENERAL APARTMENT DISTRIGT
-----------]PLAN-NEDDEVELoPMENT)

AGREAGE:7.24! AC

:3
!F

FCC 50. LLC
2484 NATOMAS PARK DRG. SIITE 101
SACRAMENTO, CA 954J3
AfrN: ROB COLE

PHONE: (916)27J-4020
RCOLEOCOLEPARTNERS.COM

il
.i[

I
ENGINEERT

RSC ENGINEERING. INC.
1420 ROCry R|DGE DRTVE, SU]TE 150
ROSryLLE, CA 95661

OWNER/APPLICANT:

PHONE: (916)764-2884

n
ffi

!l
:3

6-;
s$*

o
z
g.l
t!
zozt!
Oa
&I i.ch = 100 fi,

DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

i,e.ffI..bb.tti;r.iirrr.lrFririfilti4,iqrir,ratt!rt!n:s.$tij)i?rtibrtr6n.l:rnder,+rjal2019ESBDcsigil.lnc

REZONE EXHIBIT RZ

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS. LOT 1
FOLSOIV. CA.

VICINITY MAP
GnupE

COLE PARTNERS BSBA
NOVEMBTR 16,2021 | MR200320.00

DESIGN
BSBffiSIGHCOS

Page 87

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



'it

t-

PARC€L C
APN:

072-3120{1t
{N,a,P.}

PARCEL C

o12,3120-01 1

(il.A,P,)

\,
o"a* 

""oaa\\ apr:
\ o72"312O.0O9

\ (N'A'P')

\
I

I

tlil

RESULTANT PARCEL A
lJ72-312l}.023

GERTIFICATE OF COMPLIACE
BOOK 20{5070'l PAGE 929

'\.\ 
.

i.1

)\.

I

I

\
l/
t/',/| ..,

t/tt /:l zr'l

\
o"an 

""o"r\\ APH:
\ 072-312O"O09

\ (N'A'P')

EXISTING ZONING: BP (PD) 1 PROPoSED ZoNING: R-4 (PD)

RESULTANT PARCEL A
o72-312GO23

GERTIFICATE OF COMPLIACE
EOOK 20{5070r PAGE 929

PARCEL A

072-3120-O20
lN,A.P.)

ENGINEERT

t/
l/-t

I

I

I

I\

I --.- -t,- t*aart"at r=rt n*,a:'aa-':ilrrld':-i'
l

PARCEL 8

072-312VO20
(x,a,P.)

EXISTING ZONING: BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT

-rPLANNED 

DEVELoPMENT)
ACREAGE:464t AG

I

I

I

(

PROPOSED ZONINGs GENERAL APARTMENT DISTRICT
-------IFmFNED DEVELoPMENT)

ACREAGE:4.68t AC

I
.u

I

OWNER/APPLICANT:

FCC 50, LLC
2484 NATOMN PARK DRIVE. SUITE 101
$cmMtNTo. * 95833
Am: ROB COLE

PHONET (916)27J-€20
RCOLE@COLEPAMERS,COM

n
ffi

E:
rE

e?

z
tr.l
l!
4
az
El
Oaff RSC ENEINEERING, INC.

1420 ROCn R|OGE DRm, SUE 150
ROSW|UE, S 95661
AR: IFFANY WLSON

PHoNET (916)788-2884

REZONE EXHIBIT v
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS. LOT 6

FOLSOM. CA.

VIGINITY MAP

GnupE

COLE PARTNERS BSBA DEVELOPMENT CON/PANY

Ti)-" & atntos ptescrle1 ete iiltlslialive al cl)^ftciet 6nd iesign inte)i anly. a.d ap suhieci lc chantla hased War li.t / dFsign ron.sidenigns

le ippt.ahlecDiisslucfrtetiat\tLltlldejgtiequrctneDls.ntpln)ilh.jF.L.nahnges.eiiiO2019L38Dcsign.lnc.
NOVEMBER 16,2021 I MR200320.00

DESIGN
BSBDESIGR.COT

Page 88

05/24/2022 Item No.4.



ffi
Folsom City Council

Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 512412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10851 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with B&M
Builders, Inc. for the Iron Point Road Median Improvement
Project, Project No. PW2102 and Appropriation of Funds

F'ROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10851-AResolutionAuthorizingtheCityManagertoExecuteaConstructionAgreement
with B&M Builders, Inc. for the Iron Point Road Median Improvement Project, Project No.
PW2I02 and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND i ISSUE

The Iron Point Road Median Improvement Project was an element of the Folsom Gateway and

Median Project. The Folsom Gateway and Median Project design was completed and approved

in December 2014. The project was put on hold due to drought conditions and uncertainty of
improvements needed for the Folsom Plan Area that might conflict with the Gateway and

Median Project improvements. State funding previously awarded by the Sacramento

Transportation Authority and Califomia Transportation Commission in the amount of
S123,000 forthe EastBidwell Widening Projectwas reallocated to the Iron PointRoad Median
Improvement Project by City Council Resolution No. 10629, authorizing an agreement with
Caltrans for Project Supplement Agreement No. 0000000X30. The Agreement was fully
executed on September 24,2021and assigned Caltrans Project No. STPL 5288(048).

The improvements to the Iron Point Median between Willard Drive and the west entrance to

Intel include the completion of curbs and landscaping for the two medians. Native oak trees

and drought tolerant plants will be used for the landscaping.

Page 89

05/24/2022 Item No.5.



POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $66,141 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package, and the project was publicly advertised on April
7 , 2022. On May 5 , 2022 , the Public Works Department received the following bids:

1. B&M Builders,Inc. s s76"10s.50
2. Dutch Construction, Inc. $ 625,439.00
3. Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt, Inc. $ 687,496.00

The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $370,000. Staff estimated the project utilizingbid
prices from similar work that occurred in 2021 . The cost of goods and services, particularly oil
prices, has dramatically increased since that time, resulting in higher-than-expected bid prices.

The Public Works Department has found the bids to be in order and recommends that the

contract be awarded to the low bidder; B&M Builders, Inc. Staff will use the City's standard

agreement in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Iron Point Road Median Improvement Project was included in the Fiscal Year 2021-22
budget for $410,000 utilizing Transportation Improvement Funds (Fund 446). An
appropriation for the additional amount needed for the contract is being requested from
Measure A Fund (Fund 276),Facilities Augmentation Fund (Fund 537), and SB-1 LPP funds
that will replace some of the Transportation Improvement Funds (Fund 446) which requires a
100% match of local funds as follows:

SB-1 LPP
Local Match (Fund aa6)
Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446)
Measure A (Fund 276)
Facilities Augmentation Fund (Fund 537)
Total Project Funding

$123,000
$123,000
$164,000
$146,000
$ 88.000
$644,000

Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446) $287,000

The total project budget amount of $644,000 includes a IUYo contingency for this contract as

well as construction design support services.

2

Page 90

05/24/2022 Item No.5.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is an improvement of existing infrastructure and has been determined to be
Categorically Exempt by Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Section 15304 (a) (b)
(f).

ATTACHMENT

ResolutionNo. 10851 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Managerto Execute a Construction
Agreement with B&M Builders, Inc. for the Iron Point Road Median Improvement Project,
Project No. PW2102 and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J

Page 91

05/24/2022 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10851

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTTON AGREEMENT WrTH B&M BUILDERS' INC. X'OR THE IRON

POINT ROAD MEDIAN IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, PROJECT NO. pw2t02 ANn
APPROPRIATION OF X'UNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to make improvements to existing medians on
Iron Point Road; and

WHEREAS, the Iron Point Road Median Improvement Project is included in the Fiscal
Y ear 2021 -22 budget; and

WHEREAS, the project was publicly advertised on April 7, 2022 and on May 5, 2022
three bids were received, with B&M Builders, Inc. being the lowest, responsible, responsive
bidder; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom is programmed to receive Senate Bill I funding and is
eligible for state reimbursement; and

WHEREAS, the City of nolsom has previously executed Master Agreement No. 00461S
for State-Funded Projects with the State of California Department of Transportation in order to
receive the funding; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has executed a Program Supplement for State Project No.
5288(048), City Project No. PW2l02 upon approval at the June California Transportation
Commission Meeting; and

WHEREAS, the matching funds for Senate Bill I LPP Funding will utilize Transportation
Improvement Funds (Fund 446) at a I to 1 ratio for the required local match; and

WHEREAS, state reimbursements received will be deposited to the Transportation
Improvement Fund (Fund 446); and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation will be required for the project in the amount of
$234,000; and

WHEREAS' staff is requesting the additional appropriation be added to the Measure A
Fund (Fund 276) $146,000 and the Facilities Augmentation Fund (Fund 537) $88,000, for atotal
project budget of$644,000; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

Resolution No. 10851
Page I of2

Page 92

05/24/2022 Item No.5.



NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with B&M Builders, Inc. for
the Iron Point Road Median Improvement Project, ProjectNo. PW2102.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to make the following appropriations for the Iron Point Road Median Improvement
Project, Project No. PW2 I 02:

1. $88,000 from Facilities Augmentation Fund (Fund 537)
2. $164,000 from Measure A Fund (Fund 276)

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24tr day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10851
Page2 of2 Page 93

05/24/2022 Item No.5.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 94

05/24/2022 Item No.5.



ffi
:1, ;i i, .)., l"-{:t ':1},t
a !ii'i,1i.e li.,:ii .a

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: s/2412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10852 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Amendment to the Design and

Consulting Services Agreement with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for
the Natoma Street Drainage Phase 2 Project, Project No.
PW1901

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10852 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Amendment to the

Design and Consulting Services Agreement with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the Natoma Street

Drainage Phase 2Project, Project No. PW1901.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In early 2017,the City identified a collapsed segment of the storm drain system that flowed

adjacent to Natoma Street between Bridge Sheet and Scott Street. The alignment of this

drainage system weaved in and out of private property with very few access points for
maintenance. In September of 2017 City Council authorized construction to realign the storm

drain system to keep it within public right of way as much as possible. Construction was

completed on that project in April 2018.

During the design phase of the initial project, field investigations identified additional pipe

offsets and corrosion issues with downstream segments of the storm drain system between

Scott Sheet and Riley Street. Additional deficiencies include the existing pipe alignment on

private property and a lack of access points for necessary inspections and maintenance. The

City developed the Natoma Street Drainage Phase 2 projectto continue making improvements

to the storm drain system to ensure it functions as designed. The initial scope of work
authorized by City Council in May of 2020 consisted of an alternatives analysis considering

I

Page 95

05/24/2022 Item No.6.



hydraulic capacity, environmental impacts, construction cost, construction duration, and

impacts on the public. In January 202L, City Council authorized a contract amendment with
R.E.Y. Engineers to complete the final design and bid document preparation. The final design

was completed in February 2022 and the project was advertised for construction in April2022
with construction slated to begin in the Summer of 2022.

The project will install approximately 900 linear feet of new storm drain pipe, abandon and

remove existing failing storm drain pipe, add new standard manholes, drain inlets, and an

outfall structure.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $66,141 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

The City originally solicited a scope and fee from R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the altematives

analysis phase of the project as one of the engineering firms from the Public Works

Department's qualifications-based short list. R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. has provided a scope and

fee to provide as needed design support services during construction. Staff has reviewed the

scope and fee schedule and has determined that the proposed services and fees are consistent

with the work anticipated to be necessary for a construction project of this size.

FINAIICIAL IMPACT

The contract amendment with R.E.Y. Engineers would be authorized for a not-to-exceed

amount of $55,995. The current project budget is $1,000,000 and there is sufficient project

budget available for this agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

As part of the design phase, it was determined that the construction of this project can be done

under a Categorical Exemption classification of the CEQA Guidelines. The CEQA Notice of
Exemption was filed with the County in March 202I, andno further environmental analysis is

required.

ATTACHMENT

2

Page 96

05/24/2022 Item No.6.



Resolution No. 10852 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Amendment to the Design and Consulting Services Agreement with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for
the Natoma Street Drainage Phase 2 Project, Project No' PW190l

Submitted,

Mark PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J

Page 97

05/24/2022 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10852

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AMENDMENT TO THE DESIGN AND CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT

WITH R.E.Y. ENGINEERS, INC. FOR THE NATOMA STREET DRAINAGE PHASE 2
PROJECT, PROJECT NO. PW1901

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to continue rehabilitation of the existing drainage

system in the Natomas Street area; and

WHEREAS, the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement Project Phase 2 is included in
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, City staff previously selected R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. from the Public Works
Department's qualifications-based short list to provide engineering design services; and

WHEREAS, R.E.Y. Engineers will provide the as-needed design support services during
construction for a not-to-exceed amount of $55,995; and

WHEREAS, there is budget appropriated and available for this agreement; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREX'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to Execute an Amendment to the Design and Consulting Services

Agreement with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the Natoma Street Drainage Phase 2 Project, Project

No. PWl901.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this24h day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

ResolutionNo. 10852
Page I ofl Page 98

05/24/2022 Item No.6.



t.i:1!tt!;1r ai a.!r: !t

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 512412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10853 - A Resolution Authorizinglhe City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with All Phase

Construction, Inc. for the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement
Project Phase 2, Project No. PW1901, State Project No.
5288(047) and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10853 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement

with All Phase Construction, Inc. for the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement Project Phase

2, Project No. PW1901, State Project No. 5288(047) and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In early 2017 , the City identified a collapsed segment of the storm drain system that flowed
adjacent to Natoma Street between Bridge Street and Scott Street. The alignment of this

drainage system weaved in and out of private property with very few access points for
maintenance. In September of 2017 City Council authorized construction to realign the storm

drain system to keep it within public right of way as much as possible. Construction was

completed on that project in April 2018.

During the design phase of the initial project, field investigations identified additional pipe

offsets and corrosion issues with downstream segments of the storm drain system between

Scott Street and Riley Street. Additional deficiencies include the existing pipe alignment on
private property and a lack of access points for necessary inspections and maintenance. The

City developed the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement Project Phase 2 to continue making
improvements to the storm drain system to ensure it functions as designed. The initial scope

of work authorized by City Council in May of 2020 consisted of an alternatives analysis

I

Page 99

05/24/2022 Item No.7.



considering hydraulic capacity, environmental impacts, construction cost, construction
duration, and impacts to the public. In January 2021, CiW Council authorized a contract to
complete final design and bid document preparation. The final design was completed in
February 2022 andthe project was advertised for construction in April 2022with construction
slated to begin in the Summer of 2022.

The project will install approximately 900 linear feet of new storm drain pipe, abandon and
remove existing failing storm drain pipe, and add new standard manholes, drain inlets, and an

outfall structure.

POLICY i RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,
equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $66,141 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package and the project was publicly advertised on March
29,2022. On April 26,2022, the Public Works Department received one bid as follows:

1. All Phase Construction, Inc. $ 1,430,914.00

The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $1,150,000. The Public Works Department has

reviewed the bid package and found the bid to be in order. Although the bid received exceeds

the original engineer's estimate, that is largely due to the current bidding climate and the

increased cost of goods and services resulting in higher+han-expected bid prices. Given the
need for the project, the Public Works Department recommends that the contract be awarded
to All Phase Consffuction, Inc.

Staff will use the City's standard agreement in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The contract with All Phase Construction, Inc. would be authorized for $I,430,9I4 with the
projectbudgeted for $1,574,005, which includes a tenpercent contingency amount of $143,091
for potential change orders.

The Natoma Street Drainage Improvement Project Phase 2 was included in the Fiscal Year
2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan with a project budget of $1,000,000 utilizing Measure A
(Fund 276), SB-I RMRA (Fund 235) and Gas Tax (Fund 247) funds. There are current
expenditures for this project totaling approximately $240,000, the remaining project budget
would be approximately $760,000. The City also received an SB-1 LPP Grant in the amount
of $380,000 to be utilized for this project. The SB-1 LPP grant has been accepted, but will
need to be appropriated to this project. The shortfall between the low bid and the budgeted

2

Page 100

05/24/2022 Item No.7.



amount, staff is requesting to be appropriated utilizing the Drainage Impact Fund (Fund 448)
in the amount of $500,000. This is not an additional appropriation in Fund 448, but staff is
requesting to move the appropriation originally programmed for the Willow Creek Estates
Storm Drain Lining Project, Project No. PW1906, to the Natoma Street Drainage Project. The
requested appropriation of $500,000 includes $444,005 for the construction contract and
$55,995 for the design and support services contract. Construction of the next phase of the
Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain Lining Project will be deferred to a future year.

The funding swnmary for construction is as follows:

SB-1 LPP
Local Match, Measure A (Fund 276)
SB-1 RMRA (Fund 235)
Drainage Impact Fund (Fund 448)
Gas Tax (Fvnd2a7)

$380,000
$500,000
$250,000
$500,000
$250,000

Total Project Funding $1,880,000

This total project funding amount will cover the construction contract, including a l0o/o

contingency, as well as design support during construction from the design engineer. The
project budget will increase to $1,880,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

As part of the design phase, it was determined that construction of this project can be done
under a Categorical Exemption classification of the CEQA Guidelines. The CEQA Notice of
Exemption was filed with the County in March 2021, andno further environmental analysis is
required.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10853 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Construction
Agreement with A11 Phase Construction, Inc. for the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement
Project Phase 2, ProjectNo. PWl90l, State ProjectNo. 5288(047) andAppropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

Page 101

05/24/2022 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10853

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WrrH ALL PHASE CONSTRUCTTON, rNC. F'OR

THE NATOMA STREET DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PHASE 2,
PROJECT NO. PW1901, STATE PROJECT NO. 5288(047) AND APPROPRTATION OF

FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to continue rehabilitation of the existing drainage
system in the Natoma Street area; and

WHEREAS, the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement Project Phase 2 is included in
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP); and

WHEREAS, the project was publicly advertised on March 29,2022, and on April26,
2022, one bid was received from All Phase Construction, Inc. with an amount of $1,430,914; and

WHEREAS, a contingency in the amount of $143,091 (10%) will be included in the
project budget amount; and

WHEREAS, an appropriation in the amount of $500,000 is requested and will be moved
from the Willow Creek Estate Storm Drain Lining Project, Project No. PWl906; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom is programmedto receive Senate Bill-l LPP Funding, and
is eligible for state reimbursement in the amount of $380,000; and

WHEREAS, the grant amount of $380,000 will need to be appropriated to the Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Act Fund (RMRA) (Fund 235), and also to this project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has previously executed Master Agreement No. 00461S
for State-Funded Projects with the State of California Department of Transportation in order to
receive the funding; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has executed a Program Supplement for State Project No.
5288(047), City Project No. PW1901 upon approval at the June California Transportation
Commission Meeting; and

WHEREAS, the matching funds for SB-1 LPP Funding will utilize Measure A funds
(Fund 276) at a I to I ratio; and

WHEREAS, state reimbursements received will be credited to the Measure A Fund (Fund
276); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

Resolution No. 10853
Page I of2

Page 102

05/24/2022 Item No.7.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with All Phase Construction,
Inc. for the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement Project Phase 2, Project No. PW1901, State

ProjectNo. 5288(047),inthe amount of $1,430,914, with a contingency amount of $143,091.

NOW' THEREFORE BE IT X'URTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate $500,000 from the Willow Creek Estates Strom Drain Lining Project,
Project No. PW1906 from the Drainage Impact Fund (Fund 448) to the Natoma Street Drainage
Improvement Project Phase 2,ProjectNo. PWl90l, State Project No. 5288(0a7).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT X'URTHER RJSOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate $380,000 to the RMRA Fund (Fund235) to be utilized for the Natoma
Storm Drain Project, for a total project budget of $1,880,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this246 day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10853
Page2 ofZ Page 103

05/24/2022 Item No.7.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 104

05/24/2022 Item No.7.



E'ttLFi[{-}fil
ai 4tla5trad !i $&l! aa

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 512412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10854 - A Resolution Authorizing Staffto Submit
Active Transportation Program Grant Applications (Cycle 6) to
the California Transportation Commission and the Sacramento

Area Council of Governments for the Historic District
Connectivity Project

F'ROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10854 - A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit Active Transportation Program Grant

Applications (Cycle 6) to the California Transportation Commission and the Sacramento Area
Council of Governments for the Historic District Connectivity Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Historic District Connectivity Project is a Safe Routes to School Project that would
construct pedestrian and bicycle facilities on Riley Street between Sutter Street and Bidwell
Street, and on Dean Way between Coloma Street and School Street.

There are two separate Active Transportation Program (ATP) grant opportunities that staff are

interested in pursuing for the Historic District Connectivity Project. The State ATP program is

being administered by the California Transportation Commission and the Regional ATP
program is being administered by the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG).

The State ATP applications will be reviewed first and if the Historic District Connectivity
Project is successful in receiving State funding, it will not be eligible for Regional ATP
funding. If the project does not get selected for State ATP funding, it would still be eligible for
regional ATP funding.

1

Page 105

05/24/2022 Item No.8.



POLICY / RIII,E

The City Council adopted Resolution No. 10405 Amending Financial Policies of the City of
Folsom regarding grant administration on April 14, 2020. Section D - Intergovernmental

Revenues, Paragraph A - Grant Applications states, "Grant application shall be the

responsibility of the department seeking the grant. Grant applications which require an

expenditure of funds by the City of less than or equal to the City Manager contract authority

amount may be approved by the City Manager prior to submittal to the grantor. All other grant

applications, including any requiring an ongoing commitment of resources or staff,, shall be

reviewed and approved by the City Council prior to submittal. In circumstances where it is not
possible for the City Council to approve the grant application prior to submittal, the City
Manager may approve the application subject to the City Council ratification as soon as

practicable to do so.

Requests to the City Council or the City Manager for approval of a grant application shall

identifu anticipated long-term maintenance and/or renovation costs, required City matching

funds, and additional personnel that may be needed if the grant is awarded for a capital project.

With respect to grants for staffing, the source of funds for long-term staffing after the expiration
of the grant shall also be identified in the request for approval of the grant application.

All grant applications on behalf of the City shall be reviewed by the Finance Director before

submittal to the City Council or the grantor."

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff has reviewed both of the ATP applications and has found them to be

complete and accurate for submittal.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The ATP Grant scoring guidelines give additional points for applications that propose to

provide project leveraging funds based on the following sliding scale:

Folntr Amqrtr totmrgEd

l Point Al leaet 1% to 5% of total proiact mst

? Psitlts Mora than 5% to lese than l0Ya of total proiect oost

3 Poi*ts More than l0% to 150$ of total projact cost

4 Foints More than 15o/o to 2006 of total project aost

5 Points More tilan 20% of total projact cost

Folsom traditionally does not receive points awarded for being a disadvantaged community,
and therefore is proposing to apply for these grant opportunities committing to providing20%
of the project leveraging funds in order to increase the chance of receiving a grant award.

2
Page 106

05/24/2022 Item No.8.



Once either ofthe project grant applications are awarded, staff will return to Council to identiff
the source of the additional funds that will be required and accept the grant if approved.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10854 -
A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit Active Transportation Program Grant Applications
(Cycle 6) to the California Transportation Commission and the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments for the Historic District Connectivity Project

Submitted,

Qrn-

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J
Page 107

05/24/2022 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10854

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING STAFF TO SUBMIT ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATIONS (CYCLE 6) TO THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AND THE SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL OF
GOVERNMENTS FOR THE HISTORIC DISTRICT CONNECTIVITY PROJECT

WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) is the state agency
responsible for allocating the State Active Transportation Program (ATP) Grant funds; and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) is the metropolitan
planning organization responsible for allocating the regional ATP funds; and

WHEREAS, the CTC and SACOG have issued separate calls for applications for ATP
funding opportunities; and

WHEREAS, based on ATP funding criteria it has been determined that the Historic
District Connectivity Project, which would install pedestrian and bicycle facilities on Riley Street

between Sutter Street and Bidwell Street, and on Dean Way between Coloma Street and School
Street, is the most likely candidate to receive this type of funding; and

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom will only be eligible to receive one of these grant
opportunities; and

WHEREAS' if the project is awarded grant funding, staff will return to Council for
approval of the sorrce of the leveraging funding, which is tentatively identified as Transportation
Improvement Fund (Fund 446); and

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizes Staff to Submit Active Transportation Program Grant Applications to the California
Transportation Commission and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the Historic
District Connectivity Proj ect.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this24ft day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10854
Page I ofl

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 108

05/24/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: 512412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10855 -A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit
Active Transportation Program Grant Applications (Cycle 6) to
the Califomia Transportation Commission and the Sacramento
Area Council of Governments for the Folsom-Placerville Rail
Trail Project

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10855 - A Resolution Authorizing
Staff to Submit Active Transportation Program Grant Applications (Cycle 6) to the Califomia
Transportation Commission and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the Folsom-
Placerville Rail Trail Project.

BACKGROT]ND / ISSUE
The City of Folsom Bikeway Master Plan (adopted by City Council in 2007) and the City of
Folsom Draft Active Transportation Plan (Final ATP to be adopted by Ctty Council Jvne2022)
identifies a Class I bike trail, referred to as the Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail, extending from
the Humbug-Willow Creek Trail near Mercy Hospital to White Rock Road. There are eventual
plans to extend the trail to the City of Placerville. The ultimate alignment would provide 30
miles of connectivity between and through Sacramento and El Dorado counties.

The proposed project, should we receive the grant funding, would provide Class I Trail
improvements for bicycles and pedestrians for approximately 1.25 miles from Humbug-
Willow Creek Trail, which is between Creekside Drive and Oak Avenue Parkway on the west,
to Iron Point Road on the east. Most of the proposed project would parallel East Bidwell Street

along the Southern Pacific Placerville Branch right-of-way and would be within the existing
Sacramento-Placerville Transportation Corridor (SPTC) Joint Powers Authority (JPA).

In June 2015, Parks and Recreation Department staff prepared and submitted a grant
application to the Regional Active Transportation Funding Program in the amount of

I

Page 109

05/24/2022 Item No.9.



S1,048,036 to provide the necessary funds for design and construction of the Folsom

Placerville Rail Trail. On December 3, 2015, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments
Board approved the City's proposal for the fuIl amount of the grant request. The City Council
at the March 8,2016 meeting approved the grant award acceptance for the Folsom/Placerville
Rail Trail Project. In March 2017, the City Council awarded a contract to Kimley-Horn and

Associates to prepare the environmental analysis and design/engineering plans (up to 30%;o

complete) for the Folsom Placerville Rail Trail Project.

Parks and Recreation Department staff is requesting approval from City Council to apply for
Caltrans Active Transportation Program (Cycle 6) and the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments Grant funds. The objective in applying for the grants is to seek the remaining

funding needed to complete the design/engineering and fund construction of the rail trail
project.

POLICY / RULE
The California Department of Transportation requires the applicant's governing body to certifr
by resolution the approval of the application before submission and commitment of matching

funds.

ANALYSIS
The Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail project is estimated to be approximately 1.25-miles in length
and will be constructed within the JPA corridor. The trail will be l2-feet wide with shoulders

and will connect with an existing segment of the Folsom Placerville Rail Trail that extends

from Scholar Way to Broadstone Parkway.

East Bidwell Street experiences heavy traffic volumes and cyclists and pedestrians currently
have very limited facilities to move within this corridor. This new trail would provide a facility
physically separated from East Bidwell Street, providing direct connections to the many

destinations along the East Bidwell Street corridor, specifically Folsom Lake College and

businesses along the corridor. The proposed project is consistent with the Draft Active
Transportation Plan (Final ATP to be adopted by City Council Jvne 2022), SACOG Final
Regional Trail Network (adopted April 2022), and East Bidwell Street Complete Streets

Corridor Plan (adopted by City Council in February 2015).

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The total grant funding being requested is $1,700,000. There is no required local match for this
project's grant application because it is considered a Small Infrastructure project per the Active
Transportation Program Guidelines. However, leveraging local matching funds is looked on

favorably for the project's application. The total match proposed for this project would be

$300,000, or l5Yo of the total grant funding request. The total project funding from this grant

would be $2,000,000 ($ 1,700,000 + $300,000). If the grant is awarded the total project budget

would increase from $1,233,838 to $3,233,838, which would be enough funds to complete
design and construction of the Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail.

2Page 110

05/24/2022 Item No.9.



Staff recommends that the City designate $300,000 in matching funds to be divided between
Transportation Demand Management Fund (Fund 248) and Transportation System
Management Fund (Fund 206). These funds would not need to be appropriated until Fiscal
Year 2023-2024 and based on the current balance and projections through Fiscal Year 2022-
23; Funds 248 and 206 will have sufficient funds for the required match.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) only applies to projects that have the
potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. The requested action is not
considered a project under CEQA pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3).

ATTACHMENT
Resolution No. 10855 - A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit Active Transportation
Program Grant Applications (Cycle 6) to the Califomia Transportation Commission and the
Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail Project

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks and Recreation Department Director

a
J

Page 111

05/24/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 1

ResolutionNo. 10855

Page 112

05/24/2022 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10855

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING STAFF TO SUBMIT ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATIONS (CYCLE 6) TO THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AND THE SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL
OF GOVERNMENTS FOR THE FOLSOM-PLACERVILLE RAIL TRAIL PROJECT

WHEREAS, in March 2022,uhe Califomia Department of Transportation (Caltrans) released

a Request for Project Applications for the Active Transportation Program (Cycle 6) Grants; and

WHEREAS, the Active Transportation Program (ATP) is funded from various federal and

state funds; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom proposes to apply for funds to complete design and fund

construction of the Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail Project; and

WHEREAS, the total grant funding requested is $1,700,000 for a total project budget of
$2,000,000 ($1,700,000 + $300,000 city match); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

Approves the filing of an application for the Caltrans Active Transportation Program.

Certifies that said applicant has or will have available prior to commencement of any work on

the project included in this application, sufficient funds to operate and maintain the project.

Appoints the Parks and Recreation Department Director, as agent of the City of Folsom to

conduct all negotiations, execute and submit all documents, including, but not limited to
applications, agreements, amendments, payment requests, which may be necessary for the

completion of the aforementioned project.
Approves the use of grant matching funds in the amount of $300,000 to be utilized from the

Transportation Demand Management Fund (Fund 248) and Transportation System

Management Fund (Fund 206).

PASSED Ai\D ADOPTED this 24th day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

hereby
1.

2.

J.

4.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

ResolutionNo. 10855
Page 1 ofl Page 113

05/24/2022 Item No.9.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 114

05/24/2022 Item No.9.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re

RE,COMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. I Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 1 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No
1 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I
Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision will
create a total of 102 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval of
the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

MEETING DATE: s12412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. I Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

I
Page 115

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



ViloBr I

:\,

t.'':

[;

lln!!
6"(i:1. itr, la {.Pl

tt,?rdf

vtl60*:l t lulll c{ li rt
ll,,ralB! $aadr4E

.A .l .Et$saY.,ti-Fffi,

vils€e t
ililt

la S1r-if, I 16
a: :4i E
t,lr.ets

lrf]

i"- , :

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision is located on the west side of East

Bidwell Street north of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance

require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 1 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning

2

ORION WAY

VILLAGE NO. 1

*ii

Ir :

fta

il
!

rd

a-l

a
F]

F
FTJ

rll
-l

ta

:t q
!l

I!

!

*

:{ $
!

a ].

MANGINI PKWY
t_

..r .-_..i
" i--'

rl

)!
9':

t
d

:'

.i,
t

Page 116

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to verifu that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes

proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final
EIR/EIS for the adopted FPASP. The Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides

that residential Projects which are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR
was prepared are exempt from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis.

CEQA Guidelines section 15182 (c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this
exemption applies. The City has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt

from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J Page 117

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10856 . A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'FERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISION, AND
APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISION

Page 118

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10856

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFF'ERS OF'

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1

SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF'THE F'INAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the

approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 3 Village No. 1 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1

subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 subdivision is hereby

approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to

execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C. in a
form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 3 Village No. 1 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this24thday of May 2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10856
Page I ofl Page 119

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 120

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Govornment
Gode Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAITING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsomo CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF F''OLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of--_--- ,2022, by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and TCS Improvement Company,
L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

RECITALS

A Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

3 Village. No. l, and is herein refered to as the "subdivision",

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. T'he foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

B.

C.

Page 121

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



D City Council has required as a condition precedcnt to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subclivider first entcrs into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THER-EFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Perlbrnransc ol'Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and speoifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to enors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer' The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is SIX MILLION FORTY-TWO THOUSAND THREE
HUNDRED TWENTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($6'042'320.00).

Wurk: Satislitction ol'City titrgineer. All of the work on the reqtrired improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

Ciiy ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Wt)rk:'l'irnq fblCommencenterrt ancl Perl'ortnetncq. Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notifu the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

Time of Essetrcel Extension.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement, The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36. 1 1 0 of
the Folsom MuniciPal Code.

Improventcnt Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

a. Improvement security in the sum of SIX MILLION FORTY-TWO
THOUSAND THREE TIUNDRED TWENTY AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($6,042,320.00), which sum is equal to otre hundred percent of the total

estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of any

other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement,

conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

2

J

4

5

2

Page 122

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



6

7

b. Separate improvement security in the sum of SIX MILLION FORTY'TWO
TTTOUSAND THREE HUNDRED TWENTY AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($6,042,320.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated

cost of constructing the required improvements, securing payment to the

contractor, subcontractor and to persons t'urnishing labor, materials, or

equipment to them for the construction of the required improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the city THREE THOUSAND AND

NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map, The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of requirecl improvements includes a ten percent (i0%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form aiceptable to the City Engineer, ceflification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

plan Checkin!. and lnspcction Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

.h""Lint, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspectiig the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established bY the CitY'

Inclemnification ancl I'lold Ilarmlesl. The Subdivider shall indemnifu, protect, defend,

*"" 
""d 

h"td ifr" City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

.r.orr, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi fto* any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of

Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of

Subdivider's work. it is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnifu and hold

harmless includes the duty to defbnd as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil

Code. Acceptance by Ciiy of insurance certif,tcates and endorsements required under

this Agreemlnt does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been deteimined to apply, and shalt further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

thi provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration'

Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

Lmployees, on any such clairn or demand, and pay or satisff any judgement that may be

t.n'd"rld against ift" City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

3

Page 123

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



8.

thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
nequired Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreerncnt or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the tbllowing coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Mininrum L,irlrits o['lnsurartcc. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1. Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2, Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for

bodily injury, personal injury and property damage'

b.

3. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Califomia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Decluctibles arlcl Scll:lnlrrrccl Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured

iitentions shall be declared to and approved by the City' At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses'

Other lnsur:ance Provisions. The policies ate to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following Provisions:

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,

leased oi used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, offrcials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its offltcers, officials, employees and

4

c.

B

Page 124

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



9

volunteers, Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

officials, employees or volunteers.

D, fhe Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insureros liability.

Z, Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either pafty, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City'

d'@.InsuranceistobeplacedwithinsurerswithaBest's
rating of not less than A: VII'

e. Verilication of Cove!.age. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall fumish the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy

are to 6e signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. fhe City i.r.rum the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time.

f itle to Improyenrcnts. f itle to and ownership of the required public improvements

.*rr*.t"{ under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

imirovements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of frling of a Notice of completion.

Warranty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

S"bdi"id"*hall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

materials used in the perfbrmance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the pcriod of one year following

completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period)' The

5

10.

Page 125

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



11.

t2

13.

14.

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Wananty Security Period'

tl"epair or Rcconstruction of Det'ective Work or Materials. If, within the Warranty Security

P".i"d * th- appticaUte statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improv.-rnt fumished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work

done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refeired to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or teconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. if the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

iepaiis or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subclivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thifty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City, The parties further understand and

ugr.. thot the Wananty Security f'urnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Subdivicler Not Agcnt of City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement,

Notice of llrcach and t)e{irult. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereoi with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

.r.ditotr, or if a reieiver should be appointed in the evcnt of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractots, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to'

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereot'

IJreach of Agleernqnt: Pelfornqnce By SuIglJ-e!-!i.ty-. In the event of any such notice,

SuUAiuia"t's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifteen ( 1 5) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and thc Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurre<t by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

planior oth"t prnperty belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond,lhen the City, after giving notice of

6

Page 126

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



15

breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified rnail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be givcn to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Enginecr

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C.
4370 Town Center Blvd., Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CA95742
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address,

16. Attomey's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in

int.t.rt, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 127

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



BY

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

TCS Improvement ComPanYn L.L.C.'
A California Limited Liabitify Company

Print Name:

Title:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DA
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT

Pam Johns
COMMTINITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAT
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF QF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION A-GREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 3 village No. 1

8

Page 128

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



J5l?,1FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bond Estlmdte Summary

lor
Mangtnl Ronch - Phase 3 'Village I

Total

$ 6,071,990

Cost to

Complete

$ 6,042,320

Cost

Manglnl Ranch - Phase 3 - Vlllage 1

Subtotal

TOTAICortg

$ 5,ozl,89o $ 6,042,320

$ e,ozrrggo $ qu2Fro

Page 129

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



FOLSOM PIAN AREA
gond Esttmoaelot

Mongtnt Ronch - Phosc 3 .Vllloge 7 lmprcvament Plont

Cott to
compl.lc Complrto

,l
ItlmNo, qurnttty Unlt Dotctlpllon

Slle Pr.prrrllon a Errthworh

Srnhory Sa$,rrSyrl!m

Poltble wrt.r Dlrtrlbutlon syrtom

I
2

22,4

22,1

9,325

910
20

1

11r

3,017

363

529
s22
675

145

135

28

7

5

2

38

13

1

Ac cl€lrln8&Gtobbtnt
AC Ero{onConttol

tF Silsrnlt|ryslwer,PVCSDR25
[F 6"Srnltarysower,PVCSDR26
EA 4S"StrndrtdSrnllorySlwerMH
EA Connrctlon to gxlitlng Sew€r Maln

EA 4iS.nll.rySawarServlce

LF ll" Storm Draln, RcP Cl lll
[f 15" stormDrtln,RcPctlll
!F 18" StotmDmln,RcPcllll
LF 24" Sto.m D..ln, RcP c[ lll
U 30" StormDrsln,RCPCllll
LF 36" Slomorrln,RcPcLlll
It 42"StormDraln, RCPCLIII

EA 40" Strndard Stoiln Driln Msnhote

EA 60" StindtrdStormOrrlnManhole
EA 72" stlnderdStormoralnMrnhole
EA lyperF'Dmlnrgslnlct
EA Modllllledlyps'B'Drllnagelnlel
EA Type GOt T lon Grsds, Dr.ln.ge lnlst
EA Connest to E,(lttlng Storm or.ln M.ln

Unll Prlc. Tolrl

subtolrl Grrdht & slte Pt€p 3 15.880,00

s 23L7s0.00

I {5,soo.oo

$ 2oo.oo $ r.rso.oo loott $

$ r,ooo.oo s 22.400.0{, loot6 $

s

8" Water Mrln, PV€ cS00 Ct 200

8rr Gste Vslve

Remov. 4" Elow-Otfvilve & connecl

flre Hydnnt Artembly 15" tcrd & Appu.l6nrnc$)
1r'wltar Stwlcr
2r' Alr & Vtcuum Ralcrse Vllvo
Witrr Srmplln| Stttlon

4" Blow.Offvrlvc & 8ox

12" lutt rllyvrlve
12" We tar MDln, PVc C900 Ct 200

Subtotrl Srnltary Sawcr 3 4?t750,00

I 135,765,00
s 19,965.00

subtot€lStorm0roln 3 722,490.00

$ 5s.00

subtotEl Potoble w.ter $ 616,190.00

s 9{r.000.00 otl
3 500,00 0t6
3 111.000.00 096

096

0t6
0t6
016

0r

0t6
0te

$ a?9,?So.oo

r35,765,00
r9,965.00
31,740.00

33,930.00

47,2s0.00
11,600.00

12,240'(xr

140,0t 0,00

49,000,00

45,000,00

4p00,00
$3,m0.00
58,500,00

500,00

178,6110.00

28,000,00

500.00

60,000,@
u1000.00

7,000.00

50000
11000.00
5o,lr0o.dt

161350.00

s 616.190.@

or $ 2,640,00

S 2,6ao,oo

0t6
016

232,750.00

45,500.00

90,000,00

500.(x!

111,{n0,00

Stonn onln Syttrm

$ 81,740.00
s 33.930.00
3 r7.2s0.00
3 11,600.0{t

_$ u,2{0,00
S 1110.000.00

S 49,ooo.oo

s 49,000,00

I {,00Q.00

$ r3i,000,00
$ ss,soo.oo

S 5oo.oo

1

2

3

4
5
5

7

I
9
10

ll
12

1t
t4

ori
0t(

1

2

3

4

5

5

7
8

9

10

096

0t3
0r

-_9I__
016

-98----eE-
0t6

0t3
0t5

0t6

$

$

s
$

s
s

$

I
I
$

I
$

$
s

s

3,248

14

1

12

111

2

1

6

20

1,955

IF
EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

tt

s
$

$

i
$

I
$

$

I
$

Non.Potrbl. l rri.r Dhldbutlon Svrlom

1 48 LF 11"Non.WrterMeln,PVCC9@CL200 $ ss,(Xr ,.6ito_oos

Subtot.lNon.Pot.blcWater S 2,640.00

Page 130

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



FOTSOM PIAN AREA
Sond Esllmole lor

Monglnl fronch - Phqsc g - Vlllage t ln'/,ovement Plont

Unlt Prlc. Tolrl
Cort to

Conrplete Complotr

016

,t
Itcml{o. QuEntlly Unlt Dolcrlptlon

Con(ata

3I{5
51,865

t1
8,220
3,078

27

Str..twork

lrndrclplnl& Sound Wrllt

tF Modlfled TYpo 2 Vcrtlcrl Curb & Gutter lw/ 6" A0)

sF sldowNlk(5"Pcc/6*A0l
€A ConctetcSuwsyMonument
Lt Modltbd lype I Roll.d curb & Gutter ($r/ 6r' Ag!

rF Modltledl}peSMedlrncurb
EA Sldew.lkcurbRrmP

Ton Arphrlt Conclett (TYP!'8tl

Ton Allr!3rte Brsr lcls$ Zl

SF PavlmentMlrkhgs
rF 12" Whlte SttlPo tlmlt I'lne {Stop Sllnl

EA stop SlSn lnl-l| on Exlslln! Poit/ Polo

EA Stt€rtl{tmeslsnOnPoit
EA Mlscellancour Slgnr

tF tlbet Optlc Condult & Pullwlre

EA StrcetllghtSowlciPolnt
GA lED str.rlllsi (hchdhS condull, wldog & tPFutt'n!n'orl

IOt JolntT..nch
EA Remove.nd RdocrteSlsn Post

SF olmoeilstlngPrvrment
LF Street Ognlcrde
ti 6'solld llkc tlnsstrlFt(DTt39l
tF 6" Drshed 6lke Lrne Strlpe (oTL 39A)

[F S"channellrlnssltlpc lolt38)
tF 4-4"Medl.nlshnd Un35lDTt28)

tF S"ChonnelhlnetlnsloTt3SA)

s 60.920.00

i 311,190.00

5 3,3oo.oo
3 16a.400.00
g 92340.00

s 5r,s00,00

subtorol concrrtc $ 797$50,00

s 80.00

r00,00

Subtotel Streotwotk g 2,072,290.00

I
2

3

4

5

6

016

0t{
ort

ota

68B20.00

311,190,00

3.300,00

164,400,00

92,t40,00
6?,500.00

I
s
$

$

t
$

s

1

2

3

4
5

5

7

I
I
10

11

12

13

14

15

l6
L7

18

19

t6r0
12,684

596

108

5
5

l1
970

1

29
1lt

1

41,084
216

1,376

ss7
1,855

3,641

1,323

$ lJm.oo
$ lld{o.ao

s e.101,3{t

t 1.98C.50

016

_016
0r

--98--0r

- ota
0t6
0,6
0t6

-__9!-
09(

0r
0x
016

ota

0t6

0r
0x
or

I llg,goo.oo
S 253,580.00

I ac8o,oo
$ 215.00

$ t500.00
$ l,ooo.oo

I 3.3oo.oo

I 116{0.00

I 10,500.00

I 3l6,too.oo
$ 888,ooo.oo

$ 100,00

$ gr,reg,oo

s 12,950.00

$ 1F76,oo

I srr.oo
s 2,216.00

$ 9,102,50

I 1,e84.50

1

2

3

sdssr
7t0
530

sF lsndsc.plnS
Lt 5'Sound Wrll
!F 8'Sound Wrll

$ 1o,oo $ -!41!&!9- . or $

s 210.00 s 153,300.00 096 I-$-zsopo F rgl,roo.oo os $

g 2.072,290,00

545,510,00

151,to.00
t9r,200.00

Subtotal landscePlng & Sound Wolk 3 892,010.00 s

Page 131

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



J$,1?l

It.m ilo. qurillty unlt DstctlFtlon

FOTSOM PTAN AREA
Sond Esatmoto lot

Monglnl Ronch. Phose 3'Vltlog. T lnPtoven.nt Plont

unltP.lm compl.b
Cortto

Compl.t.
*

Totd

TOTAI, SubdlYldon lmProv.menll
Gontln!fiey -s 

t6lt00o.oo t r,!?l,g!t'tl
Ell--- Iti,eeo"oo 3 slo.loo.oo

Totrl tond Etllmlto

lsnord

Sllr Ptoprtillo'l & lrrthwork
Sawar
lionn Drtln
Polrbl.wtt r
l{on.Potrbl! W.t.r
Conenot€

Slr.atwotk
lrndrcrPlnl i Sound Wlllr
Conlllr3.nGY

3 6.011,090.00

Totll Cort

toTAts $ 6,0t1,890,00

Gort to complat

$ 6,0{at2o.oo

3

ttt 4

I

t,6f

Page 132

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



BOND #
PREMIUM:

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company,
(hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to
install and complete ceftain designated public improvements, which said agrcement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to fumish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and
as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the penal sum of SIX MILLION FORTY-TWO THOUSAND THREE
HUNDRED TWENTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($6,042,320.00), lawful money of the United States,

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors,

executors, and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save

harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
beeome null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full foroe and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to thc f'ace amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expcnses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incuned by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

Page 133

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrumenlhas been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022,

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRTNCTPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 134

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



BOND #
PREMIUM:

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvcment Agreement

WI1EREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal'o), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which relerence is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Cluit Procedure, in the sum of SIX MILLION FORTY-TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED

TWENTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($6,042,320.00) for materials furnished or labor thereon of any

kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor,

that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set fbrlh, and

also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and

reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incuned by City in successfully

enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as costs and to be

included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title l5 (commencing with

Seciion 3082) of Pu.t 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond'

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 135

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instnrment has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, orl r 2022,

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(sURETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 136

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1.

FINAL MAP

Page 137

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



OWNER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

THE UNDER$GNEO DOES HEREEY STATE MT WE ARE BE ONIY PARNES HAVING ANY RECORD

NTLE INTEREST IN THE RAL PROPERTY ]NCLUDED WIffIN NE BOUNOARIES OF THIS FINAL MAP OF
"IIANGINI SNCH PHNE 3 VILUGE 1" AND THE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER PERSON IS NECESSARY

AND WE CONSEM TO THE PREPARA'ION ANO ffiCORDATION OF THIS FIML MP AND DO HEREBY

DEO*TE AS PUELIC RIGHTS OF WAY. AND AS PUBLIC WILITY EASEMENTS, SST BIDWELL SNEET,
MNGINI PARKWAY, DISCMRY DRIW, ORIO WAY, APOLLO DRIVE, MSCON DRIW, ffiEMIS DRIVE

AND APOLLO COURT.

WE rc HEREBY OEDICAIE FOR SPECFrc PURPOSES THE FOLLOWNG:

I HEREBYSTATETHAT I HAVE EXAMINEDilIS FINAL MAP OF'MANGINI RANCH PMSE 3 ULUGE 1'ND
FINO IIIO BE SUBSTANTIALLY IHE SAMEN THE TENTATIVE MAP APPRMDBYTHE CIry COUNCILOF

THE CIry OF FOLSOM. AND ]HAT4L PROVISIONS OFNE SUBDIVISION MAPACTAND ALLAPPIICNE
CIW ORDIMNCES HAVE BEEN COM4IEDWITH,

1. A PUBLIC ASEMENT FOR frE INSTATLATION ND MAINTENNCE OF DMIN, GAS, SEWER AND
WATEF PIES. AND FOR UNDERGROUND WRES ND CONDIITS FOR ELECTRICAL. TELtrSION
AND COMMUNICANONS SERVICES, TOGETHER WTH NY AND AL APPURTENANCES PERTANING

THEREIO ON, OVER. UNDER AND ACROSS IHOSE SNIre OF UND SHOWN HEREON AND

DESIGMTED'PUEIIC UTIlIfr EASEMENT (P.U.E,).

2. A PUBUC &SEMENT FOR PEDESTRIN ACCESS ON. OVER NO ACROSS THOSE SRIPS OF UND
SHOWN HEEON AND DESIGNATED'PEOESTRIAN ACCE$ EASEUENT (P,A,E,),

3. A PIBLIC EASEMENT ND RIGfl OF WAY FOR THE INSTAUTION. REPAIR, REMOV& OR

REPUCEMENT OF WDSCAPING TOG€THER WTH NY AND ALL APPURENANCES PERTANING

THEREIOON. OVER. UNDER.ACROSS ANDABOVE THGE SRIPS OF UNDS SHOWN HEREON AND

DESIGNATS "UNDSCAPE EASEMENT' (1.E,),

4. AN gSfuENT FOR INGRE$ND EGRESS FOR SUPPORT ND USE BY UW ENFORCEMENI, FIRE

PROECtrON, WELFARE ANO OHER ruBLIC AGENCIES. THEIR VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL OVER

A PORIION OF LOT J SHOWN HEreON ANO DESIGNAED'EMERGENCY WHICLE ACCESS

EASEMENI(E,VA}.

5, PUBLIC ASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCNON AND MAIMAINING CENTRAUZED MAIL DELIVERY BOXES.

PEDESTALS AND 51A6. T@ETHER Wft NY AND ALL APPURTEMNCES THERETO INCLUONG

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS FOR DELIVERY AND RECEIfl OF MAIL S. OVER, AND ACROSS STRIPS OF

UND FIVE (5) FEET IN WDTH CONTIGUOUS TO ALT RIGHTS OFWAY.

CIryENGINEER
crw oF FoLsoM
LICENSE EXPIREST 9&/202

DATE: 

-

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

i HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS FINAL UAP OF'ilANGINI MNCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1'

AND I AM SATISFIEO ffAT SAID MAP IS TECHNICAIY CqRECT.

VICINITY MAP
;W
CITY SURVEYOR
UCENSE EXPIRES: 6/30202

N,T.S,
DATE 

-

NAVD88 BENCHI\,,IARK-CIry OF FOLSOM

CElelUA8lJg ELTAT|ON = 391.25 NAW88

8M$ DISK STAMPEO'CIry OF FOLSOM BM'?6'ON THE NGTHMST CORNER OF THE CONCRETE
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, LOCATION OF SITE ISAPPROXMATELY M FEET NORTH OF THE INTERSEMON
OF MANGINI PffiruAY AND E. BIDWELI STREET ON frE ffiT SIDE OF E. SIDWELL $REET AT THE
NoRnWEST coNER oF A DEENION MSIN. APPROXMTE BTITIDE: N38'37'51.71 LONGITUDE:
w121'6'49,49'

THE ELEVATION OF 391.25 WAS ESTABLISHEO 8Y A DIFFERENTI& LEVEI CIRCUtr FROM COUW
BENCHMARK UOIB@9 STNPEO "K.856'IN FEBRUARY 2OI4 8Y MACSY AND SOilPS CIVIL ENGINEERS,
lNc.

CIry CLERK'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY SATE THATTHE CIfl COUNCIL OFTHE CW OF FOLSil HASAPPRryEDTHIS FINAL MAP OF

'MANqM MNCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1', NO HAS ACCEPED. ON BEHALF OF frE PU8UC, SU&Efr TO

IMPRryEMEMS. ALL RIGHTS OF WAY ANO EASEMENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR DEDICAIS IN

ACCORDNCE WTH THE TERMS OF NAT OFFER AND HN APPROVED THE ABANDONMENT OF THE

SSEIIENTS LISTED HEREON,

TCS IfuIPROVEMENT COI\4PANY, LLC
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COIVPANY

BY:

CHRISTA FREEMANTLE
CIflCLERK

NAME: WLLIAM B. BUNCE

ITLE: PRESIDENT

DATEi

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

BOOK _OF MAPS,
INC, TITLETOIHE LAND

FILE INTHISOFNCE

DOCUMENTNO.T _

SIATEOF CALIFORNIA

DONM ALRED
SACMMENTO COUNfl RECORDER

STATE OF CALI FORNIA

couNfl oF_

BEFORE , A NOTARY PUBLIC

PERSOMLLY FPSRED 

-

wHo pRovEDTo ME oNftE enss or *rsrrcron@
IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED 10 THE WftIN INSRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEO TO ME THAT HEENEtrHry
SECUTED THE SAME IN HISfrEMHEIR AUTHGIZED CPACIryGS), AND THAT BY HIS/HEMHEIR
SIGNAIURE(S) ON IHE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON{S), OR THE EMIIY UPON BEHALF OF MICH THE

PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMEM.

I CERTIfY UNDER PENALry OF PERJURY UNOERTHE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CAIIFORNIAftATTNE
FMEGONG PARAGMPH IS RUE AND CGRECT,

WTNESS W HANO AND OFFICIAL SEAL,

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION ANO IS BASED UFON A FIELD SURVEY IN

CONFORMNCE WITH THE REOUIREMENTS OFTHE SUEDIVSION MAP Afr SD LOCAL ORDINANCE AT

THE REOUEST OF FOLSOM RSL ESTATE SOUTH. LLC, A OEBWARE LIMITED LI€ILIry CNPNY ANO

TCS IMPROWMENT CWPAN, [C, A OEUWARE LIMITED LIABLIry COMPNY IN JANUMY 2021. I

HEREBY STATE TNAT THIS FINAL MAP SUBSTANNILY CONFORMS TO TNE CONDITION&LY APPROVED

TENTATIW MPi THAT THE MONUMENTS WLL BE OF THE CHAMCT€R AND WLL OCCUPY THE

POSITIONS AS INOICAIED AND WLL BE SET BY DECEMBER 31, rc24i ANO THAT SAID MONUMENTS wlLL
BE SUFFICIENI TO ENABLE THE SUryEY TO BE RETRACEU

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 \TLLAGE 1

A SUBOIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TILED "MNGINI MNCH PHNE 3

6RGE LOT FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 6. 2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MPS. AT PAGE 2,
SACRAMEMO COUNTY RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECNON 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORft,

MNGE 8 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

MACUY & SOMPS CIVII ENGINEERS. INC.

Preliminary
FOR RryIEW PURPOSES ONLY

05n5@2

SIGNATURE PRIWDNAME

MY PRINCIPAL PUCEOF BUSINESS IS-COUNfr

WCoMMISSIoN ExPlESr- MYCOMMI$|ON NUMBER: 

-

PAUL FERGUSON.JR,

P.L.S 9265 EXP. 03-3!2024

+

SITE

ot

A NOIARY ru&IC OR OTHER OFFICER ONLYTHE IOENNry
OF BE INDISDUAL WHO SIGNED THE OMUMENT TO WHICh THIS CERTIFiCATE IS ANACHED. ANO

NOTTHE TRUTHFULNESS. ACCUMCYOR V&IDITY OFBAT DOCUMEM.

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BENEFICIARYS STATEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: mACI0tY&s0mPssdEB utE6 swB
106 Cds * e$ Dd, $r 10 tuarr. c ffi3 {frorli 1s SHEET 1 OF 7

MAY 2022

Page 138

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT NOTES BASIS OF BEARINGS

TAYLOR MORRISON OF ruIFORNIA LLC. A CALIFORNIA LIMIED LIABILIN COMPANY. AS BENEFICIARY
UNDER DEED OF NUST RECOROED OCrcBER 15. rc?1,]N DOCUMENT NO,2021]015164, OFFICII
RECORDS S SACMM€MOCOUNN, HEREBY CONSEMS TO frE RECORDATION OF TH{S ffiP AND THE
SUBDIVISION OFTHE WDSSH@N HEREON.

1.

2.

3.

5.

ALL CURW DIMENSIONS ARE RN'US, ARC LENGTH AND OEITA. ALL OISTNCES SHOWN ARE
GROUND DISTANCES AND ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF, DUETO ROUNDING THE SUM OF
INDIVIDUAL DIMENSIONS MY NOIEOUITHE OVEMLL DIMENSION.

THE BNIS OF BffiINGS FORTHIS MF IS THE SS LINE OFTHE SOUff AST OUAffiER OF SECNON
17 TOMSHIP 9 NORTH, UNGE 8 EST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIN N SHOWN HEREON ND ON ftE
PARCEL MAP FILED FOR RECOrc ON DECEMBER 31,2015 IN BOOK 24 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 14.

SACUMEMO COUNry RECORDS AND HAVING A BEMING OF NORTH 00'4116" WEST DETERMINEO
FROM NE MONUMENTS SHOWN AS FOUND.frIS FINAL MAPCOMAINS I9,lOSiACRESOFUNO GROSSCONSISTING OF 102 RESIDENTI{LOTS

AND 4 LMERED IOTS.

A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING STUDY RErcRT WN PREPAREO 8Y YOUNGDAHL CONSUITING
GROUP, INC DATED: OECEMBER 16,2020PROJECTNO E17053.0S.

LEGEND

ALT FRONT lOT CORNERS WILL BE Sfl WTF A 1" DIAMEER BMSS DISC STNPED "LS 9S" IN

THE SIOEWALK WITH A 1,OO FOOT OFFSN ON THE SIDE PROPEW LINE ENENDED
(SEE DETNL THIS SHEET). UNLES SHOWN OTHERWSE

R4R CORNERS WLL BE SflAS FOLLOWS (UNLESS SHOWN OffERWSE)
s.1. FOR LOTS t20 2330, LOT 1,3$43.57-60,6v67,71-73,7677,7W.87-9. ND 99102 AND

coMMoN LTNES OF 4/21, 22123, 43t4. 1 0n 1 n 4. a3ts4ts6€7, W[ BE SET WITH A sA' REW
NO PLNTIC CAP STAMPED "LS 9265"

5.2. FOR LOTS 1F55, 61{2 AND COMMON LINES OF 31/32, 32133, 45/46, 55/56, 6061, 6m3, 6768.
69U0.7778.84/85.85A5.86/E7. S€5 $&.97M. WILL 8E SflWtrH A4.00 FOOTOFFSETON
THE S|OE LOT L|NE W|TH A 5/8' REBAR AND PUSIC CAP STNPED TS 9265" (SEE DETAIL fr IS
SHEET).

5.3. FOR COMMON LINES OF LOTS 212, 30/LOT FtrOTj, 31/LOT J, 31/45, 33/45, g/4,6840tr4t5,
7ff6. 82/E387&, WHICH FALL WTHIN A MASONRY SOUND/RETAINING W[1, WLL BE SET
WTH A A4' BMSS TAG STAMPED 'LS 9265' ON IHE FACE OF WIL zM FOOT BOVE GROUND
OR ON TOP OF THE WALL.

PR@ERIY SUBJECT TO SCHOOL FACILMES IMPROVEMENT DIffiICT NO.3 PER 2@707 O,R.
662.

PR@ERTY SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACILMES DISTRICT 201}1 OdATER FACILITIES AND SUPLY)
PER 20131230 0.R.0311.

PR@ERTY SUBJECT TO COMMUNIW FACIUTIES USRICT NO. 17 OryILLOW HILL PIELINE) PER

e
E

FOUND SECTION CORNER N NOED

SE-OUARTER SEqPN CGNER. TO BE RESfl AS NOTED
NAME:

TITLEI

DAE
FOUND STAND@ Cfl OF FOLSOM MONUMENT
STAMPED'LS 57S'ER (2) OR'LS 365 PER (1)

WELL

NAME:

TITLE:

DATE

o
@
g
g.
q

o
AC

BNDY
ctr

D.CR.
DE.
DN

E.V.A.
LO.L
LE.
o.s.
(oA)
o.R.

P,A.E.
P,U.E.

(R)

sEc
SF

/i.,

FOIND3/4' IRON PIPEWM PWTICPLUG STAMED
'LS 5760'PER (2) OR"LS 926t PER (1)

SET3J4'IRON PIPEWTH PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED'LS 9265'

Sfl STNOARD CIry OF FOLSOM MONUMEM ELL STAMPED'LS 965'
SET 5A REBM AND PUSTIC CAP STAMPED "LS 9&'
SET 3/4' BffiS TAG SAMPED'LS gMY

DIMENSION POINT

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

ACRES
BOUNDNY
CENTERLINE
OECURATION OF COVENANTS ND RESTRICTIONS

DMINAGE SEMEM

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OfrER OFFICER COMPIETING THIS CERTIFICATEVERIFIES ONIY BEIDENNry
OF THE INDIVIDU{ WHO SIGNEO NE DtrUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS AfrACHED. NO
NOT THE NUTHruLNESS. ACCURACY OR VAIDITY OF THAT DOCUMEM. EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS

IMW@ASLE OFFER OF DEDICATION
SNCAEEASEMENT
OPEN SPACE

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SACRAMENTO COUNry

PEDESNhN ACCESS ASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILIrytrEMENT
ruABffiING

SECTION
SOUARE FEET

SHEET INDEX

BOUNDARY
LOTLINE

ADJACENT PROPERry
RIGfrQF-WAY
EASEMENT

SECTION LINE

LO.O.

SIATE S CALIFOilIA

couwoF_ 9. PR@ERry SUBECT TO CfrMUMry FAqLINES OSTRICT NO. 18 (FOLSW {N ffiEA. WDE
TMPROWIIENTS AND SEruCES) PER 201510$ O.R.0?43N0 DN 20181116046.

10. PROPERfr SUBJECT TO COMMUNIN FAqLINES DISRCT NO. 23 (FOLSOM UNCN) IMPROEMENT
AREA NO, 4 PER DN 202006081612

11. PR@ERry SUBJECT TO THE ERMS AND PROVSIONS CONTAINED IN THOSE DOCUMENTS
ENTfrIED TIER 1 DWELOPMENT AGREEMENT" PER 2O1IO8O3 O.R. qzz 'NIGNMENT AND
ASSUMPTION AGREEMEM REUIW TO THE FOLSOM SOITH SPECIFIC M NER 1

D€VEL@MENT AGREEMEM' PER 20121012 O,fu 1353, 1357 ND DOCUMENTS DECURING
MODIFICATIONS THEREOF PER 20140715 O.R 34.46 AND PER 20160129 O.R.03&, 31. S2i
'PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPNON AGREEMENT RELATIW TO THE FOLSOM SOUTH
SP€CIFIC PLAN AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DryELOPMENT AGREEMENT PER T17q17 O,R.
08m, DN 202110151261, AND DN 2021 101E0ES.

I2. PROPERTY SUBJECT TO 'WATER SUPPLY AND FACILITIES FINNCING PBN AND AGREEMENT
BETWEN THE CIW OF FOLSOM ANO CERTAN WDOMERS IN THE FOLSOM PLAN ARS' PER
41S124 O.R 1S2, AMENDED JUNE 3, 2OI4 PER 201406ts O,R. @5q NENDED JUNE 3. 2014 PER
2014@30.R. S0.

13. PR@ERTYSU&ECTTOPERPEruAL, NOEXCLUSIVE ASEMEM FCAVIGATION NO INCIDENTAL
PURPOSES IN FAVOR OF COUNW OF SACMMENTO NO CIry OF FOLSOM PER 20140715 O,R, O$O

14. LOTS F, J, K AND L AS SHOWN PER THIS MAP ARE TO BE DEEDED IO THE CIry OF Fq$M EITHER
CONCURRENI OR FOIOWING THE RECORMION OF THIS MAP BY SEPARATE MCUMENT.

15. PROPERW SU&ECT TO AW IMPLIED RIGHTS TNAT MAY EXIS FOR ALDER CREEK AND OTHER
UNNNEO WATER COURSES OVER THOSE PORNONS OF SAID UND THAT LIE WftIN ftE LINES
OF ANY CREEK AND TO ANY CHANGES IN THE BOUNOARY I]NE OF SD CEEK AND WAER
COURS€S AS THEY NOW EXST BY MTUML CAUSESAS DISCLOSED ON SSESSOR PUTBOOK 72.
PAGE 6-

16. PROPERTY SU&ECT TO THE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS. reSNICNONS AND AGREEMENTS AS
DESCRIBED IN THAT CEffiAIN GMNT DEED MO2O912 O.R.0282 AND RE-RECOROED IN ffAT
CERTAIN GRANT DEED 2M705@ O,R, 0525.

17. FOUND SECTION AND OUARTER CORNERS SHOWN AND DESTROYED BY CONSTRUfrON WLL 8E
REPLACED AflER IMPROVEMENTS ARE COMPLEED.

18, PR@ERTY WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE COWNANTS, CONDITIONS. ANO RESTRICTIONS TO BE
RECORDED BY SEPARATE D@UMENT AT A UER DATE.

19. THE EASEMEMS & IRREVMBLE OFFERS OF DEDICATION LSTED BELW, NOT SHOWN HEREON,
ARE HEREBY ABANOONED PER SECiON 6934(G) OF THE GOWRNMENT CODE|

A. THOSE rcRIONS OF ORION WAY, DISCWEW WAY, MANGINI PAR@AY AND EAST BIDWLL
STREET RIGHTS OF WAY LtrNGWTHIN LOT 1 AS SHOWNAND DEPIfrED IN 4328.M- 2ANO NOT
SHOWN HEREON.(NEWRIGHTOFWAYDEOIATEDffiHTHISMAP)

8. IHE P.A.E. LYING WTHIN LOT 1 AS SHOWN ANO DEPICTED IN 432 8.M.2 AND NOT SHOWN
HEREON.(NilP.U.E., P,A.E.ANDLE. DEDICAEDWITHTHISMF)

C. THE P,U.E. LYING WTHIN LOT 1 AS SHOWN AND DEPICTED IN 432 B.M. 2 AND NOT SHOWN
HEreON, {NEW RIGHT OFWAY DEDICATED WITH THIS MAP)

ON BEFOro ANOTAil PUELIC

PERSONALLY APPF&ED
WHO PROVEO TO ME ON THE M6 OF $TISFACTGY EVIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S)
IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE W'THIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEOGED TO ME THAT HE/SHtrHEY
EXECUTED THE SAME IN HISEEtrHEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACIilOES) AND THAT BY HIS/HEffiEIR
9GNAruRE(S) ON NE INSRUMENT THE PERSd(S). OR THE ENTIry UPON BEHALF OF ffiICH THE
PERSON{S) ACTEO, EXECUTED ft E INSTRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UNDER PEN{ry OF PERJURY UNDERTHE LAWS OF THE STAE OF C{IFORNIAftATTNE
FOREGOING PAMGRAPH IS NUE AND COffiCT,

WTNE$ MY HNO AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

SIGNATURE PRINEDNAME

W PRINCIPAL PUCE OF BUSINESS IS-COUNry

MYmMMI$|ON EXPIES:_ MYCOMMISSION NUMBER: _

REFERENCES

(1)

t2)
4pB.M.2
4128M 7

REAR LOT LINE

REBARCAP

REAR LOT CORNER
TYPICAL 4'OFFSET

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1

A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERTAIN FINI MAP TtrLED "MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3
SRGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8. 2021 IN EOOK 432 OF MSS, AT PAGE 2,

SACMMENTO COUNTY RECORDS- BEING A PORTION OF SECION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.
MNGE 8 EAST, MOUNT OIABLO MERIDIAN

Clry OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

1'DIA. BffiS DISX{ryP)

c/L :\l
PAVEMENT

,t
a t9g ta
i lE

"l
1'

I

,n_l

I

LOTCORNER
TYPICAL 1'OFFSET

nmKry&s0nPs
EXGIXE* F$NES SUW6 SHEET 2 OF 7

MAY 2022

Page 139

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



--l-i_-l-i-
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2

VILLAGE 7

MANIGINI RANCH PHASE 2
LOT 18

I 412 B.M. 7

LoT yr tnor 
"t"e "en 

G)
DESTROYED 8Y CONSTRUCTION
TO RESETWTH MONUMENT

PER COUNW STANDARDS

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILI-AGE 1

A SUBOIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THAI CERTAIN FINAL MAP NTLEO'MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3

LARGE LOT FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8 2021 IN EOOK 432 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2.

SACRAMEMO COUNry RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECNON 17, TOMSHIP g NORTH.
MNGE 8 EAST. MOUNT DIABLO MERIUAN

Clw OF FOLSON,I. SACRAMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

mAGXAY&somPs MAY2'22
EXqEffi UEa &Rvffi ouEEf 2 nE 7'dscacs&F4.rn 9l ILL I J vl ,

41 B.M.

-\----=-.=*-
R=2000 00'

---J

-__-__-__f

.- ElsrdGeanrnos
N00'4r10w26s.27{1)

R:2ooO 00' 1116.05' +-
QUITCUIM
DN mlo$0ls?\ \

BE RESETWTH MONUMEMWELL PER
COUNfl STANDARDS PER(I)

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
toT 6

432 B.M. 2

'1

I

I

I

I

I

I

R=72.90'

\N39"5929"E
L=55.37'(1)

OF &KETMIL

------') l

20 P.U.E- /PA.E,

)l
l\

MANGINI RANCH PHASE J
LOT 4

432 B.M. 2

0 40 80 160

---l
SCALE: l"=ao'

c(1)

Curue Table

20.00' 90'0000'

Nh

31.42

Lsqrh

L2 (1)

L1 (1)

Line Table

N00a5s'w

N02'59 32',W

Bedng

32.00

21.ff

L€ngth

BIDWELL STREET

21.23'11)

.MANGINI 
RANCH PHASE 342.Nl1l
LOT 5

432 B.M. 2

Fz

U
do

I

I

I

I

I

I

--)

7/

I

I

l-- s roo pen

' oru zotzm8m4o

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 7

432 B.M. 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 2

432 B.M.2

I

I

I

t\
itir=

MANG1NI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 3

432 B.$. 2

NOTES AND REFERENCES SHEET 3 OF 7
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF

50

49

51

48

47

56

55

54

31

46

45

32
33

34

44

35

43

36

41

37

40

91

s 89 88

93

87

94

86 85 84 83

61

58

60

63

57

65

81

80

79

7a

66

G)
77

67 68

75 74

t'
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

MASCON DRIVE

657 DRIVE

ARTEMISDRIVE I

a2

2
I

Page 140

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



100
5,831 SF

N8914'30"E

_)

102
8,501 SF

2
5,5trSF

LOT K
9,812SF

_1'jj'r
21.6811)

9

d ( I EAST BIDWELL STREET

-H-------+\

98

97

'1

I

'f:t

\
6.m11) L-27 22' --l

32.0011)

=t
L
z(tz

lr)
F
LrJ
UJ
I
U)
uJ
t,rJa

DISCOVERY DRIVE L T-
--- --- -,;;;(,)l------ - ------ ------1

I

i

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 3OP.U.E,/P,A,E.{1)-.I
LOTS I

432 B.M. 2

\ l-- Ss'toO PenI DN 201?ma.ogo

I

}M

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1- --zF-

02040aoE-:
SCALE: l'=40'

A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED 'MNGINI MNCH PHASE 3

hRGE LOT HLED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8. 2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MFS, AT PAGE 2,
$CRAMENTO COUNTY RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.

MNGES EAST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIN

Clry OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARIN LEGEN NOTES AND REFERENCES

mACiltY&s0mPS
ndffi ffis $Rvre

ssrs p16t2!ils SHEET 4 OF 7

MAY 2022

Page 141

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



MANCINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 2

432 8.M.2
2/22

i

I

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 3

432 B.M. 2

@
m
m
@
I
m
mi
N
T
n
@

<t)
U)
oT

I

T

DRIVE

MASCON DRIVE

- - 
- + - 

- 
- \,. -root3-row 

rs5.ru-
147.92

\t
t

13

a 125',

t---

22'

N00'4530W 219.48'

\

(

t
vx
e

0 ----n
m

I

+

f

(t
m
m
U)
T
m
m-l
s

a)
m
m
CN

I
m
m
-l

"il:

z.oI
m(t

z.o
7
mT
m7
mzo
m
U)

22'

-_t
o

-+

.o-o9f!--
\

\

+.

g____^___

Pe

"tz.tz.9L

b.\

n

ht
%r"*

fou4J)'ot'!

n.o-J
oto^

'oa

/
9
!

lE3 zla*f,D ^ PRE EiilA s *rY Eg-l 1\4 :

a;3 t :;,x= 
a

; Ct 6 *fiei l> i>s-e < zdnlr^-

:E= *'Eur6e
ft d EdH:Fz Ulr! Otro->HL F--r 9 

=t=; 
i- P -(' zl\airzI ;2?R*!.io

o 1.2 trJ Fi
! > ing tJr

=3 Afrg\2 ir!
Bo id*
N l"'m
N +N@

h
""\6

a

tr

J
q

.=

r
a_

?

o
a
+
6-

E E
q

E
a

q
E
a

I

q

?d

'rt

I
I

42.3s

I

I

:i
,i

I

----f--145.@

a-

a-

$,1t

e

Page 142

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



MANCINI RANCH
PHASE 3

LOT 7
432 8.M.2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 6

432 B.M. 2

N8914 30',E 2@.4 04)

c14

c12

c11

c10

c9

c8

c7

6

c5

c4

c3

c2

cl

Curue Table

3m.@'

5000

30m'

479 0d

5m.m'

522.@'

30.m'

50.@'

30.@'

322@

322.@'

322.6

20.00

20.00'

4'@m"

19195{

22'194'

f,00t0'

3'0090'

3'00!0^

22'19'9"

25'5520"

22"19'9"

a'm'm'

1'S3r

2"09'23',

63'15 23',

26'4'37'

odb

N.94

16.87

11.69

25 03',

26.18',

27.33'

11.69

22.Q'

r1.09

22 19

10.s'

12.12'

22.@'

9g'

Lenge

L2

L1

Line Table

N8r4$0W

N@'4530"W

Bsdng

5.60

L6ng$

F
U
UtF
@

u
=o
F

U

N8914'30'E

NEg'r430'E 8S.25(OA)

L.E./P.AE./P.U.€. N89.1430.E

ORION WAY
<Tztui
6i-
fii<

=i=

- 
-1-

l-
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

)
I

I

I

I

I

T

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

rl
erqt

-l
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

22'22
31

22

--za!' ----tyL::o=*.n----i:l.l':o*'Yt --- .','. --*Essog.,:
JJ

I\,4ANGINI

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

_T

^t
5r

3r
NI
F

34

F.
F
ul
ulIa
uJ
t.lla

FN
-^j

z
oz

2222'

B

F

22

U
to
a
uFt

J5

36

37

U
Eo(
U
oo
@
E

22'

+
38

40

02040E0

--l-
sC[E: l'=40'

--l
"t tzs Pu.E.!

22' 2
F-12.5 P.U.E.

/ctL
L NE7'45'30W 129.01

DRIVE

91P,U.E.
90

22

MASCON
9.50' (PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1

A SUBOVSION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED "MNGINI MNCH PHASE 3
BRGE LOT FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER E. 2O?1 IN BOOK 432 OF MPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACRAMENTO COUNTY RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.

RANGEE EAST, MOUNT OIABLO MERIOIAN

CITY OF FOLSoM . SACMMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mfflilY&somPs MAY2,22

CNGINE$ FlsS Su@ oUEET a nE 7orrLLr u vl,

758S

)

EETSHSEE

I

I

(2222

5

60.36'

56
6,158SF

-'1T1'l

6.00

54
4,S0 SF

45 00'

4,S0SF
47

4,S SF

41
5,366SF

44
5,m8 SF

43
5,158SF

114 B'.

42
5 158SF

57
6.164SF

-;;,;J

80
4,781 SF

60

45.@'

4,S0SF

N8914'S'E
45.m

80.00'

77
9.509SF

76
9,001 sF

65
5,$3SF

Page 143

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE LOT
LOT 18

41? BM. 7
MANGINI RANCH PHASE

LOT 21
J95 B.M.

1 LARGE LOT

10

toT 15
395 B.M. 10

,i
itir

B.M. 5

r- 1

I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

,_L--'-"-

ar
1x

BASIS OF BEARINGS
N00'4116'W26s.27I1)

PIPE PER

COUNfr

-@

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGE 7

418

i 
---| 

-F

SECTION LINE

1116.05'.

R ^,,- & '--* 
_-.-cl>----+ ---_\

44 4J 42 41

L2

Line Table

N06'3927',U

N06"3927 W

Beari€

12.12

11.G

Leigh

R=2000 00'(c/L)
A=s'36 52'
| _jqs.g6.(t)

.@-\'/
-.-_---_-- \ r/4 coRNER.2"AtuMtNUM cAp oN 5/8"

\ REBARSTNPEDLs4$3PER395B.M.\ro nrstnovrn gvcorusrRucioN To
8E RESETWTN MONUMENTWELL ER
COUNfrSTANDAroS PER(1)

R=2000,00
-4--- ;ji6.14r-L;67

= F=19s0 00

f, a=z's,r'ts' r'gr'tl' o

20 P.U.E./P.AE.(1)

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 4

432 B.M. 2

L=80.96'(1)L=2'2435'

-\

-----------\

SEE E.V.A.
ON THIS SHEET

'l 18s

I

I

L
Ft
f,o
O
o
o
d

1
zo
Eo

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 5

432 B.M. 2 t-

I

_ll_s:394w-1gg'b---

B'q3l-
9

LOT
14,1m

J

39
40

15',
18.5'

=zIto

18.5'

I

I

JI
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

L-
APOLLO COURT E.V.A. DETAIL

SC[E] 1'=20'MANCINI RANCH PHASE
LOT 6

432 B.M. 2 .+-18

9t\ee1 
5

o____:9_14__qo
SCItrE:1"=a0'

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1

A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MP NTLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

URGE LOT" FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8. 2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACMMENTO COUNil RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECNON 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.

MNGE 8 EAST. MOUNTDIABLO MERIOIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mtGfitY&s0mPs
EtgiE6 Nxtu suffioF
ra5cr*eRe.od. s,E1{Rcarqa9F3 g3)7bils SHEET 7 OF 7

APRIL2022

see

45

SEE SHEET 6

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES c6

c5

a
B

c2

c1

Curve Table

?100

6s.00

65.m',

54.m'

m75.00

25.00

75.46'45'

31"39'30'

30'48!9"

2"5403"

0'g!9

r0a5's'

Ddla

33.06',

35.92

34S',

2.73

20.62

4.47

Len9lh

32
4,594SF

4530

P!.E.

29
4,503SF

4,500sF

Lrzs P.u.E

45.@'

35
5,251 SF

37
7,0225F

EAST BIDWELL STREET

a

50.e511XCtr)

Page 144

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 145

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



Villoge LtMls oFlHrs
IENIAIIVE SUBDIVISION

. SFHO
l02tor5-15xlo0'lilP.lsfHo

80 LOIS - 50 x lm llYP.)
12.2 ! AC G
il.8 raC N

t7.4 ! AC G
td.2tAcN

s

a

r5 I1 r3 l0 32 ..4

,iJ

1S

2A

I8 77 ll 78 32 t, $ & & zt
t7 6

6
$ 0l 7t

40 t
6 $

7S 39

s
5l d9

n $It
93

I
q B

tt
Is

I 0a I
t7

7 s s
07 .'

6

1

I

o

:!

@
tot

16 3

,e.*_j";tnqryl'\"/ LdAros.^r^c{orwM

5
36

4
?r

3

3l s 2
I

Villoge 3
srHo

36 tOlS-S x lm
6.2!ACG
6.?!AC N

?3

t0 $
lrYP.l

I
37

$ il s @ I
25

IOLI 4
iil[An!r[ I{Ati MLO

15' \ 67

,,\ 56'RrcHT oF-wAY
. qleP. .. _ .. .. ....

;\--!9s-Brglt.ordlY\'/

TENTATIVE MAP INFORMATION
@ rcrsdenrddc6nmd.trc.

rlDrMc4rg9!!.suro ro

NGKqrbP' dssodhc.
rflJ cro€&d rt@ k6. 5vr3 r9

 stgsroRs P^KRNUre$:

!]1!&:
rmNG 10!6:

@

tffc€ ilo{Nrs:

! oFon hco beoF bq

*
SMALL LOT

VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

MR PHASE 3
ol lhe Fobom Pbn AGa Specifc Plon

TENTATIVE MAP NOTES
rRffiRW OrffiFnodr Paerl dP U.2$ PN 10d. M.r Pd2d re PN rl

2 tridbs.ndwMb.idrid.6n 6nqedr4b4dn'.i.

3. hk!db.d.tr4b*d.ttuhottuturkttDwio.eeid
*.r,.!d,6uwbtuecqrors.dv6,t6h tur@hH@q4ha

dsbnhtu6rd'66h
@ sF&ps.&q6bft .'@orue@.rfoM.

r. turhrftft 6tidwddo@dorbbroyb&d. Fbrbbbb
@!aLduhh']li{l@&.ror

s. LdMMsLke&b@s!4dderdhd6oNqetd
&4ld wd!e@a:sdrho@!dsbodoffiddrdr
Mts.elllc!1@dd4s.

6. Pdudrotul@n6scee5a1,6'!d&,nryibtu@hJsr4
hdwrtriffi &. h4or.rkrrrto.,eo,dr6idhb
N d tu eb ar * or ub T{nbh {f,

sgg'm:'doLB.lffl@Nyh
'lddr6s*ed1N,d.tr.4said@.onrw!sr@MrorFtudh.4@c!e!drlbk.r@'!.eFd6M@dtucry

, s!@roMlMbMero'scnebFw64t. 
^@d'whdbddn'hoizlr&rkrdu..bdn.t&btsededdtuilhdtu

.. &thd.rnnntb..<Mt n*4hliryiw.honrldlti{drqror
&l@4 edMhddrq r@4ed dd b.@@ etu! d@ h6y
b .e @hd rd !.r br$d m 4.l.rrM urt

ro r f tae!r4*turqb.b6dlud6dstdsr.!.d*tu
F,@drydq6da9Enw-

r 1. h .it. !r@ d.d d n d! Lib&. sdBd6 Mp ! trd ry f l4.en
Li .rbkld4tu@dFdm.d@orsmd.dd&N!0,
br.h&r tleadtsil05t3.6d.!R6drd$@@hit

aocrn*rF Rearo43d4.rs
tralos(3lrffio oft of rc[oMa0 /&oN rHENorrHrflYcorMRorA
coNcFdE 6rG 

^rllrff 
oN trG nodrtsaarsrrr ioE ot alss cK< l€^rcN

or !E 6 
^.rrou^rfr!slra 

oua wng f ,0Nftt li€il aD ?slafl NE
{orrHss{grcc@e.
APP.O!sr€ r^!rtr: !S Jt 3t.

m sa6 u awrrcs trr€ioil tftov colrry ffidNr wro0t^Mlo
a$r rr rstu^ty dtr 6Y a^cuY i sows arv[ NNsr!. ]Nc

BENCHMARK

VICINIIY MAP

t
mrcKil&sonP$

Page 146

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF'CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. I" VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 147

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



4.

3.

2.

I.

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure
conformance with this approval and with relevant codes,

Finol Development Plans
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that shall

substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

L. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May
LO,2021.

2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 1-0,

202L.
3. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May LO,zOZt.
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated April 28,2O2'J-.

5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May LO,202L.

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps are
approved for the development of a 260-unit single-family
residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision).
lmplementation of the Project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.

Design Review
At the time specific development is proposed the Applicant
shall apply for Design Review.

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
is subject to the approval of the Proposed Large Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map, dated Mav 10, 2021.

Condition of Approvals

G, l

G, l,M,B

OG

When
Required

cD (E)

cD (P) E

cD (PXE)

cD (PxE)

Responsible
Department

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been reviewed
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for East Bidwell

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans
and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans
are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and
drainage plans, the preliminary site
and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the
community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is

in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

The future homebuilders in this
subdivision have not yet submitted
an application for design review
approval to the City. Design review
will be approved by the Community
Development Department and the
Planning Commission prior to
buildine permit issuance.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large
Lot Final Map was approved by the

City Council on September 14,

2021.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 148

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

6

5.

7

8.

Mitigation
Measure

Validity
This approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four (24) months
pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal
Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the
approved lnclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the
term of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as

may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section

16.16.110.A and 16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code

and the Subdivision Ma Act

policies, standards and other requirements of the City of
Folsom.

Condition of Approvals

Development Rights
The approval of this Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in these
conditions of approval for the Small Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements
necessary to develop the subject parcels. These

improvements include on and off-site roadways, water,
sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and other
tm rovements

FMC Compliance
The Small Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom

Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated

Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments No.
'1, and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter,
the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way
and corresponding public utility easements such that public

access is provided to each and every lot within the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision P ect as shown on the Small Lot

When
ired

M

M

OG

cD (P)

Responsible
rtment

CD (PXEXB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (E)

cD (ExP)

Street and Mangini Parkway have
also been reviewed and approved

the Ci

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
both the required on-site and off-
site improvements and landscape
plans.

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compliance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State

Subdivision Act.

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council
on June 22,2021.

The final map for the Village No. I
subdivision includes all required
public right-of-way and public
utility easements necessary to serve

all l02lots in the subdivision. The
public right-of-way and public
utility easements are shown on the

final map.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SU
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKVIIAY

SMALL VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

BDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 149

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



10.

9

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20 -254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Indemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and

hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and

employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,

void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,

departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the Project, which claim, action
or proceeding is brought within the time period provided
therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly
notify the Owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. lf the
City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the Owner
Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City or its agents,

officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City

may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding if both of
the following occur:

r The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
o The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in

good faith.

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or
perform anV settlement of such claim, action or proceeding

Street Nomes
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's
approved list or subsequently approved by the Planning

Commission and shall be used for the small lot final map.

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-11-8).

Condition of Approvals

OG

M

When
Required

CD (PXEXB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (ExP)

Responsible
Department

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be

executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The required street names are

shown on the final map for the
subdivision and have been approved
by the Planning Commission.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 150

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



14.

13

1.2

tI

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section 65850 of the California Government
Code (specificallv Section 65850(9)), effective January 1,

Mitigdtion Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation
monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council

Resolution No. 2534 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified
in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been
incorporated into these conditions of approval in order to
mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment.
These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are

identified in the mitigation measure column. Applicant shall
fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring
(e.9., staff and consultant time).

ARDA ond Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendments No. 1 and 2 to the First Amended and Restated

Tier L Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the
Owner/Applicant of the Project.

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly
conditioned upon compliance with all environmental
mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan EIR/ElS as amended by the Revised Proposed

Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2Ot4), and the
Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 201.5)

unless the settlement is approved by the Owner/Applicant.
The Owner/Applicant's obligations under this condition shall

apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this Project.

Condition of Approvals

OG

OG

M

OG

When
Required

CD (P)

cD (P)

cD (E)

CD

Responsible
Department

The Landowner has acknowledged
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currently no plan to

The owner/applicant has firnded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. 1

and No. 2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement.

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP
FEIWEIS and other noted approved
environmental documents prior to
the issuance of a grading permit.
Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring was
conducted throughout construction
by the City and/or its Consultants.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 151

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



15

POLICE/SECURITY REQUIREMENT

No.

+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police

Department in order to Incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety
measures shall be considered:

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-
foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

a Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

a Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead
lighting.

2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary
housing requirements in residential rental units, upon
adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not
currently contemplating any residential rental Projects
within the Subject Property; however, in the event the City
amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to
rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or
successor in interest) agrees that the Subject Property shall
be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended, should any
residential rental Project be proposed within the Subject
Property.

Condition of Approvals

G,I, B

When
Required

PD

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant provided
onsite security during construction
and has incorporated line ofsight
guidelines into landscaping plans at
intersections which have been
reviewed and approved by the City.

include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 152

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



18

77

L6

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REqUIREMENTS

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

FPASP Development Impact Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place at the
time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent with
the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development
Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by
previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall be subject
to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development
impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is

issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard

Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway

50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing

Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or
other exactions imposed on this Project will begin on the
date of final approval (July I,2020), or otherwise shall be

governed by the terms of Amendments No. l" and 2 to ARDA.

The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the
PFFP and the ARDA.

Assessments
lf applicable, the Owner/Applicant shall pay off any existing

assessments against the property, or file necessary

segregation request and pay applicable fees.

Taxes and Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and

charges for the Project at the rate and amount required by

the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments No. 1

and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier l- Development
Agreement.

Condition of Approvals

B

M

M

When
Required

cD (P), PW,

PK

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

Responsible
Department

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated
with this subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 153

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



2t
GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

20

19.

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Mine Shaft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all

antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the

Proiect site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,

Consultant Services
lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare
special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the Project, the City shall provide
notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the
Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs
incurred and documented in utilizing these services,

including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit
for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review
of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or
beginning inspection, whichever is applicable.

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
Project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for
the Project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope
of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall
reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs

incurred and documented by the City for such services. The

Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of
the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The

Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to
the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

required.

Condition of Approvals

G

G,I, M, B

OG

When
Required

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

cD (PxE)

Responsible
Department

During the course of grading and
construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance of such work for these

services.

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type of
legal issues for this subdivision. If
at any time during the development
ofthis subdivision, any outside
legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required
to comply with this condition.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 154

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



23

22

No.

+coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Stdte dnd Federol Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and
Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have

Prepare Traffic Contol Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and
intersections affected by construction shall be prepared by
the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared by
the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the
following measures:

o Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane

capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

o Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay

down area and site access when feasible.
o Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles

shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.
and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).

o A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local
emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to enable
for the avoidance of the immediate construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the
schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper,
via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on
a monthly basis.

filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,
safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall

be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or
geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

approved bv the City prior to approval of grading plans.

Condition of Approvals

G, I

G

When
Required

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant has obtained
all required State and Federal
permits and copies are available
from the Community Development

The required Traffic Control Plans
in this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was
added to the project since the
original concept for water supply
contemplated extending a lar ge

diameter water main from the
Sacramento River to the FPA. In
lieu of the water supply being
extended through the various
jurisdictions noted in this condition,
the water supply provided to the
FPA comes from conservation
efforts by the City to provide the
needed water supply for the FPA.
The new water supply proposal was
validated in2014.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 155

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

24.

25

27

25

Mitigation
Measure

Landslide /Slope Failure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed

engineer during grading activities to identify existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said

engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to
any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the
grading contractor in the field.

been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to
staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement

lan.

Condition of Approvals

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private

subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all

phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by

the Community Development Department prior to approval
of a Final Map.

Water ond Sewer Inlrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be

placed within the street ri of ln the event that a

Stondard Construction Specifications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs,
gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights,
underground infrastructure and all other improvements
shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the
City of Folsom Stondard Construction Specifications and
Details and the Desiqn and Procedures Manual ond

When

G

M

cD (E) PW

Responsible
rtment

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

Department.

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements
required to serye this subdivision.
The City Engineer has reviewed
and approved all required
improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the
improvement plans are available
from the Community Development

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A
geotechnical report outlining these

recommendations is available from
Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant has installed
all sewer and water infrastructure
within the street right of way. The

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AN D MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

SMALL LOT

I MPROVEMENT PIAN REqUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 156

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



28

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Wwea*sets
ire

the Applieant te eenduet a pre en€ineering meeting
with all utilities te ensure preperty elearanees are

p+€pe++)h

ien
er remeval ef existing SM UD faeilities en sr
adjaeent te the subjeet prepertyi the Applieant shall

respensible fer the eest ef releeatien er remeval,
4, SMUD reserves the right te use any pertien ef its

respensible fer any damages te the develeped
preperty within said easement that unreasenably
interferes with these needs,

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be

placed in an area otherthan the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the
following criteria shall be me!

. The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and

water main easements.
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to

allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement
of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public

sewer line be placed on private residential property.

Condition of Approvals

I

When
Required

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

Condition of approval was deleted
by unanimous vote of the City
Planning Commission on 5-19-
2021.

outfall sewer line has been installed
within easements or planned right
of way within future streets.

Comments Conditioned

Page 157

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



29

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE ctl BDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

Mitigation
Measure

Lighting Plan

The Owner/Applicant of all Project phases shall submit a

lighting plan for the Project to the Community Development
Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed

for construction activities, nighttime sporting activities,
and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;

For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high

intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or

a

ine
feundatiens within 5 feet ef any SMUD treneh te
maintain adequate trene h integritY' The Applieant

G ln the event the €ity require' an lrreveeable effer

imprevementsr the Appli€ant shall dedi€ate a 12,5

feet publie utility easement (PUE) fer everhead

@
7, The Applieant shall eemply with SMUD siting

frem SMUD equipment; transfermer leeatien;

s€rvi€€eJ+dlr€+er€)-

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5'79-27

Condition of Approvals When
Required

cD (P)

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant submitted a
Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy of the
lighting plans are available from the

Community Development
Department.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 158

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



33

32

31

30

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SuBDrvrsroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PAR1OIIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVIS ION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Woter Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install
all infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the Project shall be placed underground within and

along the perimeter of the Project at the developer's cost.

The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary

underground easements for the electrical facilities that will
be necessary to service development of the Project.

Replacing Hazardous Facilities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any

and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk, curb and
gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage
and/ or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions a nd

construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Depa rtment.

Utility Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning,

development and completion of this Project with the various
utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The

Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of the
final map.

screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area.

Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be

directed to lieht only the sign face with no off-site glare.

Condition of Approvals

M

l, oG

M

When
Required

CD (E), EWR

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

Responsible
Department

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.

All proposed utility service to the

lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The owner/applicant has

reconstructed a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the

Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements
plans requiring compliance with
this condition.

The owner/applicant has

coordinated with the various utility
agencies.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 159

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



36

35

34.

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SU BDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Noise Bdrriers and Window Assemblies

Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Traffic
Noise Assessment, Mangini Ranch Phase 3") prepared by

Bollard Acoustical Consultants on April 23,202L, and
included in the staff report as Attachment no. L3, the
following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department:

o To comply with the General Plan 60 and 65

dB DNL exterior noise level standards for
single- and multi-family residential uses

(respectively), traffic noise barriers ranging

from 5 to 8 feet in height relative to
backyard elevation would be required. The

heights and locations of the noise barriers
are illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion
loss calculation worksheets are provided as

Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could

take the form of masonry wall, earthen
berm, or a combination of the two. Other

Separoted Sidewolks
A Homeowner's Association shall maintain the landscape

between the separated sidewalk and curb on residential
streets. ln the event a Homeowners Association is not
provided, the residential street section shall be modified to a

section that includes attached sidewalks.

Class ll Bike Lanes
All Class ll bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
No parking shall be permitted within the Class ll bike lanes

network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the Project.

Condition of Approvals

l,o

When
Required

cD (ExP)

cD (ExP)

cD (E)(P)

Responsible
Department

The approved landscape plans for
East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound
walls in accordance with the
recommendations of the acoustical
study.

The subdivision does not have a
Homeowner's Association
established. Therefore, the
subdivision improvement plans
have been approved and will be

constructed without separated
sidewalks on the public streets.

All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines
and City standards.

Meters will be fumished and
installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 160

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



38.

37

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Best Mdnogement Prdctices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best

Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the
water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant

Master Plon Upddtes
The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storm drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies

and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Stondord
Construction Specificotions ond Details, andthe Desian ond
Procedures Manuol and Improvement Stondards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase

in run-off under post-development conditions.

materials may be acceptable but should be

reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior
to use.

o To ensure compliance with the General Plan

45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with
a factor of safety, it is recommended that all

upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of
residences constructed on the lots identified
on Figure 2from which the adjacent
roadways would be visible be upgraded to a

minimum STC rating of 32.

Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences that back

up to East Bidwell Street, Road A and Mangini Parkway
(Village l. lots 21-30, Village 3 lots 12 ad 33-36, and Village 4

lots 1 and 24 -421_of the development so that windows can

be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to control
interior noise. These conclusions are based on the traffic
assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site plans and
grading plans (dated May 10, 20211, and on noise reduction
data for standard construction.

Condition of Approvals

G, l

When
Required

cD(E), EWR,

PW

Responsible
Department

The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State
Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans
are available from the Community
Development Department. The
storm drainage system for the
subdivision provides for no net
increase in run-off under post
development conditions.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 161

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

39

40

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved

surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm

drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start

of the rainy season (October 15).

Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State

Regional Water Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
Owner/Applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution

Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management

Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction

Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed

information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in

Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and

fire hydrants before combustible materials are allowed on

any Project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency

access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material or vertical

construction is allowed on any Project site or other
approved alternative method as approved by the Fire

Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and

two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate base

from October 1to April 30). The buildings shall have

illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location of address

identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

Department.

When
Required

G, l

OG

G, l,M,B

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P), FD

Comments

of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines
monitoring standards, frequency
and baseline modeling. The
Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and
sRwQCB.

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and

sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed
and received approval for all
weather access improvements and

fire hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction
will not be issued prior to these

improvements being completed.

Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE
SAVAN

ISTRATIVE ODIFICATIONS
PARKWAYNORTHEAST

LOT
CORN
VESTI

ER
NG

oF
TENT

THE
SU

INTERSECTION
BDIVISION

OF
MAP
EAST

AND MI
BIDWELL

NOR ADMI N
STREET AND

M
NAH

HASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH P

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Page 162

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



4t
TANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REqUIREMENTS

No.

.+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Landscaping Plans

L. At the time specific development is proposed,

detailed landseape imprevements aleng the
Class L Trail (Lot A) shall be provided and roush
graded subject to the satisfaction of the City
ineluding the plaeement ef the trail; feneing;

2. A pedestrian connection linking Road "F" to
Mangini Parkway shall be provided in Lot B, at
the time specific development is proposed.

3. Open view fencing shall be provided in Villages
3 and 4 for anv homes that back up to Lot A

o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler
System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

o All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street
Standards.

r The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire Code
(unless approved by the Fire Department).

o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants
(tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible
material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from
May 1- to September 30 and 2"AC over 5" AB from
October 1to April 30

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may

be required to be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the
Folsom Plan Area is met.

Condition of Approvals

B

When
Required

cD (P)(E)

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department and the Parks &
Recreation Department have
reviewed and approved the rough
grading and public improvement
plans for the subdivision and the
approved plans include required
Class I Bike trail in Lot and the
required pedestrian connection. The
approved landscape plans include
the required open view fencing for
those lots in Village No. I that back
up to the Lot A Open Space and the

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 163

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



44

43

42.

MAP REqUIREMENTS

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISIO N MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The Owner/Applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in

the Department of Real Estate Public Report and/or the
CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public schools are located in proximity to the
proposed subdivision, and that the public parks may

lnclusionary Housing Plan

lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City

Council. The lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be

approved by the City Attorney, shall be executed prior to
recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Subdivision Project.

Su bd ivi si o n I m prove m e nt Ag ree m e nt
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the Owner/Applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase of development. The

Owner/Applicant shall provide security acceptable to the
City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

4.

(Open Space).

Lot L shall be landscaped, and a pedestdan

connection provided from "J" Drive to the Class

1 Trail in Lot A to the satisfaction of the
Communitv Development Department.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivisions CC & R's and verified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

The owner/applicant has executed
an lnclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an

inlieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-
lieu housing fee will be paid at the
time of building permit issuance

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part of the City staff report
accompanying the final map for
City Council approval. The
resolution approving the final map
for this subdivision includes a
statement authorizing the City
Manager to execute the subdivision
improvement agreement for the
subdivision along with approval of
the final map.

landscaping required for Lot J that
provides a connection to the Class I
Trail in Lot A.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 164

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

include facilities (basketball courts, a baseball field,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening
and nighttime hours. The Owner/Applicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting
impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

te the Prejeet site and may inelude faeilities and
equiprnent that generate neise and light impaets
during varieus times; ineludi+rg' but net limited te
eveni@

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,
artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the
disturbance of any archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

5) The Project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be

present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on-
or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by

written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts

from surrounding agricultural operations, which

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 165

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



45

45

No.

+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20 -2541

NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

Mitigation
Measure

Backbo ne I nfrostructure
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1

thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed
grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

lnfrastructure to serve the Project, including but not limited
to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public

water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
offers of dedication and temporary construction easements.

All required easements as listed necessary for the
lnfrastructure shall be reviewed and approved bythe City

and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder
pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8

of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

Public Utility Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements

for underground facilities on properties adjacent to the
public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-
half-foot (L2.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric,

cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to
all public and private street rights-of-way. The

Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the
City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utilitv companies.

disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property
within the County zoned for agricultural uses within
one mile of the subject property being transferred.

Modified by the Plonning Commission on 5-79-27

Condition of Approvals

M

M

When
Required

cD (E)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements

required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Infrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder by separate instrument.

The owner/applicant has dedicated
a I2.5' PUE along all roadway
utility corridors as well as intemal
streets within the subdivision. The
public utility easements are shown
on the final map.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 166

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



50

49

48.

47

No.

+coNDtTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Recorded FinolMap
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the
Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital copy of the recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format)to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this
requirement is model homes. Building permits for model
homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final

Map, subject to approval by the Community Development
Department.

Centralized Moil Delivery U nits
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped
provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The Owner/Applicant shall provide a concrete base

for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be determined
pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal

Service and the City of Folsom Community Development
Department, with due consideration for street light location,
traffic safety, security, and consumer convenience.

New Permanent Benchmarks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in various
locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in
the vicinity of the Project/subdivision as directed by the City
Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent
benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the Owner/Applicant within 6

months from the date of approval of the vesting tentative
subdivision map,

Condition of Approvals

B

B

M

M

When
Required

cD (P),

FCUSD

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the

required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with
the location of the mail delivery
unit and will provide a concrete pad
for the placement is the specified
location in the subdivision.

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction
of the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 167

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



52

TRAFFTC/ACCESS/C| RCU TATTON/PARKI NG REqU I REMENTS

51.

No.

+coNDlTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

a The Project shall construct two-way vehicle

circulation along the surrounding roadways,

namely the Northern Connector Road (A Drive),

D Drive, and C Drive (see Exhibit 1of Traffic and

Circulation Analysis dated April 28, 2O2I\. The

Project shall provide these two-way roadway

facilities to allow for adequate circulation

directly related to the Project.

a The access on the north end of E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be an emergency vehicle

access (EVA). Turn movements at E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be restricted to right-turns in

and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

A full access, side street stop-controlled

intersection shall be constructed at E Drive and

Mangini Parkway.

a

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway
and traffic related improvements for the Mangini Phase 3

Subdivision Project:

Cred it Rei mb u rse me nt Ag ree m e nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the
Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and
reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements
that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities
Financing Plan.

Condition of Approvals

B

M

When
Required

CD, E, PW, FD

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the
required off-site improvements
including, the emergency vehicle
access, the intersection
improvements and turn lanes and
tapers and the street and frontage
improvements on East Bidwell
Street and Mangini Parkway. These

improvements are being constructed
concurrently with this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has executed
all of the required Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee
Credit/Reimburs ement Agreements
for the subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the
Community Development
Department.

permit issuance in the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 168

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



53

ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Trash/Recycling Contdiners and Air Conditioner Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed

behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from
the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning
units shall also be placed behind the side yard fence or
located in the rear yard so that they are not visible from the

a The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to
the Northern Connector Road shall be

constructed with at least 3l5-feet (255-foot

deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

a A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane

(subject to City specification) shall be

constructed at the East Bidwell Street

intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

a The B Drive intersection with the Northern

Connector Road is anticipated to operate

adequately with side street stop controlled and

without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight

distance shall be provided and maintained.

a The E and B Drive intersections with Mangini

Parkwav shall be full access and provide left
trrrn nnrlrof< t^ the caticferfinn al fhc

Communitv Development Department where
applicable.

Modified by the Plonning Commission on 5-79-27

Condition of Approvals

OG

When
Required

cD (P) (E)

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department will review and

approve all site and building plans

in the subdivision to verify
compliance with this condition prior
to building permit issuance on all
lots in the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 169

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-1

AESTHETICS

54.

MITIGATION MEASURES

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1-4
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Screen Construction Staging Areas.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as

far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive
land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible.
Staging and material storage areas shall be approved by the
appropriate agency (identified below) before the approval of
grading plans for all Project phases and shall be screened
from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development
phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may
include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual barriers
such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be
approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual
effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in

consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of
construction activities on adjacent Project land uses that
have already been developed.

Mongini Phase 3 Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring
Reporting Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval
below (numbered 55-1- to 55-89) implement the applicable
mitigation measures from the FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as

amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility

Alternative (November 2OI2l, the Folsom South of U.S.

Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative

Declaration (December 20L4), and the Westland Eagle

Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of

grading
plans and

during
construction

for all

Project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

The construction staging area does

not require screening due to
distance from existing residences
(>1000 feet).

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 170

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-2

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Establish ond Require Conformance to Lighting Standards
ond Prepare and lmplement d Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
sha I l:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards.

Consideration shall be given to design features, namely
directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,

and other substantial light sources, that would reduce

effects of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall

be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors

for lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to
prevent the light from shining off of the surface intended to
be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall

be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above

straight down (half-way between straight down and straight
to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity

or brightness (e.9., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure
sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
or finish, neutral, earth-tonedre buildin

When
uired

Before
approval of

building
permits.

Responsible

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Comments

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed
and approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR I\DMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

suBDfvrsroN (PN 20-2541

Yes

Page 171

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-3

AIR QUALITY

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.2-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions
Generated hy Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application

colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened
lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial
areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan

area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom

shall be consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be

consistent with Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be
submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review
and approval, which shall include the above elements. The
lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other
improvement plans and shall be submitted before the
installation of any lighting or the approval of building
permits for each phase. The Project Applicant(s) for any
discretionary development application shall implement the
approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/ or Sacramento Counties).

Condition of Approvals

Before the

approval of
all grading

plans by the

When
Required

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 172

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Mebsure

Condition of Approvals

shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list
of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced
Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust
Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. ln addition to
SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and
regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed

surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose

material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling

along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any

visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at

least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to L5 miles per

hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be

paved should be completed as soon as possible. ln addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading

unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes
(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

[Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this
requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

When
Required
City and

throughout
Project

construction,

where

applicable,

for all Project

phases.

Responsible
Department

Comments

with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AN MI NOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAN crNr RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Page 173

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
condition according to manufacturer's specifications. The

equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and

determine to be running in proper condition before it is

operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil
Disturbance Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the

extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity
when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved
Roads

> lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks or wash off all

trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the
paved road with a 6 to L2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch,

or gravel to reduce generation of road dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number
and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and

the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure

compliance.

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 174

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

> The Project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City

of Folsom Community Development Department and

SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in the
construction Project, including owned, leased, and

subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a Project wide fleet-
average 20% NOX reduction and 45% particulate reduction

compared to the most current California Air Resources

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may

include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel

products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and/or other options as they become

available. The Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase or

its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom

Community Development Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion of
the construction Project. The inventory shall include the

horsepower rating, engine production year, and Projected

hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory

shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout the
duration ofthe Project, except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-

duty off-road equipment, the Project representative shall

provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number of the
Project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's

Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify an

equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD

2OO7a\. The Project shall ensure that emissions from all off-
equipment used on the SPA do notroad di

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENT ADMINISTRATIVE CATIONSU BDtvtstoN MAP AN D MIN oR MODIF s

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Page 175

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-4

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

exceed 4O% opacity for more than three minutes in any one

hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or

Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City

and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of
all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,

and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be

submitted throughout the duration of the Project, except
that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-

day period in which no construction activity occurs. The

monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.

SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic

site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state
rules or regulations.

lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a

regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance
may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to off-'et Nox
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

lmplementation of the Project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX

emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 34.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 34.4-t
(lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-t4 to 15) has the
potential to both reduce and increase NOX emissions,
depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the Project Applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of

When
uired

Before the
approval of
allgrading

plans by the
City and

throughout
Project

construction
for all

Project
phases.

De rtment
Responsible

The City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

shall not
grant any
grading

permits to
the

respective
Project

s

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Yes

Page 176

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1c

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

any of the five action alternatives for the purpose of
reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e',
less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions and
increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to
or subtracted from the amount above the construction
threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees, when
possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the City/USACE select and certify the
EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe
other four other action alternatives, the City and the
Applicants must establish the phasing by which development
would occur, and the Applicants must develop a detailed
construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with
each Project development phase shall be conducted by the
Project Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff
before the approval of grading plans by the City. The Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX

emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is

$1"6,000 to reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee
(SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final mitigation
fee shall be conducted in coordination with SMAQMD
before any ground disturbance occurs for any Project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from
Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to construction of
each discretionary development entitlement of on-site land
uses, the Project Applicant shall perform a Project-level
CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an

exemption, negative declaration, or Project-specific EIR) that
includes detailed dispersion modeling of construction-
generated PM10 to disclose what PM10 concentrations
would be at nea sensitive rs. The dis rsron

When
Required

Before the
approval of
allgrading

plans by the
City.

Responsible
Department

until the
respective

Project
Applicant(s)

have paid the
appropriate

off-site
mitigation
' fee to
SMAQMD.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 202I.
Compliance table is on file with the

Conditioned
Satisfied

LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

APPROVAL
SAV ARKWAYNORTH

+coN
EAST co

DITIONS
RNER

OF
OF TH E NTE

FOR T
RSECTI

H
o
E

N OF
MANGINI

EAST BI
RAN CH

DWELL
PHASE 3

STREET
su

AN
BDIVI SION PN

ANNAH P
20-254

Yes

Page 177

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-7

55-6

Mitigation
Measure

34.2-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.2-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is

performed. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's
most current and most detailed guidance for addressing
construction generated PMlO emissions is found in its Guide
to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD
2009a). The Project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the Project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Co nta m i n a nt E m issi o n s.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by Project

lmplement AII Meosures Prescribed by the Air Quolity
Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operationol Air Pollutant
Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy of
which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to
improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and
improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The
AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to
provide bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an
integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops
with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to Homeowners at no charge, and on-
site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

When
Required

Before
issuance of
subdivision

maps or
improveme

nt plans.

Before the
approval of
allgrading

plans by the
City and

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Comments

City

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-2541

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

Yes

Yes

Page 178

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-8

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

construction activity associated with buildout of the selected
alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be

submitted to the City for review and approval before the
approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities
when the residences are the least likely to be occupied,
requiring equipment to be shut off when not in use, and
prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable measures
shall be included in all Project plans and specifications for all

Project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded by the Project
Applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that
are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used

for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be

accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in
a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall

direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property
being transferred.

When
Required

throughout
Project

construction

, where
applicable,

for all

Project
phases.

Before the
approval of

building
permits by

the City and
throughout

Project
construction

, where
applicable,

for all

Project
phases.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Comments

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the

City.

The Community Development
Department will verify that the
owner/applicant provided the
required disclosure prior to issuance

of a building permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MO oNs

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 179

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-9

BIOTOGICAL RESOURCES

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.3-1a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and
Sediment Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and
RunofI to AII Wetlands and Other Waters Thot Are to
Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact Development
Fedtures.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall include stormwater drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans in their
improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City
Public Works Department for review and approval. For off-
site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado
County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site
roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be
submitted to the appropriate county planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the Project
Applicant(s) for a ny particular discretionary development
application shallobtain a NPDES MS4 MunicipalStormwater
Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their
drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to
avoid and minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and
all wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards
and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment
controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at
the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoff
controls such as berms, storm gates, off-stream detention
basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and
the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans
shall incorporate Low lmpact Development (LlD) features,

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 180

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

such as pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention
ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of
LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize
impacts on water quality, hydrology, and stream
geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting
water quality in the proposed specific plan. ln addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway
crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained
in the on-site open space. These bridge systems would
maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed
with sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife
movement along the creek corridors even during high-flow
or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

Each Project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to
Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The Project
Applicant(s) shall establish a baseline of conditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established for 2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring
program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their
approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Qualitv," are met and shall be designed as off-

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH P
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

HASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

Page 181

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-1C

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

)

3A.3-2a

(FPASP

ErR/ElS)

Mitigation
Measure

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 mile of the Project and active burrows on the
Project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the
approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than 30
days before the beginning of construction for all Project
phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed
for surveys for Swainson's hawk. lf no nests are found, no
further mitigation is required.

stream detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek
and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored
to ensure that pre-Project conditions are being met.
Corrective measures shall be implemented, as necessary.
The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the
monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years
without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin
in the northeast corner of the SPA has been moved off
stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento
County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and
Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvemen

t plans,
before any

ground
disturbing
activities,
and during

project
construction

AS

applicable
for all

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

CDFW

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 182

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No Project activity
shall commence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment.
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-
mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted
if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with DFG,

determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a
qualified biologist during and after construction activities
will be required if the activity has potential to adversely
affect the nest.

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before any
ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of
artificial burrows within the Project vicinity, as needed;
however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a

qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows contain eggs
and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be
collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Condition of Approvals

prolect
phases

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 183

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-1

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC

Requirements and lmplement Appropriate
Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and
construction activities begin any Project development phase,

the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase shall hire a

licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

Site preparation;

Soil bearing capacity;

Appropriate sources and types of fill;

Potential need for soil amendments;

Road, pavement, and parking areas;

Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

Grading practices;

Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;

Erosion/wi nterization;

Seismic ground shaking;

Liquefaction; and

Expansive/unstable soils.

ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
subsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions and
shall determine appropriate foundation designs that are
consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at
the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the Project

ican ases of each Pro ct

When
Required

Before
issuance of

building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City.
The Geotechnical report for the
subdivision is on file with the City

GEOTOGY AND SOILS

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAN GrNt RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR

Yes

Page 184

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-13

55-!2

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.7-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Prepdre dnd lmplement the Appropriate Grdding and
Erosion Control Pldn.

Before grading permits are issued, the Project Applicant(s) of
each Project phase that would be located within the City of
Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to
prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and
erosion control plan shall be submitted to the City Public
Works Department before issuance of grading permits for all
new development. The plan shall be consistent with the
City's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development
Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include
the site-specific grading associated with development for all
Project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measLrres, a description of
measures desiened to control dust and stabilize the

M o n ito r E a rthwork d u ri ng Ea rth movi n g Activitie s.

All earthworks shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

recommendations contained in the geotechnical engineering
report shall be noted on the grading plans and implemented
as appropriate before construction begins. Design and
construction of all new Project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The Project Applicant(s) shall
provide for engineering inspection and certification that
earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Before
issuance of

building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

Compliance with this condition has
been monitored through
construction inspection by the City

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 185

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-15

s5-L4

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-10
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

construction-site road and entrance, and a description of the
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric
and crushed rock to a depth of approximately 1 foot. The
Project Applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties).

lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed in
Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would
also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources ore Discovered, Assess the
Signiliconce of the Find, and Prepare and lmplement a
Recovery Plon os Required.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away lrom Building
Foundotions.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe

and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the Project that would
serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

When
Required

Before and
during

earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in
the Ione and

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved all improvement plans in
the subdivision to verify
compliance with mitigation
measure.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
MODIFICATIONS

3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE

LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR

Yes

Yes

Page 186

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVI sroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously
unknown potentially unique, scientifically important
paleontological resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases where construction would occur in the lone
and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any

Project phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the
Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving activities, including the site

superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering
fossils, the appearance, and types of fossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures
should fossils be encountered.

> lf paleontological resources are discovered during
earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and notify
the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The Project

Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in
accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling

and data recovery procedures, museum storage
coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are
determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible

shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were
discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Condition of Approvals

Mehrten
Formations

When
Required

Responsible
Department

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.
No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 187

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction generated GHG emissions,
the Project Applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the
use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and truck
trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA,

as well as GHG emissions embodied in the materials selected
for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to
releasing each request for bid to contractors for the
construction of each discretionary development entitlement,
the Project Applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of
GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be
implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the
subsequent construction contract with the selected primary
contractor. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application may submit to the
City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific
measures are considered infeasible for construction of that
particular development phase and/or at that point in time.
The report, including the substantiation for not
implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to
the release of a request for bid by the Project Applicant(s)
for seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction
of each development Project. By requiring that the list of
feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a

primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG

reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

When
uired

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

De rtment
Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS CTIMATE CHANGE

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AN D MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

Yes

Page 188

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/ElS are listed below and the Project Applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:

> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install

auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect
failures early, corrections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered

engines, electric drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and

welders at construction sites such as propane or solar or use

electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel

or renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions

of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low
carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.)
Additional information about low carbon fuels is available

from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction worker
commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using

compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every
day, and replacing heating and cooling units with more
efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and
demolition debris (goal of at least 75% by weight).

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 189

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-1

Mitigation
Measure

3A.8-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least 2O% based on costs

for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved

surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and

equipment transport. Additional information about the

SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB

2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efficiently use water for adequate dust control. This may

consist of the use of non-potable water from a local source

ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,
construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete lnvestigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil
ond/or Groundwater Moy Have Been Contaminoted in
Areds Not Covered by the Phase I and ll Environmental Site
Assessments and Implement Required Measures.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I EnvironmentalSite
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater
samples for the potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities begin in those
areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and ll Environmental
Site Assessments to address contamination that is found

When
ired

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Responsible
rtment

City of Folsom
CDD

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been

discovered in the subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVI SION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Yes

Page 190

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing
activities in these areas.

The Project Applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
health hazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and

closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include

measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal

of contaminated soil and building debris removed from the
site. ln the event that contaminated groundwater is
encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor
shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory

agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before

discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The Project

Applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and

applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall

outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an

appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies

if evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater

contamination (e.g., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is

encountered during construction activities. Any

contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County

Environmental Management Department, Central Valley

RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state, or
local regulatory agencies.

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHAS
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

IVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONSLOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBD

E 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)

Page 191

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD

pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted

transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall

determine whether existing on-site electrical transformers

contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills

from such equipment. lf equipment containing PCB is

identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the
transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic

Substances Control Act under the authority of the

Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepore and
lmplement SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Projects disturbing one or more acres
(including phased construction of smaller areas which are
part of a larger Project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and
submittal of a Project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is

filed. The Project Applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit
any other necessary erosion and sediment control and
engineering plans and specifications for pollution prevention
and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado
County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under
the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specify:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion

and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques
accepted by the localjurisdictions for use in the Project area

at the time of construction, that shall reduce the ntial

When
uired

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Responsible

City of Folsom
CDD

Comments

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

HYDROLOGYAND WATER
Yes

Page 192

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

for runoff and the release, mobilization, and exposure of
pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from Project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not
be limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization
measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet protection, perforated

riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-
stormwater management controls, permanent post-

construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance
respo nsibilities.

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during
construction that could be present in stormwater drainage

and non-stormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,
and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste

and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,

and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that
shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit
requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs

specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory
duties related to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be

in place throughout all site work and

construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all

subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,

but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of

When
uired De rtment

Responsible Comments

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISI ON MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

suBDrvlsloN (PN 2o-2il)

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 193

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-19

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Prepare and Submit Finol Droindge Plans and lmplement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for
the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be

construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked

straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce

erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff
velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and

transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to
control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down

sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped

surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a

grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and

facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and

available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.

50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate
with the development and implementation of the overall
Project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP

specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to
the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
CDD.

Comments

The City has reviewed and
approved the storm drain plans for
this subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance
with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved
bv the CiW.

Conditioned
satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

ALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRA TIVE MODIFICATIONS

suBDrvrsloN (PN 20-2s4)

Yes

Page 194

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that Project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in

detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-Project and post-Project

runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering

methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;

> Runoff calculations for the L0-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline

sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention facility
locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage

systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design

requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that
avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a

specific range of conditions needed to limit
hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and

constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the
RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

o Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to
limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINO R ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFI s

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

Page 195

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

origination (these may include, but are not limited to:
surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavementl; im pervious surfaces

disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

o Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

and changes to flow duration characteristics;

r Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank

erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and

inset floodplain restoration features that provide for
enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance of
natural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;

o Minimize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;
and

o Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,

bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open

bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on

smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk
to people or damage to structures within or down gradient
of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such
that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range of conditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.9., an Ep of 1 ILOYo or other as approved by the

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI(I,IIAY
SMALL LOT VESTI TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AN D MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Page 196

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

s5-2

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership
Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with El Dorado County.

and/or City of

Condition of Approvals

Develop and lmplement a BMP and Water Quality
Maintenance Pldn. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development Project requiring a subdivision map, a

detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be
prepared by a qualified engineer retained bythe Project
Applicant(s) the development Project. Drafts of the plan

shall be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado
County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado
Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all Project
phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed for the Project. The plan shall

include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage

design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet

or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom

and including details regarding the size, geometry, and

functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the
"stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and

South Placer Regions" ([SSaP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No.

CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-Ot42, page 46) and El

Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2OO4l.

> Source control programs to control water quality
pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household
hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
CDD

Comments

The owner/applicant has been

issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVESMALL LOT VESTING

+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

CATIONS

Yes

Page 197

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed

basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and

responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP

and water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but
are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

o Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces

with pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

. lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and

r Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so

as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction in

runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,
Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed
detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized

to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.

50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall Project SWPPP or develop and
implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
urisdictional boundaries must be coordinatedFolsom's

When
red

Responsible Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

suBDrvrsloN (PN 20-254)

Page 198

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-2L

Mitigation
Measure

3A.11-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Condition of Approvals

I m plement Noise-Red uci ng Construction Practices, Prepare
and lmplement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and
Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
Project related construction activities, the Project
Applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction of all Project phases shall ensure
that the following requirements are implemented at each

work site in any year of Project construction to avoid and
minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.
The Project Applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) sha ll employ noise-reducing construction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall

include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be

limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday
through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays

and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas

shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-

sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained

and equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust

mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine

shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut

down when not in use to prevent idling.

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD.

Comments

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

NOISE AND VIBRATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

suBDlvrsloN (PN 20-2541

LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

Yes

Page 199

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced

with quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around
stationary noise-generating equipment (e.g., compressors

and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity
to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be

provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850

feet of construction activities. Notification shall include

anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the Project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels

are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-

sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead

curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce

construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-

sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to
obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land

use and on-site construction equipment. When installed
properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise

levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA I971\.

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-

attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil
piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
satisfied

Page 200

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-2

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-1

(FPASP

ElR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall identify
specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise

control measures specified above. The noise control plan

shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-

generating construction activity begins. Construction shall

not commence until the construction noise management
plan is approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the
two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado County

must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s) of the
applicable Project phase with El Dorado County, since the
roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Construction Troffic Control Pldn.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall prepare
and implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
control plans must follow any applicable standards of the
agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be

approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures
typically used in traffic control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During Project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be
maintained at all times, with detours used as necessary
during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be submitted
to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval of all Project plans

or permits, for all Project phases where implementation may
cause impacts on traffic.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
urisdictional boundaries must be coordinatedFolsom's

When
uired

Before the
approval of
all relevant

plans and/or
permits and

during
construction
of all project

phases.

De rtment
Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all traffic control plans
required for the construction ofboth
off-site and on-site improvements
for this subdivision to verify
compliance with City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the
travelling public.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SION MAP AN D MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
Conditioned

Satisfied

PUBLIC SERVICES
Yes

Page 201

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-23

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARK\AIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMI N ISTRATIVE MODI FICATION S

34.t4-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Incorporate Cdlifornia Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; ond EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into
Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of
Folsom Fire Deportment for Review and Approvdl.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

L. lncorporate into Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of
Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fire prevention standards.

lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and
the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. ln
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described
by Zoning Code Section !7.57.O8O ("Vehicular Access
Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-road
length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting
equipment. The installation of security gates across a fire
apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates
and barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento
County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as

required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.

ln addition to the above measures, the Project Applicant(s)
of all Project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the portion of the SPA within the EDHFD

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Condition of Approvals

Before
issuance of

building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate

fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 202

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55

Mitigation
Measure

3A,14-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

lncorporote Fire Flow Requirements into Proiect Designs.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
incorporate into their Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or
EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD service

service area, if it is determined through
County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 178-acre
portion of the SPA.

3. lncorporate into Project designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;
total acreage or square footage of the parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and
driveway profile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be
submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.
ln addition, residential development requiring automation
fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and
hydraulic calculations from a California State Licensed C-16

Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures
until the Project Applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community
Development Department verifying that all fire prevention
items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the
City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the
I78-acre area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Dorado

When
red

Before
issuance of

building
permits and
issuance of

Responsible

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed

improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will veriff adequate

fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVIS
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

roN (PN 20-2541

Yes

Page 203

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

5s-25

s5-26

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1b

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-1a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department that
adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
Project phases.

Condition of Approvals

The Applicont Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements at the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shore to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Folsom
Bouleva rd/Blue Ravi ne Road I ntersection (lntersection 7).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

When
Required
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the hrst

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente
d and when
fair share
funding

should be
paid.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructwe Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISI
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MLOT VESTING

oN (PN 20-2541

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION
Condition

will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 204

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-2

55-2

55-2

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-1f

3A.15-1e

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 2).

Condition of Approvals

The Applicont Shall Fund dnd Construct lmprovements to
the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Rood lntersection
(lntersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal

must be installed.

Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Oak Avenue
Parkway/Middle Road lntersect on (lntersection 44).

Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Hillside
Drive/Easton Valley Parkway lntersection (lntersection 47).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The Applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

lmprovemen
t should be
implemente

d.

When
red

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be

implemente
d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

Responsible
artment

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following

ofwith the

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-254)

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

satisfied

Condition
will be

Page 205

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55

55-3

Mitigation
Measure

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all

movements with a stop sign. The Applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
lntersection (sacramento County lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including'Jug handle" ramps. No

at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure
for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (Sacramento

County lntersection 2).

Porticipote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Rodd
lntersection ond to White Rock Road widening between the
Roncho Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road (Sacramento
County lntersection 3).

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line

Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White Rock

Road widening Project will widen and realign White Rock

When
red

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be

implemente
d.

Before
project build
out. Design
of the White
Rock Road
widening to
four lanes,

from Grant
Line Road

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be

implemente
d.

Responsible

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department
and Caltrans

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

Comments

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

to issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Page 206

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-32

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-1j
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue between Modison Avenue
ond Currdgh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment 70).

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS

between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This
improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue
widening Project.

Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El Dorado
County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project
and build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five
lanes from Prairie City road to the El Dorado County Line).
This widening includes improvements to the Grant Line Road
intersection and realigning White Rock Road to be the
through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane,
two northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn
lanes, two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound
through lanes. This improvement also includes the
signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the
intersection would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection {Sacramento County lntersection 3).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out.
Constructio
n ofphase
two of the

Hazel
Avenue

widening,
from

Madison
Avenue to

to Prairie
City Road,

with
Intersection
improvemen

ts has

begun, and
because this

widening
project is

environment
ally cleared

and fully
funded, it's
construction
is expected

to be
complete
before the
first phase

of the
Proposed
Project or

alternative is
built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 207

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Curragh
Downs

Drive, is
expected to

be

completed
by year

2013, before
the first

phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or

altemative is
complete.

The
applicant

shall pay its
proportionat

e share of
funding of

improvemen
ts to the
agency

responsible
for

improvemen
ts, based on
a program
established

by that
agency to
reduce the
impacts to

Hazel
Avenue
between
Madison

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST
SMALL LOT

CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR s

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Page 208

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-34

55-33

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 2 0-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRANVC MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-11
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eostbound U.S. 50 as an alternative to
improvements dt the Folsom Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway due
to the lack of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate the

Participate in Fair Share Funding ol lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
lntersection (El Dorodo County lntersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized, and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
County lntersection 3).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Avenue and
Curragh
Downs
Drive

(Sacramento
County

Roadway
Segment

10).

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Depaftment

of

El Dorado
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 209

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

5s-3

55-3

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at
the end of this reliever route. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Pdrticipate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinlandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevord (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-

Pdrticipote in Fair Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce tmpacts on the Gront Line Rood/ State Route 76

lntersection (Caltrons lntersection 72).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route L6

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
of one left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane'
Protected left-turn signal phasing must be provided on the
northbound and southbound approaches. lmprovements to
the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are
contained within the County Development Fee Program and
are scheduled for Measure A funding.

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho

Cordova.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16

intersection (Caltrans lntersection 12).

Re uired
When

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before
project build
out.
Constructio
n of the

Responsible

Transportatio
n

Caltrans

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and the
City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Traffic Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKIAIAY

ATIVE RATIVE ODIFICATIONSMALL LOT VESTING TENT SU BDrvtstoN MAP AND MINOR ADMINIST M s

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Page 210

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-37

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SuBDrvrsroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participote in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3),

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was

carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement
is currently planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-
Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements Project. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be

Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
is expected
to be
completed
by year
2013, before
the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Constructio
n of the
Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
has started
since the

writing of
the Draft
EIS/EIR.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 211

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-3

5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1u
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Proirie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway

Segment 4).

Pdrticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Road dnd Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 76).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

When
red

performed
to determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

to

n

of

Responsible
rtment

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to issuance in this

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MIN OR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 212

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-41

55-40

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 su BDrvrsroN (PN 20 -254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVI SION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-lw
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-lv
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S.50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from

Participate in Foir Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue ond Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 78).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and included in the
proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange Project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 16).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). Citv Traffic Impact Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

subdivision

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 213

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

'-15

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S' 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Foir Share Funding ol lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on ll.S. 50 Eostbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5/. To ensure that Eastbound U'S.

50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-
ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5).

When
Required

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the fnst
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Responsible
Department
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

PROVAL
SAVAN PARKWAY

+coN
NORTHEAST

DITION
CORN

s o
ER

F
oF
AP

THE
FO

NTERSE
R THE

CTION oF
MANG N

EAST
RANG H

BIDWELL
PHASE 3 s

STREET AND
UBDIVISI oN (PN

NAH
2A -2s4)

SMALL

permtt.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Page 214

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

5

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-ly
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Porticipate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on lJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an

auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge
6).

Participote in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on lJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Flyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Olf-Rdmp Weave
(FreewayWeave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to
Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate the
unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

When
uired

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

De rtment
Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 215

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-46

55-45

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20 -2541

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE s

3A.1s-1dd
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-1aa
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on IJ.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freewoy Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Pdrticipate in Fair Shure Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on lJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue
Parkway Loop Merge (Freewoy Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge 9).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

lmprovemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 216

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55

55-4

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-lff
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway

Merge 23).

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce tmpacts on IJ.S. 50 Westbound/Proirie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be

constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in

the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Porticipote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on lJ.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

When
red

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 217

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-5C

55-49

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from
the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be constructed.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Proirie City Road
Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildins permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 218

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-5

55-5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development ond
Develop and Provide Options Ior Alternative Transportation
Modes.

Participate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impocts on lJ.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue Direct
Ramp Merge (Freewoy Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane
to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge must be

constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

When
uired

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

all ect

Before
approval of
improvemen
t plans for

Responsible

Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom CDD

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and City of

Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Traffic Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

TENTATIVE
SAVAN

STRATIVE DIFICATI
PARKWAY

SMALL
NORTHEAST

LOT
CORN
VESTI

ER
NG

oF THE INTERSE CTION o
SUBDIVISION

F
MAP
EAST

AND MI
BIDWELL

NOR ADM
STRE

N
ET AND

MO
NAH

ONS

+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE

a

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 219

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-54

55-53

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvlsroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-2c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participote with the 50 Corridor Tronsportation
M a n a g e m e nt Associ oti o n.

Participate in the City's Transportdtion System
Manogement Fee Program.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the City's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application involving schools or commercial
centers shall develop and implement safe and secure bicycle
parking to promote alternative transportation uses and
reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area
roadways and intersections. The Project Applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall
participate in capital improvements and operating funds for
transit service to increase the percent of travel by transit.
The Project's fair-share participation and the associated
timing of the improvements and service shall be identified in
the Project conditions of approval and/or the Project's
development agreement. lmprovements and service shall be
coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and
Sacramento RT.

Condition of Approvals

Concurrent
with

construction

Concurrent
with

construction
for all
project
phases.

phases any
particular

discretionar

v
developmen
t application
that includes
residential

and
commercial
or mixed-

use
developmen

t.Asa
condition of

project
approval

andlor as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 220

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-55

55-56

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shalljoin and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of ldentified lmprovements that Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Program.

ln accordance with Measure W, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction ol lmprovements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road lntersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road

intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane, The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

When
Required

for all
project
phases.

Asa
condition of

project
approval

and/or as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH P
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MI ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

HASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 221

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-58

55-57

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRI\TIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the East Bidwell
Stre et/Co ll e g e St re et I nte rse cti o n ( F o Isom I nte rsecti on 7 ).
To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-turn lanes. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the East

Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court intersection (Folsom
lntersection 7).

The Applicant Sholl Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Oak Avenue
Parkwdy/East Bidwell Street lntersection (Folsom
lntersection 5).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
(East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-
turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes, four
through lanes, and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the
impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development;
therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

t should be
built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 222

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4e
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4d
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the East Bidwell
Streetflron Point Rood Intersection (Folsom lntersection
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads
because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

The Applicont Shall Pay a Foir Share to Fund the
Construction of tmprovements to the Serpa Woy/ lron Point
Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist of one left-turn lane, one shared left-through
lanes, and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 23).

project
phase the

improvemen
t should be

built

When
ired

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

to

De rtment
Responsible

CiE of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVI
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

sroN (PN 20-254)

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 223

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-52

55-61

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4g
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicant Sholl Fund and Construct lmprovements to
the Ook Avenue Parkwoy/Easton Volley Parkway
I ntersection (Folsom lntersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn

The Applicont Shall Poy o Foir Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Empire Ranch
Rood/tron Point Road Intersection (Folsom lntersection 24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the
following improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, one through lane, and a through-right lane.
The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a

right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / lron Point Road lntersection Before Project
build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior to
approval of the first subdivision map to determine during
which Project phase the improvement should be built.
(Folsom lntersection 24).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
perfotmed

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied pnor
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
satisfied

Page 224

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-64

55-53

No

+coNDrTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Shore Funding ol lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Rodd between White Rock
Road ond Kiefer Boulevard (Sauamento County Roadwoy
Segments 5-7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
I nte rse cti o n ( So cra me nto Cou nty I nte rse cti o n 3 ).
To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. lmprovements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
lntersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 3).

lanes. The Applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 225

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-4k
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho

Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would
more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Grdnt Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Socramento County
Roadwoy Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to
this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson
Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment.

When
uired

analysis
should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Responsible

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Comments

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infraskucture Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SU

NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

BDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 226

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-67

55-56

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4m
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-41
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Pdrticipdte in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadwdy
Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the
2035 MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County
General Plan. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment. However, because of other
development in the region that would substantially increase
traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to
operate at an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity
improvements identified to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50

Participate in Foir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs
Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 72-73).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown
later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 34.15-4q). lmprovements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact, The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-L3).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built,

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 227

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

55-59

5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4o
(FPASP

EtR/ErS)

3A.15-4n
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

impacts. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on White Rock Rodd between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacromento County
Roodwoy Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento

County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fdir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing
Rodd lntersection (El Dorado County 7).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. lmprovements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

When
Required
phase the

improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTTON OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI$IIAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE BDIVISION MAP D MINO R ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 228

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-71

55-70

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-4p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Easthound US 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound
Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 7).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. lmprovements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection
(Caltrans lntersection 1).

the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road lntersection (El

Dorado County 1).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

orior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildins oermit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 229

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-73

55-72

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDlvrsroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-4r
(FPASP

ErR/ElS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom
Boulevdrd and Proirie City Rodd (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the

Participote in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkwoy and Hozel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue,
an additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;
therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic from
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 230

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-74

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SuBDfvrsroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4t
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City
Road and Oak Avenue Parkwdy (Freeway Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation
Measures 3A.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 34.15-4t).
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the Project's impact. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 231

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-76

55-75

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATI

3A.15-4v
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4u
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on the U.S. 50 Eostbound / Prairie City
Rodd Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkwdy OIf Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 34.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie Citv Road Flyover

Pdrticipate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on the ll.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n-

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffrc Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 232

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

55-

55-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway

Weave 7).

Participote in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on lJ.S. 50 Eastbound / Odk Avenue
Pdrkway Loop Romp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at
the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp
and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp
(see mitigation measure 34.15-4u, v and w). lmprovements
to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak

Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce tmpocts on IJ.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

lmprovemen
t should be

built.

When
uired

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

De rtment
Responsible

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONSSMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVI

suBDrvrsroN (PN 204,541

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 233

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-8C

UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

55-79

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.16-1
(FPASP

EtR/ErS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewuter
Conveyance Focilities and Implement On- and Off-Site
Infrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that
an adequate wastewater conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured through payment of the City's
facilities augmentation fee as described under the Folsom

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on lJ.S. 50 Westhound / Prairie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond
the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

The Phase I Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek

Parkway sewer lift station and
forced main to serve this

subdivision have been constructed
by the FPA landowners and have

been completed and accepted by the

City and are currently in operation.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 234

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No

s5-8

55-8

Mitigation
Measure

3A.16-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities
Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or
other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site
wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force
main sufficient to provide adequate service to the Project
shall be in place for the amount of development identified in
the tentative map before approval of the final map and

issuance of building permits for all Project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrdte Adequote SRWTP Wastewdter Tredtment
Cdpdcity.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the Project. This shall
involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying

connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD.

Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all Project phases shall not be granted until the City
verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surfoce Wdter Supply Availability.

a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision
map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221),
the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of
any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a proposed
residential Project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with
any public water system that would provide water to the
affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make a factual
showing or impose conditions similar to those required by
Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

When
red

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Comments

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate

capacity in the existing Regional
San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire
Folsom Plan Area at buildout.
Confirmation from Regional San

was required because the Folsom
Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on Iron
Point Road. The City Sewer Lift
Station and Forced Main which
connects to the Regional San Lift
Station has been accepted by the

and is ln
The owner/applicant has

constructed the necessary
infrastructure to provide potable

water to the subdivision. The
potable Phase I water infrastructure
for the Folsom Plan Area has been
reviewed, approved and accepted
by the City and is currently in
operation.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Yes

Yes

Page 235

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

5

5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar Project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the Project Applicant(s) of that Project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a

reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or Project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a

demonstration shall consist of information showing that
both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site Wdter Treatment Capacity
(if the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is
selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-
site WTP. This shall involve evelann a tentative ma

Submit Proof of Adequate Oll-Site Water Conveyance
Facilities and I mplement Off-Site I nf rastructu re Se rvice
System or Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, the
Project Applicant(s) of any particular discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties
to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
Project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all
Project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

When
red

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
Department
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Comments

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water
Treatment Plant rather than an Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the
subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation, In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve
the subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONSSMALL LOT VESTING

PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541

Yes

Yes

Page 236

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

5-855

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-t
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Condition of Approvals

study and paying connection and capacity fees as

determined by the City. Approval of the final Project map
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate water
treatment capacity either is available or is certain to be

available when needed for development identified in the
tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance

of building permits for all Project phases. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA

until the water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such
building has been constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmentol Awareness Training for Construction
Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant

shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct
environmental awareness training for construction employees. The

training shall describe the importance of onsite biological
resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests

of special-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats.

The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during
construction such as inspecting open trenches and looking under
vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are

no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could

become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under
equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnel to brief them on the life history of
special-status species in or adjacent to the Project area, the
need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any
terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies,
and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. lf new construction personnel are
added to the Project, the contractor's superintendent shall
ensure that the personnel receive the mandatory training
before starting work. An environmental awareness handout
that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during Project construction and identifies all
relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each person.

When
Required

any project
phases.

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MSMALL LOT VESTING

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Yes

Page 237

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-88

s5-87

55-86

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Mitigation
Measure

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site

Monitoring lf Required, Stop Work il Culturol Resources are
Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, dnd Perform
Treotment or Avoidonce as Required,

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the
following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the Project

Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity of the Project APE, to
educate them about the possibility of encountering buried

Comply with the Programmdtic Agreement.

The PA for the Project is incorporated by reference. The PA

provides a management framework for identifying historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act. This document is

incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public

inspection and review at the California Office of Historic
Preservation 1725 23rd Street Sacramento, CA 95816.

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey,

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird

survey of all areas associated with construction activities on the
Project site within L4 days prior to commencement of construction
during the nesting season (1 February through 31 August).

lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the
nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be

established by a qualified biologist in consultation with
CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings are

capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to be

determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are

independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary.

Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activitv outside of the nesting season.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for

During all
construction

phases

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase

When
Required

City of
Folsom

CDD;U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD;U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
conskuction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 238

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

cultural resources and inform them of the proper procedures

should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A.5-1a and 3A.5-l-b, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural

resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to

monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,

unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any construction activities,

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notified immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)

shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field

investigation of the specific site and shall assess the

significance of the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility

for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is eligible

for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to

disturbance or destruction, the actions required in Mitigation

Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-Lb shall be implemented. The

oversight agency shall be responsible for approval of

recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in

light of the approved land uses and shall implement the

approved mitigation before resuming construction activities at

the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,

or Caltrans).

When
Required

any project
phase.

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKIAIAY
MODIFICATIONS

APPROVAL+GONDITION oF FOR THE MANG IN RANC H PHASE 3 $UBDIVISIO N (PN 20 -2541

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE ION MAP AND MINOR ADMI

Page 239

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that
an archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and

implemented during a pre-construction meeting for construction
supervisors. The sensitivity training program shall provide

information about notification procedures when potential

archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination
between construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and

information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural
resources (including human remains) are discovered during Project

construction. This protocol shall be communicated to all new
construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is

placed in a visible location inside the construction job trailer. The

phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff member shall

also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each

construction season by each contractor.

lf unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,

defined in 36 CFR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction of
the Project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by

implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given

the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure that

work in that area is immediately halted within a L00-foot

radius of the unanticipated discovery until the find is examined

by a person meeting the professional qualifications standards

specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present,

shall notify the USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer

(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery

and may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance

with this HPTP. Once the USACE makes a formal determination

of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will notify the SHPO

within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO an

opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVI
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND INOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

sroN (PN 20-2541

Conditioned
satisfied

Page 240

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



55-89

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Mitigation
Measure

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Humon Remains are
Encountered and Comply with Califomia Heolth dnd Sdfety Code

Procedures,

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human

remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,
including those associated with off-site elements, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall immediately halt all ground-
disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist
skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery
on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050.5[b]). lf the coroner determines that the remains are
those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that determination (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the Project Applicant(s),
an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely
Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition
of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional
human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting
on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains
are identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources
Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures
above regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner,
notification of the NAHC, and identification of a Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according to
generallv accepted cultural or archaeological standards and

shall respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure

of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the

USACE from implementing the treatment measures.

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City

proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster

and copv of training materials.

Condition of Approvals

During all
ground

disturbing
activities,
for any
project
phase.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Coroner;
Native

American
Heritage

Commission;
City of

Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No human remains have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 241

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



No.

+coNDrTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development
activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has

taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after
being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make
recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains
may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,
preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains and
associated items to the descendants, or other culturally
appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB264I (Chapter 863,
Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions
beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional
remains. AB 26a1(e) includes a list of site protection measures and
states that the Project Applicant(s) shall comply with one or more
of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation
Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or

easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all

Project phases shall rebury the Native American human remains
and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the
property in a location not subject to further subsurface disturbance
if the NAHC is unable to identify a Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48
hours after being granted access to the site. The Project
Applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter the
remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects
the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation
by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the
Landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity
shall not recommence without authorization from the
archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Proiect phase with the affected

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 242

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



oversight agency(ies) {i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,
or Caltrans).

The Project Applicants shall be required to subrnit to the City proof
of compliance in the form of a completed training ro$er and copy
of training materials.

i-

Page 243

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 244

05/24/2022 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

TIN ON

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10g57 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Subdivision

Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Viliage No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 4 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No.

1 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision will

create atotal of 42 multi-family low density (MLD) residential lots. With the approval of the

Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

I

1

s12412022MEETING DATE:

Consent CalendarAGENDA SECTION:

Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3-

Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for

the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision

Authorizing the CitySUBJECT:

Community Development DepartmentFROM:

Page 245

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



V 'lign, tatt
. ir!r! !' r 'al 

'tl r
: lt?: r1:1;
I rt!:.{:q

!ii-nltvt ]J:ll 1df;'l

t

l
., 

'i
I

:i

I

/*\-.Mriuslyyj;'...

'JillrgE .1

in rr
'1.tl lq .trr iF

{; I n:n
f,l! {Cl:

l:rt.l

ta\
:t,..
it

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision is located on the west side of East

Bidwell Street north of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see above)'

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance

require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City

departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information conceming

2

,t

.;:

,!)

.i, !l

ORION WAY

1.!

1

LII

a
Fl

4,
rd

r

VILLAGE NO. 4

.-ilr --_{
MANGINI PKWY

Page 246

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes

proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final

EIR/EIS for the adopted FPASP. The California Environmental Qualrty Act (CEQA) provides

that residential Projects which are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR
was prepared are exempt from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis.

CEQA Guidelines section 15182 (c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this

exemption applies. The City has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt

from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J
Page 247

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10857- A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF'DEDICATION FOR THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISIONO AND
APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO.4 SUBDIVISION

Page 248

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10857

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFF'ERS OF

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4
SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the
approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Village No. 4 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4
subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 subdivision is hereby
approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C. in a
form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Village No. 4 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of May 2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10857
Page I of I

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 249

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 250

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103'

RECORDING REOUESTED BYI

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING AODRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of =-.- ,2022, by and

betwee-n the city of Folsom, hereinafter refened to as "city", and TCS Improvement company'

L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECOBDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

RECITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of ttt. City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Acttf the state of california, the subdivision ordinances of the city, and the

Tentative Subdivision tvtap, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

3 Viilage. No. 4, and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of

the public improoeme"i. (ur rtro*" on the approvedlmprovement plans and listed in Exhibit

A), including, Uut not limited to streets, highways, t"!li".]i/uy-t, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

ui[.*uvr, ,t"** aruinug" facilities, sanitafo sewer ]acilities, domestic water facilities, public

,iiiitv furiliti.*, r*ar.uling, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

uppui.nunces ihereto, in or-r"quited byrhasubclivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and deve,lopment agreement, if any, approved by

the City. Th* for.going improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are herlinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

B

C

1

Page 251

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

l. Perlbrmance ol Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by ref'erence, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer' The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

SuUAiviaer as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estirnated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY.SX
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($1,756,926.00).

2. Werkl Satistaction of'City l:lngirrecr. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's

Improvement Shnaards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federat laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

3. Work:'fime lilr Commenccnrent and Pertbrmance. Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or befote twelve (12) months

flom the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notify the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

'fime 0l' Essence: lixtcnsiotr.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreemcnt. The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36' I 10 of
the Folsom MuniciPal Code.

lurprovenrent Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

a. Improvement security in the sum of oNE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED

FIi'Ty-SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX AND 00/100

DOLLARS ($1,756,926.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement,

conditioned upon the faithfbl performance of this Agreement; and

4

5

")

Page 252

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



6.

7

b. Separate improvement security in the sum of oNE MILLION SEVEN

HUNDRED FIFTY.SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY.SIX
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,756,926.00), which sum is equal to one hundred

percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,

securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing

labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required

improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the city THREE THOUSAND AND

NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of thc subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent ( 10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section ee+gA of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, ina foln acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility

companies that aclequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

plan Checking aucl Inspection Fecs. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

"h*.king, 
a,ling, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and lbr

inspectiig the ionstruction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established bY the CitY.

lnclemnitjcation arrcl l"lolcl l{armlcsg. The Subdivider shall indemnify, protect' defend,

*r" 
"r,l 

h"ld the City harmless frorn any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts'

"*orr, 
or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

u!"ntr during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi tio* any iriolation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

causecl, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of

Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, ot agents, or by the quality or character of

Subdivicler's work. it is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemniff and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil

Code. Acceptance by Ciiy of insurance certificates and endorsernents required under

this Agrecmint does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

th! provisionr bf thir Section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Subiivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfu any judgement that may be

aJ

Page 253

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



8.

rcndered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.

lnsurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe

nequi.ed Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreemint or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a,

b

Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1. Comprehensive Generat Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

o.cuir"n"e for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for

bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

3. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's

Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
califirrnia and Employers Liability limits of $ 1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentiong. Any deductibles or self-insured

,rt"nti*r shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses'

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following Provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the subdivider; products

and completetl operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,

leased oi used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers'

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

4

c

A

B

Page 254

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



9

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunieers, Any insurance of self-insufance maintained by the

city, its officiais, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

subdiviaer,sinsuranceandshallnotcontributewithit.

C.Anyfailuretocomplywithreportingprovisionsofthepolicies
shail not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

offi cials, employees or volunteers'

D. The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with

respect to the limits of the insurer's liability'

2. worker's compensation and Employers Liability coverage' The insurer

,t,uti ugr"" to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its of'ficers,

official-s, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work

perfbrmed by Subdivider for the City'

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by !hi,s 
clause.shall be

endorsed tJstate that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (:O) iuyr prior *iitt.n notice by certitied mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City'

d. Acce'tallility of lrrsr-rrcls. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII'

e. Vcrifieation of Coverage. Concunently with the execution of this Agreement'

tt 
" 

sub,tiuido rnutl fu*ish the city with original endorsements affecting

"ourru!. 
r.q"ir"O by this clause. 'ihe endorsements for each insurance policy

are to b'e signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time'

Title tLlmprovcmertts. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under thfAgreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completinn and written aiceptance of such improvements by^the City Engineer' The City

Engineer shall not ".;;plt# 
required.improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructecl in conformity with the approved plans and specifications'

;;;;r"J;odifications, if any, the approved FinaiMap, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction dpeoifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

unaut",35daysfromthedateoffilingofaNoticeofCompletion.

Warranty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer' the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the city

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

materials used in th" performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout tf," warruily t.curit' period which shall be the period of one year following

5

10.

Page 255

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



11.

t2

13.

14.

completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Seclrity shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, inclucling the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which stratt Ue retained for the Waruanty Security Period'

Repair or Reconstruc-tion ollDel'ectivc Work or Materials. If, within the Warranty Security

pertod or tlle appltc"bl" rt"t"t" 
"f 

limitations, whichcver is longer, any improveme_nt or part of

any improv"..nt furnished andior installed ot constructed by Subdivider or any of the work

done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refe-ned to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfact-ory paft or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in-accordance with this iequirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

.epairr or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform thc necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City ihe actual cosiof such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirty (30) days of itre date of billing for such work by City. The parlies further understand and

ugrrl thui the Warranty Sccurity fuinished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall

giarantee and secure tire faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Subdividej Not Agent of City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

*t tr*tor. are or snaf f Ue consiclered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement'

Not.ice ot'Brench ancl Dgiault. If Subdivider refuses or tails to prosecute the work, or any part

th.*"f, *tth *"MifU.n.. as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fiils to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

"riditirr, 
or if a receiver should be appointed in the cvent of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of thi provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under noobligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof'

llreach o1'Agreenrenf : Perlbrrnance [Jy Surety or City' In the event of any such notice,

Subdiuid.r', ,ur"ty, iFioy, rhull have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (l 5) days after the

,"*ing of such notice of Ut"a"h upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take oier the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any oiher method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of tnl Su-UOiviaer, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may takc possession Lf anO ,iilir" in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

planfor oih., prop"rty belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

6

Page 256

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



15.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the city, after giving notice of

breach of the Agreement, *uy pro..ed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instfument'

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

o. t*ot Uy registered or certified mail, postage prepaid'

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

CitY of Folsom

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: CitY Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

TCS Improvement ComPanY, L'L'C'
4370 Town Center Blvd., Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CA95742
ATTN; William B. Bunceo President

Notices reqgired to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

theieafter notices shali be addressed and transmitted to the new address'

16. Attornev,s Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entiileOlo an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled'

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors ln

interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the city

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the sacramento county Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 257

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

TCS Improvement ComPanY, L.L.C.'
A California Limited Liability Company

BY:

Print Name:

Title

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DA

Pam Johns
COMMLTNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DATI]

Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached'

SUBDIVISION A-GREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No' 4

8

Page 258

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bond Estlmote SummarY

for
Mdngtnt Ranch Phose 3'Vlllage 4

Manglnl Ranch Phase 3 - VlllEge 4 $

Total

Cost

1,766,166

Cost to

Complete

$ 1,756,926

Subtotal

TOTALCOSTS

$

$

1,766,166

L,7661166

,,,756,926

L,186,926

$

$

Page 259

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



5ltl2o2,

llrmilo qulntltv Unll O.rGtlpllon

slt. ProPlt.tlon & Elrth$rofi

SrnltrryS.wcr SYltom

Storm Dr.ln Svil.n

AC ClearlnS&Grubblng

Ac Erollon Conirol

[f 8'r Sanltary sowei, PVc SDR 16

lF 6t'sEnltrrvSrwe.,PVcSoR16
EA 40" stendrrd StnltlrySewet MH

EA connecllontoExhtl$ScwerMoln
EA 4'Sinlt!rySelvorScruhe

FOTSOM PLAN AREA
gond Estlmate lot

Monglnlqonch Phdjc 3'Viltoge 4

Unli Prls€ Totrl

Subtotal Sanllety Scwer t

Subtotol Storm Or.ln 5 !24.435.00

subtotal Potoble watet s

SubtolEl Concrcto 3 137,!70.00

Cort to
complrlo Complat

oil
0r

3 156.520.0{l

r6,r'
1d,520.

l.t
30,00

7,o(xt.a

tr2,50

r?.500,
5o!

ln6

0t(
09e

0ta

3 137.370m

r

1

2

7
7

3 :31s! l---ry+- $

ffio"oo TTjg--toni
subtotrlcrrdiiiEiiG7iip- T--g.aooF $ :

1
2

3
4
3

l7r
5?3

7
1

l2

1
2

t
4
s
6
I
I
9

935 tF

294 tt
28t !F

l8 Lr

6€A
IEA
5EA
5EA
lEA

12" Slorm Dicln, f,CP CLlll

15" StolmD.lh,RCPCIlll
t8" st6tm Dtalnr RcPcl lll

24" Storm |tr.lo RcPctlll
4e" st.ndsrdstotm otlln Msnhole

fo{ Slendrrd stom Drsln Manholc

lype 6OL'7 (On Grad€l Drrlnrge hlst
Modllllhd TYPe '9' DralnaS6 lnlet

connact to Exlsllng Storm Drtln Mlln

0t(
d6
0*
ot6

094

0t6
o*
u{
0t0

3

golabl.Wrt rDlalrlbullon tvrt.m

Concnto

tF 8uWrt€rMiln, PVcC900cl200

CA SiGetGValve

EA femovg 4" Blow-oft Vllvt & Connect

ie lrr. ftUrao, lreembly (6" tGEd & Appurtenonccr|

EA f'WatcrServlce
EA {"ln.tlncglow'oflVrlve

tF ModlflsdTYpe t Rolhd clJrb&Guttsr

sF sldewalk16" Pccl

lF sldewalkcutbRrmP
EA conctetesu'voyMonumcnt

1
2
3

4
5
6

S 53,m $ 74,8ss.00

J r,oofilro s lq'ooo'oqffiffiH-31"ooooo i g,ooo.oo

0t6

1,361

8
2

4

42
I

2,368

131902

6
3

a

I
2

3
4

28,550,1

t1,5fl!,,
500,1

28,65

11,50

50

42.00

16,000,

1.0m,

r0,000.
42,000,1

3.0(x),

69,511

1S,0

1,50

Page 260

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



FOLSOM PI.AN AREA
BondE ltmrlclot

Manolnl Ransh Phosc I . Vlllogc 4

unlt Pdce

Cort to
complolc ComPlrteItsmNo qurntlty Unlt DltctlPllon

Slr..lwork

Arphall conGret. (Typo 'B'l
lggregete Bcre (Cla$ 2f

P3v€msnl Mstklngs

12" llmlt tlno lstop Slgnl

stop Sltn (Rt.ll On Porl
Sl.lct NtmB Slgn On Pott
slr€et ilemr snd Stop (Rt'lf on Street tlghl
Joht Tronch

flbor Optlc condult & Pullwlrr
stro.tllght sswlcc Polnt

IEO Slrcetllsht (lncludlng condult, wklnt & appull€nanGes)

Tot.l

$ 1,t66r!!!Oq

Totrl corl

$ o,{oo.oo
I 136,620,00

I r24,43s,00

t rffos!,oo
s tt?,trooo
I B58,fr6.oo.
s 461.600.00

$ 160,!60.00

TOTAIS s 1,t66,165.00

1

7
3

4

5
6

7

8

9
l0
l1

922
1,957

66

46

2

2

1
tlz

1,917
I
7

Ton
lon
SF

Lf
EA

EA

EA

!oT
tt
EA

EA

0rt

0t6
0t6

9r
0t(
016

--g!-ota
0t6
ott

1
2

!
4

13,467
5t5
76
107

sF [.ndrc|plnS
LF 6r Sound Wall

!F ?'Sound Wrll
Lf SrSound Wlll

sublotrlstrortwork S 558,916.00

s ro,oo

s 210.00

s 145.q)
$ 28o.oo

Subtotrl lrndtctplng & Sound Wrllr s 463,600.00

016

0r

0t{

3 5s8.t16,00

s {63.500.00

TofAt Subdlvlrlon lnrprovomlnlt
Contlntcncy

3 r,605.606.00 s r,392106.00

El $ rjg,roo.oo g 13e,t2o.oo

3Tot.l0ond 6llmrt.

$Enrut

slto Pr.porrllon a lrrthwotft
trwar
Itorm Draln

Pollbla woter
Conctolc
Stts6ttlrotk
trndrcrplng & Sound Wrlb
Contlnl.ncV

coJt lo compl.l.

t 1,756,926'00

l,o

336,

, r3,
10.

8r.2

3S.1/tO

3t0,0
92.0

1t.o04
r0.r
81.

Page 261

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



BOND #
PREMIUM:-

PERFORMANCE BOND
frrr

Subdivision Improvement Agreem ent

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of

California, and TCS Improvlment Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company,

(hereinafter designated as.,principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to

install and complete cefiain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

_2OZZ,and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision

i-p."".*"nt Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHERSAS, Said Principal is requirecl under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal,
as surety, ate held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the penal surn of ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY.SIX

THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,756,926.00), lawful

money of
ourcelves,
presents.

the United States, fbr the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind

our heirs, sucoessors' executors, and administrators, jointly and severally hrmly by these

and,-

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or u.ri-gnr, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and pertbrm the covenants, conditions, and provisioni in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

madl as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and inall respects according to theii true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifl' and save

harmless the City, its oificers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall bi included costs-and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attomey's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the ug."r*.nt or to the *ork to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice of uny 
-ru"tt 

change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the sPecifications.

Page 262

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this insfrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
abovenamed, ott r 2022.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRTNCTPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 263

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



BOND #-
PREMIUM:-

LABOR & MA'I'ERIALS BOND
fbr

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of

California, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company

(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and compiete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2(j22, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision

I-p."t..t*t Agreemcnt is hereby referred to and madc a part hereof; and,

WI-1EREAS, under the terms ol said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and suffrcient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title l5 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THERFII.-ORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate sutety, are held firmly

bound unto the City of Folsom und all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Codc

of Ciuit proc*dure, in the sum of ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY'SIX THOUSAND

NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,756,926.00) for materials furnished

or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect

to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount 
-

hereinabove set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face

amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, inctuding reasonable attorney's fees, incurred

by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed

ai costs and to be included in tlie judgment therein rendered'

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and torporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

Section 30g2) of purt 4 of Diviiion 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond'

Should the conclition of this bond be fully perfbrmed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 264

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRTNCTPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 265

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO.4
FINAL MAP

Page 266

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



OWNER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATETHATI HAVE E&MINEDfrIS FNAL MAPOFSANGINI RANCH PHASE 3VILUGE4"AND
FIND ITTOBE SUBSTANTIALLYftE $MEAS THETENTATIEMAPAPPROVED BYTHE CIfl COUNCILOF
THE CIil OF FOSOM, ANO THATALL MOVISIONS OF ffE SUBdVISION MPAfrAND U APPLICAELE
CIil ORDINANCES NAVE BEEN COMPLIED WTH

THE UNOERSIGNED DOES HEREEY STATE IHAT ffi ARE THE ONLY PARNES HAVING ANY RECORD
TITLE INTEEST IN THE REAL PROPERry INEUOED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL MAP OF
'MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3 VILUGE 4' AND THE CSSENT FROM NO OTHER PERSON IS NECESSARY,
AND E CONSENT TO THE PREPAMTIq AND RECORDATION OF THIS FINAL MAP AND DO HEREBY
DEDICAE AS PUBLIC RGflS OF WAY, AND AS UTILITY EASEMENTS, SST BIOWELL STREET, MNGINI
PARMAY, VOYAGER DRIVE, ANO NEPTUNE CIRCLE.

ffi M HEREBYOEDICATE FORSPECIFIC PURPOSESTHE FOLLOWNG:

1. A PUBLIC EASEMENT FOR THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF DMIN. GAS, SEWER ANO
WATER PIES, ANO FOR UNDERGROUND WRES ND CONDUITS FOR ELECTRICAL, TELEVISION
AND 6MMUNIqNONS SERVICES, TOGEIHER WIts NY ANO {LAPPURTENANCES PERTAINING
THERETO ON, OWR. UNDER ANO AGOSS BOSE STRIPS OF UND SHWN HEREON SO
OESIGNATEO'PUilIC UNLIry €ASEMENI (P.U.E.],

2. A PUBUC ilSEMENT FOR PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ON, OVER AND ACROSS THOSE STRIPS OF SO
SHOWN HEREON ANO DESIGNATED PEOESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT" (P.A.E.),

CIWENGINEER
c{ry oF FoLsd
LICENSE EXHRES:9mru2

DAE:

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

3. A PUBLIC ENEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY FOR THE INST&UTION. REPAIR REMOVAL OR
REPSCEMENT OF UNDSCAPING TOGflHER Wff ANY AND ALL APPURTENNCES PERTAINING
THERETO, ON, OVER, UNDER. ACROSS AND ABOVE THOSE ffiIPS OF UNOS SHOM HEREON
AND OESIGNAIED'UNDSCPE EASEMENT (1.E.),

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS FINAL MAP OF ^MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3VILLAGE 4'
AND I AM SATISFIEDTHAI SAID MAP ISTECHNICALYCORREC'.

4, AN ASEMENT FOR INGRESS ND EGRESS FOR SUPPORT AND USE BY UW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE
PROTECTION. reLFARE AND OTHER ruBLE AGENCIES, THEIR VEHICIES AND PERSONNEL ON,
OVER. AND ACROSS ARilS SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNAED "EMERGENCY VEtsICLE ACCESS
ASEMENI'(E,VA).

VICINITY MAP
GEMLDA. YOUNG, L.S.3852
CIl SURVflOR
LICENSE ilPIRES: 6/S/2022

N.r.s.
OATE: _

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT
A PUBIIC EASEMEM FOR CONSNUCTION AND MAINTAIN|NG CENTRALIZED MAIL DELIVERY
BOXES PEDESTATS AND SLABS, TOGETHER WTH ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING
THEREIO INCLUDING PEDESIRIAN ACCESS FOR DEIIVEWAND RECEIPT OF MAIL ON, ryER. ANO
acrc$ sTRtPsoF UND FlvE (5) FEET tN WOft CONTTGUOIS TO ALL RTGHT-OF-WAYS.

NAVD88 BENCHMARK-CITY OF FOLSOM

BENCHMR'76' ELEVAION:391.25 NAVD88

BRASS DISK STAMED 'ClW OF FOLSOM BM "76" ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE dCRETE
I HEREBYSTATE THATTHE CIWCWNCILOFTHE CIryOF FOLSOM HASAPPROVEDTSIS FINAL MAP OF
.MANOM MCH PNSE 3 VILLAGE 4" AND HAS ACCEPTED, S BEHALF OF THE PUELIC, SUBJECT TO
IMPRWEMENTS, ALL RIGHTS OF WAY ND EASEMEMS OFFERED HEREON FOR DEDISIS IN

ACCORDNCE WTH THE TERMS OF THAT OFFER AND HAS APPROWD THE A&NDONMENT OF THE

TCS II\4PROVEI\,1ENT COI\,,IPANY, LLC
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COIVPANY

DRAINAGESTRUflUffi. LOCAIS OF SITEISAPPROXIMAELYMFEETNORTN OFNE NTERSEflION
OF MANGINI PMAY AND E. BINELL STREET ON NE AST SIDE OF E- BIDWEtr STREfl AT frE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF A DftNIoN BASIN. APPROXMTE UTITUDE: NS" 37 51.71 LONGlruDE:
w121'06'49.49'

THE ELEVATION OF 391.25 WAS ESTABLISHEO BY A DIFFERENTII LWEL CIRCUtr FROM COUNry
BENCHMARK UOl&@ STAMPED 'K.856'IN FEBRUARY 2014 BY MACUY AND SWPS C]VIL ENGINEERS
rNc.

NAME:WILLIAM B. BUNCE

ITLE: PRESIDENT

CHRISTA FREEMANTLE
CITY CLERK

oAE 

-

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

FIED nls _ oaY oF_. m2, AT_.M. lN EOOK _OF MPS
AT PAGE- AT THE REOUEST OF MACGY & SOMPS C]VIL ENqNEERS, INC. NIE TO THE UND
INCLUDEDIN THIS FINAL MAP BEINGVESTEDAS PER CERTIFICAENO, ON
FILE IN THIS OFFICE,

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OfrEROFFICER COMRETING THIS CERTIFJCATEVERIFIES ONIY THE IDENNry
OF THE INOIVIOUAL WHO SIGNED frE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ANACHEO, AND
NOTfrETRUHFULNESS. ACCIUCYOR VALIDIW OF THAT DOCUMENA

DOCUMENTNO.:_

STAEOF CALIFOilIA

SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDER
STATE OF CALI FORNIA

BY:_
DEPUry

FEE: S

ON- BEFORE .ANOTARY PUBLIC

PERSONALLYAPPffiED 

-

WHO PROWD TO ME ON THE BNIS OF SATISFACTM]ZdD_EiEEIb_B-FiEEFEF$
IS/ARE SUSCRIBED TO THE WTHIN INSRUMEM AND ACKNOMEDGEO TO ME THAT HE/SHflNry
EXECUTED THE SAME IN HISHEMAR AUTHORIZEO CAPACITY(IES), AND THAT BY HISfrERtrHEIR
SIGMIURE(S) ON frE INSNUMENT TNE PERSON(S). OR THE ENTfr UPON BEHALF OF WHICH IHE
PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALry OF PERJURY UNDERTHE LAWS OF NE STATE OF CAIIFORNIAffATTNE
FOREGOING P&GMPH S NUE AND CORECT.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

WTNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL sEAL,

THIS MF WN PREP&D BY ME OR UNDER MY OIRECNON AND IS SSED UPON A FIELD SURWY IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIUSId MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT
THE REOUEST OF TCS IMPROVEMENT COMPNY LLC, A CIIFORNIA LIMIED LIABIry COMPANY IN
JANUARY 202I. I HEREBY STATE THAT THIS FNAL MAP SUSTNTIILY CONFGMS TO THE
CONDITIONALLY APPROED TENTAIVE MAP: THATftE MONUMENTSW[ BE OF THE CHARACTERAND
WLL OCCUPY THE POSmONS AS INDICATED AND wlLL BE SET BY JUNE S, 2024i AND THAT SAID
MONUMENTS WLL BE SUFFICIENTTO EMBLElHE SURVEYTO BE RflRACED,

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILIAGE 4

A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 4 OF THAT CERTAIN FIN{ MAP TtrLED'MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3
SRGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER E. 2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACMMENTO COUNil RECORDS, BEING A POR]ION OF SECTION 17. TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

MNGE 8 EAST, MOUNT DIABIO MERIDIAN

Clry OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTo coUNTY. CALIFoRNIA

mAc[ilY&$nPs MAY 2022

il@86 PWNE6 SURvmE CUEET 4 AE E!.es! Fqt! 4

MACMYA $MPS CIUL ENGINEERS, INC.

SIGNATURE PRINTEDNME

W PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS-COUNfl

WCOMMISSION EXPIREST_ MYCOMMISSIONNUMBER:

+

SI

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BENEFICIARYS STATEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

PAULFERGUSON JR.

P.1.S9265 ilP.0$3f2024

Page 267

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



NOTES
BASIS OF BEARINGS

BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT ALL CURW DIMENSINS ARE RADIUS. ARC LENGff AND OELTA. ALL DISTANCES SHOM ARE

GROUNO OISTANCES ND ARE IN FEfl AND DECIMALSTHEREOF, DUE TO ROUNDING frE SUM OF

INDIVIDIAL DIUENSISS MAY NOT EQUAL THE OVEMLL DIMENSION,
THE BAS]S OF EEAR| NGS FOR nls MAP lS rHE WEST RIGHTOF-WAY Ll NE OF ssi qlDlrEL! ! IFIFI A9
SHOM EREONANDdTHE LARGELOTFINru MAP FITED FORRECORD ONOCTOBERS.2O2I IN BOOK

a3toi MAps. AT paGE z. SACMMENTo couNry REcoRDs AND uvlNc A BSRING 0F !oRTH
01"o2s'wsi DflERM|NED ERw rFE MoNUMENTS sHowN AS Fou\D.

TAYLOR MORRISON OF CALIFORNIA, LLC, A CAIFORNIA LIMED LIffiILIfl CdPANY, AS BENEFICIARY

UNOER DEED OF TRUST RECORDED mTOBER 15. 2021. IN DOCUMENT NO, 202110151264, OFFICIAL

RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNry, HEREBY CONSENTS TO IHE RECORDATION OF THIS MAP NO THE

SUBOIUSION OFBE UNOSSHOW\ HEREO!.

2. THIS FINI MAP CONTANS 7.263* ACRES OF WD GROSS CONSTSTNG OF 42 RESIDENTI{ LOTS

AND 3 LEfrERED LOTS.

3 A GEOTECHNICI ENGINEERING STUDY REPORT WAS PREPARED BY Y@NGDAHL CONSULTING

GROUP, INC DAED DECEMBER 16,2O2OPROJECTNO. E170S.ffi,

4. A[ FRONT LOT CORNERS WLL BE SET IN THE SIDEWALKWTH A 1,M F@T OFFSET ON NE gDE

PR@ERTY TINE EFENDED WTH A 1" OIAMETER BMSS DISC STNPED'LS 9265"

{SEE DETAIL ilIS SHEfl), UNLESS SHOM OTHEMSE.

5 Rffi CORNERS WLL BE Sfl AS FOLLOWS (UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWSE)
5.1. FOR LOIS 21928.23'ru AND COMMON LINES OF Z8l4 AND 234trOT EWLL BE SN WTH

A 58 REBAR AND PUSTIC CAP STAMPED 'LS 92S".
5.2, FOR LOTS 23S23AND COMMON LINES OF 2Al8OAND 23Ug WILL BE SETWTH A4,OO FMT

OFFSET ON THE SIDE LOT LINE WITH A 5/8" *BARAND PUSIC CAP STAMPED "LS 9265'(SEE
DETAIL THIS SHEET).

LEGEND

NAMEI

naE:
DATE

o
E
T
t

o
oq

()

B.M.
ctr
DN

E.[4.
LO.D.
L,E,

(oA)
o.R.

P.U.E,
(R)

SF

\1.,

SECTION CORNERTO BE reSfl PER {1)

SECTION OUARTER CORNERTO 8E ESfl PER (1)

STANDMD CIW OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELL STAMPED
'LS 926t'TO BE Sfl PER 0 )
5/8" REBAR WTH PSSTIC CP STAMPED
'1S95'TOBESETPER{1)
FOUND 5/8' REBAR WITH PUSTIC CAP SINPED
^1S5760" PER236P.M. I
FOUND STANDffiD CITY OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELL SIAMPED
'LS 7W PER 395 B.M. l0
SET STANDND CW OF FOLSW MONUMENT WELL STAMPED 'LS 9265'

SET 3/4" IRON PIPE ffiH PLASTIC PLUG STNPED "LS 9265'

SET 5A' REBAR WITH PLASTIC CP STAMPED "LS 3265^

SET 1' DIAMETER BMSS DISC STAMPED "LS 9N'IN TNE CURB
WITH A 03 FMT OFFSET ON NE CENTERLINE

DIMENSIONPOINTONLY(SEENOTES3E4FGLOTCORNERMONUMENTS)
RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

ACSS
Bq OF MAPS
CEMER LINE

NAME:

NTLE:

DATE PROPERTY SUilECTTO CFO 201}1 (WAER FACIUNES AND SUPPLY) PER2O13123O O'R' O31I'

PR@ERfl SUBJEfrTO CFD NO. 17 O4ILLOW HILL PIFEUNE PROJEfr) PER 20150325 O.R. O3S,

PROPERTY SUBJECT TO THE COVEMMS, CONDITIONS. RESNICTIONS ANO AGREEMENTS AS

DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN GMNT DEED 2004912 O.R.0282 ND RE-RECORDED IN THAT

CERTAIN GRANTDEED200T609 O,R, 0525.

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT 9, PR@ERry SUBJEfr TO SCHOOL FACILITiES IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO' 3 PER 2MO7O7 O'R-

0s2.

10- ffi@ERfr SUilECT TO BE TEFMS AND PROVSIONS CONTAINED IN THOSE DOCUMENTS

ENTNED'FIRST AMEN9ED AND RESTATED NER 1 DEWLOPMENT AGREEMENT PER &140715 O,R'

094.201€0129 O.R.03&i "PARTIAL ASSIGNMENTAND A$UMfflON AGREEMENT RELATIW TO ftE
FOLSM SPECIFIC PLAN AMENOED ANO RESTATED TIER 1 DEWLOilENT AGREEMENT' PER DN

42110151257, DN 2021r0151259, AND DN 42110151263.

11. PROPERry SUBJECT TO THE TERMS ANO PROVSIONS CONTAINEO IN THSE DOCUMENTS

ENTITLEO'FIRST AMENDED AND RESAEO TIER 1 OEVELOPMENI AGREEMEN| PER2O14O715 O,R'

&26 2016014 O.R. 0381, 2016014 O.R. 03&t 'PffirlAL ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMFION
AGREEMENT RELATIVE TO THE FOLSOM SPECINC PUN AMENDEO AND RESTATED TIER 1

DEVELOPMENTAGEEMENT' PER ?0170417 OR. 0860.

12. PROPERTY SUEECT TO THE TERMS ANO PROUSIONS CONTAINED IN THOSE OOCUMENTS

ENTITLED'WATER SUPPLY AND FACILMES FINNCING PUN ANO AGREEMENT'PER2O130124 O'R.

ls2: IMENDMEM TO THE WATER SUPPLY AND FACILIIES FINNCING PUN AND AGREEMENT'

8RA14603 0.R. @59.

13. M@ERrySUBJECTTO PERPflI, NONEXCLUSIVE ASEMENI FORAVIGATIONAND INCIDENT{
PURPOSES IN FAVOROFCOUNfl OFSACRAMENTOANDOryOF FOLSOM PER 20140715 O'R.0427.

A NOTARY PUSLIC OR ONRSFICER COMftETING THIS CERTIFICAEVERIFIES ONLY THE IDENIry
OF ftE INDIMDUI WHO SIGNED NE MUMENT TO W'CH BIS CERTIFICAE IS ANACHED, AND

NOTflE TRUffFUTNESS, ACCURACY ORV{IDIN OFTHAT MCIMENI

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNryOF

EMERGENry VEHICLE ACCESS EASEMENT

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION

LANDSWE ENEMENT
OPEN SPACE
OWRALL
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SACWEMO COUNfl

PEDESIRIN ACCESS EASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILIY ASEMENT
RADIAL BffiING

SOUARE FEF

SHEETINDEX

BOUNDARY
LOTLINE
ADJACENT PROPERfl
RIGHT{F-WAY
EASEMENT

t.oD.

ON- BEFGE NOTARYruELIC

PERSONALYFPhRED 

-

wno pnov:p ro ue on r
IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WINN NSTRUMENT ANO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHEtrHEY
qECWD THE SNE IN BIS/HEMtsEIR AITHGIZED CFACIry(IES), AND TNAT BY HISHERflHEIR

SIGMTURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON{s). OR THE ENTIfl UPON BEHALF OF WICH THE

PERSN(S) ACTED, EXECUTED ffE INSTRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALN OF PEfuURY UNDER BE LAWS OF THE STATE OF ilLIFORNIA THATTHE

FOREGONG PAUGUPH IS TRUE ANO CORffi CT.

WTNESS W HAND AND OFFICIAL SE{.
14, PROPERry SU&ECT

IMPROVEMENTS ANO
G65.

TO NO 18 PUN AREA . WDE

SIGNATURE

WPRINCIPAL PLACEOF BUSINESS IS

PRINTEDNNE
J5- PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfr FACILINES ilSMICT NO. 23 (FOLSOM MNCH) IMPROVEMENT

AREA NO,4 PER DN MrcW81612.

16. ROPEN SUBJECT IO AN 'AGREEMENI AFFECNNG REAL PROPERfl (NCLUSIONARY NOISING
AGREEMEM)' PER DN 202203151060

17, FOUND SECNON AND QUARTER CORNERS SH@N AND OESTROYED BY CONSTRUfrION WILL BE

REPLACEO AFTER IMPROVEMENTS ARE @MPLETED,

18. LOTSC,D,ANOEASSHOWNPERTHISMAPARETOBEDEEDEDTOTHECITYOFFOLSOMEITHER
CONCURRENT OR FOLLOWING THE RECORDAION OF IH'S MP BY SEPAMTE OOCUMENT.

19- fiE EASEMENTS ND IRRWOCABLE OFFERS OF DEDICATION LISTED BELOW, NOT SHOWN

HEREON, NE HEREBY AEANOONED PER SECTION @glc) OFIHE GOWRNMENI CODE:

A. NOSE PORTIONS OF ilSl BIDWELL STREET, AND NGINI PARruAY RIGHTS OF WAY LYING

WITHIN LOT 4 AS SHOWN AND DEPICTED IN 432 B.M. 2 ND NOT SHOWN,fiEREON' (NEW RIGHT

OF WAY DEOICATED WTH THIS MAP)

8. THEP.U.E./P.A.E.LYINGWftINLOT4ASSHOWNANODEPICEDIN432E.M.2NONOTSHOM
HEREON,{NEWP.U.E,,P.A.E.ANDLE, DEOICATEDWff THISMAP)

REFERENCES

MYCOMMISSIS EXPIRES:- UYCOMMISSION NUMBERT 

-

(1)
(2)

432 8.M.2
GRANT DEED 202110151262

REAR LOT LINE

Tt-'tr
T\ ro*ur.",

s I neemlw

EI

I

54',

REAR LOT CORNER
WPICAL 4'OFFSET

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILIAGE 4

A SUBDTVISION OF LOT 4 OF THAT CERTAIN FINI MAP TIIED 'MNGINI MNCH PHASE 3

BRGE LOT FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER E. 2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MAPS' AT PAGE 2'

SACRAMENTO COUNTY RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.
NGE 8EAST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY' CALIFORNIA

10 P.U_E.

"t
B IF
s l;
211
4l?
E tq*l

I'DtA. BMSSOISK(ryP)

PAVEMENT

ctI)

LOT CORNER
ilPrc[ 1' oFFSET

mACilrY&somPs
EXeNEB ffiiS SUWS

..qw! g0t?!ile SHEET 2 OF 5

MAY 2022

Page 268

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



234

245 246 247 248
249

241 240

NEPTUNE CIRCLE

$.;

iit;

o
6
Uz
l

z

260

254

252

253

251

LOT C

16
MANGINI MNCH

LARGE LOT
LOT 21

3S5 B.M. 10

17 18 MANGINI RANCH
PHASE J. VILLAGE

LOT F

__ B.M. __
i
I

I

uol
I

\,/
", 'y'

LOT
L

15

I

I

14

1
I

)

13

I +
12 l

11 6

't0

5.0o(1) 0 50 60 120

---l
SdE: l--5o'

8 J

7

6 MANGINI RANCH
LARGE LOT

LOT 15
395 B.M. 10

5 N40"44'05t

I

I

,=

I

n

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

(

4

5.0011J

50

lr
.x_
T

MANGINI
(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILIAGE 4

A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 4 AF THAT CERTAIN FINA MP TtrLED'MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3

SRGE LOT'HLED FOR RECORD OqOBER 8.2021 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2.
SACMMENTO COUNN RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.

WGE 8 EAST, MOUNT OIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

mmKff&somPs MAY 2022

ildffi MilB SRvmS OUEE? 
' 

AE E..oE@ jequ, e ur rLL r u vr J

--1--r--
c^

MANGINI

58'IOD ER DN

{

CREEKSTONE
PHASE 1

LOT B
425 B.M.9PARCEL 2

2t6 P.M. I

-n

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

Page 269

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE

LOT F

-- B.M. --
fE

MANCINI RANCH
LARGE LOT

LOT 21
395 B.M. 10

N

s
bl:l
ii
tl-ti

___ ll_______

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE J LARGE LOT

LOT 5
432 B.M. 2

it
\r
fl

i

I

3l

ir
3t

5l

I
I

25
2A'

27.67 MANGINI RANCH
LARGE LOT

LOT 15
195 B.M. l0

NS'5726E 47.32'

\:y' 25'

a

5!011

# a

,i4,3
.3,/A

s,,

ft;,-

J
JU

=eo
Fa
U

\
226 4, ab

TE

qi

?

25 20
R40.00

/
,{

L-13.A2
(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 4

A SUBDVISION OF LOT 4 OF NAT CERTAIN FINI MAP TITLED 'MNGINI MNCH PHSE 3

BRGE LOT FLED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, 2021 IN AOOK 42 OF MNS, AT PAGE 2'

SACMMENTO COUNfl RECORDS. BEING A PORNON OF SECTION 17. TOMSHIP 9 NORTH'
MNGE 8 SST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNry' CALIFORNIA

238

+
3

SEE SHEET 5
I
l

3,165SF

A=1'0d4fl

223
5,46SF

221
4,513 SF

4,473 SF

.. \

260 e
6,€7 SF :

I

3,

rl

q

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND NOTES AND REFERENCES

03060
----l SCALE:1"=30'

mAC[tY&somPs
EN44G ilNS Wffih,qsn &qmlis SHEET 4 OF 5

MAY 2022

Page 270

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



N00'45'SW(R)

LOT E
2,2@SF

P.U,E.F,AE-tr,E.

234
4,l9SF

233
3 759 SF

3,48SF
A-8"5205

A!8"51@'

3,287 SF

A=8'5116'

230
3,392SF

A=5'4753"

3,$4SF

s85

243
3,679 SF

242
4.003 sF

228
3.308 SF

244
4,407SF

227
3,427 SF

245
3,397 SF

226
3,487 SF

225 /

246
3,2E6SF

247
3,285 SF

45.00'

---r;ru;J

4s 00

248
3,243SF

249
4,087 SF

254
4,096SF

q$0sF

4.22"19'& L=11.69

253
3,&5 SF

'a1 51"

250
7,287 SF

251
4,@SF

4.@'

LOT C
14,099SF

P.U.E.F.A.E./L.E-

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH /
PHASE3\TLLAGE4 --..."

,t.d
ry.,1;/

e9s
.&7Ae,

4,,,-
c1

Curue Table

r0 m' 8"1222'

Ddh

28.65

Lssih\- 257
SEE SHEET 4

A SUADVEION OF LOT 4 OF ffAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP NruD 'MANGINI RANCH PHAE 3
hRGE tOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, 2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MPS. AT PAGE 2,
SACRAMENTO COUNil RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

MNGE 6 EAST. MOUNT OIffiLOMERIDIAN

Clw OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mACIoY&s0mPS MAY2022

$ 256

,v
255

ilENffi PwiR $Rwffiro5c*d&!d's!.$M JnEE I C Ur J

s

+
MANGINI RANCH

PHASE J, LARGE LOT
LOT 5

432 B.M. 2
22'

Sr

;;

22' ba

03060:-- t?

SCATE: l-=JO'
sl

I

I

I

I

z
o

do

-

22'

FU
Ut
ts
@
J
J
U
Eo
6

22'

.00'
,s

I

-*
22 t€goo.

NEPTUNE CIRCLE Nos.r43o'E,5s.25

R=30@'

L=11.69

5.mI1)

I

cL4d

u.i

ir
I

2?

+

27

N8914'30"E

37085

-*
I

I

\ 5,318SF
L:5.9'

R=238.00

238
3,970SF

I

I

.t
il
1l
-lI/

240
5,ffiSF

A:1"520tr

I

I

I
I

102.90'

I:6"2O15'

239
4,4t SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF NOTES AND REFERENCES

PARCEL 2
2J6 P.M. I

Page 271

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 272

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



'A:oi!9,.--,-,--

SFHO
102rols-as'x 100 (IYP.I

t7.4 r Ac G
16.2 1 AC N

3t

36

Villoge
iriNtiNG

LIM[SOFTHIS
TENTATIVE SUSOIVISION

SfHO
80LoIs'50 x lm lrYP.)

r2.2 r Ac G
ll.SrAcN

s3d !539a7

,,1

6'. '[

-bl
at frzt
lit

0t 92

9l88

t7l5E

7,
<J

-{

a

35

?0

1t

ts

24

71

s

--cve.!;
ii=
92

6/i

@

-4. r4 RrcHIof wAYLw.ffi:ffi
rPdb ro5 bl

Villoge 3
STHD

36 IOIS - 5d x lS {TYP I
6.21ACG
6.?rACN

s@*4! ry *F!r ry.rlqe!!.411q

AI
iAPtiovtD railAlvl rlAFi

12

ffi

,\ roo RrcHt-oF.wAY

TENTATIVE MAP INFORMATION

i3DIMC.nrafrd.5dle lm
so@&ts''a t5t'2

^itgtor: 
P^rca suMsBr:

!@s

o7?& ro. e Pr.071de7t

r o6 seco rodro@ rdt

cryo,roh6
otdfdr6

tum cdvo ud.d $hod oi'dct

BENCHMARK

;;,ii;ar.i;Dhrnd m,\.

iritl.ir-::ro'€;utxlH iit'it,'i'a?x''i*ff itr"
rmonunr^mim.wrr r ,r' ron<m hr2ro0/t r

,+rVICINITY MAP

t

VESTING TENT

SMALL LOT sffi ''-!m

ATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

MR PHASE
of lhe Fobom Pbn ArcaSPecik Plon

TENTAITVE MAP NOTES
Pu.26PN 10adapedPet2'r2riH 17'

r. tdtuhr.ddsrerptud,q.dbdre'

?. rFb&r@dbMdtudhitr@tsk BeR

1. tufd|rl@d@d@rddrruveNd Pblqbroh
6*ud$.M&,dil

4dddrdHa.@qdfid- ;:-;;lc;;d*i*;d;l*tuk"a,d ;E&ffi did
u*ci'@pq.

@s1 oeffirroveMNFdu4!- [Tiiiri'i**"va n'hdrFilkpMrFtudkr'r*{!t?

seesI2 6qdsMkrs'iqb
liii*La,i.iitu;"u.*ffi u-*-.qi*'*n'-s*.J'*s sFbe rlp.d'bory

lfudD.mGot- 
iiilJJ';i;r*uc.u-*N;dao*dh'l&d!tuiru
dFd&rdri@tuF.Fr.h

&na@!rylr!frivb *.*qddldd
" ;;;;;;ht..a.ry"*tub"*&Nh'@'NY

bdNFbdtdhlgd6rrdkw

!o 
^ 

r:5@@@dbw@dbtdSH€Y't4'*tu
Bud4d6yftory@.

6r@Hsdfu&phffidry!^!@
'' ;::#;;--i:;;tuhd'a-d@ds:dilnu,'wd @r13

niiaw*roa"c*ms rona!ds..,""'*tuq

1?ft l@nd.dd$ed.h.,{.!Fd'tu'dd@ddddr

'ffi*-
ilmrilksol[m

3
lol 1

Page 273

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF'CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 274

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



4.

3

2

1.

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Plon Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure

conformance with this approval and with relevant codes,

Final Development Plans
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that shall

substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

1.. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May
ro,202\.

2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 10,

202L.
3. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May 10,2O2t.
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated April28,202L.
5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May L0,202L.

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps are

approved for the development of a 260-unit single-family
residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision).

lmplementation of the Project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.

Design Review
At the time specific development is proposed the Applicant
shall apply for Design Review.

Large Lot Vesting Tentotive Subdivision Mop
Approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
is subject to the approval of the Proposed Large Lot Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May IO,2O27.

Condition of Approvals

G, l

G,I, M, B

OG

When
Required

cD (E)

cD (P) E

cD (PXE)

cD (PxE)

Responsible
Department

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been reviewed
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for East Bidwell

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans
and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans
are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and
drainage plans, the preliminary site
and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the
community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is

in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

The future homebuilders in this
subdivision have not yet submitted
an application for design review
approval to the City. Design review
will be approved by the Community
Development Department and the
Planning Commission prior to
buildine permit issuance.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large
Lot Final Map was approved by the

City Council on September 14,

202t.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 275

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

5

6

8

7

Mitigation
Measure

policies, standards and other requirements of the City of
Folsom.

Condition of Approvals

Validity
This approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four (24) months
pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal

Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the
approved lnclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the

term of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as

may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section

16.16.110.4 and 16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code

and the Subdivision Ma Act

FMC Complionce
The Small Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom

Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Development Rights
The approval of this Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in these

conditions of approval for the Small Lot Vesting Tentative

Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements

necessary to develop the subject parcels. These

improvements include on and off-site roadways, water,

sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and other
ents.

Public Right of Woy Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated

Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments No.

1, and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter,
the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way

and corresponding public utility easements such that public

access is provided to each and every lot within the Mangini

Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project as shown on the Small Lot

When
Required

M

OG

M

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD (EXP)

Street and Mangini ParkwaY have
also been reviewed and approved

bv the City.

Comments

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council
on June 22,202I.

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compliance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State

Subdivision Map Act.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
both the required on-site and off-
site improvements and landscaPe
plans.

The final map for the Village No. 4
subdivision includes all required
public right-of-way and public
utility easements necessary to serve

all 42 lots in the subdivision. The
public right-of-way and public
utility easements are shown on the

final map.

Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE RATIVE
VANNAH ARKWAYN

SMALL
ORTHEAST co

+coNDlTlo NS o
RNER

VESTING

F

T
OF
APP

ENT
THE

ROVAL

SUB

FOR

D

TH E
INTERSECTION

lvtstoN
OF

MANGI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANGH
BIDWELL

MINOR

PHASE 3

ADMI
STREET

NIST
AND SA

SUBDIVISION (PN
P

20-254)

s

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 276

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



10

9

No.

+GoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Indemnity lor City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and

employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,

void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,

departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the Project, which claim, action
or proceeding is brought within the time period provided
therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly
notify the Owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. lf the
City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the Owner
Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City or its agents,
officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City

may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding if both of
the following occur:

r The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
o The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in

good faith.

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or
perform any settlement of such claim, action or proceeding

Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's
approved list or subsequently approved by the Planning

Commission and shall be used for the small lot final map.

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-118).

Condition of Approvals

OG

M

When
Required

cD (PxExB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (ExP)

Responsible
Department

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be
executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The required street names are

shown on the final map for the
subdivision and have been approved
by the Planning Commission.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 277

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

Tt

t2

13

14.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of APProvals

unless the settlement is approved by t
The Owner/Applicant's obligations under this condition shall

apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
to this ct.

he Owner/ApPlicant.

recorded with

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly

conditioned upon compliance with all environmental

mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed

Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 201-2), the

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure

Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2OL4), and the

Wesiland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015)

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision MaP

ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of

Amendments No. l- and 2 to the First Amended and Restated

Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved

amendments thereafter by and between the City and the

Owner/Applicant of the Project.

Mitigdtion Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation

monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council

Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081'6'

The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified

in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/ElS have been

incorporated into these conditions of approval in order to

mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment'

These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are

identified in the mitigation measure column' Applicant shall

fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring

e staff and consultant tim

The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State a

amendments to Section 65850 of the California Government

Code cifica Section , effective Janua t,

dopted

When
uired

OG

M

OG

OG

D

Responsible

CD

cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

Comments

The owner/applicant has

with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP

FEIVEIS and other noted aPProved

environmental documents Prior to

the issuance of a grading Permit.
Additionally. construction
inspection and monitoring was

conducted throughout construction
the andJor its Consultants

complied

The CommunitY DeveloPment

Department has reviewed the

subdivision and verified that it is in

compliance with Amendment No. 1

and No. 2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier 1 Development

participated in a MMRP rePorting
program performed bY the CitY's

ionsultant (Helix) and/or City staff'

The owner/aPPlicant has funded and

The Landowner has acknow
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currentlY no Plan to

ledged

Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE

APPROVAL
SAV

ADMINISTRATIVE ICATION
SM

NORTH
ALL

+coN D
EAST

LOT

rTl0Ns
CORNER
VESTING

OF
OF
TENT

THE NTE
SU B

FOR
RSECTI

THE
ON

DlvrsloN
OF

MAP

MANGINI
EAST

AN
B

D

RANcH

MIN
DWELL

OR

PHASE 3 s
STREET

u
AND
BDIVI SION (PN 2

MODIF
ANNAH

0
P
-2541

s
AR}fl\IAY

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 278

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

15

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary
housing requirements in residential rental units, upon

adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not
currently contemplating any residential rental Projects

within the Subject Property; however, in the event the City

amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to
rental housing pursuant to Section 65350(9), Landowner (or

successor in interest) agrees that the Subject Property shall

be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended, should any

residential rental Project be proposed within the Subject

Property

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police

Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety
measures shall be considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-

foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead

lighting.

a

a

a

When
uired

G, I,B

De rtment
Responsible

PD

Comments

include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

The owner/applicant provided
onsite security during construction
and has incorporated line ofsight
guidelines into landscaping plans at

intersections which have been
reviewed and approved by the City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SIVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20'254)

REQUIREMENT
Yes

Page 279

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

76.

t7

L8

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

Taxes and Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and

charges for the Project at the rate and amount required by

the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments No. 1

and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development

nt.

Assessments
lf applicable, the Owner/Applicant shall pay off any existing

assessments against the property, or file necessary

segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development ImPoct Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place at the

time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent with

the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development

Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by

previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall be subject

to allapplicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development

impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is

issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard

Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway

50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing

Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or

other exactions imposed on this Project will begin on the

date of final approval (July I,2O2O), or otherwise shall be

governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA.

The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the

PFFP and the ARDA.

When
Required

M

M

B

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

CD (P), PW,

PK

Comments

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated
with this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has Paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

The Owner/Applicant shall PaY all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

TENTATIVE

PROVAL
SAVAN

DIFICATI
PARKWAY

SMALL

+GON
NORTHEAST

DITION
CORN
VESTI

s o
ER
NG

F
oF
AP

THE
FOR THE

INTERSECTION o
SUBDIVISION

F
MANGI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND MI

RANGH P
BIDWELL

NOR AD

HASE

M

3

N
STREET AND

SUBDIVISI oN

MO

(PN
NAH

20 -2541

oNs

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REqUIREMENTS

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Page 280

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

19

20

2I

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
Project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing

and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for
the Project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope

of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall

reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs

incurred and documented by the City for such services. The

Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of
the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these

services prior to initiation of the services. The

Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to
the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

required.

Mine Shaft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all

antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the

Project site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,

Consultant Seruices

lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare

special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the Project, the City shall provide

notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the
Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs

incurred and documented in utilizing these services,

including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit
for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review

of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or
beginning inspection, whichever is applicable.

When
Required

OG

G

G, l,M,B

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

Comments

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type of
legal issues for this subdivision. If
at any time during the development
ofthis subdivision, any outside
legal services were necessary, the

owner/applicant would be required
to comply with this condition.

During the course of grading and

construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance of such work for these

services.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Yes

GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Page 281

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

23

22

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,

safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall

be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or

geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

roved the ns.I of graditoa

State and Federal Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and

Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have

Prepare Trafftc Control Plan.

Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and

intersections affected by construction shall be prepared by

the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared by

the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the

following measures:

o Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane

capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision of

construction signage.

r Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay

down area and site access when feasible.

o Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles

shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.

and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdaYs).

e A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local

emergency response agencies. This shall include the

identification of alternative routes and detours to enable

for the avoidance of the immediate construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the

schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper,

via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on

a month basis

When
red

G

G, l

Responsible

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

Comments

The required Traffic Control Plans

in this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was

added to the project since the

original concept for water suPPlY

contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the

Sacramento River to the FPA. In
lieu of the water supplY being
extended through the various
jurisdictions noted in this condition,
the water supply provided to the

FPA comes from conservation
efforts by the City to provide the

needed water supply for the FPA.
The new water supplY ProPosal was

validated in2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained

all required State and Federal
permits and copies are available
from the

Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE
SAVANNAH

MODIFICATION
ARKWAYNORTH

SMALL
EAST

LOT

+coNDlTl
co

oNS
RNER

VESTING

OF
OF
APP

TENT
THE

ROVAL

SUB

FOR TH
INTERSECTIO

E
N

DrvrsloN
OF

MANGI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH
BIDWE LL

MINOR

PHASE 3
STREET

SU
AND

ADMINISTRATIVE

BDIVISION (PN
P

20-254)

s

Yes

Yes

Page 282

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

24.

25

27

26

Mitigation
Measure

Landslide /Slope Foilure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed

engineer during grading activities to identify existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said

engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to
any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the
grading contractor in the field.

been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to
staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement
plan.

Condition of Approvals

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private

subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all

phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by

the Community Development Department prior to approval
of a Final Map.

Water and Sewer lnfrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be

placed within the street right of way. ln the event that a

Sta n d o rd Co n stru cti o n Specifi coti o ns a nd Deta i I s

Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs,

gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights,
underground infrastructure and all other improvements
shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the
City of Folsom Standord Construction Specificotions and
Detoils and the Desiqn ond Procedures Manuol and
I m p rove me nt Sto nd a rd s.

When
Required

G

M

cD (E) PW

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

Department.

Comments

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A
geotechnical report outlining these

recommendations is available from
Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant has installed
all sewer and water infrastructure
within the street right of way. The

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements
required to serve this subdivision.
The City Engineer has reviewed
and approved all required
improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the
improvement plans are available
from the Community Development
Department.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL VESTING TENTATIVE SU BDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGI Nt RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

I MPROVEMENT PIAN REqUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 283

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

28

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be

placed in an area other than the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the
following criteria shall be met;

e The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and

water main easements.
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to

allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement

of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public

sewer line be laced on rivate residential

S*re+quirsst+

the Applieant te eenduet a pre engineering meeting

with all utilities te ensure prepertr/ elearanees are

p+€pe+tf
3, ln the event the Applieant requires the releeatien

ies+n-er

resp€nsi
l, SMUD reserves the right te use any pertien ef its

preperty witnin sa

interferes with these needs'

When
uired

Responsible

cD (E)

Comments

outfall sewer line has been installed
within easements or planned right
of way within future streets.

Condition of approval was deleted

by unanimous vote of the City
Planning Commission on 5-19-
2021.

Conditioned
Satisfied

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SU BDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

APPROVAL
SAVAN PARKWAYNo

+GO
RTHEAST CORN

NDITIONS o
ER

F
oF THE

FOR THE
INTERSECTION OF

MANG NI
EAST

RANCH P
BIDWELL

HASE 3
STREET AND

suBDlvlsloN (PN
NAH

20 -2541

Page 284

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

29

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of APProvals

feundatiens within 5 feet ef any SMUD treneh te

ether utilities (e

5, ln the event the €itY requires an lrreveeable effer

ef Dedieatien (leD

@

s€rvi€€ends€+eFe)=

the Commission on 5-79-27

Lighting Plon

The Owner/Applicant of all Project phases shall submit a

lighting plan for the Project to the Community Development

Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the

Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light

downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed

for construction activities, nighttime sporting activities,

and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential

areas and passing motorists;

For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit

the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high

intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare

glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth

a

a

toned colored int and roofi materials), shielded or

When
ired

Responsible
rtment

cD (P)

Comments

The owner/applicant
Lighting Plan for all backbone

roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design

Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A coPY of the

lighting plans are available from the

Community DeveloPment
Department.

submitted a

Conditioned
satisfied

TENTATIVE

PROVAL
SAVAN

ISTRATIVE
PARKIAIAY

sMALL

+GON
NORTHEAST

LOT

DITION
CORN
VESTI

S o
ER
NG

F
OF
AP

THE NTERS
FOR THE

ECTION o
suBDlvlsloN

F
MANG N

MAP
EAST

AND M

RANCH P
BIDWELL

NOR

HASE 3

ADMIN
STREET AND

SUBDIVISI oN (PN

MODI
NAH

20

FICATI

-2541

oNs

Yes

Page 285

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

30.

31

33.

32

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from

adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area

Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be

the sign face with no off-site laredirected to I

Utility Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning,

development and completion of this Project with the various

utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The

Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of the
final map.

Woter Meter Fixed Network System

The Owner Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install

all infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed

Future Utility Lines

All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the Project shall be placed underground within and

along the perimeter of the Project at the developer's cost.

The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary

underground easements for the electrical facilities that will
be necessa ct.to service develo ment of the Pro

Re p laci ng H aza rd ou s Fa ci I iti e s

The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any

and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk, curb and

gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage

and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and

construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community

Development Department.

When
uired

M

l, oG

M

ent
Responsible

cD (PxE)

cD (E), EWR

cD (E)

cD (E)

Comments

The owner/applicant has

coordinated with the various utility
agencies.

All proposed utility service to the

lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The owner/applicant has

reconstructed a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the

Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements
plans requiring compliance with
this condition.

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the

water meter fixed network system.

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 286

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



36

35

34.

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Noise Barriers and Window Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the 'Traffic
Noise Assessment, Mangini Ranch Phase 3") prepared by

Bollard Acoustical Consultants on April 23,2O2t, and
included in the staff report as Attachment no. 1-3, the
following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department:

o To comply with the General Plan 60 and 55

dB DNL exterior noise level standards for
single- and multi-family residential uses
(respectively), traffic noise barriers ranging
from 6 to 8 feet in height relative to
backyard elevation would be required. The

heights and locations of the noise barriers
are illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion
loss calculation worksheets are provided as

Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could
take the form of masonry wall, earthen
berm, or a combination of the two. Other

Separated Sidewalks
A Homeowner's Association shall maintain the landscape

between the separated sidewalk and curb on residential
streets. ln the event a Homeowners Association is not
provided, the residential street section shall be modified to a

section that includes attached sidewalks.

Class ll Bike Lanes
All Class ll bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
No parking shall be permitted within the Class ll bike lanes.

network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the Project.

Condition of Approvals

l,o

When
Required

cD (ExP)

cD (EXP)

cD (ExP)

Responsible
Department

The approved landscape plans for
East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound
walls in accordance with the
recommendations of the acoustical
study.

The subdivision does not have a
Homeowner's Association
established. Therefore, the
subdivision improvement plans
have been approved and will be
constructed without separated
sidewalks on the public streets.

All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines
and City standards.

Meters will be fumished and
installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 287

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



38.

37

No

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Best Management Proctices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best
Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the
water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant

Master Plan Updates
The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storm drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies
and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Stondard
Construction Specifications and Details, andthe Desian ond
Procedures Monual and lmprovement Stondords.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase

in run-off under post-development conditions.

materials may be acceptable but should be

reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior
to use.

o To ensure compliance with the General Plan

45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with
a factor of safety, it is recommended that all

upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of
residences constructed on the lots identified
on Figure 2 from which the adjacent
roadways would be visible be upgraded to a

minimum STC rating of 32.

Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences that back
up to East Bidwell Street, Road A and Mangini Parkway
(Village 1 lots 21-30, Village 3 lots 12 ad 33-36, and Village 4
lots L and 24 -42)_of the development so that windows can

be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to control
interior noise. These conclusions are based on the traffic
assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site plans and
grading plans (dated May 10, 2O2I), and on noise reduction
data for standard construction.

Condition of Approvals

G, l

When
Required

cD(E), EWR,

PW

Responsible
Department

The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State
Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance ofa grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans
are available from the Community
Development Department. The
storm drainage system for the
subdivision provides for no net
increase in run-offunder post
development conditions.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 288

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State

Regional Water Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
Owner/Applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution

Prevention Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management

Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction

Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed

information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in

Chapter 3A.9 rol and Water Qual

39

40.

Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved

surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm

drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start

of the rain season October 15)

OG

FIRE DEPT IREMENTS

cD (E)

G, l,M,B cD (P), FD

The owner/applicant has comPlied
with this provision and comPleted
periodic on-site cleaning and

sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed

and received approval for all
weather access improvements and

fire hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction
will not be issued prior to these

improvements being completed.

Yes

YesAll-Wedther Access and Fire Hydrants

The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and

fire hydrants before combustible materials are allowed on

any Project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency

access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material or vertical

construction is allowed on any Project site or other
approved alternative method as approved by the Fire

Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and

two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate base

from October 1to April 30). The buildings shall have

illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive

fronting the property. Size and location of address

identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

artment.

When
Required

G, l

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

Comments

of BMP's, monitoring and rePorting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines
monitoring standards, frequency
and baseline modeling. The
Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the CitY and
sRwQcB.

Conditioned
Satisfied

LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE M

APPROVAL
SAVAN PARKWAYNO

+co
RTHEAST GORN

NDITIONS o
ER

F
oF THE

FOR THE
INTERSECTION OF

MANG NI
EAST

RANCH
BIDWELL

PHAS E 3
STREET AND

SUBDIVISI ON (PN
NAH

20 -254)

Page 289

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



4t
LANDSCAPE/TNEE PRESERVATION REQUIREMENTS

No

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Landscaping Plans

L. At the time specific development is proposed,
detailed landseape imprevements aleng the
Class L Trail (Lot A) shall be provided and roush
graded subject to the satisfaction of the City
ineludin€ the plaeement ef the trail; feneing;

2. A pedestrian connection linking Road "F" to
Mangini Parkway shall be provided in Lot B, at
the time specific development is proposed.

3. Open view fencing shall be provided in Villages
3 and 4 for any homes that back up to Lot A

o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler
System; The required fire-flow for the proposed

subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

o All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street
Standards.

r The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire Code
(unless approved by the Fire Department).

o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants
(tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible
material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 5" of compacted AB from
May 1 to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from
October 1 to April 30

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may
be required to be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the
Folsom Plan Area is met.

Condition of Approvals

B

When
Required

cD (P)(E)

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department and the Parks &
Recreation Department have
reviewed and approved the rough
grading and public improvement
plans for the subdivision and the
approved plans include required
Class I Bike trail in Lot and the
required pedestrian connection. The
approved landscape plans include
the required open view fencing for
those lots in Village No. I that back
up to the Lot A Open Space and the

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 290

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

42

43

44

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

(Open Spacel.
Lot L shall be landscaped. and a pedestrian

connection provided from "J" Drive to the Class

1 Trail in lot A to the satisfaction of the
Communitv Development Department.

Modilied by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

4.

Subdivision lmprovement Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the Owner/Applicant

shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with

the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase of development. The

Owner/Applicant shall provide security acceptable to the

City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements'

Depdrtment ol Real Estote Public Report
The Owner/Applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in

the Department of Real Estate Public Report and/or the

CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public schools are located in proximity to the

d subdivision and that the blic parksro

lnclusionary Housing Plon

lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City

Council. The lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be

approved by the City Attorney, shall be executed prior to
recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Subdivision Project.

When
uired

Responsible Comments

landscaping required for Lot J that
provides a connection to the Class 1

Trail in Lot A.

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part of the City staff rePort
accompanying the final map for
City Council approval. The

resolution approving the final maP

for this subdivision includes a

statement authorizing the CitY
Manager to execute the subdivision
improvement agreement for the

subdivision along with approval of
the final
The owner/applicant has executed
an Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an

in-lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-
lieu housing fee will be paid at the

time of ermit issuance

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivisions CC & R's and verified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

TENTATIVE

PROVAL
SAVAN

STRATIVE DIFICATI
PARKWAYNO

SMALL

+GON
RTHEAST

LOT

DITION
CORN
VESTI

S o
ER
NG

F
oF
AP

THE
FO

INTERSE
R THE

CTION o
suBDlvlsloN

F
MANG

MAP

NI
EAST

AND MI

RANCH P
BIDWELL

NOR

HASE

ADM

3
STRE

N
ET AND
SUBDIVISI oN

MO

(PN
NAH

20 -254)

oNs
Conditioned

Satisfied

IREMENTSMAP
Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 291

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

include facilities (basketball courts, a baseball field,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening
and nighttime hours. The Owner/Applicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting
impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

te the Prejeet site and may inelude faeilities and
€q{+i

during varieus times; ineluding but net limited te
€ve+i@

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,
artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the
disturbance of any archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

5) The Project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be
present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on-
or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts
from surrounding agricultural operations, which

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 292

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

45

46

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the

County of Sacramento concerning any such property

within the County zoned for agricultural uses within
one mile of the subject property being transferred.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Public Utility Easements

The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements

for underground facilities on properties adjacent to the
public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-

half-foot (L2.5'l wide Public Utility Easements for

underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric,

cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to
all public and private street rights-of-way. The

Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additional width to

accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the

City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior

lfrom nies.ublic util coma

Backbone I nfrastru ctu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1

thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed

grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

lnfrastructure to serve the Project, including but not limited

to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public

water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable

offers of dedication and temporary construction easements.

All required easements as listed necessary for the
lnfrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City

and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder

pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8

of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

When
red

M

M

Responsible

cD (E)

cD (E)

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated
a 12.5' PUE along all roadwaY

utility conidors as well as intemal
streets within the subdivision. The
public utility easements are shown

on the final map.

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,

grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements

required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Infrastnrcture needed to

serve the subdivision. These were

recorded with Sacramento CountY
Recorder by separate instrument.

Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE ADMINISTRATIVE
SAVANNAH

ICATION
ARKWAYNORTH

SMALL
EAST

LOT

+coNDl TI
co

oNs
RNER

VESTING

OF
OF
TENT

TH E
APPROV

NT
AL

SU B

FOR T
ERSEGTI

H

DIVI
o
E

N
SION

OF
MAP

MANGINI
EAST

AN
BI

D

RANCH

MIN
DWE

o
LL

R

PHASE 3
STREET

su
AND
BDIVISION PN

MODIF
P

20-254)

S

Yes

Yes

Page 293

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



50.

49

48.

47

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Recorded Finol Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the
Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital copy of the recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format)to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this
requirement is model homes. Building permits for model
homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final

Map, subject to approval by the Community Development
Department.

Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped
provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The Owner/Applicant shall provide a concrete base

for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be determined
pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal

Service and the City of Folsom Community Development
Department, with due consideration for street light location,
traffic safetv, security, and consumer convenience.

New Permanent Benchmorks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in various
locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in
the vicinity of the Project/subdivision as directed by the City

Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent

benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the Owner/Applicant within 6

months from the date of approval of the vesting tentative
subdivision map.

Condition of Approvals

B

B

M

M

When
Required

cD (P),

FCUSD

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the

owner/applicant has provided the

required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the

owner/applicant has provided the

required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with
the location of the mail delivery
unit and will provide a concrete pad

for the placement is the specified
location in the subdivision.

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction
of the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 294

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

Credit Rei m b u rse ment Ag ree m e nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the

Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and

reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements

that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities

Financing Plan.

The owner/applicant has executed

all of the required Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee

Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
for the subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the

Community Development

51

52

cD (E)

Yes

M

ARKING REMENTSACCESS/CTRCU

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway

and traffic related improvements for the Mangini Phase 3

Subdivision Project:

The Project shall construct two-way vehicle

circulation along the surrounding roadways,

namely the Northern Connector Road (A Drive),

D Drive, and C Drive (see Exhibit 1of Traffic and

Circulation Analysis dated April 28, 2021). The

Project shall provide these two-way roadway

facilities to allow for adequate circulation

directly related to the Project.

The access on the north end of E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be an emergency vehicle

access (EVA). Turn movements at E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be restricted to right-turns in

and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

A full access, side street stop-controlled

intersection shall be constructed at E Drive and

Mangini Parkway.

a

a

a

When
Required

B

Responsible
Department

CD, E, PW, FD

permit issuance in the subdivision.

Comments

The Community DeveloPment
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the

required off-site improvements
including, the emergency vehicle
access, the intersection
improvements and turn lanes and

tapers and the street and frontage

improvements on East Bidwell
Street and Mangini ParkwaY. These

improvements are being constructed

concurrently with this subdivision.

TENTATIVE

APPROVAL
SAVAN

ISTRATIVE ODIFICATIONS
PARKWAYNO

SMALL

+co
RTHEAST

LOT
CORN

NDITIONS o
ER

VESTING

F
oF THE INTERSE

FOR THE
CTION OF

MANG

MAP

NI
EAST

AND MI

RANCH
BIDWELL

NOR

PHASE 3

ADMI N
STREET AND

SUBDIVISION

M

(PN
NAH

20 -254)

Conditioned
satisfied

Yes

Page 295

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

53

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to

the Northern Connector Road shall be

constructed with at least 3l-S-feet (255-foot

deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane

(subject to City specification) shall be

constructed at the East Bidwell Street

intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

The B Drive intersection with the Northern

Connector Road is anticipated to operate

adequately with side street stop controlled and

without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight

distance shall be provided and maintained.

Parkwav shall be full access and provide left

turn pockets to the satisfaction of the

Communitv Development Department where

applicable.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79'27

a

a

a

a TheEandBDrive intersections with Maneini

Trdsh/Recycling Containers dnd Air Conditioner Screening

Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed

behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from

the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community

Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning

units shall also be placed behind the side yard fence or

so that they are not visible from thelocated in the rear yard

When
Required

OG

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(E)

Comments

The Community Development
Department will review and

approve all site and building plans

in the subdivision to verify
compliance with this condition prior
to building permit issuance on all
lots in the subdivision.

ATIVE

ROVAL

NISTRATIVE
VAN

ODIFICATIONS
PARKWAYNORTHEAST

LOT
coRN

+CONDITIONS o
ER

VESTING

F
oF
APP

TENT
THE

FOR TH E
INTERSECTION

SUBDIVISION
OF

MANG NI
EAST

AND

RANCH
BIDWEL L

MINOR

PHAS E 3

ADMI
STREET AND

SUBDIVIS
SA

ON

M

(PN
NAH

20-2541

Conditioned
Satisfied

ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REqUIREMENTS
Yes

Page 296

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

54

s5-L

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-4
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community

Development De artment.

Condition of APProvals

Mongini Phase 3 Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring
Reporting Progrom (MMRP). The conditions of approval

below (numbered 55-1- to 55-89) implement the applicable

mitigation measures from the FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as

amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility

Alternative (November 2OI2l, the Folsom South of U.S'

Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative

Declaration (December 2Ot4\, and the Westland Eagle

Specific Plan Amend ment mber 2015

Screen Construction Stoging Areas-

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as

far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive

land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible'

Staging and material storage areas shall be approved by the

appropriate agency (identified below) before the approval of
grading plans for all Project phases and shall be screened

from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development
phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may

include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual barriers

such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be

approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual

effects to the extent Possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of

Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the

Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in

consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e', El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to

reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of

construction activities on adjacent Project land uses that

have already been deve

When
ired

Before

approval of
grading

plans and

during
construction

for all

Project
phases.

De rtment
Responsible

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

Comments

The construction staging area does

not require screening due to

distance from existing residences
(>1000 feet).

Conditioned
Satisfied

TENTATIVE

PROVAL
SAVAN

ISTRATIVE
PARKWAY

SMALL

+CON
NORTHEAST

LOT

DITION
GORN
VESTI

S o
ER
NG

F
OF
AP

THE
s

NTERS
FOR

UBDIVI

THE
ECTION o

stoN
F

MANGIN

MAP
EAST

AND

RANC

M

H P
BIDWELL

NOR

HASE 3 s

ADMIN
STREET AND

UBDIVISIO N (PN

MOD
NAH

20

FICA

-2541

TtoNS

MITIGATION MEASURES

AESTHETICS
Yes

Page 297

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-2

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Establish and Require Conlormance to Lighting Standards
dnd Prepare and lmplement o Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards.

Consideration shall be given to design features, namely

directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,

and other substantial light sources, that would reduce

effects of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall

be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors

for lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to
prevent the light from shining off of the surface intended to
be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light

downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall

be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above

straight down (half-way between straight down and straight
to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit

the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity

or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure
sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
laze or finish, neutral, earth-tonedglass, lare buildi

When
uired

Before
approval of

building
permits.

Responsible
rtment

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Comments

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed
and approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Page 298

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-3

AIR qUALITY

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.2-1a

(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

Mitigation
Measure

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application

colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened

lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial
areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan

area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom

shall be consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be

consistent with Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be
submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review
and approval, which shall include the above elements. The
lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other
improvement plans and shall be submitted before the
installation of any lighting or the approval of building
permits for each phase. The Project Applicant(s) for any
discretionary development application shall implement the
approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/ or Sacramento Counties).

Condition of Approvals

Before the

approval of
all grading

plans by the

When
Required

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 299

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list
of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced
Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust
Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. ln addition to
SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and
regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed

surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose

material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling

along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any

visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at

least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per

hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be

paved should be completed as soon as possible. ln addition,

building pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading

unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes
(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

[Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulations]). Provide clear signage that posts this

requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

When
Required

City and

throughout
Project

construction,

where

applicable,

for all Project

phases.

Responsible
Department

Comments

with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the

City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE
SAVANNAH

CATION
ARKWAYNORTH

SMALL
EAST

LOT
GORNER
VESTING

OF
TENT

THE NT
SU B

ERSECTIO N

DtvtsloN
OF

MAP
EAST

AND MIN
BIDWE

o
LL

R
STREET AND
ADMINISTRA TIVE MODIFI

P
s

3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR E MANGINI RANCH PHASE

Page 300

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING SUBDIVISION MAP AND NOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
condition according to manufacturer's specifications. The

equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and

determine to be running in proper condition before it is
operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil
Disturbance Areos

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the
extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity
when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved
Roads

> lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks or wash off all

trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the
paved road with a 6 to L2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch,

or gravel to reduce generation of road dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number
and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and

the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure

compliance.

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 301

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No Mitigation
Measure

Condition of APProvals

> The Project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City

of Folsom Community Development Department and

SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in the

construction Project, including owned, leased, and

subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a Project wide fleet-

average 20% NOX reduction and 45% particulate reduction

compared to the most current California Air Resources

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of

construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may

include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel

products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-

treatment products, and/or other options as they become

available. The Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase or

its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom

Community Development Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction

equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion of

the construction Project. The inventory shall include the

horsepower rating, engine production year, and Projected

hours of use for each piece of equipment' The inventory

shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout the

duration of the Project, except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 30-day period in which no construction

activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-

duty off-road equipment, the Project representative shall

provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline

including start date, and name and phone number of the

Project manager and on-site foreman' SMAQMD's

Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify an

equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD

2OO7a).The Project shall ensure that emissions from all off-

red e ul ment used on the SPA do not

Enhanced Exhoust Control Practices

road di

When Responsible
rtment

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

TENTATIVE

APPROVAL
SAVAN

ISTRATIVE
PARKIA'AY+GO

NORTHEAST
LOT

CORN
VESTI

NDITIONS o
ER
NG

F
oF THE

FOR THE

suBDlvlsl
INTERSECTION

o
o
N

F
MANG

MAP

NI
EAST

AND M

RANCH
BIDWELL

NOR AD

PHASE 3

MIN
STREET AND

SUBDIVISI ON (PN
NAH

20

FICATI

-254)

oNs

Page 302

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-4

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

exceed 4O% opacily for more than three minutes in any one

hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or

Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City

and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of

all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,

and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be

submitted throughout the duration of the Project, except

that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-

day period in which no construction activity occurs. The

monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.

SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic

site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this

mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state

rules or regulations.

lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a

regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance

may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX

Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

lmplementation of the Project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX

emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 34.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-1
(lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-t4 to 15) has the
potential to both reduce and increase NOX emissions,
depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the Project Applicant(s) shall pay

SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of

When
uired

Before the
approval of
allgrading

plans by the
City and

throughout
Project

construction
for all

Project
phases.

Responsible

The City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

shall not
grant any
grading

permits to
the

respective
Project

icant

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the

City.

TENTATIVE

PROVAL
SAVAN

ISTRATIVE DIFICATI
PARKWAYNO

SMALL

+coN

RTHEAST
LOT

DITION
GORN
VESTI

S o
ER
NG

F
oF
AP

TH E
FO

INTERSE
R THE

GTION o
SUBDIVISION

F
MANG

MAP

NI
EAST

AND MI

RANCH P
BIDWELL

NOR

HASE

ADM

3
STRE

N
ET AND
SUBDIVISI oN

Mo

(PN
NAH

20 -2541

oNs
Conditioned

satisfied

Yes

Page 303

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-lc
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

Condition of Approvals

any of the five action alternatives for the purpose of
reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e.,

less than 35 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions and
increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to
or subtracted from the amount above the construction
threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees, when
possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the City/USACE select and certify the
EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe
other four other action alternatives, the City and the
Applicants must establish the phasing by which development
would occur, and the Applicants must develop a detailed
construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with
each Project development phase shall be conducted by the
Project Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff
before the approval of grading plans by the City. The Project
Applicant(s) for a ny particular discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 lblday. The calculation of daily NOX

emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is

516,000 to reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee
(SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final mitigation
fee shall be conducted in coordination with SMAQMD
before any ground disturbance occurs for any Project phase'

Analyze and Disclose Projected PML0 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from
Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to construction of
each discretionary development entitlement of on-site land
uses, the Project Applicant shall perform a Project-level
CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an

exemption, negative declaration, or Project-specific EIR) that
includes detailed dispersion modeling of construction-
generated PM10 to disclose what PM10 concentrations

rs. The di rstonwould be at n sensitive

When
uired

Before the
approval of
allgrading

plans by the
City.

De rtment
Responsible

until the
respective

Project
Applicant(s)

have paid the
appropriate

off-site
mitigation

fee to
SMAQMD.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the

Conditioned
Satisfied

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SU BDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATION S

APPROVAL
SAVAN PARKVIIAYNORTH

+coN D
EAST

ITIONS
CORNER

OF
OF THE NTERS

FOR THE
ECTION OF

MANGINI
EAST BI

RANcH
DWELL

PHASE 3
STREET

suB
AND

DIVI stoN (P N 2
NAH

0-254

Yes

Page 304

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-7

55-6

No

+CONDITIONS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.2-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.2-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Conta m i na nt E missions.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by Project

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality
Mitigation Pldn to Reduce Operotiondl Air Pollutant
Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy of
which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to
improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and
improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The
AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to
provide bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an
integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops
with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to Homeowners at no charge, and on-
site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is

performed. At the time of writing this EIR/ElS, SMAQMD's
most current and most detailed guidance for addressing
construction generated PM10 emissions is found in its Guide
to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD
2009a). The Project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the Project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of
allgrading

plans by the
City and

Before
issuance of
subdivision

maps or
improveme

nt plans.

When
Required

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

City

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 305

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

s5-8

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-5
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of APProvals

alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the Project

Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be

submitted to the City for review and approval before the

approval of anY grading Plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities

when the residences are the least likely to be occupied,

requiring equipment to be shut off when not in use, and

prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable measures

shall be iniluded in all Project plans and specifications for all

Project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures

identified in each plan shall be funded by the Project

icant(s) for the respective phase of developmentAppl

construction activity associated with buildout of the selected

Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development

application shall implement the following measure:

The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that

are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used

for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be

accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in

a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any

transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall

direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento

concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property

being transferred.

lmplement Meosures to Control Exposure of Sensitive

When
uired

throughout
Project

construction

, where
applicable,

for all

Project
phases.

Before the
approval of

building
permits by

the City and

throughout
Project

construction

, where
applicable,

for all
Project
phases.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CommunitY
Development
Department

Comments

commencement of grading and

construction in SPring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the

City

The Community DeveloPment
Department will verifY that the

owner/applicant Provided the

required disclosure prior to issuance

of a building permit.

ATIVE

SAVANNAH ARKIAIAY
N

SMALL
ORTHEAST

LOT

+coNDlTl
GO

ONS
RNER

OF
OF
TENT

THE
APPROVAL

su

FOR

BD

TH
INTERSECTIO

E
N

lvrsroN
OF

MAN GI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH
BIDWE LL

MINOR

PHASE 3

ADMI
STREET

SU
AND

NISTRATIVE

BDIVISION PN
P

20-25/,)

s
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 306

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-9

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-la
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and
Sediment Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and
Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Waters Thot Are to
Remain on the SPA dnd Use Low lmpact Development
Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall include stormwater drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans in their
improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City
Public Works Department for review and approval. For off-
site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado
County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site
roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be
submitted to the appropriate county planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the Project
Applicant(s) for a ny particular discretionary development
application shall obtain a NPDES MS4 Municipal Stormwater
Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their
drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to
avoid and minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and
all wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards
and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment
controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at
the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoff
controls such as berms, storm gates, off-stream detention
basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and
the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans
shall incorporate Low lmpact Development (LlD) features,

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

BIOTOGICAL RESOURCES

Conditioned
Satisfied

+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENT CATIONsu DtvtstoN MAP AND MINOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFI s

suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-2541

Yes

Page 307

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

such as pervious strips, permeable pavements, bio
ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate' Use of
LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize
impacts on water quality, hydrology, and stream
geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting

water quality in the proposed specific plan. ln addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway
crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained
in the on-site open space. These bridge systems would
maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed

with sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife
movement along the creek corridors even during high-flow
or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit'

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Project

Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction' Detailed

information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in

Chapter 34.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

Each Project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to
Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The Project

Applicant(s) shall estdblish a baseline of conditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be

established for 2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These

baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The

baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring
program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their
approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be

designed and constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water as off-" are met and shall be des

retention

When
red

Responsible Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE
SAVANNAH

MODIFICATION
ARKWAYNORTH EAST

LOT

+GONDITI
co

oNS
RNER

VESTING

OF
OF
TENT

THE
APPROVAL

suB

FOR TH
INTERSECTIO

E
N

DtvlsloN
OF

MAN GI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH
BIDWE LL

MINOR

PHASE 3

ADMI
STREET

SU
AND

NISTRATIVE

BDIVISION (PN
P

20-254)

s

Page 308

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-10

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BTDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.3-2a

(FPASP

ErR/E1S)

Mitigation
Measure

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 mile of the Project and active burrows on the
Project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the
approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 1-4 days and no more than 30
days before the beginning of construction for all Project
phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed
for surveys for Swainson's hawk. lf no nests are found, no
further mitigation is required.

stream detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek
and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored
to ensure that pre-Project conditions are being met.
Corrective measures shall be implemented, as necessary.
The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the
monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years
without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin
in the northeast corner of the SPA has been moved off
stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento
County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and
Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvemen

t plans,
before any

ground
disturbing
activities,
and during

project
construction

AS

applicable
for all

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

CDFW

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 309

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No Project activity
shall commence within the buffer area until the young have

fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment'
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0'5-
mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffei may be adjusted
if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with DFG,

determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a
qualified biologist during and after construction activities
will be required if the activity has potential to adversely
affect the nest,

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be

submitted to the City for review and approval before any
ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may

consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of
artificial burrows within the Project vicinity, as needed;
however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a

qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows contain eggs

and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be

collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in

consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

When
uired

project
phases

Responsible Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE

ROVAL
VANNAH

MODIFICATION
ARKWAYN

SMALL
ORTHEAST

LOT
co

+coNDlloNS o
RNER

VESTING

F
OF
APP

TENT
TH E

F

SU

OR

BD

TH E
INTERSEGTION

IVISION
OF

MANG

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH
BIDWELL

MINOR

PHAS E 3
STREET
ADMINIST

AND
RA

SA
TIVE

SUBDIVISION (PN
P

20-254)

S

Page 310

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

s5-1

Mitigation
Measure

34.7-La
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC

Requirements and lmplement Appropriate
Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and
construction activities begin any Project development phase,

the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase shall hire a

licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;

> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
subsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions and
shall determine appropriate foundation designs that are
consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at
the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Proiect phase. Special

When
Required

Before
issuance of

building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City.
The Geotechnical report for the
subdivision is on file with the City

GEOLOGY AND SOILS

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 2o-2il1

Yes

Page 311

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-13

55-1.2

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VISTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.7-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Prepare and lmplement the Appropriate Grading and
Erosion Control Plan,

Before grading permits are issued, the Project Applicant(s) of
each Project phase that would be located within the City of
Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to
prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and
erosion control plan shall be submitted to the City Public
Works Department before issuance of grading permits for all
new development. The plan shall be consistent with the
City's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development
Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include
the site-specific grading associated with development for all
Project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures designed to control dust and stabilize the

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.
All earthworks shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),

recommendations contained in the geotechnical engineering
report shall be noted on the grading plans and implemented
as appropriate before construction begins. Design and
construction of all new Project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The Project Applicant(s) shall
provide for engineering inspection and certification that
earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
start of

construction
activities-

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
ground-

disturbing
activities.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

Compliance with this condition has
been monitored through
construction inspection by the Cify.

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 312

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-15

55-14

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20 -2541

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNI\H PARKIAIAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.7-10

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Conduct Construction Personnel Educotion, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources dre Discovered, Assess the
Significance of the Find, and Prepare dnd Implement a
Recovery PIan ds Required.

Divert Seosonal Water Flows Away from Building
Foundotions.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe
and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the Project that would
serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric
and crushed rock to a depth of approximately L foot. The
Project Applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and / or Sacra mento Counties).

lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 34.9-1 (discussed in
Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would
also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Condition of Approvals

During
earthmoving
activities in
the Ione and

Before and

during
earthmoving

activities.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved all improvement plans in
the subdivision to verify
compliance with miti gation
measure.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 313

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20 -2541

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

Mitigation
Measure

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously
unknown potentially unique, scientifically important
paleontological resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases where construction would occur in the lone
and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any

Project phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the
Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving activities, including the site

superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering
fossils, the appearance, and types of fossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fossils be encountered.

> lf paleontological resources are discovered during
earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and notify
the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The Project

Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in

accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling

and data recovery procedures, museum storage

coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are

determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible
shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were
discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Condition of Approvals

Mehrten
Formations

When
Required

Responsible
Department

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 314

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

55-1

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-1

(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

Condition of Approvals

lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
G e ne rated GHG Em issions.

To further reduce construction generated GHG emissions,
the Project Applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the
use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and truck
trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA,

as well as GHG emissions embodied in the materials selected
for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to
releasing each request for bid to contractors for the
construction of each discretionary development entitlement,
the Project Applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of
GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be

implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the
subsequent construction contract with the selected primary
contractor. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application may submit to the
City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific
measures are considered infeasible for construction of that
particular development phase and/or at that point in time.
The report, including the substantiation for not
implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be

approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to
the release of a request for bid by the Project Applicant(s)
for seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction
of each development Project. By requiring that the list of
feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a

primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG

reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

When
red

Before the

start of
construction

activities.

Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified Prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CTIMATE CHANGE

Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE ADMINISTRATIVE
SAVANNAH

CATION
ARKWAYNORTH

SMALL
EAST

LOT

+GONDITI
co

oNs
RNER

VESTING

OF
OF
TENT

THE
APPROV

INT
AL

SU B

FOR

DIVI
ERSECTIO

THE
N

stoN
OF

MAN GI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH

MIN
BIDWE

o
LL

R

PHASE 3
STREET

SU
AND
BDIVISION (PN

MODIFI
P

20-254)

s

Yes

Page 315

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/EIS are listed below and the Project Applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:

> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install

auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect

failures early, corrections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

. use equipment with new technologies (repowered

engines, electric drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and

welders at construction sites such as propane or solar or use

electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel

or renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions

of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low

carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.)

Additional information about low carbon fuels is available

from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction worker

commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using

compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every

day, and replacing heating and cooling units with more

efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and

demolition debris (goal of at least 75o/o by weight).

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE

ROVAL
SAVANNAH

NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
ARK\AIAY

SMALL
NORTHEAST

LOT
CORN

+CONDITIONS o
ER

VESTING

F
OF
APP

TENT
THE

SU

FOR

BD

TH E
INTERSECTION OF

MANG

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH
BIDWELL

MINOR

PHAS E 3

ADMI
STREET AND

SUBDIVIS ON (PN
P

20-2541

Page 316

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-17

Mitigation
Measure

3A.8-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least 20%based on costs

for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved

surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and

equipment transport. Additional information about the
SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB

2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efficiently use water for adequate dust control. This may

consist of the use of non-potable water from a local source.

ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,
construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

complete tnvestigotions Related to the Extent to which soil
dnd/or Groundwater May Hove Been Contaminated in
Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and Il Environmental Site
Assessments and lmplement Required Measures.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater
samples for the potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.S-1) before construction activities begin in those
areas. Recommendations in the Phase land ll Environmental
Site Assessments to address any contamination that is found

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
CDD

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBD IVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

Yes

Page 317

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing
activities in these areas.

The Project Applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
health hazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and

closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include
measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal

of contaminated soil and building debris removed from the
site. ln the event that contaminated groundwater is

encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor
shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory

agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before
discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The Project

Applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and

applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall

outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an

appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies

if evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.g., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is

encountered during construction activities. Any

contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County

Environmental Management Department, Central Va lley

RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state, or
loca I regulatory agencies.

When
uired

Responsible Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MI NOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

-2541

Page 318

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD

pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted

transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall

determine whether existing on-site electrical transformers

contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills

from such equipment. lf equipment containing PCB is

identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the

transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic

Substances Control Act under the authority of the

Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento

County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits
lmplement SWPPP ond BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the Project

Applicant(s) of all Projects disturbing one or more acres

(including phased construction of smaller areas which are

part of a larger Project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and

submittal of a Project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is

filed. The Project Applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit
any other necessary erosion and sediment control and

engineering plans and specifications for pollution prevention

and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado

County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under
the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specify:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion

and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques

accepted by the local jurisdictions for use in the Project area

at the time of constructio that shall reduce the otential

and Prepare dnd

When
uired

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

De rtment
Responsible

City of Folsom
CDD

Comments

The owner/applicant has been

issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the

City.

Conditioned
Satisfied

TENTATIVE

APPROVAL

ISTRATIVE
SAVAN PARKWAY

SMALL

+GON
NORTHEAST

LOT

DITION
CORN
VESTI

S
ER
NG

OF
OF THE NTERS

FOR THE
ECTION o

suBDlvlsloN
F

MANGIN

MAP
EAST

AND

RANc

M

H
BIDWELL

NOR AD

PHASE 3

MI

S

N
STREET AND

UBDIVISIO N (PN

MOD
NAH

20

FICATI

-2541

oNS

HYDROTOGY AND WATER QUALIW
Yes

Page 319

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

for runoff and the release, mobilization, and exposure of
pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from Project-

related construction sites. These may include but would not

be limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization

measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet protection, perforated

riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-

stormwater management controls, permanent post-

construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance

responsibilities.

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during

construction that could be present in stormwater drainage

and non-stormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,

and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including

measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste

and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,

and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that

shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit

requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs

specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory

duties related to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be

in place throughout all site work and

construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all

subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,

but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment control

measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance

with state and local standards in effect at the time of

When
red

Responsible Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE
SAVANNAH

CATION
ARKWAYNORTH

SMALL
EAST

LOT

+coNDlTl
co

ONS
RNER

VESTING

OF
OF
TENT

THE
APPROV

NT
AL

SU B

FOR TH
ERSECTIO

E
N

DrvlsloN
OF

MAN GI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH

MIN
BIDWE

o
LL

R

PHASE 3
STREET

SU
AN D

TIVE

BDIVISION PN

MODIFI
P

20-254)

S

Page 320

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-1

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of APProvals

construction. These measures may include si

straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,

geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation'

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce

erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff

velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and

transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to

control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down

sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped

surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a

grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and

faci lity inf rastructu re.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and

available at all times on the construction site'

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U'S'

50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate

with the development and implementation of the overall

Project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP

rp"tifi. to the interchange improvements, to ensure that

water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to

the maximum extent Practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of

Fols6m's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with thl affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e', El Dorado

and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans)

It fences, staked

Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

off-sited

fi

e
the

the
na

P

Before

off

ro
dra

monst
-sit

n

the

e

ect

at

A
ge

app

ng

p

ppl
la

th

ca
rova

at

ns

roadway
to

of
nt(s)

c

con n

the
of a

radi
il

ecti
City

ng

o

P

a

ro

ns
n

pla

upstrea

d

ns
ect

m
nto

to
E

ph
EI

and

un

se

Do
Do

bu
s

off

il
S

ra

d

WO

rado

ha

n

do

c

ul
Hi

s

d

il

u

pe

b

Cou
S,

e

bm
rm

nty
it
its,

for

Plans and lmPlementPrepare ond Submit Finol Drainage

When
ired

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

De rtment
Responsible

City of Folsom
CDD.

Comments

The City has reviewed and

approved the storm drain Plans for
this subdivision. The storm drain

improvements are in comPliance

with the approved Folsom Plan

Storm Drain Master Plan aPProved

the

TENTATIVE

APPROVAL
SAVAN

STRATIVE FICATI
PARKWAY

SMALL

+co
NORTHEAST

LOT
CORN
VESTI

NDITIONS o
ER
NG

F
oF THE INTERSE

FOR THE
CTION

SUBDIVISION
OF

MANG

MAP

NI
EAST

AND MI

RANCH
BIDWELL

NOR

PHASE

ADM

3
STRE

N
ET AND
SUBDIVISION

MO

(PN

DI
NAH

20 -2541

oNs
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Page 321

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that Project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in

detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream

stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-Project and post-Project

runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering

methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;

> Runoff calculations for the 10-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline

sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention facility

locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage

systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design

requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that
avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a

specific range of conditions needed to limit
hydromodification and maintain current stream

geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and

constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the

RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

o Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to
limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of

When
ired

Responsible
rtment

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE

APPROVAL
SAV

ADMINISTRATIVE ICATION
NORTH

SMALL

+coN
EAST

LOT VESTI

DITIONS
CORNE

N
R
G

OF
OF
TE

T
NT

HE NTE
suB

FOR
RSECTI

DIVI

THE
ON
stoN

OF
MAP

MANGINI
EAST

AND

RAN

MI

CH

N
DWELL

OR

PHASE 3
STREET

SU B
AND

DIVI SION PN

MODIF
ANNAH

20-254

s
PARKWAY

Page 322

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

origination (these may include, but are not limited to:
surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces

disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

o Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

and changes to flow duration characteristics;

r Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank

erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and

inset floodplain restoration features that provide for
enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance of
natural hydrologic and channel to floodplain

interactions;

r Minimize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing

receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;

and

o Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,

bridge embankment, and other encroachments into

the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open

bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on

smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk

to people or damage to structures within or down gradient
of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such

that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range of conditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,

d thee an of L tto% or other as a

When
uired De rtment

Responsible Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

TENTATIVE
SAVAN

ISTRATIVE
PARKWAY

sMALL
NORTHEAST

LOT
CORN
VESTI

ER
NG

OF THE
S

NTERS
UBDIVISI

ECTION o
ON

F
MAP
EAST

AND M
BIDWELL

NOR
ST
ADMIN

REET AND
MOD

NAH
FICATtoNS

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH

Page 323

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with El Dorado County.

Develop and lmplement a BMP and Water
Maintenance Plan. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development Project requiring a subdivision map, a

detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be

prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the Project

Applicant(s) the development Project. Drafts of the plan

shall be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado

County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado

Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all Project
phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed for the Project' The plan shall

include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage

design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations

demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet

or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom

and including details regarding the size, geometry, and

functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the

"stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and

South Placer Regions" ([SSaP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No.

CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46)and El

Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2OO4l.

> Source control programs to control water quality

pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household

hazardous waste collection, waste minimizatio

Quality

ron

When
uired

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

De rtment
Responsible

City of Folsom
CDD

Comments

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the

City.

TENTATIVE

APPROVAL
SAVAN

ISTRATIVE
PARKWAYNORT

SMALL

+coN
HEAST

LOT

DITION
GORN
VESTI

s
ER
NG

OF
oF THE NTERS

FOR THE
ECTION o

suBDtvlsloN
F

MANGIN

MAP
EAST

AND

RANc

M

H
BIDWELL

NOR AD

PHASE

M

3 s

N
STREET

U
AND
BDIVISIO N (PN

MODI
NAH

20

FICATI

-254)

oNS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Page 324

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

+coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed

basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP

and water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but
are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

o Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces

with pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

o lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and

. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so
as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction in
runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,
Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed
detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized
to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall Project SWPPP or develop and
implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 325

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-2

Mitigation
Measure

3A.11-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

lmplement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare
ond tmplement o Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and
Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
Project related construction activities, the Project
Applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction of all Project phases shall ensure
that the following requirements are implemented at each

work site in any year of Project construction to avoid and
minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.
The Project Applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall

include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be

limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday

through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays

and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas

shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-

sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained

and equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust

mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine

shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut

down when not in use to prevent idling.

When
ired

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Responsible
rtment

City of
Folsom
CDD.

Comments

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

NOISE AND VIBRATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

TENTATIVE
SAV

ADMINISTRATIVE FICATIONS
NORTH

SMALL
EAST

LOT VESTI N
CORNER

G
OF THE NTE

sU
RSECTI

BDIVI
ON
sloN

OF
MAP
EAST

AN
B

D M N
DWELL

OR
STREET AND

MODI
ANNAH PARKWAY

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

Yes

Page 326

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced
with quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around
stationary noise-generati ng equipment (e.g., compressors
and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity
to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be
provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850
feet of construction activities. Notification shall include

anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the Project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels

are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-

sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead

curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce

construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-

sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to
obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land

use and on-site construction equipment. When installed
properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise

levels by approximately 8-L0 dB (EPA t97I).
> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-
attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil
piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 327

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall identify

specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise

control measures specified above. The noise control plan

shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-

generating construction activity begins. Construction shall

not commence until the construction noise management

plan is approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the

two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado County

must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s) of the

applicable Project phase with El Dorado County, since the

roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's

jurisdictional boundaries.

PUBLIC SERVICES

Prepare and lmplement o Construction Traffic Contol Plan.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall prepare

and implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
control plans must follow any applicable standards of the
agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be

approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures

typically used in traffic control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure

continued access by emergency vehicles' During Project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be
maintained at all times, with detours used as necessary
during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be submitted
to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval of all Project plans

or permits, for all Project phases where implementation may

cause impacts on traffic.

Mltigatio
Folsom's

n for the off-site elements outside of the City of
risdictional boundaries must be coordinated

Before the
approval of
all relevant

plans and/or
permits and

during
constructron
ofall project

phases

City of
Folsom CDD

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all traffic control Plans
required for the construction ofboth
off-site and on-site improvements
for this subdivision to veriff
compliance with City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the
travelling public.

There are no off-site elements

outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Yes
5 3A.14-1

(FPASP

EIR/ElS)

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE

ROVAL
SAVANNAH

NISTRATIVE
ARKWAY

N
SMALL
ORTHEAST

LOT

+coNDlTlo
CORN

NS o
ER

VESTING

F
OF
APP

TENT
THE

SU

FOR

BD

TH E
INTERSECTION

rvlstoN
OF

MANGI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANGH
BIDWELL

MINOR

PHAS E 3

ADMI
STREET AND

SUBDIVISI ON

M

(PN
P

20-254)

Page 328

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-23

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.L4-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

lncorpordte California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into
Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for Review ond Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

1. lncorporate into Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of
Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fire prevention standards.

lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and
the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. ln
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described
by Zoning Code Section 17.57.O8O ("Vehicular Access
Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-road
length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting
equipment. The installation of security gates across a fire
apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates
and barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento
County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as

required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.

ln addition to the above measures, the Project Applicant(s)
of all Project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the portion of the SPA within the EDHFD

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Condition of Approvals

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom Fire
Depaftment,

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate
fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Comments

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 329

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-3

(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

Condition of Approvals

service area, if it is determined through City
County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 178-acre
portion of the SPA.

3. lncorporate into Project designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;
total acreage or square footage of the parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and
driveway profile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be

submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits
ln addition, residential development requiring automation
fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and
hydraulic calculations from a California State Licensed C-16

Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures
until the Project Applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community
Development Department verifying that all fire prevention
items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the
City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the
178-acre area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

I Dorado

lncorporate Fire FIow Requirements into Proiect Designs.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
incorporate into their Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or
EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD service

When
uired

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
issuance of

De rtment
Responsible

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verifu adequate
fire flow prior to building permit

issuance in the subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVI
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKVIIAY

s L LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

sfoN (PN 20-2541

Yes

Page 330

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



s5-26

55-25

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION

No

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1b

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-1a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicant Shail Pay o Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements ot the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

The Applicant Shall Pay o Fdir Shore to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road lntersection (lntersection 7).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department that
adequate water flow is

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
Project phases.

Condition of Approvals

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente
d and when
fair share
funding

should be
paid.

permrts or
final

inspections
for all
project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
satisfied

Page 331

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-2

55-29

5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1f

3A.15-1e

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 2)

Street/Blue

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shail Fund and Construct lmprovements to
the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Rood lntersection
(lntersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal

must be installed,

Fund ond Construct lmprovements to the Hillside
Drive/Easton Voltey Parkway Intersection (lntersection 47).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The Applicant shall

fund and construct these improvements'

Fund ond Construct lmprovements to the Oak Avenue
Parkway/Middle Road lntersection (lntersection 44).

When
Required

lmprovemen
t should be

implemente
d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be

implemente
d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be

implemente
d.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will paY its fair
share of the following
improvements with the PaYment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

Conditioned
Satisfied

sAv
CATION

ARKIA'AY
+

NORTH
SMALL

EAST
LOT

CONDITI
co

oNs
RNER

VESTING

OF
OF
TENT

TH
A
E

APPROV
INT

TIVE

AL

su B

FOR TH
ERSECTIO

E
N

DtvlsloN
OF

MAN GI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH

MIN
BIDWE

o
LL

R

PHASE 3
STREET

SU
AND

ADMINISTRA TIVE

BDIVISION PN
ANNAH P

20-254)

s

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Page 332

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-31

55-30

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATI oNs

3A.15-1i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipate in Foir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
lntersection ond to White Rock Road widening between the
Rancho Cordovd City limit to Prairie City Road (Sdcramento
County Intersection 3).

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White Rock

Road widening Project will widen and realign White Rock

Pdrticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
I ntersection (Sacra mento County I ntersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including "jug handle" ramps. No
at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure
for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The Applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build
out. Design
of the White
Rock Road
widening to
four lanes,
from Grant
Line Road

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be

implemente
d.

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department
and Caltrans

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

to issuance of
a building

permit

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 333

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

55-3

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-1i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El Dorado
County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project
and build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five
lanes from Prairie City road to the El Dorado County Line).
This widening includes improvements to the Grant Line Road
intersection and realigning White Rock Road to be the
through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane,
two northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn
lanes, two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound
through lanes. This improvement also includes the
signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the
intersection would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County lntersection 3).

Pdrticipate in Foir Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue
and Curragh Downs Drive (Roodway Segment 7O).

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS

between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This
improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue
widening Project.

When
red

Before
project build

out.
Constructio
n ofphase
two of the

Hazel
Avenue

widening,
from

Madison
Avenue to

to Prairie
City Road,

with
Intersection
improvemen

ts has

begun, and
because this

widening
project is

environment
ally cleared

and fully
funded, it's
construction
is expected

to be
complete
before the
first phase

of the
Proposed
Project or

altemative is
built.

Responsible

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENT SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE s

20-2541

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 334

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals When
uired

Curragh
Downs

Drive, is
expected to

be
completed

by year
2013, before

the first
phase ofthe

Proposed
Project or

alternative is
complete.

The
applicant

shall pay its
proportionat

e share of
funding of

improvemen
ts to the
agency

responsible
for

improvemen
ts, based on
a program
established

by that
agency to
reduce the
impacts to

Hazel
Avenue
between
Madison

Responsible Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

ATIVE NISTRATIVE
VANNAH

MODIFICATION
ARKWAYN

SMALL
ORTHEAST

LOT
coRNER
VESTING

oF
TENT

THE
SU BD

INTERSEGTION
tvtsloN

OF
MAP
EAST

AND
BIDWELL

MINOR ADMI
STREET AND SA P

s

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Page 335

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-33

55-34

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-11
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
lntersection (El Dorado County lntersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized, and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program

established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
County lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eostbound U.S. 50 as an alternotive to
improvements at the Folsom Boulevord/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use

Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway due
to the lack of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate the

When
Required

Avenue and
Curragh
Downs
Drive

(Sacramento
County

Roadway
Segment

10).

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Responsible
Department

El Dorado
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH P
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MI ADMTNISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

HASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 336

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-3

5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at
the end of this reliever route. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S.50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Porticipate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevord (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-

Pdrticipote in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce tmpacts on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 76
lntersection (Caltrons Intersection 72).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 1"6

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
of one left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane.
Protected left-turn signal phasing must be provided on the
northbound and southbound approaches. lmprovements to
the Grant Line Road/State Route L6 intersection are

contained within the County Development Fee Program and
are scheduled for Measure A funding.

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho

Cordova.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16

intersection (Caltrans lntersection 12).

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
uired

Before
project build
out.
Constructio
n of the

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

Responsible

Transportatio
n

Caltrans

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and the

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Traffic Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 337

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-31

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipote in Fdir Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eostbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was

carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement
is currently planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-
Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements Project. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be

Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
is expected
to be
completed
by year
2013, before
the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Proiect or
altemative is
complete.
Constructio
n of the
Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
has started
since the

writing of
the Draft
EIS/EIR.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permrt.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 338

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-39

55-38

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MOD!FICATIONS

3A.15-1u
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-1s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Road ond Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 76).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Edstbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevord and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

orior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

performed
to determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

of

n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildins permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 339

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-41

55-40

No

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A,15-1v
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Pdrticipdte in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on U.S. 5O Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Romp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliarv lane from

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue ond Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 78).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and included in the
proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange Project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1-8).

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment L6).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

CounW

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildins

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 340

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-42

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce ,mpacts on ll.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5/. To ensure that Eastbound U.S.

50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-
ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5).

the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 4).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
pioject

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 341

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-44

s5-43

No.

+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDrvrsroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISIO N MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-12
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on lJ.S. 5O Eostbound/Prairie City Rood
Flyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Pdrkway Olf-Romp Wedve
(Freewoy Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to
Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate the
unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on lJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S.50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge
6).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 342

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-46

55-45

No

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.15-1dd
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on lJ.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Edstbound/Odk Avenue
Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge 9).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 343

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-48

55-47

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 su BDlvrsroN (PN 20 -2541

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SU BDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-lff
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on IJ.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Rodd
Loop Ramp Merge (Freewdy Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Porticipate in Fdir Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on lJ.S. 50 Westbound/Ook Avenue
Porkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 23).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 344

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-5C

55-49

No.

+coNDtTloNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-1hh
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on lJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevord
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from
the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be constructed.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is

Participote in Fdir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on lJ.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Rodd
Direct Ramp Merge (Freewoy Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 345

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-52

55-51

No

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options for Alternative Transportation
Modes.

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on lJ.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue Direct
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane
to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
improvemen
t plans for
all proiect

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

approval of
the fnst

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and City of

Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 346

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-54

55-53

No.

+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-2c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipate with the 50 Corridor Transportation
M a na gement Association.

Pdrticipate in the City's Transportation System
Ma no gement Fee Prog rom.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the City's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application involving schools or commercial
centers shall develop and implement safe and secure bicycle
parking to promote alternative transportation uses and
reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area
roadways and intersections. The Project Applicant(s) for any
pa rticular discretiona ry development application shall
participate in capital improvements and operating funds for
transit service to increase the percent oftravel by transit.
The Project's fair-share participation and the associated
timing of the improvements and service shall be identified in
the Project conditions of approval and/or the Project's
development agreement. lmprovements and service shall be
coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and
Sacramento RT.

Condition of Approvals

Concurrent
with

construction

Concurrent
with

construction
for all
project
phases.

phases any
particular

discretionar

v
developmen
t application
that includes
residential

and
commercial
or mixed-

use
developmen

t.Asa
condition of

project
approval

andlor as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project
Phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 347

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

5

55-5

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shalljoin and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intersections.

Condition of Approvals

Poy Full Cost of ldentified Improvements that Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Program.

ln accordance with Measure W, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant Sholl Pay d Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Sihley Street/Blue
Rovine Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

When
uired

for all
project
phases.

Asa
condition of

project
approval

and/or as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH P
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

HASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 348

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-57

55-58

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Sholl Pay a Fair Shore to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Ook Avenue
Pdrkway/Eost Bidwell Street lntersection (Folsom
lntersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
(East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-
turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes, four
through lanes, and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the
impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development;
therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shore to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street Intersection (Folsom lntersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-turn lanes. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by

a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the East
Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court intersection (Folsom
lntersection 7).

t should be
built

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffrc Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE S ON MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 349

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55

55-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4e
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4d
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shdll Pay a Fair Shore to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the East Bidwell
Streetflron Point Road Intersection (Folsom lntersection
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads
because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

The Applicant Sholl Poy d Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Serpa Way/ lron Point
Rood Intersection (Folsom lntersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist of one left-turn lane, one shared left-through
lanes, and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 23).

When
red

project
phase the

improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

to

Responsible

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 350

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-52

55-61

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-49
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-4f
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicdnt Shall Fund ond Construct lmprovements to
the Odk Avenue Porkway/Easton Volley Parkway
Intersection (Folsom lntersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn

The Applicant Shall Pay o Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Empire Ranch
Roadfiron Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the
following improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, one through lane, and a through-right lane.
The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a

right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / lron Point Road lntersection Before Project
build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior to
approval of the first subdivision map to determine during
which Project phase the improvement should be built.
(Folsom lntersection 24).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 351

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-64

55-53

No

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Grdnt Line Road between White Rock
Rood and Kiefer Boulevord (Sdcromento County Roddway
segments 5-7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
I nte rse ctio n (Sa c ro m e nto Co u nty I nte rsecti o n 3 ).
To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. lmprovements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
lntersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 3).

lanes. The Applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 352

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-65

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4k
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding ol lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Socromento County
Roadwdy Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to
this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson
Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment.

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would
more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

analysis
should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the frst
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 353

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-67

55-66

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4m
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-41
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impocts on White Rock Road between Grant Line
Rood dnd Prairie City Rood (Sacramento County Roadway
Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the
2035 MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County
General Plan. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment. However, because of other
development in the region that would substantially increase
traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to
operate at an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity
improvements identified to mitisate Folsom South of U.S. 50

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs
Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roa dway Seg ments 72-73 ).
To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown
later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 3A.15-4q). lmprovements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-t3).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 354

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-69

55-68

No

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-4n
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing
Road Intersection (El Dorado County 7).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. lmprovements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

Pdrticipote in Fdir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on White Rock Road between Empire
Rdnch Road and Carson Crossing Rood (Sacramento County
Roadwoy Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

impacts. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 355

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-71,

55-70

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGIN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eostbound US 50 between Zinfondel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound
Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 7).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. lmprovements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection
(Caltrans lntersection 1).

the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road lntersection (El

Dorado County 1).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 356

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

55-

55-7

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic from
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom
Boulevord and Prairie City Rood (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie Road, the

Participote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Porkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue,
an additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in

Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

When
uired

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

De rtment
Responsible

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

subdivision.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Traffic Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

a

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 357

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-74

No.

+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4t
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipate in Fair Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City
Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freewoy Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation
Measures 34.L5-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 34.15-4t).
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the Project's impact. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permrt.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 358

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

55-7

55-7

Mitigation
Measure
34.15-4u

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-4v
(FPASP

EtR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Porticipote in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce tmpacts on the al.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road SIip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 34.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Ook Avenue Porkway OIf Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weove 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
im Roadto the U.S. 50 Eastbound Prairie r

When
ired

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Responsible
rtment

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffrc Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINO R ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 359

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

55-

55-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway

Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on lJ.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at
the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp
and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp
(see mitigation measure 34.L5-4u, v and w). lmprovements
to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak

Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Porticipdte in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on lJ.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

lmprovemen
t should be

built.

When
uired

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

De rtment
Responsible

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Page 360

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

55-79

55-80

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.16-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Condition of Approvals

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater
Conveyance Focilities and Implement On- and Off-Site
lnfrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of all

Project phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that
an adequate wastewater conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured through payment of the City's
facilities ausmentation fee as described under the Folsom

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce ,mpacts on IJ.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Rood
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond
the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

The Phase I Sanitary Sewer
infrastructrne including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek

Parkway sewer lift station and
forced main to serve this

subdivision have been constructed
by the FPA landowners and have

been completed and accepted by the

City and are currently in operation.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SU
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE BDIVISIO N MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

BDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)

UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Yes

Page 361

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No

55-81

55-82

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-3
(FPASP

EtR/ErS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Condition of Approvals

Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities
Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or
other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site
wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force
main sufficient to provide adequate service to the Project
shall be in place for the amount of development identified in
the tentative map before approval of the final map and

issuance of building permits for all Project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrdte Adequate SRWTP Wastewdter Treatment
Capacity.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall

demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the Project. This shall
involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying

connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD'

Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all Project phases shall not be granted until the City
verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof ol Surface Woter Supply Avoilohility.

a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision
map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221),

the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of
any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a proposed

residential Project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with
any public water system that would provide water to the
affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make a factual
showing or impose conditions similar to those required by

Section 66473.1 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance

of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Comments

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate

capacity in the existing Regional
San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire

Folsom Plan Area at buildout.
Confirmation from Regional San

was required because the Folsom
Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on Iron
Point Road. The City Sewer Lift
Station and Forced Main which
connects to the Regional San Lift
Station has been accepted by the

1nand is
The owner/applicant has

constructed the necessary
infrastructure to provide potable

water to the subdivision. The
potable Phase I water infrastructure
for the Folsom Plan Area has been

reviewed, approved and accepted
by the City and is currently in
operation.

Conditioned
Satisfied

SAVANNAH
CATION

ARKI/VAYNORTH
+C

SMALL
EAST

LOT

ONDITI
co

oNS
RNER

VESTING

OF
OF
APP

TENT
TH

A
E

ROV
INT

TIVE

AL

suB

FOR TH
ERSEGTIO

E
N

DrvlsroN
OF

MANGI

MAP

NI
EAST

AND

RANCH

MIN
BIDWE

o
LL

R

PHASE 3
STREET

SU
AND

ADMINISTRA TIVE

BDIVISION (PN
P

20-254)

s

Yes

Yes

Page 362

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-84

55-83

No.

+GoND|TIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.18-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Demonstrdte Adequate Off-Site Water Treatment Capacity
(if the Off-Site Water Treotment Plant Option is Selected).

lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is

selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-
site WTP. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level

Submit Proof of Adequdte Off-Site Water Conveyance
F dcil iti e s a n d I mp Ie m e nt Off-Site I nf ra structu re Se rv i ce
System or Ensure Thdt Adequate Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, the
Project Applicant(s) of any particular discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties
to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
Project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all
Project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar Project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the Project Applicant(s) of that Project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a

reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or Project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a

demonstration shall consist of information showing that
both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
Department
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Responsible
Department

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water
Treatment Plant rather than an Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the
subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve

the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 363

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-85

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTI NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

4.4-L

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Mitigation
Measure

Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for Construction
Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant
shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct
environmental awareness training for construction employees. The

training shall describe the importance of onsite biological
resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests

of special-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats.

The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during
construction such as inspecting open trenches and looking under
vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are
no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could
become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under
equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnel to brief them on the life history of
special-status species in or adjacent to the Project area, the
need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any
terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies,
and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. lf new construction personnel are
added to the Project, the contractor's superintendent shall
ensure that the personnel receive the mandatory training
before starting work. An environmental awareness handout
that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during Project construction and identifies all
relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each person.

study and paying connection and capacity fees as
determined by the City. Approval of the final Project map
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate water
treatment capacity either is available or is certain to be
available when needed for development identified in the
tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance
of building permits for all Project phases. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA

until the water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such
building has been constructed and is in place.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase.

any project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
satisfied

Page 364

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-88

55-87

55-86

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2s41
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTI NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Mitigation
Measure

Conduct Construction Personnel Educotion, Conduct On-Site
Monitoring If Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are
Discovered, Assess the Signiliconce of the Find, and Perform
Treotment or Avoidance as Required,

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the
following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the Project

Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity of the Project APE, to

educate them about the possibility of encountering buried

Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

The PA for the Project is incorporated by reference. The PA

provides a management framework for identifying historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act. This document is

incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public
inspection and review at the California Office of Historic
Preservation 172523rd Street Sacramento, CA 95816.

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey,

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird

survey of all areas associated with construction activities on the
Project site within 14 days prior to commencement of construction
during the nesting season (1 February through 31 August).

lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the
nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be

established by a qualified biologist in consultation with
CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings are

capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to be

determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are

independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary.

Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activity outside of the nesting season.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for

During all
construction

phases

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase

When
Required

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD;U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD;U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 365

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

cultural resources and inform them of the proper procedures

should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

34.5-1a and 3A.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural

resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to

monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,

unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any construction activities,

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notified immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)

shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field

investigation of the specific site and shall assess the

significance of the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility

for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is eligible

for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to

disturbance or destruction, the actions required in Mitigation

Measures 34.5-1a and 3A.5-1b shall be implemented. The

oversight agency shall be responsible for approval of

recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in

light of the approved land uses and shall implement the

approved mitigation before resuming construction activities at

the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,

or Caltrans),

When
uired

any project
phase.

Responsible Comments

NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANC H PHASE s SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 366

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE M

Mitigation
Measure

The Project Applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that
an archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and
implemented during a pre-construction meeting for construction
supervisors. The sensitivity training program shall provide
information about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination
between construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and

information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural
resources (including human remains) are discovered during Project

construction. This protocol shall be communicated to all new
construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is

placed in a visible location inside the construction job trailer. The

phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff member shall

also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each

construction season by each contractor.

lf unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,
defined in 36 CFR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction of
the Project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by
implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given

the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure that

work in that area is immediately halted within a L00-foot

radius of the unanticipated discovery until the find is examined

by a person meeting the professional qualifications standards

specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present,

shall notify the USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer
(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery

and may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance

with this HPTP. Once the USACE makes a formal determination
of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will notify the SHPO

within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO an

opportunitv to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 367

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



55-89

No.

+coNDriloNs oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Mitigation
Measure

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remoins are
Encountered and Comply with California Health and Safety Code

Procedures.

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human
remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,
including those associated with off-site elements, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall immediately halt all ground-
disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist
skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery
on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050.5[b]). lf the coroner determines that the remains are
those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that determination (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the Project Applicant(s),
an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely
Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition
of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional
human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting
on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains
are identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources
Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures
above regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner,
notification of the NAHC, and identification of a Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according to
generallv accepted cultural or archaeological standards and

shall respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure

of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the

USACE from implementing the treatment measures.

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City
proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster
and copy of training materials.

Condition of Approvals

During all
ground

disturbing
activities,
for any
project
phase.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Coroner;
Native

American
Heritage

Commission;
City of

Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
Cify.

No human remains have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 368

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SU BDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development
activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has

taken place, The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after
being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make

recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains

may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,
preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains and

associated items to the descendants, or other culturally
appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,

Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions

beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional
remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures and

states that the Project Applicant(s) shall comply with one or more
of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation

Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or

easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all

Project phases shall rebury the Native American human remains
and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the
property in a location not subject to further subsurface disturbance
if the NAHC is unable to identify a Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48

hours after being granted access to the site. The Project

Applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter the
remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects
the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation
by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the
Landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity
shall not recommence without authorization from the
archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each aoolicable Proiect phase with the affected

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
satisfied

Page 369

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,
or eahrans).

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof
of compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy
of training materials.

-._ -^- :..

J,..,'

=.3

..-::

:, g l^l:a.;':. r;:'a:_,;1':rr.-: a': ,f, ,.-- - :;.----. ,^ , .-_

Page 370

05/24/2022 Item No.11.



i : .. : :. '!'l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase

3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos.

2 &3 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision
will ueate a total of 116 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval
of the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

1

MEETING DATE: 512412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map
for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 371

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



tirF
dl (lll gl r ltn llli'r

llf,:*l{

/.4, {. lsl ltr *i9
'lsl'-fifi;:#iffii-ri'r!Fr.r.

It:r^l{ lUlflt\tll(l$ l .r,,l(xg*

f,

.:r
it

Jt I dr, llF.i

alr ^e!

..--'r-f t -'r

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision is located on the west side of East

Bidwell Street north of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of Califomia and the City's Subdivision Ordinance

require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village Nos. 2 & 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information

2

t\
t

ORION WAY

VILLAGENO.2&3 g

tl

t,? itt

$

f
+l

il
E
I

fl

il

I

El
Pa
F-j

ill
9l

I

tsiI

*

\/
{
Ilr
.l:ri.{ill

q

It

(ts ,r I
t, I

I

la

fl

s

il

t)

till

MANGINI PKWY1,..

Page 372

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



conceming when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit,
etc.), which City department is responsible to verifr that it has been satisfied, and comments
or an explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

ENVIRONME REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes
proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final
EIR/EIS for the adopted FPASP. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides
that residential Projects which are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR
was prepared are exempt from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis.
CEQA Guidelines section 15182 (c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this
exemption applies. The City has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt
from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos.2 & 3 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J

Page 373

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10858. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFF'ERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 SUBDIVISION,
AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP F'OR THE MANGINI

RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 SUBDIVISION

Page 374

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10858

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFF'F,RS OF'
DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NOS. 2 & 3

SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF'THE F'INAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE NOS. 2 &3 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the
approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 &
3 subdivision.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 subdivision is
hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C. in a
form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this24thday of May 2022,by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10858
Page I of I

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Page 375

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 376

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CIry, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of...---*-_--- ,2022, by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and TCS Improvement Company,

L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

RECITALS

Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

3 Village. Nos. 2 & 3, and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

A

B

C

I

Page 377

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



D. City council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the !'inal Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes ihis subdivision improvement agreement with the City'

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

l. Pcrlbrurance of Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

,-noAin"utions as may beiequired by the City Engineer due to_errors' omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilitiis.as iequired by the City Engineer' The

uppr.ura pian, and specificatiins of the required improvements may be modified by 
Lhe

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engine.t. Th. total estimated cost of the required improvements'

asshownonExhibitA,isFOURMILLIONFOURHUNDREDTWENTY.FIVE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETEEN AND OO/1OO DOLI'ARS

($4,425'919.00).

Z. . All of the work on the required improvements is

to U. A* ut tt. plu..r, of thl*utoials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

,fro*n upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's

Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specificalionsand any applicable

City ordinances or state and fecleral laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer'

3. work:'l'irne lirr conilne[gcnrcnt ancl Per'!pr]n-Tce. work onthe required

i,opro*r*ot, *tutt u. 
"o*pGGa 

by tt 
" 

Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen ( 1 5) calendar days prior to the

oommencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notify the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by subdivider for commencement of the work'

4.'l'itneol'[issence: Extcnsion'

5

a.

a.

Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date fbr completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section t6'36'110 of

the Folsom MuniciPal Code.

Improvenrcnt Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

Improvement security in the sum ofIgY-R MILLION FOUR HUNDRED

TWENTY-FIVE THOUSNND NINE HUNDRED NINETEEN AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($4,425,919.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of constructing the requirid improvements and the cost of

anf other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement'

.onaition"a uion the faithiul perfbrmance of this Agreement; and

2

Page 378

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



b Separate improvement security in the sum of FOUR MILLION FOUR
HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETEEN
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($4,425,919.00), which sum is equal to one hundred

percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements'

securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to pcrsons furnishing

labor, materials, or equipment to them tbr the construction of the required

improvements.

The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND
NOi100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) fbr the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.

In lieu of providing the cstimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, ina form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checliing arrql Inspeption Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspecting the ionstruction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the City.

lnclerutitication and Hold l'tarmless. The Subdivider shall indemniff, protect, def'end,

*u" u"d hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

"riorr, 
or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi ftorn any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemniff and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil

Code. Acceptance by City of insrrance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreement cloes not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hJd harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or slaims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

beln determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

thi provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration'

Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employeeJ, on any zuch clairnor demancl. and pay or satisfu any judgement that may be

Ĵ

c

6.

7

Page 379

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



I

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal ptoceedings, or result

thereof,

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
nequirea Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City' The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The fbilure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Mininrunr Limits of ltnurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

t. Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage'

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for

bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

3. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's

Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

tlecluctibles ancl Sell-lnstrled l{Stentigns. Any deductibles or self-insured

t.l"ntion. shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and det'ense expenses'

Olrqr lnsu$nqe Pr . 'Ihe policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following Provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdividerl premises ownecl,

leased oi used by the Subdivider; or automobiles ownecl, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The ooverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

4

2.

b

c

B

Page 380

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporling provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

officials, employees or volunteers.

D The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insuter's liability.

2 Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officcrs,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider tbr the City.

All Coverages. Each insurancc policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

d. Acceptability ol'lnstrrers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII.

e. Verillcation of CoveJage. Concunently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insuret to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certitied copies of all

required insurance policies at any time.

Title to Improvcme-lrts. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

complction and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer, The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 3 5 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Warranty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any def'ective work or labor done or defective

materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

5

C

J

9

10.

Page 381

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Watranty Security Period)' The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than l0 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shatl Ue retained for the Warranty Security Period'

l1

12.

13

l4

If, within the Warranty SecuritY

Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or parl of

any improvement furnished andlor installed or construoted by Subdivider or any of the work

done under this Agreement fails to tjllfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications referred to here in as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the CitY, rePair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory Part or parts of the required improvements If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can bc notified, then the CitY maY, at

its option, make the necessary repalrs or replacements or perform the necessarY work, and

Subdivider shall pay to CitY the actual cost ofsuch repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work bY CitY. The parties further understand and

agree that the WarrantY SecuritY filrnished pursuant to ParagraPh l0 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful perfbrmance

during the Warranty Security Period.
and payment of the provisions of this paragraPh

Subclivicler Not Agcnt ol'Cjity. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

*rt*rt"rr "* "r rft"ff 
U" *rsidered to be agents of City in conncction with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement'

Notice ot Breac.lr arrcl Dethult. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work' or any part

@aswillensureitscompletionwithinthetimespecified,orany
extension thereof, or fiits to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefil of his

creclitors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider of any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees. should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no_obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

In the evcnt ofany such notice,

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the dutY to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) daYs after the

serving of such notice ofbreach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the Performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the CitY maY take over the work and ptosecute the same to completion bY

contract, or bY anY other method the CitY may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense ofthe Subdivider, and the Subdivider 's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing , may take possession of and utilize in comPleting the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may

therefbr

6

be on the site of the work and necessary

Page 382

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



15

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the tetms of the security instrument,

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C.
4370 Town Center Blvd., Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CA95742
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given suretyo if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's
Office.

7

Page 383

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as fbllows:

SUBDIVIDER

TCS Improvement Companyo L.L.C.'
A California Limited Liability Company

BY

Print Name:

Title

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Pam Johns
COMMLINITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DATE
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF ..SUBDIVIDER'' MUST BE NOTARIZED

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 3 village Nos' 2 & 3

8

Page 384

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



a

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bond Estimate SummorY

for
Mangtnl Ranch'Phose 3 - Vlllages 2&3

Manglnl Ranch - Phase 3 - Vlllages 2&3

Total

Cost

Cost to

Comolete

$ 4,425,9x94,453,499$

Subtotal

TOTAL GOSTS

s 4453,499

$ 4,4531499

$ c,czs,gtg

$ 4,425Pr9

Page 385

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



FOTSOM PIAN AREA
Sond Esilmota tot

Monght ndnch. Phosc t'Vltlog?t 2&3

IttmNo qulntltY Unlt DtrcrlPllon

slt Pr.prntlon & Errlhworl

silltlry scwor Syttom

Potrbl. Wrr.r Olrtllbutlon gwt.m

Ac cl€rrh!&Gtubblng
Ac Erorlon control

lf S"srnlttrysewer, PVcSoR16

tF 8"SrnltrryScwlr,PVcSDR26
GA 48{stendrrdsrnltsryscwlrMH
EA Connectlon to Erlstlng 3rwer Moln

tA il"sanltarySewerServlco

lF 12" stotm Drrln, RCP Ct lll
Lt 15' StomDtrln,RcPCLlll
tF 18" Stormor.ln,RcPcLlll
[F 24' Storm Dtaln, flCP CL lll
!F 30" StornDrlln,RCPCtlll
EA 24" StormDnlnouttellSttucture
gA llr St.ndald Storn onln Mrnhole

€A 60" stlndrtdStomDrllnMsnhole
EA ?2" sttndatdStotmDmlnlvlanhol.
EA ModllllledWpc'8rDnlnrSolnlet
EA fvpeGOL-Tlsr8lDrllnt8rlnlst
EA connect to ExlstlnS, Storm onln Maln

Unlt Prlcr

SubtotalGndlng & slte Pnp $ 15,080.00

Cort lo
Totsl Complel. ComPlctc

g

0ti
016

016

096

0t6

,(

I
7

20.9

20.9

$ 2oo.oo s +1s0,oo lmr
Er,ooo.oo s .2o,eqroo loor $

1

2

I
{
5

877

7t792
15

a
t0r

subtotel Sanlt!ry sow.r

s ro1.m0.00

5 409,79{1.00 s

Siorm orrh Syttom

1

2
3

4
5

6
7
I
I
10

11

l2

2.098
755

120

808

69

1

t6
2

1

25

6

1

tF g'Wttot M.ln, PVCC90OCL2l9
l."F 12"W.t rMNln,PVCc900Ct235
EA 0"GrteVrlve
CA Connecllon to Exlstln8 Wrtcr Maln

EA tkt Hydr.nt Artembly {6" Lsad & Appu'tcn'ncrsl

EA l"WalerServlce
EA 2"Ak&Vrcuum Rsl.atsVslve
EA rt" Blow.Off Vglvo&8ox
EA 12" ButtortlyVolvr

LF Modlfl€d TVpr 2 Vertlcrl Curb & Gult€r (w/6r' ABI

st stdcvrslk(6"Pcc/6oABl
!A ConcletcsuNGYMonumsnt
It Modlllod Typ. I Rollod Curb & Gutter lV 6" ABI

EA Sldcwrlk Curb RamP

I 94,410.00

t 41,?.2s,og

s 7.200.00

$ 5&pro..gg

Subtotal Storm DINIB S 420,485.00

s ro000.00
s 15,000,00

Subtotrl PotebleWater $ 55L650.00

g 71,840,00

$_____!9!.!64.00_

0t6

096

0r

0t6

0u_
0r

_ 0t{
016

0t6

016

096

0t6

t}'6

0t6 ..
u4

016

096

s

I
2

3

1

5

6
7
8
9

3,302

t,822
15

5
14

101

4
4

6

3

conctstr

1

2

3
4
5

3,592

30,594
6

5,944
16

s 2.300,00

Subtotal Concrcic

s r.800.00 0t6
g llg.B8o.oo ot6

s 40.000,00 016

41,32

s 416,684,00 s 416.684.00

Page 386

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
EondE ilmotctor

Monglnl ftonch - Phota 3 . Vlllogat 2&9

Unll P.lc.
Cort lo

Complrte comPlotaTotrl

s 168,5E0.q0_

$ 153,560,00

$ 1,32000

$ 9oo.go

$ 9og,oo

$ 4,000,(n.
$ 9oo.oo.

I 4860,9!
$ -__ lqldoo.oo
s 808.000.00

I l?,ux,,oo

,s

llem No qurnlllv Unlt Dslctlptlon
st,.Gtwork

3,357

1,678
r64
180

I
3

I
I
3

405

l8
101

200
3

lrndtcrplnt & tound Wrllr

t 22,61t 5t lrndlc.Plng
2 1,440 tF 6rSound Wall

3 9X8 tF 7'Sound Wall

Ton Arphalt concrete (fYPe'8'f

Ton A88re8.tro.le(Class2l
SF P.vem€ntMarklnSs
LF 12" Whlle Strlpe llmlt tlne (stop Slgnl

EA StopSlgn lfft-llOn Port

EA Street N.me SlSn On Streetlfht lsl8n onlyl

EA Stop SlSn On Strcotlltht (rl8n onlyl

EA slreet l'leme Slln on Po3t

EA Mlrccllrnoou:Sltnr
lF Flbcr opttc Condult & Pullwhc

tA fEO S$e.rllSht {lncludlnt (onrtull, wlthg & ltPunrnm('3l

[oT JolntTrench
lF Sttcet Eetrlcadc

EA Removable Eollrrd 3 901),00 016

3 r.469,060.00

0?6

0t6

I
2

3

4

5

6
1

I
I
10

l1
l2
13

14

I 8o,oo

s 10.00

$ s'oo

$ 2,oo

$ 500,4q

$_ 100,0.0

I 3o0,oo

_$ 50o.qt
$ 100,00.

J 12oo
$ 11F00.00-
s 8.0{t0.00

s 60.q,
$ !00,00

0t(
0r

9t6

016

016

0tt_
!r._*
(,t{

016

s 808.000.00

s r4oo0,q9*
3 900,00

s 1.4G9,060,00Subtotrl Streotwotk

sublotsl ttndrcaplng & Sound Walls

$ looo $ 226,130.00

s 210.00 5 30?,400.00

-

$ r{5,00 $ 227,360.00

0x s 216,130.00
g 102.400,00

3 .360.00
016

0x

s s

TOTA! subdlvlslon lmprovancntr
Contlnii.ncY

_ $ 4,0{8,6tt,oo .$ l,ozl,rgs.0o

@lT noo,soo.oo -s 402,160,00

Totll Eond Erllmrt

$nnur

slt. PrGpsratlon & trrihwork
Sewar
Siorm Oraln

Potrbl! lrlretor
Concrot€
Slr€rtwork
tandrcrplng & Sound Wrllr
ConllnirnGY

s

Tohl corl

TOTAIS $ 11,633,{99.00

s 4,415,919.00

Cort to complatr

3 4,425,919.00

1.3:

960,0

{,m

l0

420.,

531,6t0,
rtt6,

1,t69.
ts3.t

Page 387

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



BOND #
PREMIUM:-

PERFO NCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company,

(hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2A22, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision

Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond fbr

the faithfulperfotmance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal, and

."f"-"dt"*th-cttr;,ii#l".jl;'T;111#,i'iT}I'itsJHl1i!i&i|ffi ?'l,'Jft #$''"
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETEEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($4,425,91"9.00), lawful

money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind

ourr"iu"r, our heirs, successors, executors, and adrninistrators, jointly and severally firmly by these

presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

madl as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and inall respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save

hlrmless the City, its olficers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a par"t of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurrecl by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

iudgrnent rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affbct its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications.

Page 388

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on - ,2022,

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 389

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



BOND #-
PREMIUM:---

LABOR & MA'I'F:ITIAI-S BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHERF.AS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and TCS Improvem ent Companyo L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company

(hereinafter designated AS "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos.2 & 3 Subdivisron

Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under thc terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsorn to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW TFIEREF'ORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly

bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and refemed to in the aforesaid Code
-of 

Cluit Procedure, in the sum of FOUR MILLION FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-FM
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETtrEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($4,425,919.00) for

materials furnished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment

Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not

exceeding the amount irereinabove set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay,

in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable

attorney's f-ees, incurred by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by

the court, and to be taxed as costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companiei and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

Section 3032) of putt 4 of Diviiion 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall becomc null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in t'ull force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

tnanner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition'

Page 390

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2422,

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRTNCTPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 391

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3
F'INAL MAP

Page 392

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



OWNER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY STAT€ frAT E ARE frE ONLY PARTIES HAVING ANY RECORD
TITLE IWREST JN IHE Rru PR@EMY INCLUDEO WfrIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL MP OF
VANGNI MNCH PUSE 3 VILUGES 2 E A AND THE CSSEffi FROM NO ONER PERSS IS
NECESSARY, AND WE CONSEM TO THE REP&TION AND RECORDATION OF THIS FINAL MP ND DO
HEREBY DEDICAE AS PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY. AND AS UTLIry EASEMENTS, VERBENA WAY. ORION
WAY, OISCOVEil ORIW, MANGINI PAR@AY, CRESCENT WAY, GIBBOUS DRIVE, RANGER ORIVE,
EQUINOX DRIW, AND SOLSTICE WAY,

I HEREBY STATE frAT I HAVE*MINEOTHIS FINALMAPOF'MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3 ULUGES 2 & 3"
ND FIND IT TO BE SUBSAMIAIY THE SAME AS BE TENTATIVE MAP APPROVED BY ruE Ory
COUNCIL OF THE qry OF FOISOM, AND NAT[L PROVSIONS OF THE SUBDIVISION MP ACTANO {I
APPUqBLE CIN ORDINANCES NAVE BEEN COMPLIED WIN.

WE DO HEREBY OEDICATE FOR SECIFIC PURPOSES frE FOLLOWNG:

W
CIryENGINEER
ctryoFFoLsw
LICENSE EXPIRES: 3/3@0221. A PUBLIC ASEMENT FOR THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF DMN, GAS, S&ER AND

WATER PIPES, AND FOR UNOERGROUND WRES ND CONOUITS FOR ELECTRICAL, TELilSION
AND COMMUNICANONS SERVICES. IGEffER WTH NY ANO AL APPURTENANCES PERTANING
THERETO ON, OVER, UNOER AND ACROSS frOSE STRIPS OF UND SHOWN HEREON AND
DESIGNATED "PUBLIC UTILITY ASEMEW (P.U.E,),

OATE: _

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
A PUBUC ASEMENT FOR PEDESTRIN ACCES ON. OWR AND ACROSS THOSE SNIPS OF UND
SHOWN HEREON AND OESIGNATED "PEDESTRIAN ACCE$ EASEMENI (P.A.E.). I NEREBY STATETHAT I NAVE ENMNEDBIS FINALMAP OF'MNGINI MNCH PHASE3VILLAGES 2 & 3'

SATISFIED THAT SAID MP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT.
3. A PUELIC EASEMENT AND RIGfr OF WAY FOR THE IN$ALUTION, REPAIR REMOVAL OR

REPUCEMENT OF LANDSCPING IOGETHER WM ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING
THEreTO, ON, OVER. UNDER
ND DESIGMTED'UNDSCAPE

ACROSS AND BOVE THOSE STRIPS OF UNDS SHOM HEREON
EASEMENl" (1.E.). GERALDA YOUNG. 1,S,3852

CIrySURVEYOR
LICENSE EXPRES: 640/2022

DAE 

-

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

A PUBLIC WEMENT FG CONSNUCTIfl AND MAINTAINING CENTMLI€D MAIL DELIVERY
BOXES, PEDESTALS AND SM, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND AL APPURENANCES PERTAINING
THERETO INCIUDING PEDESTRIAN ACCES€ FOR OELIWRYANO RECEIPT OF WL ON, OVER, AND
ACROSS SRPSOF UND FW (5) FEET rN WDTH CONTTGUOUS TOALL R|GHT-OFWAYS.

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

NAVD88 BENCHMARK-CITY OF FOLSOM

BENCHW"76' ELEVATION= 391.25 NAVDS

BMSS OISK STAUPED 'CIry OF FOLSOM BM '76" ON IHE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE CONCRETE
DMINAGE STRUCruru. LOCANON S SIE IS AffiOXIMATELY S FEfl NORTH OF THE INERSECTION
OF MANGINI PMAY AND E. BIOWELL STREET S THE SST SID€ OF E. BIDWELL SNEfl AT IHE
NORTHWES] CORNER OF A DETENION 8AS|N. APPROXIMATE LATITUDET N$" 37'51.71" LONGIruDE:
w1 21' 06'49.49"

THE ELEVATION OF 391,25 WAS ESTABLIStsED BY A dFFERENTIAL LEVEL CIRCUIT FROM COUNTY
BENCHMARK UOlMM STAMPED 'K.656''N FEBFUARY 2014 BY MCSY AND SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS,
lNc.

TCS IIVPROVEINENT COMPANY, LLC
A CALIFORNIA UMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

I HEREBYSTATETHATTHECIryC@NCILOFTHE CIryOF FOLSOM HAS APPROVED frIS FINAL MAP OF

"MNGNI ilNCH PHASE 3 VILUGES2S T. ANO HS ACGMD, ON BEMLFOF THE ruBUC, SUilECT
TO IMPROVEMENTS, ALL RIGHTS OF WAY NO EASilENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR DEOICATION IN
ACCORDANCE WTH TtsE IERMS OF THAT OFFER AND HAS APPROVED ftE SANMNMEM OF THE
EASEMENIS LISED HEREON.

NAMEIWILLIAM B, BUNCE

ITLE: PRESIBENT
ffi
CIfl CLEM

DATE:

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FIED fftS ...........,'......,'.- DAY OF _.2W, AT __ .M. lN BOOK _OF MAPS
ATPAGE ATTHE REOUESTOF MACGY& SOMPSCIVILENGINE€RS, INC. NIETOTHE UND
INCLUOEOIN THIS FINAL MAP BEINGVESEON PERCEffiIFICAENO. ON
FILE ! N THIS OFFICE.

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OfrER GFICER COM4ETINGIHIS CERTIFICATEVERIFIES ONLYftE IDENTIry
OF BE INDIVIOUA WHO SIGNED TNE DOCUMENT TO WHICH frIS CERTIFICATE IS ATACHED AND
NOT NE NWFULNES ACCUUCY OR VALIOIW OF ftAT DOCUMENA DOCUMENTNO.: _

STAEOFCAUFONIA

66ilililiim--
SACMMENTO COUNil RECOROER
STATE OF C&IFORNIA

COUNfr OF BY:_
DEPW

FEE: S_
ON- EEFORE ME,-, A NOTARY PUBLIC

PEFSONALLY FPAREO
WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF STISFAfrORY €VIDENCETO BE THE PERSON(S) MOSE NAME(S)
IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME IMT HE/SHE4HEY
ryECUTED THE SAME IN HIgHEMHEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACIryflES), AND THAT BY HISfiERtrHEIR
SIGMruRE(S) ON TtsE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S). OR BE ENTIry UPON EEHALF OF WHICH THE
PERSON(S) ACTED, qECUTED THE INSRUMENT.

ICERTIFYUNDERPENALIOFPEruURYUNDERTHELAWSOFTHESTATEOF*LIFORNIATHAITHE
FOR€GOING PAMGWH IS TRUE AND CORRECI

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

WTNES MY HANDAND OFFICIAL SEAL.

THIS MAP WN PREPARED AY ME OR UNDER MY DRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN
CONFORMANCE WTH NE REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVSION MP Aq ND L@AL OROINANCE AT
THE REOUEST OF TCS IMPROVEMENT COMPNY, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LNILIry COMPNY IN
NUARY M21. I HEREBY STATE ISI IHIS FINAL MP SUBSTANTIALIY CONFqMS TO THE
CONDITIONALLY APPROEO ENTAIW UPt THAT THE MONUMENTS WILL BE OF THE CHARACTER NO
WLL mCUPY THE POSnONS AS INDICATED AND WILL 8E SET BY DECEMAER 31, 2023; AND THAT SAO
MOUMENTS \!ILL BE SUFFICIENTTO ENAELE THE SUruEY IO BE RSMCED. (PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILLAGES2&3

MACGY &SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS. INC,
SIGNATURE PRIMD NAME

wPTNCTPAL PUCEOF BUSTNESS tS_COUW

WCOMMISSION EXPIESi_ MYCOMMISSION NUMBER: _
A SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAN FINAL MPTIIED'MANGINI RNCH PHASE
3 URGE LOT" FILEO FOR RECORD OCTOBER E. 2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MAPS. AT PAGE 2.
SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECION 17, TOMSHIP 9 NORTH,

MNGEA AST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIOAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

PAUL FERGUSON. JR.

P.t.s 9265 EXP. 03-31-2024

mACxtY&s0mPS
RqEft UiEE SURvmE cuEEf 4 nE a

k o$@ Fqr! 3!

+

18

SIT

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BENEFICIARYS STATEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: MAY 2022

Page 393

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT NOTES
BASIS OF BEARINGS

TAYLOR MOMISON OF CALIFORNIA, LLC. A CALIFORNIA LIMITEO LIABILIN COMPANY, AS BENEFCIARY

UNOER DEED OF RUSI RECORDED OCTGER 15,421, IN D@UMENT NO- 2021101512& OFNCIA
RECORDS OF $CfuMENTO COUNry. HEREBY CONSENTS TO flE RECORDATON OF THIS MP ANO THE

SUSDIVSION OF IHE WOS SHOWN HEREON,

1. ALL CURE DIMENSIilS ARE RADIUS, ARC LENGfr AND DETTA. ALL OISTNCES SHOS ARE

GROUND DISTANCES AND ARE IN FEETAND DECIMALS THEREOF, DUETO ROUNDING TNE SUM OF
INDIUDUAL DIMENSIONS MAY NOT EOUALTHE OVEMLL DIMENSION.

2. THISFINALMFCilTAINS20,862IACRESOFUNDGROSSCONSISNNGOFl16RESIDENTIALOTS
ANO4 LffiREDLOIS(8. G, H &I}

3. A GEOECHNICAL ENGINEERING STUDY REPORT WAS PREPARED BY YOUNGOAHL CONSULTING

GROUP.INCDAED:DECEMBER 16,20mPROJECTNO. E1763088.

4. ALL FRONT LOT CORNERS WLL BE Sfl WTH A 1' DIAMETER BM$ DISC STAMPED 'LS 965' IN

frE SIDEWAK WtrH A 1.OO FOOT OFFSET ON THE SIDE PROPERfr LINE ENENDED
(SEE DETAILBIS SHEfl), UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWSE.

5. RW CORNERSWLL BE SSAS FOLLOWS {UNLESS SHOWN ONERWSE)
tl. FOR LOTS 119132, 137-159, 17+193, l5l$,26214 AND COMMON LINES OF 103/19, l3l1$,

1S137, 1591tr, 1 7vl 74, 19311U, 1*fi8, NzU , m1m2, 20326, AND 2171218 WLL BE SET
WfH A 5/8" REBARAND PUSNCCAPSTAMPED'1S965"

5.2. FOR LOTS 103, 10t117, 16f172 AND COMMON LINES OF 1qr05, 117118, 13319, 1@X61,

172t73. 1%Lq B, 892A226. IBAU. X41n5, 215lLOr B, 21121 6, AND 21 61 1 7 WLL BE Sfl
WITH A 4,@ FOOT OFFSS ON ffE SIDE LOT LINE WTN A 5/8" REBAR ND PSSIC CAP

STAMPED'LS gfr 5' (SEE DflALTHIS SHEET).
5.3. Fq COMMON LINES OF LOTS 118/LOT I AND '35N3€. WHICH FAI WtrHI\ A MASONRY

SOUND/RETAINING WALL, IVILL BE SET WTH A 3/4" BMSS TAG STAMPED "LS 9265" ON THE
FACE OF WALL 2,OO FOOTArcVE GROUND OR ON TOP OF frEWAI.

6. PROPERflSUBJECTTOCFD2Ol}1(WATERFACIUTIESNDSUPPLY)PER20131230O.R.0311.

7. PR@€RTYSUEJECTTOCFDNO.lT(U4LLOWHILLHPEUNEPROJECT)PER2O15O3&O-R.653.

8. PROPERTY SU&ECT TO NE @VENANTS, CONDIIONS, RESRICTIONS AND AGREEMENTS AS

DESCRIEED IN THAT CERTAIN GRANT DEED 20020912 OR- 0282 AND RE-RECORDEO IN THAT

CERTAIN GRANT DEEO2OO7O5O9 O,R, 0525.

9. MOPERry SUBJECT TO SCHOO! FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.3 PER M6O7O7 O.R,

0ff?.

10- MOPERN SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND PROVSIONS COMAINED IN THOSE OOCUMENTS
ENTIILED'FIRS AMENDED ANO RESTATED NER 1 DffiIOPMENT AGREEMENT' PER M140715 qR.
@4,20160129 O.R. OSq 'PAffiAL ASSIGNMEmAND ASSUMPTIS AGREEMENT reUTVE TO THE

FOL$M SPECIFIC PLAN AMENDEO AND RESTAED NER 1 DEVELOPMEW AGREEMENT' PER DN

m2110151257 , ON 202110151 259, AND DN 2021 10151 263.

11, PROPERry SUSJECT TO THE TE&S AND PROVSIONS CONTAINED IN TBOSE DOCUMENTS

ENflAEO "FIRST AMENDED AND RESATED NER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PER 2O14O7I 5 O, R'

U26 20160129 O.R. OS1, 2016018 OR 0382i'PARTIAL ASSIGNMEM AND ASUMflION
AGREEMENT RELATIVE TO THE FOLSOM SPECIFC PUN AMENDEO AND RESTATED TIER 1

DEVELOPMENTAGreEMENT'PER2017417O.R.0860 DN20211015161,ANDDNrc21]0180S&

12, PROPERTY SU&ECT TO THE TERMS AND PROUSIONS CONTAINED IN THSE DOCUMEffiS
ENTITLED'WATER SUPPLY AND FACILIIES FINANONG PUN NO AGREEMENT'PER ?0130124 O'R.

1S2: "AMENDMEM TO THE WATER SUPPLY AND FACILIIES FIWCING PUN AND AGREEMENT

ER 201tm03 0.R. @$ANO 2011603 0.R.0$0,

13. PROPERry SUBJECT TO PERPETUAL, NONEXCLUSIW EASEMENT FOR AVrcANON ND INCIDENT{
PURPOSES IN FAVOR OF COUNfl OF SACRAMENTOANO CIry OF FOLSOM 8R20140715 O.R.0427.

14. PROPERTY SU&ECT TO COMMUNIfl FACIUIIES DISTRCT NO, 18 (F4SOM PUN AREA - WDE
TMPROVEMENTS ANO SERVTCES) PER 201510S O.R.0243N020181 116 OR.0465.

15. R@EWSUBJECTTO COMMUNIryFACIUNESDISTRCTNO. 23 (FOLSOM RANCH) IMPROWMENI
AREANO 4 PERDN2MO6O81612

16. M@ERry SUilECT TO AN ?GREEMENT AFFECTING REAL PROPERry 1NCLUSIONARY HOUSING

THE BASIS OF ESRINGSFORTHIS MAP ISTHE CENTERLINE OFMANdNI PARKWAYN SHOWN HEREON
ANO ON THE URGE LOT FIN{ MAP FIIED FOR RECGD ON OCIOAER 8.2021 IN BOOK432 OF MPS. AT
PAGE 2, SACMMENTO COUNry RECOrcS AND HAVING A BEARING OF NORTH 8914'30'SST
DMRMNED FROM THE MSUMENTS SHOWN AS FOUND.

LEGEND

DATE o

x
I
a
t
q
o
g

()

B.M.
ctr
DN

LO.D.
L,E.
os.
(oa)
o.R.

P.U.E.
(R)

/:.,

-:

STANDARD CIil OF FOLSOM MONUMEM WLL
STNPED'LS 96IOBESET PER (1)

A4" IRON PIPE IUTH PUSIC PLUG STNPED
'LS S$ TO BE SET PER (1 )
FOUNO STANDARD CIry tr FOSOM MdUMENT WELI
SAMPED'LS 5760' PER 418 B.M. 5

STNDARD CIfl * FO!$M MONUMENT WTL
STNPEDLS96STOBE SET PER{2)
3/4'IRONPIPEWTH PUSTIC PLUGSTAIIPED'1S9265'TO
56" REBAR WTH PLNTIC CF STAMPED
"LS 9265'TO BE SET PER il )

TITLE:

BESfl PER (2)

NAME:

T[E:
DATE

SET STANDARO CITY OF FOLSOM MSUMENTWLL STAMPED "LS 9265"

SET 1'DIAMETEB BMSS DISCSTNPEO'LS 965" INTHECURB
WTH AO.3 F@T OFFSET ON THE CENTERLINE

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT DIMENSION POINT

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE
ACRES
B@K OF MAPS
CENTERLINE
MUMEMNUMBER
IRRryOCABLE GFER OF DEDICATION

NDSCAPE EASEMEM
OPEN SPACE
OWruL
OFFICIT RECORDS OF $CWENTO COUNW
PARCEL MAP
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMEM
MDIALBARING
ruGtsT.OF-WAY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNryOF

BEFORE NOTARY PUBLIC

PERSOMLLYAPPWED 

-

WHO PROVEO TO ME ON THE BASIS OF STISFACTORY EVIDENCETO BE THE PERSON{S) WHOSE NAME(S)

IS/ARE SUESCRIBED TO NE WTHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACXNOWLEOGED TO ME THAT HEEHENHEY

ilECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/NEMHEIR AUTHORZED CPACIfl(IES), AND TNAT BY HIS/HERfrHEIR

SIGMTURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT TNE PERSON(S), OR THE EMIry UPON BEHALF OF WCH THE

PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED IHE INSTRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENIW OF PEfuURY UNOER THE LAWS OF THE $ATE OF GLIFORNIA IHATTHE
FOEGOING Pffi AGWH IS TRUE ND CORRECT.

SHEETINDA

BOUNDARY

LOT LINE
ADJACENT PR@ERTY

BSEMEW
WTNESS MY HANDAND OFFICIAL SEAL-

SIGNATURE

WPruNCIPAL PUCEOF BUSINESS IS COUNW

WCOMMISSION EXPIRES|_ MYCOMMISSION NUMBER: 

-

REFERENCES

{1)

t2)

42 A.M.2
B. M. 

- 
(MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILUGE 1 )

17, LOTSE,G.H,ANDIASSHOWNPERTHSMAPARETOBEDEEDEDTOTHEOryOFFOLSOMEIfrER
CONCURRENT OR FOLLOWNG THE RECOrcANON OF THIS MF BY SEPAME DOCUilENT.

1E. THE SEMENTS ANO RIGHT$OF.WAY LISTED BELOW. NOT SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY

ABANOONED PER SECTION @g(G) OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE:

A, THOSE PORTIONS OF ORON WAY, DISCOVERY DRIW, VERBilA WAY, CRESCENT WAY. ANO
MANGINIPMAY RIGHTS OF WAY LYTNGWTHIN LOTS 2 & 3AS SHOM AND DEPICTED IN 432

9.M.2 NO NOTSHOWN HEREON. (NEW RICHT OFWAY OEDICAED WTH THIS MAP)

B. THEP,U,E./P.A,E,LYINGWITHINLOT3ASSHOWNANDDEPICTEDIN432B.M.2ANDNOTSHOWN
HEREON. (NEWP.U.E., P.A,E, AND L,E, OEDICATEDWTH THIS MAP)

C. THE P.U.E. IYING WTHIN LOTS 2 & 3 AS SHOWN ND DEPICED IN 43 B.M.2 ANO NOT SHOM
HEREON. {NEW P,U.E, OEDICAEDWTH THIS MP)REARTOTLINE

5/8"

z REBffi/CP

REAR LOT CORNER
WPICAL4'OFFSET

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILIAGES2&3

A SUADVSION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAN FIML MAP TITLED "MNGINI WCH PMSE
3 BRGE LOT' FTLED FOR RECORD OCTOBER E, 2021 IN BOOK 42 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2.

SACWENTO COUNTY RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECNON 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,
NGE AENT. MOUNT OIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY oF FOLSOM. SAcRAMENTo couNry' CALIFoRNIA

mcxN&somPs MAY 2022

ENdNES 
'wilfr 

guffi CUEET O AE A
'ffio'4..r@tu iEr$ tud ul ILL I z vr v

OR VALIDITY OF NAT DOCIMEM
OF ffE INOIVIOUA WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFISE IS ATACHED ND
A NOTARY PUBUC OR OBER OFFICER COMIETINGIHIS CERIFI*TEV€RIFIES

MONUMEM 
' 

DIA, BRNS DISK(TF)

f
e

F
E

!

/
F

4 PAWMENI

cil i\l

LOTCORNER
ryPICAL 1'OFFSET

Page 394

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



150

151

119

182

120

181

149

152

121

180

148

153 1s4

147

122

179

146

155

123

178

124

145

156

177

125

176

157

144 143

158

175

127

142

EFSi

159

128

160

141

'184

174

Glr
173 172

189

188

187

186

185

194

133

192

191

190

1

161

40

129 130

162

139

171

215

131

170

138

163

216

164

137

132

169

133

217

165

136

134

167

166

135

LOT B

AA

118 1t7 116 115 1't4 113 112 111 110 109 108 107 106 105 104 103

m0

214

201

213

197

198

199

195

196

282

212

2M

m5

204

203

211

210

209

208

207

GIBBOUS DRIVE

eo
o
4
=o

SOLSTICE WAY

MANGINI RANCh PHASE 3
LOT 8

MANCINI RANCH PIIASE 3
LOT 7

432 B.M. 2

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

432 B.M. 2 -4

t T=-r 
=rt;l
i*rldl

ltt lv

+
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

LOT 11

432 B.M. 2
81

90
0 50 r00 200

-

SOLE: 1"= IOO'

r>l

tgi

tfrT
r. I

-ra- i[_r
i
t.

IUoo>
€i@

z
lr 18.5 P. U.E./P.A.E.(1 ) t-

N89'l4S"E

t-
L

82

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
toT 12

432 B.M. 2

t---
I 102

1

LOT K (PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILIAGES2&3

A SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAN FIML MP NTLED 'MANGINI WCH PMSE
3 hRGE LOT" FLED FOR RECORD OCTOB€R 8, 2021 IN BOOK 42 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACMMEMO COUNil RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECNON 17, TOMSHIP 9 NORTH,

ffiGE E EAST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOIVT SACRAMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

mmxN&soms MAY 2022

Erctffi FwiEre gUffiS CUEET t AE Ar@5ctr*c$@o@s-hr$@,hse!864tro 9r rLLr u vr u

-x-
tt

tt

-l
I

I

I

I

I

_)

F

d

=o6

I

\

I\
30' P.U.E.F AE.(rh it--r- -

L ll-l-
llll'l--rJ-+\- 102e69'

Fl-__]tJ
llll-J llll

58' toD
0N20204151m2

DN 2019101

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

PARCEL 2
236 P.M. 9 P.A,EPER

DE. PER ON

D tt I

/ ttll1159'/ , ,1 ,

61s1n1165fi7 L )

Page 395

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



21.21

5@ 1t8
5.681 SF 114

5,000 sF

50.00

113
5,000 sF

50.00'

112
5.WSF

s.0

106
5,500sF

J3silE__

'105

5,500 sF

50 00'

104
5,000sF

dl
il

ki
i..i

I

A=26'44'37

103
6,658 SF

s.s
A+3"1523"

r MANCINI RANCH PHASE J I I

I L0T7 I Ir . 4328.M.2 ,------L1

-L- ----- -- - - - ----i8111'J!(1-- --- ./ I
I

t
r

N39"14'30E9@.40'

ORION

GIBBOUS DRIVE

RANGER DRIVE

160

22
25'

z
a
q

6

o
=4o

o

T

9l
\

I

",t,22'

25

z
Ia
o

z
4o

4.9'00'm"

4.90'00'm'

22 2'

2.'

o

-

=r:
22' 22'

25'

166 )163
- (PN 20-254)

151

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF

153 r54 155

NOTES AND REFERENCES

152 t5b

SEE SHEET 5

157 158 159 161 162 MANGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILI-AGES2&3

+
A SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OFTHAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP NTLED'MANGINI MNCH PMSE
3 IRGE LOT HLED FOR RECORD OCTOEER 6,2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,

SACMMENTO COUNTY RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17. TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,
WGE 8 EAST, MOUNTDIABLO MERIDIAN

clw oF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

0204080

-I--rSCALE: 1"=40'

mAdoY&s0mPS
ddEs uilE6 $RwE

L.O$n i5of,}|S SHEET 4 OF 6

MAY 2022

400
119

5,9W SF

51.m'

149
5,300sF

50.@

F121
5.@ SF

8
9122

5,000sF

5,3@
147

s.@'

50.00'

SF

-

112.5 
J U.E_

146
5,S0 SF

-L;;*;-
s.@'

124
5,0msF

3

a

7

50.@

s.00

145
5,3mSF

144
5JM SF

&0.40'

126
5.@0sF

128

$.00'

5.000sF

s.@'

140
5,S0SF

55.00

137
5,8S SF

133
5,@SF

134
6,6&SF

Page 396

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



151
19 sF

182
6,44 SF

152
5,0m sF

153
5.m0sF

P

50 00

154
5,000sF

155
5,000sF

s.@'

156
5,0msF

I 157
5,@SF

a

50.00

a

$.00'

s 00'

176
5,375SF

r9sitE_

175
5,375SF

--';;;f

160
5,@0sF

12_5'

183
7,lssF

-
3r
Rr-l

I

185
5.350SF

107.00'

184
5,350 SF

169
5,9r2SF

sio

168
5,375 SF

B

166
6,@SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

SEE SHEET 4

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

lN
t2lo
r9r-

141 140 139 138 137 136 1J5 ]
150 149 148 147 146 145 44 14J 142

RANGER DRIVE

l=31.42'

22 22'

zl6rda
r;=
lL zl-H
l+ ttuu
l;
IE
l--.

J

z
I

oo

q
z
z
o

o
22'

25'

-
d.S"00'00'L:31.42 : CRESCENTWAY Nrq.r4m'E 40 s ------3r1d

129.@'
P,U,E. U

E.o
t
U

Lo

-L_--
22'

22 22

a

=

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 12

432 B.M. 2

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILI.AGES2&3

.lv

UI>t
E'ol
xl
Ztll
U,

^^,t
A SUBDIVSION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OFTHATCERTAIN FINAL MAP NIED'MANGINI MNCH PHASE
3 BRGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORO OCTOBER 8, 2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MPS. AT PAGE 2,
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECOROS, BEING A PORIION OF SEfrION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

MNGE 8 AST, MOUNI DIreLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA +
ry 2'

22'

I

I

I

t-
I

I

I

I

I

I

200
6,9gSF

t-

I 201
5.875SF

N89"14'S',E
s.m

MAGIOY&$OMPS
fldE* MXIS $@

..q53 €€usrs SHEET 5 OF 6

MAY 2022 0201080::
SC[E: 1'=40'

186 206

SHEET 5 OF 6

Page 397

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



107.00'

187
5,3SSF

186
5.3$ SF

rl

-l

189
5,$0 sF

188
5,3S SF

'190
5,$0 sF

107.m'

192
5,3S SF

191
5,3SSF

193
5,350SF

107.00'

1U
?,333SF

N00"45'30'W

I-
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

Bno

215
7,652 SF 5,148SF

217
6,254SF

9.00

N00'45304(R)

LOT B - P.U.E./P.A.E.rt_.E.iO.S.
13,259 SF

t50

218
8,129SF

r------)

J!TiEr-

213
5,97SF

N8914'S"E 1S.@

198
6,5m SF

N8914'30"E 1S.00'

e 197
6,5m SF

g
e
a

I

195
6,ruSF

N@'14&'E
,- 13o.oo

=
196

6,s00sF

N8g'1450E

206
6,E75 SF

257.50 ---\137.S'

209
6,875 SF

107.S'

210
5,375 SF

-lql

-l
I

SEE SHEET 5
199

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES
r85 205

137.S
22 22'

107.00
22 2?

82

I

r3t;

I
Ur>'
dla;
Xrol
Zl
5loldl

102

a

F

2'

\__
APOLLO DRIVE

12\2\
4

aI

=

u
E ^^,ozz

tU

o
Io

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 12

432 B.M. 2
=

MANCINI RANCH PHASE 3
VILLAGE 1

_- B.M. ___

I-
SOLSTICE WAY*-

+
I
,g

t-

i

22 LOT K

0204040:-:
SCALE: 1'=4O'

30 t- MANGINi RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 5

432 B.M.2

22' 22'

(PN 20-254)

} - MANGINI RANCH
i pnASE3\TLLAGES2&3

! - _ A SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAIN FIML MAP TITLED 'MANGINI MNCH PHASE
3 URGE LOT'FLED FOR RECORO OCTOBER 8,2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACMMENTO COUNTY RECORDS. BEING A PORNON OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGE 8 AST, MOUNTOIABLO MERIDIANt CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

BASIS OF

PARCEL 2
236 P.M, 9

J mACKIY&sionPs
ilsffi*"**filiffi"-**ffi,H SHEET 6 0F 6

MAY 2022

Page 398

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 399

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



UMIS OFIilIS
TrillAtVE SUEDlVrStOfl

Villoge I
lo/.11 ' sFHD (

I02 tOIs. {S'x l@ l[F,lli$.ori; rStrAtvi rrrfl
17.4 1 AC G
16.2 I AC l{t22! ACO

il3!ACN

t, t5 ! 12 t 8 3 5? ?

'r i'
oa)

o
:l
?
:l

$

t7 1t 2t s !t 51 at a7 3i 14

! 2'

€ { 76 3l 2!

a
?l

7t

al 4a 2l
5l 5l 5'

It T

IO

7t n 6' 6
t6

IJ
-a

l.
2t

t0 6
3

It 2t
+

z

5 3

7t5
l0r

6
7a @

l7

7 t3 2t.d>-*,#w*.-
- adb?hs&{

g
I

n It
n

fiP.l
d.21 CG
d.2!ACN

II

@
32

3l 3l

loa 4
rilfAnl{ lisl

42 LOIS,15x6/

.-'r:-'-[ -f-r 5.9rACG
5.6r AC N

"-ryiffi

TENTA'IVE MAP INFORMATION
@ rctnq6rs^rc@r.!c.

9in 90n td tc
dDlt^nc:irdrN.!u1. ro
aNrstrr.c^ r5z1

rottO.{lrt.4SE.9i. rg
16r!.cA tg73
il6 rt] | [9

llw

oas lo. a Ps,07r@&r/

^.,(fudrrr.h.qls*r. 
tu

3Gnlxold4oFLot

:lr@

MCdd],!tdd!eOiEr

,A rm RrGHror.w^Y

/f\------si!lg!.Ipi!4Y ac\--la:E!9t!r9tw^y\'/ lertRoro.r9,^r6lohvru !'_/ rvt';u"N6

VICINIIY MAP

t

*
SMALL LOT "=#H

VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

MR PHASE 3
o podbnotlho Folton PktnArcoSpocifc Pbn

TENTAIIVE MAP NOTES

I)d sF. b il.:ld hMd*6rd h4!&r KH':.t

rdr*du.-rrybJi@rtuhdhF{,r4tFedd #ld
br.odd45tu,rddtuordFM&![1/huo!,:6r
*af.N6 tutffi4. r,dshn hd.r@'@*int
ffidw.h!46Eryd,jdtuqd.ddn

. hrurrfr d!lJ@&{@d6n.rbrd Pb{bbb
d*n6FE@@1

5 klu&hbbkr.e|rytq detd4.rttt.riller d
6@ U*.r&.@t&6!trdrdsb.t@cld
t.rdk@o*.ud''F.

aar.hdrbd/rbd4F.j!+r

ddb-srryrd6!d,t.U$

7- Mcrbcrffi eedhbgslt,NH.!rdtu6d/b
rydad.eJfuF.l* b @t d @t @@ ,ffitu| d
0ddE.t4d.r!*dd4.r@5,r-qdbh...dddt B/

.l4W'e,
ms6ftrfAtu4.d F
dNtr"4t4nMP'1rt,@

.rtt #4a4 @*at @ttft id tu a
6r@rdturnr!'*4qtlttd'dbkr'dhdatrr'

$ 
^rrtdcrrvaF 

.sbw4 646 ttrydr4.4.rto5
t 6dw#b/tu6r@-

il.tud. M/dB6hdrrsd4*lrbrlrbdt/drv9rb
Etiidbtuwtdtue/dahd@d %.d qr{ra
rera hkilr@6{s6ra,sdrRlddwb/

-t'

!.(herr uvrrbtgrs ilAnD
FA!S(n^k'6 Cft Orr&viqroNFmrH4Ycoft 4ro.a
@€.EErrsEerrad or tr€(sn.FArev tGGM cr((16rrcn
rornrqsn€r€(rcs.
,rProDrur€ rr!M:Mrr].r?' (e@:rr2roor r9-
sa sM rcR aflA&r6 ffit r(il Nu c6w €rdEe( ur I @ t^rfs'ts'Rr6!!dr Nrlvr,lcr^Y r!ov64r oregit,rc,

BENCHMARK

/A 3T RrcHr-or-wAY'ty*--rd;rm|grmm6s;_

mAomY&s0mPs
ffi MS Tffi

Sh6€l I ol I

Page 400

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF'CONDITIONS OF'APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 401

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



4.

3

2

7.

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and

irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure

conformance with this approval and with relevant codes,

Fina I Developme nt P la ns
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that shall

substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

L. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May
LO,2021.

2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 10,

2021..

3. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May IO,2021,.

4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated April 28,2021'.

5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May 10,202L.

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps are

approved for the development of a 260-unit single-family
residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision)

lmplementation of the Project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.

Design Review
At the time specific development is proposed the Applicant
shall apply for Design Review.

Lorge Lot Vesting Tentotive Subdivision Map
Approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
is subject to the approval of the Proposed Large Lot Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map, dated MaV 10, 2021.

Condition of Approvals

G, l

G, l,M,B

OG

When
Required

cD (E)

cD (P) E

cD (PxE)

cD (PxE)

Responsible
Department

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been reviewed
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for East Bidwell

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans

and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans

are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and
drainage plans, the preliminary site
and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the
community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is

in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

The future homebuilders in this
subdivision have not yet submitted
an application for design review
approval to the City. Design review
will be approved by the Community
Development Department and the

Planning Commission prior to
buildine permit issuance.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large
Lot Final Map was approved by the

City Council on September 14,

2021.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 402

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



8.

7

6.

5.

No.

+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated
Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments No.

L and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter,
the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way
and corresponding public utility easements such that public
access is provided to each and every lot within the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project as shown on the Small Lot

Development Rights
The approval of this Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in these
conditions of approval for the Small Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements
necessary to develop the subject parcels. These

improvements include on and off-site roadways, water,
sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and other
improvements.

FMC Compliance
The Small Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Validity
This approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four (24) months
pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal
Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the
approved lnclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the
term of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as

may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section
16.16.110.4 and 1,6.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code

and the Subdivision Map Act.

policies, standards and other requirements of the City of
Folsom.

Condition of Approvals

M

OG

M

When
Required

cD (ExP)

cD (PxEXB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (E)

cD (P)

Responsible
Department

The final map for the Village Nos. 2
& 3 subdivision includes all
required public right-of-way and
public utility easements necessary
to serve all I 16 lots in the
subdivision. The public right-of-
way and public utility easements
are shown on the final map.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
both the required on-site and off-
site improvements and landscape
plans.

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compliance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State
Subdivision Map Act.

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council
on June 22,2021.

Street and Mangini Parkway have
also been reviewed and approved
bv the Citv.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 403

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



10.

9

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Indemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,
void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,
depa rtments, com m issions, a gents, officers, em ployees, or
legislative body concerning the Project, which claim, action
or proceeding is brought within the time period provided
therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly
notify the Owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. lf the
City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the Owner
Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City or its agents,
officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City
may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding if both of
the following occur:

r The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
o The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in

good faith.

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or
perform any settlement of such claim, action or proceeding

Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's
approved list or subsequently approved by the Planning
Commission and shall be used for the small lot final map

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-118).

Condition of Approvals

OG

M

When
Required

cD (PXEXB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

Responsible
Department

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be
executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The required street names are

shown on the final map for the
subdivision and have been approved
by the Planning Commission.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 404

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



1.4

13

12

1.1

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINI MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section 65850 of the California Government
Code (specificallv Section 65850(9)), effective Januarv 1,

Mitigotion Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation
monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council
Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified
in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been
incorporated into these conditions of approval in order to
mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment.
These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are

identified in the mitigation measure column. Applicant shall

fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring
(e.g., staff and consultant time).

ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendments No. l- and 2 to the First Amended and Restated

Tier l- Development Agreement,and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the
Owner/Applicant of the Project.

Small Lot Vesting Tentotive Subdivision Map
The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly
conditioned upon compliance with all environmental
mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan EIR/ElS as amended by the Revised Proposed
Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 201-2), the
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2OL4l, and the
Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

unless the settlement is approved by the Owner/Applicant.
The Owner/Applicant's obligations under this condition shall

apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this Project.

Condition of Approvals

OG

OG

M

OG

When
Required

cD (P)

cD (P)

CD (E)

CD

Responsible
Department

The Landowner has acknowledged
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currently no plan to

The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I
and No. 2Io the First Amended and
Restated Tier I Development
Agreement.

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP
FEMIS and other noted approved
environmental documents prior to
the issuance of a grading permit.
Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring was
conducted throughout construction
by the City and/or its Consultants.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 405

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



15.

POLICE/SECURITY REqUIREMENT

No

+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police

Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety
measures shall be considered:

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-

foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

a Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead
lighting.

201-8, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary
housing requirements in residential rental units, upon
adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not
currently contemplating any residential rental Projects
within the Subject Property; however, in the event the City
amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to
rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or
successor in interest) agrees that the Subject Property shall

be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended, should any
residential rental Project be proposed within the Subject
Propertv.

Condition of Approvals

G,I, B

When
Required

PD

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant provided
onsite security during construction
and has incorporated line ofsight
guidelines into landscaping plans at
intersections which have been
reviewed and approved by the City,

include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 406

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



18.

L7

t6
DEVETOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REqUIREMENTS

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

FPASP Development lmpact Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place at the
time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent with
the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development
Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by
previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall be subject
to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development
impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is

issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard

Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway

50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing

Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or
other exactions imposed on this Project will begin on the
date of final approval (July 1, 2O2O), or otherwise shall be

governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA.

The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the
PFFP and the ARDA.

Assessments
lf applicable, the Owner/Applicant shall pay off any existing

assessments against the property, or file necessary

segregation request and pay applicable fees.

Taxes and Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and

charges for the Project at the rate and amount required by

the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments No. 1

and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement.

Condition of Approvals

M

M

When
Required

cD (P), PW,

PK

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated
with this subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
satisfied

Page 407

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



20.

21.

Consultant Services
lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare
special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the Project, the City shall provide
notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the
Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs
incurred and documented in utilizing these services,
including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit
for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review
of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or
beginni tns ction, whichever is a icable

G, l,M,B cD (P)(E)

GRADING PERMIT IREMENTS

G cD (E)

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for vari ous
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance of such work for these
services.

During the course of grading and
construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

Yes

YesMine Shaft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all

antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the

ct site, with s recommendations for the seali

19

No.

+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMIN ISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
Project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for
the Project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope
of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall
reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs
incurred and documented by the City for such services. The
Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of
the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The
Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to
the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

required.

Condition of Approvals

OG

When
Required

cD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type of
legal issues for this subdivision. If
at any time during the development
ofthis subdivision, any outside
legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required
to comply with this condition.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 408

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



28.

No.

+coNDlTroNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

WUBMa*me++
+re

the Appliear* te eenduet a pre engineering meeting
with all utilities te ensure preperty elearanees are
maintained,

pr€p€#tlh
ien

er remeval ef existing SMUD faeilities en er

respensible fer the eest ef releeatien er remeval'
4, CMUD reserves the right te use any pertien ef its

respensible fer any damages te the develeped

interferes with the'e needs,

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be
placed in an area otherthan the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the
following criteria shall be met;

o The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and
water main easements.

o An access road shall be designed and constructed to
allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement
of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public
sewer line be placed on private residential propertv.

Condition of Approvals When
Required

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

Condition of approval was deleted
by unanimous vote of the City
Planning Commission on 5-19-
2021.

outfall sewer line has been installed
within easements or planned right
of way within future streets.

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 409

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



29

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Lighting Plan
The Owner/Applicant of all Project phases shall submit a

lighting plan for the Project to the Community Development
Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties;
Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed
for construction activities, nighttime sporting activities,
and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high
intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or

a

a

a

ing
feundatiens within 5 feet ef any SMUD treneh te
maintain adequate treneh integrity, The Applieant
shall verify speeifie elearanee requirements fer

imprevernents; the Applieant shall dedieate a 12,5
feet publie utility easement (PUE) fer everhead
a nd/er u nde rgrsu nd faeilities a nd a ppu rte na nees

@
7, The Applieant'hall eemply with SMUD siting

requirements (e,9,; panel size/le€atiefi; elearanees

frem SMUD equipment; transfermer leeatieni
se+viee-eenaue+e+s)=

Modified bv the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Condition of Approvals When
Required

cD (P)

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant submitted a
Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy of the
lighting plans are available from the
Community Development
Department.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 410

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



23

22

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

State ond Federal Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and
Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have

Prepare Troffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and

intersections affected by construction shall be prepared by

the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared by

the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the
following measures:

r Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane

capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

r Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay

down area and site access when feasible.
r Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles

shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.

and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
r A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local

emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to enable

for the avoidance of the immediate construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the
schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper,

via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on

a monthlV basis.

filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,

safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall

be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or
geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

approved by the City prior to approval of grading plans.

Condition of Approvals

G, l

G

When
Required

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant has obtained
all required State and Federal
permits and copies are available
from the Communitv Development

The required Traffic Control Plans
in this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was
added to the project since the
original concept for water supply
contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the
Sacramento River to the FPA. In
lieu of the water supply being
extended through the various
jurisdictions noted in this condition,
the water supply provided to the
FPA comes from conservation
efforts by the City to provide the

needed water supply for the FPA.
The new water supply proposal was
validated in2014.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 411

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



27

26.

25

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REqUIREMENTS

24

No

+coNDtTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Water and Sewer lnfrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be
placed within the street right of way. ln the event that a

Sta n da rd Co n stu ctio n Sp ecifi coti o n s a n d Deta i l s

Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs,
gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights,
underground infrastructure and all other improvements
shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the
City of Folsom Standord Construction Specificotions and
Detqils and the Desiqn and Procedures Monual and
I m prove m e nt Sta nd a rd s.

lmprovement Plons
The improvement plans for the required public and private
subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all
phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by
the Community Development Department prior to approval
of a Final Map.

Landslide /Slope Failure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed
engineer during grading activities to identify existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said

engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to
any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the
grading contractor in the field.

been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to
staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement
plan.

Condition of Approvals

M

G

When
Required

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

cD (E) PW

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant has installed
all sewer and water infrastructure
within the street right of way. The

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements
required to serve this subdivision.
The City Engineer has reviewed
and approved all required
improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the
improvement plans are available
from the Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A
geotechnical report outlining these
recommendations is available from
Community Development
Department.

Department.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 412

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



33

32

31

30.

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGIN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Woter Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install
all infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the Project shall be placed underground within and
along the perimeter of the Project at the developer's cost.
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary
underground easements for the electrical facilities that will
be necessary to service development of the Project.

Re placi ng Haza rdous Faci lities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any
and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk, curb and
gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage
and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and
construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Depa rtment.

Utility Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning,

development and completion of this Project with the various
utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The

Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of the
final map.

screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area
Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be

directed to light only the sign face with no off-site glare.

Condition of Approvals

M

l, oG

M

When
Required

cD (E), EWR

CD (E)

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

Responsible
Department

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.

All proposed utility service to the
lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The owner/applicant has

reconstructed a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the
Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements
plans requiring compliance with
this condition.

The owner/applicant has

coordinated with the various utility
agencies.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 413

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



36

35

34

No

+coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Noise Barriers ond Window Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Traffic
Noise Assessment, Mangini Ranch Phase 3") prepared by
Bollard Acoustical Consultants on April 23,2021, and
included in the staff report as Attachment no. 13, the
following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department:

o To comply with the General Plan 60 and 65

dB DNL exterior noise level standards for
single- and multi-family residential uses
(respectively), traffic noise barriers ranging
from 6 to 8 feet in height relative to
backyard elevation would be required. The
heights and locations of the noise barriers
are illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion
loss calculation worksheets are provided as

Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could
take the form of masonry wall, earthen
berm, or a combination of the two. Other

Separated Sidewalks
A Homeowner's Association shall maintain the landscape
between the separated sidewalk and curb on residential
streets. ln the event a Homeowners Association is not
provided, the residential street section shall be modified to a

section that includes attached sidewalks.

Class ll Bike Lanes

All Class ll bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
No parking shall be permitted within the Class ll bike lanes

network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the Project.

Condition of Approvals

ot,

When
Required

cD (ExP)

cD (ExP)

cD (ExP)

Responsible
Department

The approved landscape plans for
East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound
walls in accordance with the
recommendations of the acoustical
study.

The subdivision does not have a
Homeowner's Association
established. Therefore, the
subdivision improvement plans
have been approved and will be
constructed without separated
sidewalks on the public streets.

All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines
and City standards.

Meters will be fumished and
installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 414

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



38.

37

No.

+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Best Ma nagement Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best

Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the
water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant

Master PIan Updates
The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storm drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies

and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Stondard
Construction Specificotions ond Details, andlhe Desiqn ond
Procedures Monuol ond Improvement Stondords.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase

in run-off under post-development conditions.

materials may be acceptable but should be

reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior
to use.

o To ensure compliance with the General Plan

45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with
a factor of safety, it is recommended that all

upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of
residences constructed on the lots identified
on Figure 2 from which the adjacent
roadways would be visible be upgraded to a

minimum STC rating of 32.

Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences that back
up to East Bidwell Street, Road A and Mangini Parkway
(Village 1 lots 21-30, Village 3 lots 12 ad 33-36, and Village 4

lots 1 and 24 -42)_of the development so that windows can

be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to control
interior noise. These conclusions are based on the traffic
assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site plans and
grading plans (dated May L0, 2O2Il, and on noise reduction
data for standard construction.

Condition of Approvals

G, l

When
Required

cD(E), EWR,

PW

Responsible
Department

The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State

Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans
are available from the Community
Development Department. The
storm drainage system for the
subdivision provides for no net
increase in run-offunder post
development conditions.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 415

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



39

40

Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved

surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start
of the ra season October 15

OG

FIRE DEPT IREMENTS

cD (E)

G, l,M,B cD (P), FD

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and

sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed
and received approval for all
weather access improvements and

fire hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction
will not be issued prior to these

improvements being completed.

Yes

YesAll-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and
fire hydrants before combustible materials are allowed on

any Project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material or vertical
construction is allowed on any Project site or other
approved alternative method as approved by the Fire

Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and
two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate base

from October L to April 30). The buildings shall have

illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location of address
identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

Department.

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State
Regional Water Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
Owner/Applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in

Chapter 3A.9, "Hvdrologv and Water Qualitv."

Condition of Approvals

G, l

When
Required

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines
monitoring standards, frequency
and baseline modeling. The
Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 416

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



4L

TANDSCAPE/TNEE PRESERVATION REqUI REM ENTS

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Landscaping Plans

t. At the time specific development is proposed,

the
Class l- Trail (Lot A) shall be provided and rough
graded subject to the satisfaction of the City
ineluding the plaeement ef the trail; feneing;

2. A pedestrian connection linking Road "F" to
Mangini Parkway shall be provided in Lot B, at
the time specific development is proposed.

3. Open view fencing shall be provided in Villages
3 and 4 for anv homes that back up to Lot A

o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler
System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

o All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street
Standards.

r The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire Code
(unless approved by the Fire Department).

r All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants
(tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible
material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from
May L to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from
October 1to April 30

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may

be required to be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the
Folsom Plan Area is met.

Condition of Approvals

B

When
Required

cD {P) (E)

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department and the Parks &
Recreation Department have
reviewed and approved the rough
grading and public improvement
plans for the subdivision and the
approved plans include required
Class I Bike trail in Lot and the
required pedestrian connection. The
approved landscape plans include
the required open view fencing for
those lots in Village No. I that back
up to the Lot A Open Space and the

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 417

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

42

44.

43

Mitigation
Measure

(Open Space).

Lot L shall be landscaped, and a pedestrian

connection provided from "J" Drive to the Class

Communitv Development Department.

Modilied by the Planning Commission on 5'79-27

4.

I Trril in Lot A tn fha crficfrrtian nf tha

Condition of Approvals

Su bd ivi si o n I m prove m e nt Ag re e m e nt
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the Owner/Applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase of development. The

Owner/Applicant shall provide security acceptable to the
City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

Department of Reol Estate Public Report
The Owner/Applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in

the Department of Real Estate Public Report and/or the
CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public schools are located in proximity to the
subdivision, and that the blic parksro

lnclusionary Housing Plon

lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City

Council. The lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be

approved by the City Attorney, shall be executed prior to
recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Subdivision Project.

When
d

Responsible
rtment

landscaping required for Lot J that
provides a connection to the Class I
Trail in Lot A.

Comments

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part of the City staff report
accompanying the final map for
City Council approval. The
resolution approving the final map
for this subdivision includes a
statement authorizing the City
Manager to execute the subdivision
improvement agreement for the
subdivision along with approval of
the final
The owner/applicant has executed
an Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an

in-lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-
lieu housing fee will be paid at the
time of lssuance

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivisions CC & R's and verified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGI Nt RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541

MAP REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 418

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANcrNr RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTV|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

include facilities (basketball courts, a baseball field,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening
and nighttime hours. The Owner/Applicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting
impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

4 Future Fire and Peliee statiens are leeated adjaeent
te the Prejeet site and may inelude faeilities and
eq{+i

during varieus times; ineluding but net limited te
ev€t+i@

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,
artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the
disturbance of any archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

5) The Project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be
present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on-
or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts
from surrounding agricultural operations, which

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 419

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



46

45

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIF tcATloNs
Mitigation
Measure

Ba ckbone I nfrastructu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1

thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed
grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

lnfrastructure to serve the Project, including but not limited
to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public

water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
offers of dedication and temporary construction easements.

All required easements as listed necessary for the
lnfrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City

and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder
pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8

of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

Public Utility Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements

for underground facilities on properties adjacent to the
public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-
half-foot (L2.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric,

cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to
all public and private street rights-of-way. The

Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the
City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utility companies.

disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property
within the County zoned for agricultural uses within
one mile of the subject property being transferred.

Modilied by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Condition of Approvals

M

M

When
Required

cD (E)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements
required to build all ofthe required
Backbone lnfrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder by separate instrument.

The owner/applicant has dedicated
a 72.5' PUE along all roadway
utility corridors as well as intemal
streets within the subdivision. The
public utility easements are shown
on the final map.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
satisfied

Page 420

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



50

49

48

47

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2s4)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Recorded Finol Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Recorded Finol Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the
Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital copy of the recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format)to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this
requirement is model homes. Building permits for model
homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final

Map, subject to approval by the Community Development
Department.

Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped
provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The Owner/Applicant shall provide a concrete base

for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be determined
pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal

Service and the City of Folsom Community Development
Department, with due consideration for street light location,
traffic safetv, securitv, and consumer convenience.

New Perma n ent Bench ma rks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in various
locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in
the vicinity of the Project/subdivision as directed by the City
Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent
benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the Owner/Applicant within 6

months from the date of approval of the vesting tentative
subdivision map.

Condition of Approvals

B

B

M

M

When
Required

cD (P),

FCUSD

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with
the location of the mail delivery
unit and will provide a concrete pad
for the placement is the specified
location in the subdivision.

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction
of the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 421

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



51. Credit Rei mhu rsement Ag ree me nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the
Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and

rei mbursement agreement for constructed improvements
that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities
Financing Plan.

The owner/applicant has executed
all of the required Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee
Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
for the subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the
Community Development

Yes

M CD (E)

ACCESS/Cr tATroN/PARKTNG REMENTS

52 The following conditions of approval are related to roadway
and traffic related improvements for the Mangini Phase 3

Subdivision Project:

No.

+CONDITIONS OFAPPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

o The Project shall construct two-way vehicle

circulation along the surrounding roadways,

namely the Northern Connector Road (A Drive),

D Drive, and C Drive (see Exhibit 1of Traffic and

Circulation Analysis dated April 28, 2021). The

Project shall provide these two-way roadway

facilities to allow for adequate circulation

directly related to the Project.

The access on the north end of E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be an emergency vehicle

access (EVA). Turn movements at E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be restricted to right-turns in

and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

A full access, side street stop-controlled

intersection shall be constructed at E Drive and

Mangini Parkway.

a

Condition of Approvals

B

When
Required

CD, E, PW, FD

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the
required off-site improvements
including, the emergency vehicle
access, the intersection
improvements and furn lanes and
tapers and the street and frontage
improvements on East Bidwell
Street and Mangini Parkway. These

improvements are being constructed
concurrently with this subdivision.

oermit issuance in the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 422

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



a The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to
the Northern Connector Road shall be

constructed with at least 3l5-feet (255-foot

deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

a A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane
(subject to City specification) shall be

constructed at the East Bidwell Street
intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

a The B Drive intersection with the Northern
Connector Road is anticipated to operate
adequately with side street stop controlled and
without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight

distance shall be provided and maintained.

The E and B Drive i

Parkwav shall be full access and provide left
turn pockets to the
Communitv Development Department where
applicable.

Modified by the Pldnning Commission on 5-79-27

DESIGN REqUIREMENTS
53 Trash/Recycling Containers and Air Conditioner Sueening

Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed
behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from
the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning
units shallalso be placed behind the side yard fence or

The Community Development
Department will review and
approve all site and building plans
in the subdivision to verify
compliance with this condition prior
to building permit issuance on all
lots in the subdivision.

Yes
OG cD (P)(E)

located in the rear so that are not visible from the

No.

+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTV|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 423

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-1

AESTHETICS

54

MITIGATION MEASURES

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1-4

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Scree n Co n struction Stag i ng Area s.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as
far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive
land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible.
Staging and material storage areas shall be approved by the
appropriate agency (identified below) before the approval of
grading plans for all Project phases and shall be screened
from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development
phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may
include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual barriers
such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be
approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual
effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of
construction activities on adjacent Project land uses that
have alreadv been developed.

Mongini Phase 3 Subdivision Mitigotion Monitoring
Reporting Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval
below (numbered 55-L to 55-89) implement the applicable
mitigation measures from the FPASP (May 2011-) MMRP, as

amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2012),, the Folsom South of U.S.

Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative
Declaration (December 2A1-4), and the Westland Eagle

Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of

grading
plans and

during
construction

for all

Project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

The construction staging area does

not require screening due to
distance from existing residences
(>1000 feet).

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 424

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-2

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTIO

MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VISION (pN 20-254)
N OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards
and Prepare and lmplement d Lighting pldn.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards.
Consideration shall be given to design features, namely
directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,
and other substantial light sources, that would reduce
effects of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall
be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors
for lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to
prevent the light from shining off of the surface intended to
be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall
be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above
straight down (half-way between straight down and straight
to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity
or brightness (e.9., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure
sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of

building
permits.

When
Required

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed
and approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 425

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-3

AIR qUAUTY

No

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.2-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

lmplement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application

colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened

lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial
areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan

area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom

shall be consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be

consistent with Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be
submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review
and approval, which shall include the above elements. The
lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other
improvement plans and shall be submitted before the
installation of any lighting or the approval of building
permits for each phase. The Project Applicant(s) for any
discretionary development application shall implement the
approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties).

Condition of Approvals

Before the

approval of
all grading

plans bV the

When
Required

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 426

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list
of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced
Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust
Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. ln addition to
SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and
regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed

surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose

material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling
along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any

visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at

least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to L5 miles per

hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be

paved should be completed as soon as possible. ln addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading

unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes
(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

[Title L3, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this
requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

Condition of Approvals

City and

throughout
Project

construction,

where

applicable,

for all Project

phases.

When
Required

Responsible
Department

with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 427

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
condition according to manufacturer's specifications. The

equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and

determine to be running in proper condition before it is

operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil
Disturbance Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the
extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity
when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpdved
Roads

> lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks or wash off all

trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the
paved road with a 6 to 12-inch layer of wood chips, mulch,

or gravel to reduce generation of road dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number
and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and

the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure

compliance.

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SU
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MIN ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

BDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)

Page 428

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

E n h a nced Exh a u st Control P ra cti ce s

> The Project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City

of Folsom Community Development Department and

SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in the
construction Project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a Project wide fleet-
average 20% NOX reduction and 45% particulate reduction
compared to the most current California Air Resources

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may

include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel
products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and/or other options as they become

available. The Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase or
its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom

Community Development Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion of
the construction Project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and Projected

hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory
shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout the
duration ofthe Project, except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-

duty off-road equipment, the Project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number of the
Project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify an

equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD

2OO7a). The Project shall ensure that emissions from all off-
road diesel-powered equipment used on the SPA do not

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 429

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-4

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARIO\IAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.2-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-set Nox
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

lmplementation of the Project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX

emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 34.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-1
(lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-1-4 to 15) has the
potential to both reduce and increase NOX emissions,
depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the Project Applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of

exceed 40% opacity for more than three minutes in any one

hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City

and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of
all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,
and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be

submitted throughout the duration of the Project, except
that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-

day period in which no construction activity occurs. The

monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.

SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic

site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state
rules or regulations.

lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a

regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance
may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is

equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City and

throughout
Project

construction
for all

Project
phases.

When
Required

The City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

shall not
grant any
grading

permits to
the

respective
Project

Applicant(s)

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
conskuction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 430

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



5s-5

No.

+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.2-1c

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from
Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to construction of
each discretionary development entitlement of on-site land
uses, the Project Applicant shall perform a Project-level
CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or Project-specific EIR) that
includes detailed dispersion modeling of construction-
generated PML0 to disclose what PM1"0 concentrations
would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The dispersion

any of the five action alternatives for the purpose of
reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e.,
less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions and
increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to
or subtracted from the amount above the construction
threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees, when
possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the City/USACE select and certify the
EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one of the
other four other action alternatives, the City and the
Applicants must establish the phasing by which development
would occur, and the Applicants must develop a detailed
construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with
each Project development phase shall be conducted by the
Project Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff
before the approval of grading plans by the City. The Project
Applicant(s) for a ny particular discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX
emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is

515,000 to reduce L ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee
(SMAQM D 2008c). The determination of the final mitigation
fee shall be conducted in coordination with SMAQMD
before any ground disturbance occurs for any Project phase.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City.

When
Required

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

until the
respective

Project
Applicant(s)

have paid the
appropriate

off-site
mitigation

fee to
SMAQMD.

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 202I.
Compliance table is on file with the

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 431

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-7

55-6

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGIN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.2-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.2-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Co nta mi no nt E missions.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by Project

lmplement All Measures Prescribed hy the Air Quality
Mitigation Pldn to Reduce Operotional Air Pollutant
Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development appl ication shall
implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy of
which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to
improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and
improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The
AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to
provide bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an
integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops
with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to Homeowners at no charge, and on-
site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is
performed. At the time of writing this EIR/ElS, SMAQMD's
most current and most detailed guidance for addressing
construction generated PM10 emissions is found in its Guide
to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD
2009a). The Project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the Project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of
allgrading

plans by the
City and

Before
issuance of
subdivision

maps or
improveme

nt plans.

When
Required

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

City

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 432

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-8

No

+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.2-5
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Operdtional Odorous Emissions.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that
are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used
for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in
a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall
direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property
being transferred.

construction activity associated with buildout of the selected
alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the
approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities
when the residences are the least likely to be occupied,
requiring equipment to be shut off when not in use, and
prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable measures
shall be included in all Project plans and specifications for all
Project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded by the Project
Applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of

building
permits by

the City and
throughout

Project
construction

, where
applicable,

for all
Project
phases.

throughout
Project

construction

, where
applicable,

for all

Project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department will verify that the
owner/applicant provided the
required disclosure prior to issuance
of a building permit.

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 433

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-9

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES

No

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.3-1a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and
Sediment Control Plans to Avoid ond Minimize Erosion and
Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to
Remdin on the SPA dnd Use Low Impact Development
Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall include stormwater drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans in their
improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City
Public Works Department for review and approval. For off-
site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado
County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site
roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be
submitted to the appropriate county planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall obtain a NPDES MS4 Municipal Stormwater
Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their
drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to
avoid and minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and
all wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards
and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment
controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at
the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoff
controls such as berms, storm gates, off-stream detention
basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and
the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans
shall incorporate Low lmpact Development (LlD) features,

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 434

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

such as pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention
ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of
LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize
impacts on water quality, hydrology, and stream
geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting
water quality in the proposed specific plan. ln addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway
crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained
in the on-site open space. These bridge systems would
maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed
with sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife
movement along the creek corridors even during high-flow
or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Project
Applica nt(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Each Project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to
Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The Project
Applicant(s) shall establish a baseline of conditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established for 2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring
program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their
approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Qualitv," are met and shall be designed as off-

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 435

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-10

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.3-2a

{FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 mile of the Project and active burrows on the
Project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the
approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 1-4 days and no more than 30
days before the beginning of construction for all Project
phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed
for surveys for Swainson's hawk. lf no nests are found, no
further mitigation is required.

stream detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek
and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored
to ensure that pre-Project conditions are being met.
Corrective measures shall be implemented, as necessary.
The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the
monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years
without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin
in the northeast corner of the SPA has been moved off
stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento
County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and
Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvemen

t plans,
before any

ground
disturbing
activities,
and during

project
construction

AS

applicable
for all

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

CDFW

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 436

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

+coNDtTloNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTTON OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No Project activity
shall commence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment.
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-
mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted
if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with DFG,

determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a
qualified biologist during and after construction activities
will be required if the activity has potential to adversely
affect the nest,

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before any
ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of
artificial burrows within the Project vicinity, as needed;
however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows contain eggs
and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be
collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Condition of Approvals

project
phases

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 437

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-11

GEOLOGY AND SOITS

No.

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.7-ta
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC

Requirements and lmplement Appropriate
Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and
construction activities begin any Project development phase,

the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase shall hire a

licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;

> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
subsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions and
shall determine appropriate foundation designs that are
consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at
the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Proiect phase. Special

Condition of Approvals

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
ground-

disturbing
activities.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City.
The Geotechnical report for the
subdivision is on file with the City

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 438

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-13

55-12

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.7-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Prepare and lmplement the Appropriate Grading and
Erosion Control Plon.

Before grading permits are issued, the Project Applicant(s) of
each Project phase that would be located within the City of
Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to
prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and
erosion control plan shall be submitted to the City Public
Works Department before issuance of grading permits for all
new development. The plan shall be consistent with the
City's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development
Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include
the site-specific grading associated with development for all
Project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures desiened to control dust and stabilize the

Monitor Eorthwork during Earthmoving Activities.

All earthworks shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

recommendations contained in the geotechnical engineering
report shall be noted on the grading plans and implemented
as appropriate before construction begins. Design and
construction of all new Project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The Project Applicant(s) shall
provide for engineering inspection and certification that
earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Before
issuance of

building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through
construction inspection by the City

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 439

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-15

55-1_4

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.7-10

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.7-5
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

Mitigation
Measure

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Poleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess the
Significance of the Find, dnd Prepare and Implement a
Recovery Plon os Required.

Divert Seasonal Woter Flows Away from Building
Foundotions.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe
and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the Project that would
serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

construction-site road and entrance, and a description of the
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric
and crushed rock to a depth of approximately 1- foot. The
Project Applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties).

lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 34.9-1 (discussed in
Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would
also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Condition of Approvals

During
earthmoving
activities in
the Ione and

Before and
during

earthmoving
activities.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all improvement plans in
the subdivision to verify
compliance with mitigation
measure.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 440

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously
unknown potentially unique, scientifically im portant
paleontological resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all

Project phases where construction would occur in the lone
and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any

Project phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the
Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or

archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved

with earthmoving activities, including the site

superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering
fossils, the appearance, and types of fossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fossils be encountered.

> lf paleontological resources are discovered during

earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and notify
the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The Project

Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in

accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling

and data recovery procedures, museum storage

coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are

determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible

shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were

discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

When
red

Mehrten
Formations.

Responsible Comments

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.
No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

Conditioned
Satisfied

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANGH
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)

Page 441

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-16

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE

No

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE CATIONS

3A.4-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

lmplement Additional Meosures to Control Construdion-
Generated GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction generated GHG emissions,
the Project Applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the
use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and truck
trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA,

as well as GHG emissions embodied in the materials selected
for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to
releasing each request for bid to contractors for the
construction of each discretionary development entitlement,
the Project Applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of
GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be
implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the
subsequent construction contract with the selected primary
contractor. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application may submit to the
City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific
measures are considered infeasible for construction of that
particular development phase and/or at that point in time.
The report, including the substantiation for not
implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to
the release of a request for bid by the Project Applicant(s)
for seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction
of each development Project. By requiring that the list of
feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a

primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG
reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 442

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/EIS are listed below and the Project Applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:

> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install

auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect
failures early, corrections);

' train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

, use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered
engines, electric drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and
welders at construction sites such as propane or solar or use

electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel
or renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions

of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low
carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.)
Additional information about low carbon fuels is available
from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction worker
commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using

compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every
day, and replacing heating and cooling units with more
efficient ones,

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and
demolition debris (goal of at least 75% by weight).

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 443

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-17

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.8-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Complete lnvestigations Reloted to the Extent to Which Soil
ond/or Groundwater May Have Been Contomindted in
Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and II Environmental Site
Assessments and lmplement Required Measures.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater
samples for the potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities begin in those
areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and ll Environmental
Site Assessments to address anv contamination that is found

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least 20% based on costs

for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved

surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and
equipment transport. Additional information about the
SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB

2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efficiently use water for adequate dust control. This may
consist of the use of non-potable water from a local source.

ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,
construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

When
Required

City of Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 444

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PI\RKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing
activities in these areas.

The Project Applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
health hazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and
closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include
measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal

of contaminated soil and building debris removed from the
site. ln the event that contaminated groundwater is

encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor
shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory
agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before
discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The Project

Applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and
applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall

outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an

appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies
if evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.9., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is

encountered during construction activities. Any
contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County
Environmental Management Department, Central Valley

RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state, or
local regulatory agencies.

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 445

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD

pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall

determine whether existing on-site electrical transformers
contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills

from such equipment. lf equipment containing PCB is

identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the
transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic

Substances Control Act under the authority ofthe
Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

HYDROLOGY AND WATER

55- 3A.9-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepore and
Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Projects disturbing one or more acres
(including phased construction of smaller areas which are
part of a larger Project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and
submittal of a Project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is

filed. The Project Applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit
any other necessary erosion and sediment control and
engineering plans and specifications for pollution prevention
and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado
County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under
the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specify:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion

and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques
accepted by the local jurisdictions for use in the Project area

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

City of Folsom
CDD

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City

Yes

at the time of construction, that shall reduce the otential

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTIN G TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 446

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No

+coNDrTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

for runoff and the release, mobilization, and exposure of
pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from Project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not
be limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization
measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet protection, perforated
riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-
stormwater management controls, permanent post-
construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance
responsibilities.

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during
construction that could be present in stormwater drainage
and non-stormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,
and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste
and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,
and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that
shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit
requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs

specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory
duties related to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be

in place throughout all site work and
construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all

subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 447

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-19

No.

+coNDtTloNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.9-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Prepore and Submit Finol Drainage Plans and lmplement
Reguirements Contdined in Those Pldns.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for
the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be

construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked
straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce
erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff
velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and
transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to
control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down
sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped
surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a
grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and
facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and
available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate
with the development and implementation of the overall
Project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP
specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to
the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Condition of Approvals

Before the

start of
construction

activities.

When
Required

City of Folsom
CDD.

Responsible
Department

The City has reviewed and
approved the storm drain plans for
this subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance
with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved
bv the CiW.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 448

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that Project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in
detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-Project and post-Project
runoff scena rios, obtained usi ng appropriate engineering
methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;

> Runoff calculations for the L0-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline
sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention facility
locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage
systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design
requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that
avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a
specific range of conditions needed to limit
hyd romodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and
constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the
RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

r Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to
limit increases in stormwater runoff at the int of

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 449

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

origination (these may include, but are not limited to:
surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces
disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

o Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

and changes to flow duration characteristics;

o Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank

erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and

inset floodplain restoration features that provide for
enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance of
natural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;

r Minimize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;
and

r Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,

bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open

bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on

smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk
to people or damage to structures within or down gradient
of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such
that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range of conditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.9., an Ep of 1 !lO% or other as approved bv the

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 450

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-2C

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.9-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Develop ond lmplement o BMP ond Water Quality
Maintenance Pldn. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development Project requiring a subdivision map, a

detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be
prepared by a qualified engineer retained bythe Project
Applicant(s) the development Project. Drafts of the plan
shall be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado
County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado
Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all Project
phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed forthe Project. The plan shall
include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage
design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet
or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom
and including details regarding the size, geometry, and
functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the
"Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and
South Placer Regions" ([SSaP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No.

CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0L42, page 46)and El

Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2OO4l.

> Source control programs to control water quality
pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household
hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention

Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with El Dorado County.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

When
Required

City of Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB, SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 451

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMI NISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed

basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and

responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP

and water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but
are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

o Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces

with pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

. lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and

r Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so
as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction in
runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,
Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed
detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized
to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.

50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall Project SWPPP or develop and
implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 452

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-21.

NOISE AND VIBRATION

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.11-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

lmplement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare
and lmplement a Noise Control Pldn, and Monitor and
Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
Project related construction activities, the Project
Applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction of all Project phases shall ensure
that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of Project construction to avoid and
minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.
The Project Applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be
limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday
through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays
and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas

shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-
sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained
and equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust
mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine
shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut
down when not in use to prevent idling.

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

When
Required

City of
Folsom
CDD.

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 453

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No. Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced

with quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around
stationary noise-generating equipment (e.g., compressors

and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity
to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be

provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850

feet of construction activities. Notification shall include

anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the Project

representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels

are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-

sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the

notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead

curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce

construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-

sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to
obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land

use and on-site construction equipment. When installed
properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise

levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 19711.

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-

attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil

piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE FICATIONS

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDMSION (PN 20-2541

Page 454

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-22
PUBTIC SERVICES

No.

+coNDrTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.14-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Prepare and Implement a Construction Traffic Control Plon.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall prepare
and implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
control plans must follow any applicable standards of the
agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be
approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures
typically used in traffic control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During Project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be
maintained at all times, with.detours used as necessary
during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be submitted
to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval of all Project plans
or permits, for all Project phases where implementation may
cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated bv

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall identify
specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise
control measures specified above. The noise control plan

shall be submitted to the City'of Folsom before any noise-
generating construction activity begins. Construction shall
not commence until the construction noise management
plan is approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the
two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado County
must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s) of the
applicable Project phase with El Dorado County, since the
roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictiona I boundaries.

Condition of Approvals

Before the
approval of
all relevant

plans and/or
permits and

during
construction
ofall project

phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all traffic control plans
required for the construction of both
off-site and on-site improvements
for this subdivision to verifu
compliance with City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the
travelling public.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 455

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-23

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.L4-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

lncorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into
Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for Review and Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

L. lncorporate into Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of
Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fire prevention standards.

lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and
the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. ln
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described
by Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular Access
Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-road
length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting
equipment. The installation of security gates across a fire
apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates
and barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento
County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as

required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.

ln addition to the above measures, the Project Applicant(s)
of all Project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the portion of the SPA within the EDHFD

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Condition of Approvals

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate
fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 456

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-24

No.

+coNDlTroNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.14-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
incorporate into their Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or
EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD service

service area, if it is determined through City/El Dorado
County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 178-acre
portion of the SPA.

3. lncorporate into Project designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;
total acreage or square footage of the parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and
driveway profile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be
submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.
ln addition, residential development requiring automation
fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and
hydraulic calculations from a California State Licensed C-16
Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures
until the Project Applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community
Development Department verifying that all fire prevention
items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the
City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the
178-acre area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Condition of Approvals

Before
issuance of

building
permits and
issuance of
occuDancv

When
Required

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City Fire Department has
reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will veritr adequate
fire flow prior to building permit

issuance in the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 457

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-26

55-25

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1b

(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

34.15-1a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicant Shall Pay o Foir Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements ot the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road lntersection (lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Folsom
Bou levo rd/Bl ue Rovine Rodd I nte rsection (lntersection 7).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department that
adequate water flow is

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
Project phases.

Condition of Approvals

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente
d and when
fair share
funding

should be

Paid.

permits or
final

inspections
for all
project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 458

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-29

55-28

55-27

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-1f

3A.15-1e

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1c
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

Mitigation
Measure

Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Ook Avenue
P a rkwdy/ M i d d I e Roa d I nte rsection (l ntersection 44).

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Hillside
Drive/Eoston Valley Parkway I nte rsection (l ntersection 47).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The Applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to
the Scott Rood (West)/White Rock Road Intersection
(lntersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal
must be installed.

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 2).

Condition of Approvals

A phasing
analysis
shall be

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

rmprovemen
t should be
implemente

d.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the parzment of

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 459

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-31

55-30

No

+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTV|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIF lcATloNs

3A.15-1i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participdte in Foir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Rood/White Rock Road
lntersection and to White Rock Road widening between the
Rdncho Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road (socrdmento
County Intersection 3).

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White Rock
Road widening Project will widen and realign White Rock

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
I nte rse ctio n (Sa c ra m e nto Cou nty I nte rs ecti o n 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including 'Jug handle" ramps. No
at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure
for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The Applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build
out. Design
of the White
Rock Road
widening to
four lanes,
from Grant
Line Road

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department
and Caltrans

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the pa1'rnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

to issuance of
a building

permit

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 460

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-32

No

+coNDlTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTS|ON (pN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-1j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue
and Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment 70).

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS
between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This
improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue
widening Project.

Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El Dorado
County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project
and build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five
lanes from Prairie City road to the El Dorado County Line).
This widening includes improvements to the Grant Line Road
intersection and realigning White Rock Road to be the
through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane,
two northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn
lanes, two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound
through lanes. This improvement also includes the
signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the
intersection would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County lntersection 3).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out.
Constructio
n ofphase
two of the

HazeT
Avenue

widening,
from

Madison
Avenue to

to Prairie
City Road,

with
Intersection
improvemen

ts has

begun, and
because this

widening
project is

environment
ally cleared

and fully
funded, it's
construction
is expected

to be
complete
before the
first phase

of the
Proposed
Project or

alternative is
built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 461

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approvals

Curragh
Downs

Drive, is
expected to

be
completed

by year
2013, before

the first
phase ofthe

Proposed
Project or

alternative is
complete.

The
applicant

shall pay its
proportionat

e share of
tunding of

improvemen
ts to the
agency

responsible
for

improvemen
ts, based on
a program
established

by that
agency to
reduce the
impacts to

Hazel
Avenue
between
Madison

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 462

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-34

55-33

No

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-11
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternotive to
improvements at the Folsom BoulevardAJ.S. 50

Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway due
to the lack of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate the

Participote in Foir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
Intersection (El Dorodo County lntersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized, and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
County I ntersection 3).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Avenue and
Curragh
Downs
Drive

(Sacramento
County

Roadway
Segment

10).

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

El Dorado
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 463

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-36

55-35

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 2A-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 hetween Zinfandel
Drive dnd Sunrise Boulevord (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-

Participote in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 76
lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 72).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route L6
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
of one left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane.
Protected left-turn signal phasing must be provided on the
northbound and southbound approaches. lmprovements to
the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are
contained within the County Development Fee Program and
are scheduled for Measure A funding.

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho
Cordova.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route L6
intersection (Caltrans lntersection 12).

congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at
the end of this reliever route. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S.50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build
out.
Constructio
n of the

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

Caltrans

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and the
City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). Citv Traffic Imnact Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildins

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 464

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-37

No.

+coNDtTloNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was

carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement
is currently planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-
Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements Project. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be

Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
is expected
to be
completed
by year
2013, before
the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete.
Constructio
n of the
Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
has started
since the

writing of
the Draft
EIS/EIR.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permlt.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 465

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-39

55-38

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGIN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1u
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A,15-1s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 75).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S, 50
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

performed
to determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

of

n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 466

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-41

55-4C

No

+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1v
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Foir Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 78).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and included in the
proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange Project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 16).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 467

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-42

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-1x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on ll.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5/. To ensure that Eastbound U.S.

50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-
ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5).

the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 4).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 468

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-44

55-43

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-12
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-1y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 50 Eostbound/Prairie City Rood
Flyover On-Ramp to Ook Avenue Parkway Off-Romp Weave
(Freeway Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S.50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to
Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate the
unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Rood
Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 5).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge
6).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 469

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-46

55-45

No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-1dd
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Pdrticipdte in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on U.S. 50 Eostbound/Odk Avenue
Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S.50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.5. 50 Eastbound/
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge 9).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

lmprovemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 470

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-48

55-47

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-lff
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on lJ.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Rodd
Loop Ramp Merge (Freewdy Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Pdrticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce tmpdcts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Porkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 23).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 471

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-5C

55-49

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-1hh
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on U.S. 5O Eastbound/Folsom Boulevord
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from
the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be constructed.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 5O Westbound/Proirie City Road
Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

orior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildins oermit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the paynent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffrc Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 472

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-s2

55-51

No

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

34.15-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options for Alternotive Transportation
Modes,

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hozel Avenue Direct
Romp Merge (Freewdy Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane
to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
improvemen
t plans for
all proiect

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and City of

Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). City Traffic Impact Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 473

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-54

55-53

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.254'I
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARK\A'AY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-2c
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Pdrticipate with the 50 Corridor Trdnsportdtion
Mo no ge ment Association.

Participote in the City's Transportotion System
Mo nageme nt F ee Progra m.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the City's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application involving schools or commercial
centers shall develop and implement safe and secure bicycle
parking to promote alternative transportation uses and
reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area
roadways and intersections. The Project Applicant(s) for any
pa rticular discretionary development application shall
participate in capital improvements and operating funds for
transit service to increase the percent oftravel by transit.
The Project's fair-share participation and the associated
timing of the improvements and service shall be identified in
the Project conditions of approval and/or the Project's
development agreement. lmprovements and service shall be
coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and
Sacramento RT.

Condition of Approvals

Concurrent
with

construction

Concurrent
with

construction
for all
project
phases.

phases any
particular

discretionar

v
developmen
t application
that includes
residential

and

commercial
or mixed-

use
developmen

t.Asa
condition of

project
approval

and/or as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 474

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-56

55-55

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicont Sholl Poy a Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

Pay Full Cost of ldentified lmprovements thcrt Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Program.

ln accordance with Measure W, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular d iscretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because of the Specific Plan.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shalljoin and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intersections.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen

Asa
condition of

project
approval

and/or as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agteement

for all
project
phases.

for all
project
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees coilected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 475

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-58

55-57

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicant Shall Pdy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street lntersection (Folsom lntersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-turn lanes. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the East
Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court intersection (Folsom
lntersection 7).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Ook Avenue
Porkway/East Bidwell Street lntersection (Folsom
lntersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
(East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-
turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes, four
through lanes, and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the
impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development;
therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

t should be
built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 476

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-6C

55-59

No.

+coNDlfloNs oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4e
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4d
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Serpa Way/ lron Point
Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist of one left-turn lane, one shared left-through
lanes, and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 23).

The Applicont Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Eost Bidwell
Streetflron Point Road Intersection (Folsom lntersection
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, fourthrough lanes and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads
because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

project
phase the

improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the paynent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 477

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-62

55-61

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20 -254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4g
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct lmprovements to
the Ook Avenue Porkway/Eoston Volley Parkway
Intersection (Folsom lntersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn

The Applicant Shall Pay d Fdir Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Empire Ranch
Road/tron Point Rood lntersection (Folsom Intersection 24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the
following improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, one through lane, and a through-right lane.
The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / lron Point Road lntersection Before Project
build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior to
approval of the first subdivision map to determine during
which Project phase the improvement should be built.
(Folsom lntersection 24).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 478

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-64

5s-63

No.

+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Gront Line Road between White Rock
Road ond Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadwoy
Segments 5-7).

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
I nte rse cti o n (Sa c ra m e nto Co u nty I nte rse cti o n 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. lmprovements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
lntersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento
County I ntersection 3).

lanes. The Applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

pnor to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 479

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-65

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDrvtsroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARlfl\IAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVI SION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4k
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impdcts on Grdnt Line Rood between Kiefer
Boulevdrd and Jackson Highway (Sacromento County
Roadwoy Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be

widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to
this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson
Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment.

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would
more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

analysis
should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 480

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-67

55-56

No.

+coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4m
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-41
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Proirie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway
Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the
2035 MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County
General Plan. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment. However, because of other
development in the region that would substantially increase
traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to
operate at an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity
improvements identified to mitisate Folsom South of U.S. 50

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Hdzel Avenue between Curragh Downs
Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sauamento County
Roddwdy Segments 72-73).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown
later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 34.15-aq). lmprovements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-131.

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the frst
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 481

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-69

55-68

No

+coNDlfloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-4n
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing
Rodd lntersection (El Dorado County 7).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. lmprovements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

Pdrticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce ,mpacts on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Rood (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

impacts. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 482

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-71,

55-7C

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST GORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-4p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevord (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;

Porticipate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Hazel Avenue/U.5. 5O Westbound
Ra mps lntersection (Caltrans lnte rsection 7).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. lmprovements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection
(Caltrans lntersection L).

the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road lntersection (El

Dorado County 1).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 483

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-73

55-72

No.

+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A,15-4r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Rodd (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the

Pdrticipdte in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on Eostbound US 50 hetween Rancho
Cordovo Parkway and Hdzel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue,
an additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;
therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic from
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 484

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-74

No

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4t
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce tmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Proirie City
Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freewoy Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation
Measures 34.L5-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 34.15-4t).
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the Project's impact. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Deparlment
of

Transportatio
n.

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payrnent of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

permlt.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 485

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-76

55-75

No.

+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4v
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-4u
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Ook Avenue Parkway Olf Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weove 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 34.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 34.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 486

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-78

55-77

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANGH PHASE 3 suBDrvrsroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSEGTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.15-4x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Participote in Fdir Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impocts on IJ.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Rdnch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Participate in Foir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce tmpocts on IJ.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Pdrkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at
the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp
and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp
(see mitigation measure 34.L5-4u, v and w). lmprovements
to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway
Weave 7).

Condition of Approvals

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

rmprovemen
t should be

built.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Responsible
Department

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 487

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-80
UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

55-79

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.16-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Submit Proof of Adequdte On- and Off-Site Wastewater
Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- ond Off-Site
lnfrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adeguate
Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that
an adequate wastewater conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured through payment of the City's
facilities ausmentation fee as described under the Folsom

Participate in Foir Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 5O Westbound / Prairie City Rodd
Loop Romp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond
the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Responsible
Department

The Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek

Parkway sewer lift station and
forced main to serve this

subdivision have been constructed
by the FPA landowners and have

been completed and accepted by the
City and are currently in operation.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 488

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-82

55-81

No

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.18-1
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Submit Proof ol Surfoce Water Supply Availability.

a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision
map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221),
the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of
any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a proposed
residential Project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with
any public water system that would provide water to the
affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make a factual
showing or impose conditions similar to those required by
Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

Demonstrdte Adequdte SRWTP Wastewater Treatment
Capacity.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the Project. This shall
involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying
connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD.

Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all Project phases shall not be granted until the City
verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities
Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or
other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site
wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force
main sufficient to provide adequate service to the Project
shall be in place for the amount of development identified in
the tentative map before approval of the final map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Responsible
Department

The owner/applicant has

constructed the necessary
infrastructure to provide potable
water to the subdivision. The
potable Phase 1 water infrastructure
for the Folsom Plan Area has been

reviewed, approved and accepted
by the City and is currently in
operation.

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate
capacity in the existing Regional
San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire
Folsom Plan Area at buildout.
Confirmation from Regional San

was required because the Folsom
Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on Iron
Point Road. The City Sewer Lift
Station and Forced Main which
connects to the Regional San Lift
Station has been accepted by the
City and is currently in operation.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 489

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-84

55-83

No.

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.18-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site Water Treatment Capacity
(if the Ofl-Site Water Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is
selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-
site WTP. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveydnce
Facilities and I mple ment Off-Site I nfrastructu re Se rvice
System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, the
Project Applicant(s) of any particular discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties
to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
Project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all
Project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar Project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the Project Applicant(s) of that Project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a

reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or Project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a

demonstration shall consist of information showing that
both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
Department
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

Responsible
Department

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water
Treatment Plant rather than an Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the

subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve
the subdivision.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 490

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-8s

No.

+coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

4.4-t
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Mitigation
Measure

Conduct Environmental Awareness Trdining for Construction
Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant
shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct
environmental awareness training for construction employees. The
training shall describe the importance of onsite biological
resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests

of special-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats.
The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during
construction such as inspecting open trenches and looking under
vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are
no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could

become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under
equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnel to brief them on the life history of
special-status species in or adjacent to the Project area, the
need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any
terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies,
and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. lf new construction personnel are
added to the Project, the contractor's superintendent shall
ensure that the personnel receive the mandatory training
before starting work. An environmental awareness handout
that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during Project construction and identifies all
relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each person.

study and paying connection and capacity fees as
determined by the City. Approval of the final Project map
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate water
treatment capacity either is available or is certain to be
available when needed for development identified in the
tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance
of building permits for all Project phases. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA
until the water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such
building has been constructed and is in place.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase.

any proJect
phases.

When
Required

City of
Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 491

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-88

55-87

55-86

No.

+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Mitigation
Measure

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site
Monitoring ff Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are
Discovered, Assess the Signilicance of the Find, and Perform
Treotment or Avoidance ds Required,

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the
following:

> Before the start ofground-disturbing activities, the Project

Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity of the Project APE, to
educate them about the possibility of encountering buried

C,omply with the Progrdmmatic Agreement.

The PA for the Project is incorporated by reference. The PA

provides a management framework for identifying historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act. This document is

incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public
inspection and review at the California Office of Historic
Preservation 172523rd Street Sacramento, CA 95816.

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey,

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird
survey of all areas associated with construction activities on the
Project site within 14 days prior to commencement of construction
during the nesting season (L February through 31- August).

lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the
nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be

established by a qualified biologist in consultation with
CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings are

capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to be

determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary.

Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activity outside of the nesting season.

Condition of Approvals

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for

During all
construction

phases

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase

When
Required

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
ofEngineers

City of
Folsom

CDD;U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measwe.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Comments

Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 492

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No.

+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

cultural resources and inform them of the proper procedures

should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A.5-1a and 3A.5-Lb, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural

resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to
monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,

unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any construction activities,

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the
appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notified immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)

shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field

investigation of the specific site and shall assess the
significance of the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility
for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is eligible

for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to
disturbance or destruction, the actions required in Mitigation
Measures 34.5-1a and 3A.5-Lb shall be implemented. The

oversight agency shall be responsible for approval of
recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in

light of the approved land uses and shall implement the
approved mitigation before resuming construction activities at

the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado andlor Sacramento Counties,
or Caltrans).

Condition of Approvals

any project
phase.

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 493

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No

+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

The Project Applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that
an archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and
implemented during a pre-construction meeting for construction
supervisors. The sensitivity training program shall provide
information about notification procedures when potential

archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination
between construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and

information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural
resources (including human remains) are discovered during Project

construction. This protocol shall be communicated to all new
construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is

placed in a visible location inside the construction job trailer. The

phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff member shall

also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each

construction season by each contractor.

lf unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,

defined in 36 CFR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction of
the Project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by
implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given

the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure that

work in that area is immediately halted within a 100-foot

radius of the unanticipated discovery until the find is examined

by a person meeting the professional qualifications standards

specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present,

shall notify the USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer

(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery

and may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance

with this HPTP. Once the USACE makes a formal determination

of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will notify the SHPO

within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO an

opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 494

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



55-89

No

+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

Mitigation
Measure

Suspend Ground-Distufuing Activities if Humon Remains are
Encountered ond Comply with California Health and Wety Code

Procedures,

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human
remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,
including those associated with off-site elements, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall immediately halt all ground-
disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist
skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery
on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050.5[b]). lf the coroner determines that the remains are
those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that determination (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the Project Applicant(s),
an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely
Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition
of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional
human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting
on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains
are identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources
Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures
above regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner,
notification of the NAHC, and identification of a Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according to
generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and

shall respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure

of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the

USACE from implementing the treatment measures.

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City
proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster
and copy of training materials.

Condition of Approvals

During all
ground

disturbing
activities,
for any
project
phase.

When
Required

Sacramento
County

Coroner;
Native

American
Heritage

Commission;
City of

Folsom CDD

Responsible
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No human remains have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

Comments

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 495

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



No

+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Mitigation
Measure

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development
activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has

taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after
being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make
recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains
may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,
preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains and
associated items to the descendants, or other culturally
appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 264L (Chapter 863,
Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions
beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional
remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures and
states that the Project Applicant(s) shall comply with one or more
of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation
Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or

easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all

Project phases shall rebury the Native American human remains
and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the
property in a location not subject to further subsurface disturbance
if the NAHC is unable to identify a Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48
hours after being granted access to the site. The Project
Applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter the
remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects
the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation
by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the
Landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity
shall not recommence without authorization from the
archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Proiect phase with the affected

Condition of Approvals When
Required

Responsible
Department

Comments Conditioned
Satisfied

Page 496

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sqcramento Counties,
or Gltrans),

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof
of compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy
of training materials.

,t,-

Page 497

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 498

05/24/2022 Item No.12.



i i' i .'-: i i:\."i

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10859 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract with MCM Roofing Inc. for the Folsom

City Hall and Folsom Community Center Roof Repair Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The City Hall and Community Center Buildings were built at their current location in 1991

and have served the commumty for 3 1 years. Over the past 10 years, several roof leaks have

appeared during the winter months, despite minor repairs that have taken place in FY 2017-
2018 and FY 2021-2022. Inspections of both buildings have revealed significant amounts of
dry rot and damaged tiles. The project scope calls for repairs to be completed in all sections

that were not in the scope of work for the previous repairs.

POLICY / RULE
In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Public Works projects

costing $62,657 or greater shall be competitively bid and contracted for by the City Council.

ANALYSIS
The Notice to Contractors for the City of Folsom City Hall and Community Center Roof
Repair Project was published on April 13, 2022, with noticing to local and electronic bid
boards and Builder's Exchanges. A pre-bid meeting was held on April 26,2022.

I

MEETING DATE: 512412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10859 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Contract with MCM Roofing Inc. for the
Folsom City Hall and Folsom Community Center Roof Repair
Project

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 499

05/24/2022 Item No.13.



Contractor Bid
I MCM Roofing Inc. $800,000.00

2 Madsen Roofing & Waterproofing Inc. $1,071,809.00

The Parks and Recreation Department received 2 bids on May 10,2022:

The bid submitted by MCM Roofing Inc. in the amount of $800,000.00 is the lowest

responsible and responsive bid.

Staff is also requesting a l5Yo contingency of $120,000 for unforeseen conditions. The true

roof underlayment and support system conditions are not known at this time. In anticipation

of conditions similar to other roof repairs, the bid documents included 15 separate bid items

that comprise numerous details about the roofing system and repair project. By doing so,

staff received unit prices for each item of work, allowing for the greatest possible cost

control. If certain elements are in worse condition than anticipated, the unit prices will
control the cost of repair, and the contractor will only be authorized to complete work that

has been verified by staff. It is also possible that conditions are not as severe as anticipated.

In this case, the unit bid prices will guide the execution of change order credits back to the

city, lowering the cost of the project.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT
Roofing repairs to City Hall were anticipated last year, and $300,000 in American Rescue

Plan Act (ARPA) funding was set aside in the FY 2021-22 budget for partial repairs to the

City Hall roof. Additional ARPA funding in the amount of $880,000 allocated for repairs to

be completed in all areas not addressed in the 2018 and 2021projects. Staff is recommending

a fifteen percent (15%) construction contingency of $120,000. The total project budget with
contingency would be in the amount of $920,000. All costs will be expensed in the General

Fund (Fund 010) and will be allocated to ARPA funds.

Project Costs:
Total Base Bid
Construction
Total Project Cost $920,000

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act, the proposed project is

Categorically Exempt per Article 19, 15300.1 - Relation to Ministerial Projects.

ATTACHMENT
l. Resolution No. 10859 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Contract with MCM Roofing Inc. for the Folsom City Hall and Folsom Community

Center Roof Repair Project

$800,000
s120-000

2 Page 500

05/24/2022 Item No.13.



Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Director
Parks & Recreation Department

J
Page 501

05/24/2022 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10859

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT WITH MCM ROOFING COMPANY,INC. FOR THE FOLSOM CITY

HALL AND F'OLSOM COMMUNITY CENTER ROOF REPAIR PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom staff validated the need to repair the roof of the Folsom

City Hall and Community Center; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom City Hall and Community Center Roof Repair Project

will not add any new or significant adverse impacts and is therefore exempt under Article 19

Section 1500.1 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department published a Notice to Contractors for
bidding of the City of Folsom Community Center Repair Project on April 13,2021; and

WHEREAS' bids were opened on May 10, 2022, and two responsive and responsible

bids were received; and

WHEREAS, the lowest responsive bid of $800,000 was received from MCM Roofing

Company,Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the project will include a contingency of l5Vo or $120,000 for unanticipated

building roof and structural conditions; and

WHEREAS' there is sufficient funding budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2021-

22 American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fund budget in the Facilities Division; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes:
1. The City Manager to execute a contract, in a form acceptable to the City Attorney, in

the amount of $800,000. with MCM Roofing Company, Inc. for the City of Folsom

City HalI lCommunity Center Roof Repair Project.

2. The City Manager, or designee, to approve project change orders not-to-exceed

$120,000.00 for work associated with unanticipated building roof and structural

conditions. The total project budget not to exceed $920,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this246 day of May 2022by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s
Councilmember(s
Councilmember(
Councilmember(

):
):
):
):

S

S

Resolution No. 10859
Page I of2

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 502

05/24/2022 Item No.13.



ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10859
Page2 of2 Page 503

05/24/2022 Item No.13.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 504

05/24/2022 Item No.13.



:,_:

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10860 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Cooper Oates Air
Conditioning for the Folsom City Hall Boiler and HVAC Replacement Design-Build Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The HVAC system in the Folsom City Hall has been in service since the facility opened in
lggl, atotal of 3 1 years. The system includes five roof-top HVAC units, two 750k Boilers,

and a Trane "Tracer Summit" control system. Due to the age of the system, each component

has the potential to fail and require extensive repair/replacement. Aging and failing HVAC
equipment is expensive to maintain and operate, and parts critical to proper operation are

often only available through 3'd party sellers. Newer equipment paired with a modern control

system will be more efficient and less costly to operate and maintain. With the installation of
the new equipment and controls, it is expected that there will be a significant reduction in on-

going utility costs.

POLICY / RULE
In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Public Works projects

costing 562,657 or greater shall be competitively bid and contracted for by the City Council.

MEETING DATE: 5t2412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10860 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Cooper

Oates Air Conditioning for the Folsom City Hall Boiler and

HVAC Replacement Design-Build Proj ect

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

1

Page 505

05/24/2022 Item No.14.



ANALYSIS
The Notice to Contractors for the Folsom City HaII HVAC and Boiler Replacement Project

was published on April 14, 2022, with noticing to local and electronic bid boards and

Builder's Exchanges. No pre-bid meeting was held.

The Parks and Recreation Department received four bids on May 3, 2022:

The bid submitted by Cooper Oates Air Conditioning in the amount of $947,825 is the lowest

responsible and responsive bid.

Staff is also requesting a 15olo contingency of $142,173 for unforeseen conditions. It is
intended that we reuse the existing ductwork and other components, however it's possible

that there are hidden conditions or other factors that may need to be addressed during the

installation. The HVAC and Boiler replacement is bid as a oodesign-build" project, with the

overall goal of insuring that the City receives the best combination of quality and price

possible. In addition, one of the deliverables is for the contractor to work with local utilities
to obtain any appropriate rebates or incentives.

FINANCIA I,IMPACT
The cost of replacing the City Hall HVAC and Boilers ($947,825) will be funded by
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds. The request for a 15% contingency (5142,173)

exceeds the l\Yo construction contingency authorized in the Folsom Municipal Code but is

highly recofilmended due to conditions that are not known at this time. The total project with
contingency would be in the amount not to exceed $1,089,998.00 ($947,825 + $142,1731.

Project Costs:
Total Base Bid
Construction Contingency

$947,825
$142,173

Contractor Bid
I Cooper Oates Air Conditioning $947.82s.00
2. AK Mechanical lnc $96s,02s.10
a
J ACCO Engineered Systems $967"861.10

4. Air Systems Service & Construction $991,469.00

Total project Cost $1,089,998

All costs will be expended from the General Fund (Fund 010) and will be allocated to the

ARPA Funds.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
In accordance with the Califomia Environmental Quality Act, the proposed project is
Categorically Exempt per Article 19, 15300.1 - Relation to Ministerial Projects.

2

ATTACHMENT

Page 506

05/24/2022 Item No.14.



1 . Resolution No. I 0860 - A Resolution Authori zing the City Manager to Execute a

Construction Agreement with Cooper Oates Air Conditioning for the Folsom City Hall

Boiler and HVAC Replacement Design-Build Project

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Director
Parks & Recreation Department

a
J

Page 507

05/24/2022 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10860

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT WrrH COOPER OATES AIR CONDITIONING' INC. FOR THE FOLSOM

CITY HALL BOILER AND HVAC REPLACEMENT DESIGN.BUILD PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has validated the need to replace the existing HVAC,
Boiler, and HVAC control systems that have reached the end of their useful life; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom HVAC and Boiler Replacement Project will not add any
new or significant adverse impacts and is therefore exempt under Article l9 Section 1500.1 of
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and

WHEREAS, this project was publicly advertised on April 14, 2022, and the bids were
received on May 3,2022, with Cooper Oates Air Conditioning, Inc. being the lowest responsive
and responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, funds were budgeted in Fiscal Year 2021-22, with funds received from the
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) for this project and are currently available; and

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RISOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes:

1. The City Manager to execute a contract in a form acceptable to the City Attorney, in
the amount of $947,825 with Cooper Oates Air Conditioning, Inc. for the City Hall
HVAC and Boiler Replacement Project.

2. The City Manager, or designee, to approve project change orders not-to-exceed
$143,173 for work associated with unanticipated HVAC infrastructure or structural
conditions. Thetotalprojectbudgetwillbeforanottoexceedamountof$1,089,998.;

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24ft day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10860
Page I ofl

Page 508

05/24/2022 Item No.14.



B
t i ?. t: ii

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 10861 - A Resolution
Adopting the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2020-21 Operating and Capital Budgets for the City
of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, and the Folsom
Ranch Financing Authority.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In February and March 2022, a discussion was held with the City Council to provide
information regarding the five-year forecast and the challenges in future years. Direction
provided by the City Council at these three meetings provided the framework for staff to begin
the preparation of the FY 2022-23 Budget. The City Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23
Preliminary Operating Budget and Capital lmprovement Plan (CIP) was presented to the City
Council on May 10,2022. Staff reviewed the different components of the proposed budget,
highlighted the various proposed projects and answered questions by Council Members.

POLICY / RULE

Folsom Municipal Code. Section 3.02.030. Budget
ooAn Annual Budget shall be prepared by the City Manager, with the assistance of the Finance
Director. . . . (G) The City Council shall adopt the annual budget by Resolution by fund and
program by affirmative vote of at least three members, on or before the last working day of the

I

MEETING DATE: s12412022

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10861 - A Resolution Adopting the City
Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23 Operating and Capital Budgets
for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public
Financing Authority, and the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority

FROM: Finance Department

Page 509

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



last month of the current fiscal year. If the City Council fails to adopt the budget by the last

working day of the current fiscal year, the budget as presented by the City Manager shall be

deemed adopted."

ANALYSIS

The Fy 2022-23 Operating Budget as presented totaled 5248,593,092. Below is a breakdown

by Fund category:

The FY 2022-23 Operating Budget and CIP also includes 479.25 full and permanent parttime
positions across all funds. A total of 18 new positions have been added in this budget. The

added positions are listed below along with the department.

Department Position
Fire Department
Parks & Recreation*
Police Department
Potce Department
Police Department
Solid Waste

Water
Water
Wastewater
Wastewater

Firefighters (10)

Maintenance Worker
Police Officer
Dispatcher
Animal Control Officer
Refuse Driver
Water Utility Worker
Administrative Technician (. 50)

Revenue Technician

Administrative Technician (. 50)
*The Parks and Recreation position is funded by L&L and Maintenance Districts

The proposed Operating and CIP Budgets are available on the City's web site at

2

$248 92

Internal Service Funds

$52475,276

Funds

Speg,ia! Revenue Funds

s19,72_7,Q2!

1

d Amount
$102,422,714

CateFund gq-rr_

Fundse

1

Debt Service Funds
. s13,724,606.

General Fund

$21

Ii{+giaty {u"4-. "

Total

s2*2,0!g:2_!+ 
"

Page 510

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10861 - A Resolution adopting the City Manager's Fiscal Yeat 2022-

23 Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the

Folsom Public Financing Authority, and the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
2. Summary of Revenues, pages II-26 thLrough II-31
3. Summary of Appropriations, pages II-34 through II-39
4. Staffing Detail, pages VII-14 through VII-22

Submitted,

Tamagni, Finance Director

J Page 511

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 512

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 10861

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY MANAGER'S X'ISCAL YEAR 2022.23

OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS F'OR THE CITY OF F'OLSOM, THE
succESSoR AGENCY' THE FOLSOM PUBLTC FINANCTNG AUTHORTTY, AND

THE FOLSOM RANCH FINANCING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, section 3.02.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code states "An Annual Budget

shall be prepared by the City Manager, with the assistance of the Finance Director ...."; and

WHEREAS, onthe l0thday ofMay 2022,the City Managerpresentedto the City Council
the FY 2022-23 Preliminary Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Budget includes the budget recommendations of each office
and department of the City, including the FY 2022-23 Preliminary Budget for the Successor

Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority and the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority as

well as the FY 2022-23 Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is on

file and available for inspection on the City website; and

WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed the Preliminary Operating Budget, CIP, and all
components thereof on May 10, 2022 andMay 24,2022;

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom

that the summary of revenues, summary of appropriations by fund and staffing levels as attached

to this resolution, are hereby appropriated to the departments' offices and operations in the

amounts and for the objects and purposes therein stated.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of May 2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10861
Page I of I Page 513

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 514

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Cityof Folsom FY2022-23 Budget

l "Irr l ril,

li)l,trtitt lrl \l

,:lil:1rtti:t !i

I l,rt ir r rj I i::i!rtrtil:l

liirrrrii

:f1rr r r 1rj i1 irir

iri,;'1;;

i r ii:t r,ii'lIlii

i(tiitrli(r:r;

;.liriirirr r,rr I il;r'r:

I il,

iiirlrl lllrllll
:ir'r)1,1,1fi'

r :ul ltili.ti.irlri,,lilrtr r.;

General

$$

$

$$$

$ $

CorrnunityDevelopnrntBlockGrant $

Trans portation System Managenrnt

FolsomArts & C\lture Comnission

Housing Trust

Humbug Willow Creek

GneralPlan

Trce Planting & Replacerrnt

Conrnunity Affordable Flous ing

ParkDedication

Planning Services

lncal Transportation Tax

HistodcalDistrict

Cns Tax- Road Maint & Repair

Gas Tax2l06

Cas Tax2107

Cas Tax2l07.5

Gas Tax2l05

Measurc A

Traffic Congestion Relief

Los Cenos L& L

Briggs RanchL&L

Natonn Station L& L
FolsomHeights L&L
BroadstoneUnit3L&L

Broadstone L& L
Ifunnaford Ctoss L&L
Lake Natoma Shores L & L

Cobble Hik/Reflections L & L

Pmirie Oaks Ranch L& L#2

Siena Btates L& L

NatonnValley L&L
Cobble Ridge L& L
Prairie Oaks Ranch L& L

SilverbrcokL& L
WillowCreekhstL&L
Blue Ravine Oaks L& L

Steeplechase L& L

WillowCreekSouth L&L
Anprican River Canyon North L& L

WillowSprings L&L
Willow Springs CFD ll Mtn. Dist.

CFD#12Mtn. Dist.

CFD#13ARCMtn,Dist.

ARCNorthL&LDist.#2

The Residences at ARC, North L & L

FolsomPlan Arca-Spherc of Influence

Oals at Willow Springs

ARCNorth L& LDist, #3

$ 220,000

80,000

1,876p69

346,585

725,440

818,102

531,007

2,966,W3

tt-26
Page 515

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Summary of Revenues by Fund

Charges

for Services

trlnes &
trbrfeitures

hterest

Rerrnue

Transfers {he of

tr\rndBalanceMsc [r Totrl

$ lt,ll 1.946 $ 120,300 $ 230.000 $ 584,567 $ 12J92 $ $ 102,422,714

General

Crneral Fund

Suhotal C'eneral

SpcialRewnue

$ ll,1l1B46 $ 120300 $ 230,000 $ $ 8J12,192 $ fi2,422?14$

$

35,000

50,000

89,610

100,000

175,000

250,000

300,000

600

500 $

1,200

400

8,000

1,500

8,000

150,000

15,000

5,000

1,500

100

6,000

8,ooo

6,000

7,500

6,000

15,000

1,000

500

250

3,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

700

6,500

500

500

3,000

19,000

900

1,800

1,000

1,000

300

13,000

40,000

600) $

(1,035)

37,600

93,753

(88,744)

48,726

139,286

25,829

(10,613)

60,624

(45,500)

4,342

1 13,680

(106,071)

Q28,721)

(389,637)

15,795

(568,978)

49,232

21,612

66,674

21,087

2,567

(133,339)

8y'38

1,073

10,246

(38,700)

8,295

(13,700)

2,992

(52,612)

9,770

(31,619)

(18,003)

21,666

98J90

46,278

525

58,950

621,240

31,156

18,174

9,766

(1,000)

(300)

135,889

220,000

35,165

40,000

151,753

866

150,226

322,286

465,829

4387

t65,624

36,000

5,042

1,995,749

248,514

502,719

435,965

552,802

2,412,025

91,632

102,612

241,174

43)37

26,067

255,161

28,438

23,173

54,046

280,750

17,445

57,500

17,592

142,988

10J70

28,481

19,397

46,366

266J90

150,978

15,225

171 Js0
1244,,40

139,256

32,114

31,866

$ $ $ $ (bmmunity Developnrnt Block Crant

Transportation System Management

FolsomArts & C\rlture C-ommission

Housing Trust

Humbug Willow Creek

Crneral Plan

Tree Planting & Replacement

Connnunity Affordable Housing

Park Dedication

Planning Services

local Transportation Tax

HistoricalDistrict

Cas Tax- Road Maint & Re Pair

Cas Tax2106

Cns Tax2107

Cas Tax2107.5

Cas Tax2l05

Measure A

Traffrc Congestion Relief

Los Gnos L&L
Briggs Ranch L& L

Natoma Station L& L

FolsomHeights L&L
BroadstoneUnit3L&L

Broadstone L& L

Hannaford Cross L& L

lake Natoma Shores L & L

Cobble llills/Reflections L & L

Prairie Oals Ranch L & L

SienaEstates L&L
NatomaValleyL&L

CobbleRidgeL&L

Prairie Oalcs Ranch L & L

SilverbrookL& L

WillowCreekhst L & L

Blue Ravine Oaks L & L

Steeplechase L & L

Willow Creek South L & L

Anrerican River Canyon North L & L

WillowSprings L&L
Willow Springs CFD 1l Mtn. Dist.

CFD#12Mtn. Dist,

CFD # 13 ARC Mtn. Dist.

ARC North L & LDist. #2

The Residences at ARC, North L & L

Folsom Plan Area-Sphere of Influence

Oals at Willow Springs

ARCNorthL&LDist.#3

2,000

41,200

81,000

174,500

21,950

23,200

388,500

20,000

2 I,100

43,800

318,950

8,900

68,200

13,600

195,600

60,100

36,400

24,000

161,500

104,200

14,200

I 15,800

604,000

107,200

12,200

21,100

1,200

300

300

246,500

It-27

395,389

Page 516

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Cityof Folsom Ff 2022-23 Budget

Blue Ravine Oaks No, 2 L & L

FolsomHeights #2L&L
Broadstone #4

CFD # 16 Ths hlands

Willow CleekEstate East L& LDst

Prospect Ridge L& LDst
CFD#lSMaintDist

CFD#19MaintDist

CFD #23 Al Maint Dist

CFD #23 A2 Maint Dist

Police SpecialRevenue

Zoo SpecialRevenue

Wetland Maintenance

CCF Debt Servics

GO School Facilities Bonds DS

Folsom South AD Refunding

1982-l Nimbus AD

Traffic SignalRefunding

Recnation Facility COP DS

Folsom Public Financing Authority

FolsomRanch

Supplemental Park Fee

Parklnprcvement

Johnny Cash TrailAtt

Zoo CapitalProjeots

Police Capital

Central FolsomArea Capital Prcjects

Fire Capital

C*neral Capital

Transportation Improvement

Drainage Capital

Ught Rail Trans portation

Gneral Park Equipnrent Capital

Waterlmpact

Ubrary Development

Folson Plan Arca Infrastructure

FolsomPlan Arca Transit Capital

FolsomPlan Arca Corp Yard Capital

FolsomPlan Arca Hway 50 Inp

FolsomPlan Arca Hwy 50 httch.

Folsom Plan Area Capital

Major Capital and Renovation

Prairie Oak 1915AD

CFD #10 Russell Ranch

, i t iir; r;r; qii7

Lllrl

;..tiri i rlJ, :ir, lit rr

ii: ri

'ir,,rlri:j irlri

iili!lrirlr rlrir),'

I iir)rir l1:'rt !l

'lq,'lrl;i1r;'

ii i,t irjri{rii.

I ii,r ;r

l! tliilr[ir],1'l

i li,l rL r riiti
I iirtrlill l(i,\rN rl!(rlii

I ii i irr r'lli|ii'ir

ii 
).lrj i.iS ..l ;iiiiJir I i!r I riii;

L 
j iiririiJtiiI ilrtrti lr

250,000

CFD#14 l

II.28
Page 517

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Summary of Revenues by Fund

Charges

for Senices

trlnes &
Forfeitures

Interest

InRewnue

Transfers {he of

trhndBalanceMsc

10,000

$ s2$00 $ $ 344.140 $ 13J24,606

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2 L & L

FolsornHeights #2L&,L

Btoadstone #4

CFD # 16 The Islands

Willow Creek Estate East L & L Dist

hospect Ridge L& LDist

CFD#iSMaint dist

CFD #19 Maint dist

CFD #23 A I Maint Dist

CTD #23 A2 Maint Dist

Police Special Revenue

Zoo Special Revenue

Wetland Open Space Maintenance

Suhotal Special Rewnue trhn&

Ihh Senice trbnft

CCF Debt Service

GO School Facilities Bonds DS

Folsom South AD Refunding

1982-l Nimbus AD

Traffic SignalRefunding

Recreation Facility COP DS

Folsom Public Financing Authority

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority

Suhotal Deh Senice trhnft

Total

35,600

62,600

92,200

188,000

72,000

30,000

745,000

154,000

50,000

5,000

50,000

22,000

56,443

71,489

363,446

135,651

147,261

27 J69

901,369

19,738

45,890

3,500

5"288

570

643

19,343

6,389

270,246

(56,849)

74,061

(2,531)

150,369

(80,262)

(4,1 10)

(1,500)

(50,712)

(3 1,930)

(3,357)

1,500

2,500

1,000

4,500

1,200

300

6,000

6,000

6,000

500

4,000

$ 5,434J10 $ $ 330,950

1,000

5,000

(1,000)

(5,000)

(1,421,025) 5,471,831

5,255,863

$ (1,427,025) $ l0;727fi94

6,892,856

5,255,863

$ 12,148,719 $ $ 6.000 $ $

2,477,995

350,715

540,750

821,940

2,944,255

534,055

256,470

80,000

212,100

1,227,540

905,000

1,188,370

2,417,075

I 1,02 1,045

50,000

9,000

133,248

(5,800)

(357,072)

(1,003)

(406,510)

CI28,753)

1,627,596

162,605

(98,87t

114,414

1,632,670

(r25)

(1,217,540)

CI59,312)

(i,153,370)

Q,367,075)

6,978,935

49,100

10,000

2,661,243

10,000

2,643

197

t361,40

1,187

4,586,851

704,660

167,595

196,414

2,094,870

676

1,000

800

q,ooo

1,200

2,000

8,000

15,000

8,000

10,000

2,000

100

15,000

5,000

15,000

50,000

200,000

900

4,500

12,000

15,000

Capital Project trlm&

Supplemental Park Fee

Park Irnprovement

Johnny Cash TrailArt

Zoo Capitalhojects

Police &pital

Central Folsom Area Capital Projects

Fire Capital

Crneral Capital

Ttansportation knptovement

Drainage Capital

Light Rail Transportation

Ceneral Park Equipment Capital

Watet hrPact

Library Development

Folsom Plan Area Infrastructun

FolsomPlan Area Transit &pital

FolsomPlan Area Corp Yard &pital

FolsomPlan Atea Hwy 50 Inp

Folsom Plan Area Hwy 50 Intch

Folsom Plan Atea Capital

Major Capital and Renovation

Prairie Oak 1915 AD

CFD # 10 Russell Ranch

CFD #14 Patkway II

Suhtotal Capital Project trbnft

125

25,000

50,688

50,000

100,000

18,199880

50,000

Q,824)

(12,000)

$ 24,977310 $ $ 409,625 $ t5.000 $

tr-29

$ 3,396t09 $ 29,048144

Page 518

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget

Transit

Water

WaterCapital

WaterMeters

Wastewater

Wastewater&pital

CriticalAugmentation

GneralAugnnntation

Solid Waste

Solid Waste &pital

landfrllClosure

Solid Waste Plan Area

Capital R€placament

RiskManagement

kaves

Assessment&CFDAgencyFunds $

Redeveloprnent Ptop TaxTrust

Redevelopment SA Trust - Housing

FolsomPlan Area Plan Fee

3,6n,2n

120,415

II.3O
Page 519

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Summary of Revenues by Fund

$

100,000

494,314

1,375,96',1

$ 91107 $ (911,150) $

- 114,729

- (1,000)

Transit

Watst

Water Capital

WaterMeten

Wastewater

Wastewater Capital

CriticalAugmentation

Crneral Augnrentation

Solid Waste

Solid Waste Capital

iandfrllClosure

Solid Waste Plan Area

Capital Rsplacenrnt

RiskManagement

kaves

Assessment & CFD Agency Funds

Redevelopnrent Prop TaxTrust

Redevelopnrnt SA Trust -Housing

FolsomPlan Atea Plan Fee

18,954,500

491,505

275,M

10,985,200

60,000

20,382000

125,000

19,129,018

g 15,494,752 $

470,000

1,000

200,000 Q,476,676)

(204,606)

68/50)
(12n,669)

26471

(1e6)

88,518

2,379,499

(43,093)

16fi22,824

326,899

228,550

9,911,531

92,411

54

89,118

23,426,914

85,907

100,000

494114

20,535885

14J12309

3'741Bs0

II.31
Page 520

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 521

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget

Salaries Beneffb
Operations &
Il{aintenance

Capital
Outlgrq-Fun&

General trhnds
Crneral Fund

Subtotal General F\nds

Special Rerrcnue trhnds
Community Dev elopment Blo ck Crant

Traffic System Managernent
FolsomAfis & Culture Commission
Housing Trust
Humbug WillowCreek
Crneral Plan

Tree Planting & Replacement
Community Affordable Hous ing
Park Dedication
Planning Services

Local Trans portation Tax
Historical District
Gas Tax- Road Maint & Repair
C,as Tax2106
Cms Tax2l07
Cas Tax2107.5
Cas Tax2105
Measure A
Traffic Congestion Relief
Los Ceros L&L
Briggs Ranch L& L
NatornaStationL&L
FolsomHeights L& L
Broadstone Unit3L&L
Broadstone L & L
HannafordCrossL&L
I-ake Natorna Shores L & L
Cobble Hills/Reflections L& L
Prairie Oaks Ranch L&L#2
SierraF-states L& L
NatornaValleyL&L
Cobble Ridge L& L
Prairie Oaks Ranch L & L
Silverbrook L & L
Willow Creek East L & L
Blue Ravine Oaks L& L
Steeplechase L& L
Willow Creek South L & L
American River Canyon North L & L
WillowSprings L&L
Willow Springs CFD 1l Mtn. Dist.
CFD#l2Mtn. Dist.
CFD #13 ARC Mtn. Dist.
ARCNorth L&LDis|#2
The Residences at ARC, North L & L
Folsom Plan Area-Sphere of Influence
Oaks at Willow Springs
ARCNorth L& LDist. #3

$ 44,4 10.110 s 29382$23 $ 25, tzl-638 S 3,159,550

$ 44.410"110 $ 29382,023 $ 25,121,638 $ 301 59.5s0

$ $$ 220,000

35,000

40,000

150,000

150,000

300,000

350,300

350,000

36,000

5,000

424,069

84,150

85,250
201,250
42,900

25,250

193,250

22,000

18,200

42,100

275,750
14,525

47,375

14,650

80,750

7,755
26,750

18,450

39,950

255,750
147,250

14,750

159,550

l,169,7oo
I 16,000

31,750
25,700

$

II.34

374,350

Page 522

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



S ammary of App r o p r iat io ns by Fund

Capital Transfers
Out

$ 349"393 $ $

Total

$ 102,422,714
General
Crneral Fund

Suhotal General Fhn&

Special Rerrcnue Fun&
Cornrnunity Development Block Grant

Traffic Sys tem Managernent

FolsomArts & Culture Corrrnission
Housing Trust

Humbug WillowCreek
General Plan

Tree Planting & RePlacement

Co rnrnunity A ffo rdab le Hous ing
ParkDedication

Planning Services

Incal Trans Portation Tax
Historical District

Cas Tax- Road Maint & RePair

Cas Tax2l06
Cas Tax2107

Cas Tax2l07.5
Gas Tax2105

Measure A
Traffic Congestion Relief

Los Cerros L&L
Briggs Ranch L& L

NatomaStationL&L
FolsomHeights L&L

BroadstoneUnit3L&L
Broadstone L & L

Hannaford Cross L&L
Iake Natoma Shores L & L

Cobble Hills/Reflections L & L
Prairie Oaks Ranch L&L#2

SierraFstates L&L
NatomaValleYL&L
Cobble Ridge L& L

Prairie Oaks Ranch L & L
SilverbrookL & L

Willow Creek EastL &L
Blue Ravine Oaks L & L

Steeplechase L & L
Willow Creek South L & L

American River Canyon North L & L
WillowSPrings L&L

Willow Springs CFD l1 Mtn. Dist.
CFD#12 Mtn. Dist.

CFD#13 ARCMtn. Dist.
ARCNorth L&LDlsL.#2

The Residences at ARC, North L & L
Fols om Plan Area-Sphere of Influence

Oaks at Willow SPrings

ARCNorlh L&LDist.#3

$ 349,393 $ $ $ 102,422,714

$$$ $

1,753

866

226

22,286

115,529

4,387
15,624

165

21,039

22O,000
35,165
40,000

151,753
866

150,226
322,286
465,829

4,387
365,624
36,000

5,O42
1,995r749

248,514
502,719
435,965
552,802

2,412,O25

91,632
102,612
241,174

43,337
26,067

255,161
28,438
23,173
54,O46

280,750
17,445
57,500
17,592

142,988
lo,77o
28,481
19,397
46,366

266,790
150,978

15,225
177,750

1,244,24O
139,256

32,174
31,866

1,571,680

200,000

1,500,000

42

248,514

502,719

435,965

352,802

912,025

7,482

17,362

39,924

437

817

61,911

6,438

4,973

11,946

5,000

2,92O

lo,l25
2,942

62,238
3,015

1,731

947

6,416

I 1,040

3,728
475

18,200

74,540

23,256
424

6,166

II-35

395,389
Page 523

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Cityof Folsom FY2022-23 Budget

ril,li. r :l)ij,.:) | t.t: 1:1

i!,'11 ir I li I ii tr, tl, I I liii.l

(r l:ii;rt']11Ii

(i;ir1;l:q,1;;il;rirIai.:j 1,1;rl1;.:f i1r.l:t l,ir;lirr ir,,,

t]i:i lii: j. ll; tt r\l [,r,; :.tli t r ii ;:,

lli lti i i i J rfui t,.r,t:.1;r1 I 9 i1i l,

jriirllii'irlt ri;iitlri;li
'irilrii:I i.r:)l.i jl).iXn),.j 1i.illll.t, :ll :',.iir.l) I '1,, ',.,r .

Blue Ravine Oaks L& LDrst.#2
FolsomHeights L & LDist. #2
Broadstone #4
CFD #16 The Islands
Willow Creek Estates East L & L Dist
ProspectRidgeL&LDist
CFD #18 Maint Dist
CFD #19 Maint Dist
Cf,.D#23 Al MaintDist
Cf.D#23 ,A.2MaintDist
Police SpecialRevenue
Zoo Specialrevenue
Wetland Maintenance

CCF Debt Service
GO SchoolFacilities Bonds DS

Folsom South AD Refunding
1982-INimbus AD
Trafiic SignalRefunding
Recreation Facility COP DS

Fols om Pub lic Financing Authority
FolsomRanch A

Supplenrcntal Park Fee

ParkInprovement
Johnny Cash Trail Art
Zoo C-apitalProjects

Police Capital
Central Fols om Area Capital Projects
Fire Capital
General Capital
Transportation Irrprovement
Drainage Capital
Light Rail Trans p ortation
General Park Equiprrrcnt Cap ital
Water Irrpact
Library Developrnent
Fols om Plan Area Infrastructure
FolsomPlan Area Transit Capital
FolsomPlan Area Corp Yard Capital
FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50 Inprovement
FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50 Interchange
Folsom Plan Area Capital
Major Capital and Renovation
Prairie Oak 1915 AD
CFD #l0RussellRanch

49,550

&,025
348,250
118,600

130,750

20,525
707,500

76,500
29,500
3,500

$ $

$

$

$

$

$$
34,000 2,601 126,335

10,000

75,000

100,000

15,000

60,000
155,000

25,000

50,000

50,000

100,000

366,060
50,000

CFD#14 II

II.36

1,535,000

Page 524

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Summary of Appropriations by Fund

Capitat Tlansfers
Debt TotaI

$ 3t71,680 $ o8.752 $ 13,724,606

Blue Ravine Oaks L& LDlsL#2
FolsomHeights L & LDisL #2

Broadstone #4
CFD #16 The Islands

Willow Creek Fstates Fast L & L Dist
ProspectRidgeL&LDist

CFD # 18 Maint Dist
CFD # 19 Maint Dist

Cf,D#23 Al Maint Dist
CfD#23 A'2Maint Dist
Police Special Revenue

Zoo SPecial Revenue

Wetland Open Space Maintenance
Subotal Special Rerrcnue F\rnds

Debt Service Funds
CCF Debt Service

GO School Facilities Bonds DS

Folsom South AD Refunding
1982-l Nimbus AD

Traffic Signal Refunding
Recreation Facility COP DS

Fols om Public Financing Authority
Fols om Ranch Financing Authority

Subtotal Deh Service Fhnds

Capital ProjectFun&
Supplemental Park Fee

Park InProvement
Johnny Cash Trail Art

Zoo Capital Projects

Police Capital

Central Fols om Area Cap ital Projects
Fire Capital

Creneral Capital
Trans portation IrrProvement

Drainage Capital
Light Rail Trans Portation

Crneral Park Equiprnent Capital
Water Irrpact

Library DeveloPment
Fo ls om Plan Area Infras tructure

FolsomPlan Area Transit CaPital
FolsomPlan Area Corp Yard CaPital

FolsomPlan Area Hway 50 Improvernent
FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50 Interchange

Folsom Plan Area CaPital
Major Capital and Renovation

Prairie Oak 1915 AD
CFD #10 Russell Ranch

CFD#14 ParkwaY II
Subtotal Capitat Proiect FIn&

6,893
7,4&

15,196
17,051

16,511

7,244

193,869

3,238
16,390

56,443
71,489

363,446
135,651
147,261
27,769

901J69
79,738
45,890

3,500
5,288

570
643

5,288

570

&3
$

$$$ $

5,38O,624

5,255,863

91,207 5,471,831
5,255 .863

$ 10,636,487 $ $ 91,207 s 10J27,694

8,307

10,000
2,661243

10,000

$$$$

2,2oo,ooo

10,000

2,490,000

l,g16,600
500,000

100,000

1,731,030

t6,290,460

2,&3
197

136,240

1,r87

395,251
104,660

52,595

136,414
208,840

8,460

676

2,643
197

136,240
I,187

4,586,851
704,660
167,595
196,414

2,O94,870

25,000
50,688
50,000

100,000
18,199,980

50,000

676

688

$ 1,056,158 $ 29,048244$ s 23,038,090

tt-37
Page 525

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City ofFolsom FY 2022-23 Budget

Transit
Water
Water Capital
Water Meters
Wastewater
Wastewater Capital
Critical Augrnentation
Crneral Augmentation
Solid Waste
Solid Waste Capital
Iandfill Closure
Solid Waste Plan Area

Capital Replacerrrcnt

RiskManagement
ated kaves

Assessment & CFD Agency Funds

Redeveloprnent Prop Tax Trust
Redeveloprnent SA Trust - Housing
FolsomPlan Area Plan Fee

3,420,072 2,384,6&

1,961,036 1,388,527

4,175,985 3,193,766

153,293 tt,675,735

6,321,519

300,000

225,000

2,121,380

90,000

89,000

9,r42,1s8
85,000

100,000

8,706,957

$ 1A31,246 $

250,000

215,000

5"142,714

II-38
Page 526

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Summary of Appropriations by Fund

1,945,822

$ 12,977,331

3,741,950

1,733,471

3,559,916

61,000

867,277

26,899
3,550

765,672

2,471

54

118

1,721,29L

907

16,822,E24
326,899
228,550

9,911,531
92,471

54
89,118

23,426,914
85,907

100,000

494,314 $ 494,3t4
20,535,985

363,732 S 14,772,309
3,741,950

Transit
Water

Water Capital
Water Meters

Wastewater
Wastewater Capital

Critical Augmentation
General Augmentation

Solid Waste
Solid Waste Capital

I-andfill Closure
Solid Waste Plan Area

Capital Replacement

RiskManagement
ated Iraves

Assessment & CFD Agency Funds
Redevelopment Prop Tax Trust

Redevelopment SA Trust - Housing
FolsomPlan Area Plan Fee

II.39
Page 527

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 528

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Stffing Detail
Below is a comparison of full time (FT) and permanent part time (PPT) positions for the FY 2019 through

Fy 2022 Budgets and the proposed FY 2022-23 Budget. All positions are listed as full-time equivalent

except for City Council which is listed as number of members'

F"r19

Amrorrcd

Fr20
Amrored

EY21

Amrorrcd

Fv22 F"r23

Promsed'

City Council
Mayor
CouncilMember

1.00

4.00
1.00

4.00

1.00

4.00

1.00

4.00

1.00

4.00

Total City Council s.00 s.00 5.00 s.00 s.00

City Manager's Oflice
Administnation

City Manager
Assistant City Manager

Administrative Stpport Specialist

Public Information
Public Information Officer
Media Specialist

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.75

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.75
1.00

1.00

1.00

Total CW Manaqer s.00 4.50 4.50 4.75 4.75

City Attorney
CityAttomey
Deputy/Asst C tty AttomeY

LegalAnalyst

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00Legal Secretary

Total City Attomev 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00

City Clerk
City Clerk
Deputy City Clerk
Assistant Cfu Clerk
Cfu Clerk Technician II
Cfu Clerk Technician I

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Total Citv Clerk 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Community Development
Administmtion

C ommunity Development Director
Administrative As sistant

Office Assistant

Senior Office Assistant

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

VII-14

1.00 1.00 1.00

Page 529

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget Stffing Detail

Fr19
Amowd

Fr20
Amor'ed

F"r21

Amor'ed

FY22

Amrorrcd

F r23
Promsed

Community Development (cont.)

Building
Building Inspector I/II
Building Plans Coordinator

Building Technician I/II
Plan Check Engineer

S enior Building Inspector

Principal C ivil Engineer

Code Enforcement
Code Enforcement Officer I/II
C o de Enforcement S upervisor

Engineering
Arborist
S enior C onstruction InsPector

C onstruction Inspector I/II
Engineering Technician I/II
City Engineer

Senior Civil Engineer

Planning
Building Inspector II
Planner I (Asst)/Planner II (Associate)

Planning Manager
Principal Planner

Senior Planner

2.OO

1.00

2.OO

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

I
1

00
00

00

00

1.00

00

00

1

1

1

1

00

00

00

00
1

1

1.

1.

1.

00
00
00

2.00

1

2

Total Commrmitv Development 26.00 26.00 26.00 26.00 26.00

Fire Department
Administntion

Fire Chief
Fire Division Chief
Accounting Technician I/II
Administrative Te chnic ian

Administrative As s istant

Office Assistant

Senior Office Assistant

Emergency Opemtions
Fire Division Chief
Fire Battalion Chief
Fire C aptain- Suppression

Fire Engineer

1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

00

00
00

I
1

1

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1s.00
15.00
36.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1s.00
15.00

46.00

00

00
00

1

I
1

3.00
1.00

t2.00
12.O0

42.00

2.00
1.00

15.00

15.00

36.00

2.00
1.00

15.00

15.00

36.00Firefighter

vII-15
Page 530

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City ofFolsom FY 2022-23 Budget Staf/ing Detail

F"r 19

Annrorrcd

Fr20 F"r21

Amrorrcd

FSr22 FY23

Promed

Fire Departme nt (cont.)
Fire Prrcvention

Deputy Fire Marshall
Fire Prevention Offcer

1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00

1.00

2.00

Total Fire 77.00 77.00 77.00 78.00 88.00

Iluman Resources
Human Resources Director
Human Resources Manager

Administrative As sistant

Human Resowces Technician I/II
Senior Management AnalYst

0.50 0.25 0.50 1.00

1.00

2.00
2.00

1.00

2.00
2.00

1.00

2.00
2.00

1.00

2.00
2.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
2.00

Total Human Resources 5.50 5.25 5.50 6.00 6.00

Libmry
Library Director
Administrative As s istant

Librarian
Library Assistant

Lbr ary C irculation C oordinator

Library Technician

Marketing & Graphics Coord
Senior Librarian
Senior Office Assistant

1.00

1.00

2.00
4.00
1.00

2.00
0.75

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
4.00
1.00

2.00
o.7s
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
4.00
1.00

2.00
0.75
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
4.00
1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
4.00
1.00

2.00

1.00 1.00

Total Libmrv 12.75 12.75 12.75 12.00 12.00

OIfice of Management and Budget
Administmtion

Chief Financial Officer/Finance Director

Finance Director
Administrative Assistant

Disbursements
Disbursements Specialist

Payroll Specialist

Disbtrsements Technician

Revenue
Revenue Technician VfI
Revenue/Disburs ements Manager

Revenue Supervisor

S enior Revenue Technician 1.00 1.00 1.00

0.50

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

4.00
1.00

0.25

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

4.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

4.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

3.00 3.00

VII.16
Page 531

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget Staffing Detail

F"rl9
Approrrcd

Fv20 F r2l
Amored

rv22
Approrrcd

Fr23
ProDosed

Office of Management and Budget (cont.)

Financial Services
Accounting Technician II
Financial Specialist

S enior Financial Analyst

Deputy Treasurer

F inancial S ervices Manager

Infonnation Systems
Information Systems Manager

Information Systems Ana$st
Information Systems Technician I/II
GIS Analyst
Process Improvement Specialist

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

i.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
i.00
1.00

1.00

3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00

Total Office of Manage ment and Budget 23.50 24.25 24.00 24.00 24.00

Parks & Recreation
Administration

Parks & Recreation Director
Administrative As s istant

Marketing & Graphics Coordinator
Management Analyst

S enior Management Ana$st

Park Maintenance
Maintenance S p ecialist

Maintenance Worker I/II
Parks/Facilities Maintenance Manager

Parks Supervisor

S enior' Maintenance Worker
Park Development

Senior Park Planner

Park Planner

Trails
Senior Trails Planner

7no
Zookeeper I / lI
LeadZookeeper
Recreation Coordinator I
Recreation C o ordinator II
Zoo Supervisor

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

5.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

5.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

5.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

s.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

5.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

vrl-l7
Page 532

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget Staffing Detail

F r19
A.mror,ed

F"r20
Amrored

Fv2t
Amrorrcd

FY22 F"r23

Promsed

Parks & Recreation (cont.)
Aquatics

Recreation Coordinator I
Recreation Coordinator II
Recreation Manager

Recreation Supervisor

Senior Maintenance Worker
Community & Cultural Services /
Community Facilities

Community & Culrural Services Manager

Recreation Coordinator I
Recreation C oordinator II
Recreation Supervisor

S enior Recreation Coordinator
Recreation / Spor{s Complex

Recreation Coordinator I
Recreation Coordinator II
Recreation Manager
Recreation Supervisor

S enior Recreation C oordinator

Facility Services
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor

S enior Building Tradesworker
Building Tradesworker I/II

Municipal Landscaping
Lighting & Landscape District Manager

C onstruction Inspector I
Irrigation Systems C oordinator

Maintenance S upervisor
Senior Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker I/II

0.50
1.00

0.s0
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.50

1.00

0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

0.50

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.50

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1

1

J

I
1

I
1

J

1

I

00
00
00
00
00

50
00

1.00

0.50 1.50

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.50

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 2.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.50

1

I
I
1

00

00
00
00

1

1

1

I

1

1

I
1

1

00
00

00
00
00

00
00

1

1

.00

.00

.00

.00

1

I
1

1

Total Parks & Recrcation 48.00 48.00 48.00 48.00 49.00

Police Department
Administration

Police Chief
Police Commander

Administrative As s istant

Administrative Technician

Police Sergeant

Police Officer

1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

1.00

1.00

00
00
00

00
00
00

00
00

1

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1

1

1

1

1

I

VII-18
Page 533

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget Staffing Detail

Fr19
Amorrcd

F"r20 rv2t
Amowd

FY22 F"r23

Promsed

Police D epartment (cont.)
Support Services

Police Commander
Police Lieutenant

Police Support Services Manager

C ommunications S upervisor

Dispatcher I/II
Administrative Te chnic ian

Senior Records Clerk
Police Records Clerk
Police Records Clerk - PPT
Police Records Supervisor

Opemtions
Police Commander

Community Service Officer
Police Lieutenant

Police Sergeant

Police Corporal
Police Officer
Police Volurteer C oordinator

Investigations
Police Lietrtenant

Police Sergeant

Police Officer
Property and Evidence Technician

Community S ervice O fficer

Crime & Intelligence AnalYst

Animal Care Services
Animal Control Officer 1 .00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

1.00

3.00
13.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
9.00
5.00

43.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
10.00

2.OO

1.00

3.00
13.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

3.00
13.00

1.00

2.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
9.00
5.00

43.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
10.00

2.00
1.00

3.00
13.00

1.00

2.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
9.00
5.00

43.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
10.00

2.00
1.00

3.00
14.00

1.00

2.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

2.00
10.00

2.00
1.00

2.00

1.00 1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
9.00
5.00

43.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
10.00
2.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
9.00
5.00

44.00
1.00

1.00 1.00

Total Police Department 107.50 107.50 107.50 107.s0 110.50

Public Works Depar(ment
Administmtion / Enginee ring

Public Works Director
Administrative Assistant

C onstruction Inspector I/II
Engineering Technician IAI
P Wrutilities Section Manager

Office Assistant

Senior Civil Engineer

S enior Management AnalYst

Senior Office Assistant

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
0.50

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
0.7s

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
0.75

1.00

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
0.7s
1.00

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
0.75

1.00

VII-19
Page 534

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget StafJing Detail

Fr19 Fr20
Amrorcd

FY21
Amrorrcd

Fv22 FY23
Promsed

Public Works Department (cont.)
Fleet Maintenance

PW / Utilities Section Manager
Fleet / Solid Waste Manager
Administrative As s istant

Inventory Clerk
Lead Senior Mechanic
Mechanic II
Maintenance Worker I/II
S enior Equipment Mechanic

Strcets
Maintenance S pecialist
Maintenance Worker I/II
Mechanic II
Senior Maintenance Worker
Streets Operations SuPervisor

Traffic Maintenance
Associate Civil Engineer
Maintenance Specialist
Senior Civil Engineer
S enior Maintenance Worker
Senior Traffic Control & Lighting Technician

Traffic Control & Lighting Supervisor
Traffic Control & Lighting Technician I/II

Tr"ansit*
PW / Utilities Section Manager
Administrative Ass istant

S enior Management Analyst
Transit Chief
Transit Bus Driver
Transit Bus Driver - PPT (@ 8O%)

Transit Coordinator
Transit Scheduler
Transit Trainer

0.30
o.20
0.10
1.00
1.00
4.00
0.10
1.00

3.00
4.ro

1.00
1.00

1.00
2.OO

1.00
1.00

0.35
o.20
0.10
1.00
1.00
4.OO

0.10
1.00

3.00
4.to

1.00
1.OO

1.00
2.OO

1.00
1.00

0.35
0.20
0.10
1.00
1.00
4.00
0.10
1.00

3.00
4.to

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

0.35
0.35
0.10
1.00
1.00
4.to

3.00
4.00
0.10
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

4.00

0.3s
0.35
0.10
1.00
1.00
4.lo

3.00
4.00
0.10
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00 1.00

3.00 3.00

0.10
0.40
o.25
1.00
4.OO

6.40
1.00
1.00
1.00

4.004.00

Total Public Works Department 49.25 34.40 34.40 34.55 34.55

Environmental and Water Resources
Wate r Res ource s Administration

Director
Administrative Assistant
Administrative Technic ian
Associate Civil Engineer
Engineering Technician MI
Marketing & Graphics Coord
PW / Utilities Section Manager
SCADA Programmer
Senior Civil Engineer
Senior Office Assistant

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
o.25
1.00
1.00
2.OO

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
o.25
1.00
1.00
2.OO

1.OO

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
o.25
1.00
1.00
2.OO

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
2.00
2.OO

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
2.OO

2.OO

vII-20
Page 535

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget StafJing Detail

Fr19
.A,omor,ed

F"r20
Amrorrcd

F r21
Amorrcd

rlr22
Aworrcd

F"r23

Promsed

Environmental and Water Resources (cont.)

Wastewater
Revenue Technician I/II
S enior Wastewater C ollection Technician

Utilities Technician

Wastewater C ollection S tpervisor

Wastewater Collection Tech I/II
Water Consenration

Water Management C oordinator

Water Management S Pecialist
Wate r Utility Maintenance

Senior Water Utilfy Worker
Utility Maintenance S tpervisor
Water Utftty Worker I/II

Water Trratment Plant
Lead Plant Mechanic

Plant Mechanic

Senior Offce Assistant

Water Treatment Plant Chief Operator

Water Treatrnent Plant Operator III
Water Treatment Plant Operatorl /II
Water Treatrnent Plant Stpervisor

WaterQuality
Water Distribution Chief Operator

Water Distribution OPerator I/II
Water Quality Technician

Water Distribtltion S uPervisor

Water Metering Program
Utilrty Maintenance Supervisor

Senior Water Utility Worker
Senior Water Meter Worker
Water Utility Worker IAI

2.00 2.00 2.002.00
1.00

1.00

10.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

5.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

1.00

1 1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

s.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

1.00

11.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

s.00

1.00

11.00

1.00

2.O0

1.00

1.00

s.00

1.00

4.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

11.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

5.00

1.00

4.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00 3.00 3.00

Total Envircnmental and Water Resources s3.25 53.2s 53.2s s3.00 s6.00

VII-21
Page 536

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom FY 2022-23 Budget Staffing Detail

F"r 19

Anoror'ed

F"r20 Fr21
Amrorrcd

EY22 F"r23
Prorxrs ed

Solid Waste Department
Solid Waste Collections

Public Works Director
PW / Utilities Section Manager

Solid Waste / Fleet Manager

Solid Waste Supervisor

Administrative As s istant

Account Technician

S enior Management Analyst

Maintenance Worker I/II
Mechanic II
Refuse Driver
S enior Maintenance Worker
Senior Offce Assistant

Hazardous Materials
Hazardous Materials C oordinator

Maintenance Specialist

S enior Environmental S pecialist

Recycling
Environmental Specialist Supervisor

S enior Environmental S p ecialist

1.00 1.00 1.00

0.20
0.60
0.80
1.00

0.50
1.00

o.25

1.80

1.00

31.00
2.00
3.00

0.20
0.65
0.80
1.00

0.90
1.00

0.25

1.80

1.00

31.00
2.00
3.00

0.20
0.65
0.80
1.00

0.90
1.00

0.25
1.80

1.00

31.00
2.00
3.00

o.20
0.65
0.65

1.00

0.90
1.00

0.25

1.00

1.80

37.O0

2.00
3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

0.20

0.65

0.6s
1.00

0.90
1.00

0.25

1.00

1.80

38.00
2.00
3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

Total Solid Waste Denartment 47.ts 47.60 47.60 55.4s 56.4s

Total Stafiine Positions 466.9A 452.50 452.50 461.2s 479.25

*Transit - During Fiscal Year 2079 the City Transit Services were annexed by Sacramento Regional Transit

vtt-22
Page 537

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 538

05/24/2022 Item No.15.



Book 2 Page 86

Folsom Public Financing Authority
March22,2022

Meetinq Minutes

Joint Folsom CiW Council. Folsom Redevelopment Successor cv. Folsom Public
Financinq Authoritv South of 50 Parkino Authoritv. and Folsom Ranch Financino

Authoritv Meetins

March 22,2022

ROLL CALL: Gouncil/ Board Members: Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino,
Howell

CONSENT GALENDAR:

15. Approval of the December 14, 2021 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing
Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting
Minutes

16. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the
Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50
Parking Authority Monthly lnvestment Reports for the Month of December 2021

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
approve the Gonsent Calendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncil/Board Member(s): Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino,
Howell

NOES: Gouncil/Board Member(s): None
ABSENT: Council/BoardMember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncil/Board Member(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor
Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing
Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 6:52 pm.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk/Board Secretary
ATTEST

Kerri Howell, Mayor/Board Chair

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved. Page 539

05/24/2022 Item No.16.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 540

05/24/2022 Item No.16.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: s12412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment
Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking
Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of March
2022

FROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Finance Department recommends that the City Council receive and file the City of Folsom,

the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority monthly
Investment Reports for the month of March 2022.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Under the Charter of the City of Folsom and the authority granted by the City Council, the
Finance Director is responsible for investing the unexpended cash of the City Treasury. The
primary objectives of the Crty's investment policy are to maintain the safety of investment
principal, provide liquidity to meet the short and long-term cash flow needs of the City, and

earn a market-average yield on investments. The City's portfolio is managed in a manner
responsive to the public trust and is consistent with state and local laws and the City's
investment policy. The Finance Department hereby submits the investment reports for the

City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing
Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority for
the month of March 2022.

I
Page 541

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



POLICY / RULE

l. Section 3.30.010(a) of the Folsom Municipal Code states "the term 'city' shall

encompass the city of Folsom, the Folsom community redevelopment agency, and all
other agencies and instrumentalities ofthe city under either the direct or indirect control

of the city council, and this chapter regulates the investment of all moneys of those

agencies."

2. Section 3.30.030(0 of the Folsom Municipal Code states that "the city's chief
investment officer shall each month submit an investment report to the city council,

which report shall include all required elements as prescribed by California

Government code section 53646."

3. Califomia Government Code, Sections 53601 through 53659 sets forth the state law
governing investments for municipal governments in California.

4. Section 3.30.020(9) of the Folsom Municipal Code states that*all city cash shall be

consolidated into one general bank account as set out in this code and invested on a

pooled concept basis. Interest earnings shall be allocated to all city funds and subfunds

according to fund and subfund cash and investment balance on at least a quarterly

basis."

ANALYSIS

Overview
The City has diversified investments in accordance with the City Investment Policy and

Government Code. The City of Folsom's total cash and investments are invested on a pooled

basis as required by the Folsom Municipal Code.

The Portfolio Summary of the City's current report includes a "Pooled Equity Section"

identiffing the Redevelopment Successor Agency's (RDSA) and Folsom Public Financing

Authority's (FPFA) portion of the investment pool. The RDSA and FPFA list these amounts

under o'Cash" in their respective sections. Currently, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
(FRFA) has no funds invested in Pooled Equity.

City of Folsom

Total Cash and Investments
The following graph illustrates the City's monthly cash and investment balances for fiscal

years 2018 through 2022. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are the result of typical
receipt of revenues less expenditures for operations, debt service, and capital improvements.

As of March 31,2022, the City's cash and investments totaled $183,902,215; an increase of
$32,300,827 (21%) from March 3 l, 2021 .

2 Page 542

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



City of Folsom Total Cash and Investments
(Fiscal Year)

.+2018/19 
-2or9l2o -2o2o/2r

-...-2017118

AUG oc NOV c ,IA N rEs MAR A

*202il22

MAY IUN

E

s20o

5180

s160

s140

s120

Sloo

s80

p

The following chart shows the City's monthly cash and investment balances and percentage

change for Fiscal Year 202I-22 along with the yearly dollar and percentage changes.

Totat City Cash and Investments

Monthly
2021-22 Chanse 2020-21

Monthly
Chanse

Yearly $

Chanee

Yearly 7o

Change

Jul
Aug
sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb

Mar

-8%
-2%
0%

0%

r0%
7%

sYo

l%o

-5%
-3%

I%
-5%
9%

l0%
-7%
-3%

t0%
6%

7%

6%

tr%
t3%
t0%
r6%
2t%

s 163,280,753

$ 149,509,252

$ 146,444,211

$ 146,610,398

$ 147,062,416

$ 161,954,751

$ 173,392,655

$ 181,302,338

$ 183,902,215

$ 148,832,109

$ 140,982,833

$ 136,560,020

$ 138,527,756

$ 132,111,422

$ 143,343,763

$ 157,682,958

$ 156,040,724

$ 151,601,388

$ 14,448,645

$ 8,526,419

$ 9,884,190

$ 8,082,642

$ 14,950,994

$ 18,610,988

s 15,709,697

$ 25,261,614

s 32,300,827

The City's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments. In addition, in accordance

with Section 3.30.020(c) of the Municipal Code, less than 50% of the City's total cash is
invested for a period longer than one year.

J Page 543

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



To Maturityas of March3t,2022

3-4 Yrs

15,013,683

4-5 Yrs

9,314,586

2-3 Yrs

23,047,070
11.996

0 Days

24,450,451
L2,6%

1-2 Yrs

20,065,346

1 Day

6t,463,441
32,7%

184-365
12,349,576

6.4%

2-183
26,535,840

t?.7%

Investment Performance
The City's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of March 2022 is presented

in Attachment I to this report. Portfolio investment eamings (including pooled equity earnings
for the RDSA and FPFA) for the three-month quarter ended March 31,2022 totaled $372,752.
The total rate of return of the investment portfolio for the same period was 0.82%.

The following graph illustrates the total dollar amount and allocation percentages for March
31,2021and March 31,2022. The percentages in this graph are based on book value.

4 Page 544

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



Clty of Folsom Portfolio Allocatlon

$1 00,000,000

$80,000,000

$60,000,000

$40,000,000

$20,000,000

$-
Commercial Certificatesof US Agencies MunicipalCash - MoneyMarket Local

Government
lnvestment

Pool

Corporale
BondsChecking Paper Deposit Bonds

EDecember 31, 2020 City Portfolio r December 31, 2021 City Portfolio

A detailed listing of the portfolio holdings as of March 31, 2022 is included in Attachment 2
to this report.

The Local Government Investment Pool (LAIF) yield typically moves in the same direction as

market yields, but is less volatile, lagging somewhat behind market moves. This can be seen

in the chart on the next page, illustrating the historical monthly change in yield from July 2019

through March 2022 for LAIF and two-year US Treasury securities. The effective rate of
return for the City Portfolio is also included.

The Federal Funds rate has been at 0.0%-0.25% since March 15,2020 after two rate cuts in
that month to help consumers and businesses handle the financial challenges posed by the
economic slowdown due to the onset of the Covid-l9 pandemic. The Federal Open Market
Committee (FOMC) increased the Federal Funds rate in its March 2022 meeting by 25 basis

points, and in its May 2022 meeting by 50 basis points, the first time in over 20 years that rates

had increased by more than 25 basis points in a single meeting. The anticipation is that the
June and July meetings will also see rates rise by 50 basis points each, and then taper off to 25

basis point increases throughout the end of the year,to end the year around2.5}yo, matching
the high during the post-2008 global economic downturn. The reasoning behind these rate

hikes is an attempt to curb inflation that was at8.5o/o year over year in March 2022. It remains

to be seen whether these rates hikes will achieve their desired goal, since the conflict in Ukraine
has raised oil, gas, and food prices, and lockdowns in China due to Covid-l9 have only
exacerbated continuing supply chain issues driving prices higher.

5
Page 545

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



Yield Comparison
July 2019 - March 2022

3.000/0T,

2.50Yo

2.00Va

1.500h

1.000h

0,50vo

0.007o

$ +r +f;.f+e*+r1 $ r"t+ip+e-+S f$ e8+s;ildet

pLAIp a-! 11f6y {_ctty

1_R t

A listing of transactions for the third quarter of fiscal year 2022 is included in Attachment 3 to
this report.

FoIs om Redevelopment S uccessor Agency

Total Cash and Investments
The RDSA had total cash and investments of $10,317,959 as of March 31,2022. This is an

increase of $240,426 (2%) since March 31,2021. The cash held by the RDSA is comprised
of city-held funds, as well as 2011 bond proceeds to be utilized for housing and non-housing
projects. These proceeds held by the Agency are broken out individually in the Portfolio
Management Summary inAttachment 1.

The following table and graph illustrate the monthly balances and their respective percentage

changes for the reporting period. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are the result
of typical receipt of revenues less expenditures for operations, debt service, and capital
improvements.

6 Page 546

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency

2021-22

Monthly
Chanse 2020-21

Monthly
Change

Yearly $

Chanee

Yearly %o

Change

Jul
Aug
sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar

$ 10,454,334

$ 7,474,685

$ 7,474,875

$ 7,474,989

$ 7,474,989

$ t r,074,605

$ 10,330,729

$ 10,325,593

$ 10,317,959

$ 10,002,863

$ 7,059,737

$ 7,059,862

$ 7,056,L32

s 7,051,717

$ 10,861,946

$ 10,862,106

$ 10,077,418

s 10,077,532

451,471

4t4,948
415,013

418,857

423,273

2r2,659
(531,377)

248,175

240,426

5%

6%

6%

6%

6%

2%
-5%

2%

2%

-29%

0%

0%

0%

48%

-7%
0%

0%

-29%

0%

0%

0%

s4%

0%
-7%

0%

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency Total Cash and Investments

$15,000,000

$10,000,000

$5,000,000

$0
JuI Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jrn Feb Mar Apr May Jun

fJ20t9ao 42020-2t 42021-22

The RDSA's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

fnvestment Performance
The RDSA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of March 2021 ispresented

in Attachment l. The RDSA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended March

31,2022 totaled 520,872.45. The effective rate of retum for the RDSA investment portfolio
for the same time period is 0.81%.

7 Page 547

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



Folsom Public Financing Authority

Total Cash and Investments
The FPFA cash and investments totaled $38,637,684 as of March 31, 2022. This is a decrease

of $5,447,481 (12%) from March3l,202l. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are

the result of typical receipt of debt service repayment revenues and the subsequent debt service

expenditures. The following table and graph illustrate the monthly balances and their
respective percentage changes for the reporting period.

Folsom Public Financing Authority

2021-22

Monthly
Change 2020-21

Monthly
Change

Yearly $

Change

Yearly o/o

Change

Jul
Aug
Sep

Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb

Mar

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

43,982,425

43,982,425

38,732,656

38,623,009

38,623,010

38,623,011

38,623,020

38,623,021

38,637,684

$ 58,623,181

$ 6r,219,871

$ 43,9ss,323

$ 43,845,768

$ 43,845,770

$ 44,064,764

s 44,064,765

$ 44,179,572

$ 44,085,165

0%

t2%
0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

%

4%

8

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

.,

$(
$(
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

14,640,756)

17,237,446)

(5,222,667)

(5,222,759)

(5,222,760)

(5,441,753)

(5,441,745)

(5,556,55 1)

(5,447,481)

-25%

-28%

-12%

-12%

-12%

-12%

-12%

-13%

-t2%

Folsom Public Financing Authority Total Cash and Investments

$75,000,000

s65,000,000

$55,000,000

$45,000,000

$35,000,000
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

a20t9-20 82020-2t .2021-22

The FPFA's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

8 Page 548

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



Investment Performance
The FPFA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of March 2022 is presented

in attachment 1. The FPFA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended March

31,2Q22 totaled $287 ,145. The effective rate of return for the FPFA investment portfolio for
the same time period is 3.01%.

Folsom Ranch Financing AuthoritY

Total Cash and Investments
The FRFA cash and investments totaled $95,290,000 as of March 31,2022, an increase of
$11,260,000 from the prior year. This increase is due to the issuance of $11,815,000

, Community Facilities DistrictNo. 21 (White Rock Springs Ranch) Local Obligations on April
21, 2021. The only other activity within FRFA was the maturing of $555,000 of local

obligations held by FRFA on September l, 2021.

The Authority's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by

anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The FRFA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of March 2022 is presented

in attachment 1. The FRFA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended March

31, 2022 totaled $1,106,091. The effective rate of return for the FRFA investment portfolio
for the same time period is 4.72%.

South of 50 Parking Authority

Total Cash and Investments
The South of 50 Parking Authority cash and investments totaled $0 as of March 31, 2022.

The Authority's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by

anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
There is no investment activity for the South of 50 Parking Authority.

9

ATTACHMENTS

Page 549

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



1. City of Folsom, Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, Folsom Public Financing
Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Portfolio Management Summary
March2022

2. City of Folsom Portfolio Holdings as of March3l,2022
3. City of Folsom Transaction Summary, Third Quarter of Fiscal Year 2022

Submitted,

Finance Director
Agency Finance Officer
Folsom Public Financing Authority Treasurer
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Treasurer
South of 50 Parking Authority Treasurer

10Page 550

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 551

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



City of Folsom
Gombined Gity of Folsom, Redevelopment

Successor Agency, FPFA & FRFA
Portfolio Summaries

ilarch 31,2022

50 NalmaSt.

Folsom, CA 9563{,

(918) 46r-0080

]FO]LSOMT

of
Cash

Cerlficale Of Deposit

Commercial Paps
Corporale Bond

FFCB Bond

FHLB Bond

FHLMC Bord

Lo€l Govemmst lnvoslment Pml
Money Market

Municipal Bond

Treasury Note

Total , Average

ilon-Housing 201 lA Proeeds

Housilg 2OllB Prceeds
lloney Market

Total I Average

F ca Amounu Booh

2,425,984.00

7,15€.5/,2.61

17,435,861-10

21,516,202.53

3,978,640"20

9.367,558.28

1,4'11,549.44

80,655,1 12"62

4,832,805.24

43,397,720,28

r.96?.026.24

OaF to
Mrftrritu

Accrued

lntoreat
'iiol

Po't'oIo

r80,374.34

728,02

0.s23% I 194,044,901.65 I 194,205,737.02 

' 
{A,210,002.74 I 192,0:t9,951.00 37t I 354,006.50

0280%

2.161%

0.833%

1.7U%

1"4720h

1.355%

1.482%

0"32006

0"060%

1"425%
1-10204

0"900%

0"9)006

2,425,S4.(n
7,160,0tn.00

r7,s00,000.@

2t,476,(xl0.(X)

4,000,0@.00

e,350,000.00

1,500,0@.@

80,655,1 12.62

4,832,805.2.1

43,145,(m.00

2.000.0m.00

232s,984.00

7,158,335-19

17,424,601"38

21,589.350.64

3.9r,.140"00

9,389,9,1o^00

1,473,4{t6,50

80.855,112.@

4,992,805.24

13.,#5,272"45

r8fft.750"00

Vrlue
2,425,984.00

7,140,111.71

17,419,650.00

20.059.02498

3,90,6,0@.00

8,994,44E s0

1,461,780"00

00,655,1 12.64

4,832,805.24

42,3t5,353.95

1.929.38{rm

30,753.13

121,4m15
7,3,l5"56

12,971.88

365.42

'|

548

147

793

846

't421

511

1

I

66E

424

15
3.S
9Il2

1157

206

4.A2

4.77

4157

2,49

na
t,o3

City of Fol$m C€sh and lnvestments (ercludng RDSA, FPFA & FRFA amounls)

R€dwelopment SucessorAg€ncy (induded in RDSA lnv€stmsnt Report)

Pubtrc Financing Authority (included in PFA lllv6tmenl Report)

Fokom Ranch Finaming Authority (induded in FRFA lnvGtmsnt Report)

Tdal Poolad Equny

Book d

$ 1eI,902,215,22

10,31 7,956.54

19,830.S8

- 0.0ei6

| 1%,210,OO2.f1 100.00%

tor.00

lntgrart Total Rato

of Rstum

94-66%

s.31%

oot%

Dey.MerlclBookAmounUFaca of%Accruedto

RadeveloomentsuccessorAoencv YTilocost Shsc c6tvdu. value value tletudtv lntorolt Podfollo

Ca$ 0.900% 3,213,784.37 3.21?,7tl,.37 3,213,781,57 3,213,7u,ct I - 3l't5
25.11

43:11

o.190.a 2,17 2-17 2"17 2,17 1 - O"W

2,8774,51"172,8774,51

2,591,295.q) 2.591.2S5_00

1s12,8n.17
2,591,295"00

4,512,87'l.17

2,5S1,295.q)

7

0.900% t t0,3t7,95EJlI7,058.7110,31 I r00.0037,958.710,3,t$,958.710,31

o.45

Fobom Public Flnancino A[thorltv YTil lD Cst
Castr

Itloney Martat
Mu.liipal Bond

Tdl, Av.rego

0,90@/o

Folsom Ranch Elr--^lra Arilh^ft

Money Market

Munkjpal Bond

Totrl , Averag€

0,19tr/o
2.947 3a &$-(x]ooo 38.445.0m-0O 38..!15.0m"0O q5 506 m
2.971Yo J 3!,637,603.E2 I 3!,as7,6fit.42 I 30,637,0t3.82 t 3E637,6E3.E2 2592 t 9s,696.00

19,830.9S

172,852"M
38 4/t5 (IXI.OO

F*e Amount

Sharee Cdt V.lu.
!t.r*at
Val@

Mlrtot
Value

DaF lo
Ueturitv

DayB to

Accrued

lnterart

Accruod

lntsrat

'y.6
Por(ollo

19,830"98

172352'€4

19,830,98

172,85?-"U

B@k
V.lu.

Book

Vilue

19,8$.98
172,852.U

,l

1

2605

0.05

99.50

100.00

Fece Amounu d
Po.tfollo

0ff
'too.oo

Mrlilritu

0^190% o,27 o"27 o.27 o"27

..6l30t, s5 2SO.000.0o !5.29o.om.00 95.2s0.000.00 95.290.q8.00 7307 368,098.86

/+.64!% $ 95,290,000.27 I 95,290.1100.27 I 95,290,000.? 3 95,29ll,olto2t 7307 0 s68,696'06

MN11-N2.

$ I,030,52839

. 54,376.92

893,6A"10

Sbcey Tamagni, Finance Direclor Dale

r00.00

Page 552

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 553

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



City of Folsom

Portfolio Holdings
Portfolio Holdings for lnv. Report
Report Format: By Transaction
Portfolio / Report Group: Ciiy of Folsom

Group By: Security Type

Average By: Face Amount / Shares

As of 313112022

Dessriptlon Isauer
Coupon

Ratr
Fece lmUsrrarcsl

%ol
Portiollo

Cash

Wells Faroo Cash Wells Farqo 0.0001 425,984.00 0.22

A/ells Faroo Cash Wells Farqo 0.3401 2,000.000.00 1.03

Sub Total / Averaoe Cash 0.280t 2.425,984.00 1

Belmonl Savinos Bank 2,75 3l''412023 Belmont Savinos Bank 2. 0.1

Beneficial Bank 2.15 1O118t2O22 Benelicial Bank 0.1

Citizens Depo8it Bank of Arlington, lnc, 3.1 6/29/ Citizens Deposit Bank of Arlinqton, Inc, .1001 246,000,001 0.13

ssential FCU 3.55 121512023 Essential FCU

Farmer's & Merchants Bank3.3 912712023 Farmer's & Merchants Bank

First Bank of Hiohland Pa*.2.2 812312022 First Bank of Hiohland Park 247 0.1

Jefferson Flnancial FCI,J 2.45 1111012022 efferson Financial FCU 0.'1

Jonesboro State Bank 1.1 121812026 Jonesboro State Bank 1 .1001 24S.000.001 0.13

Medellion Bank 2.'15 1011112022 Medalllon Bank .1501 247.000.001 0.13

Moroan Stanlev Bank. NA 2,2712512024 Moroan Slanlsv Bank. NA

Moroan Stanlev Private Bank. N42,2711812024 Moroan Slanlev Prlvat€ Bank. NA 247

National Coooeralivo Benk. NA 3,4 1212112023 National Coooerative Bank. NA 0, 3

Neiohbors FCU 3.3 911512023 Jeidhbors FCU 0.13

New York Communiiv Bank O"85 Sl1Ol2O24 New York Communltv Bank

Pentaqon FCU 1.4 211812025 Pentaoon FCU 1

Procrowth Bank 1.2 812212024 ProGrowth Bank 'l

Ravmond James Bank. NA 1.95 8/2312023 Ravmond James Bank. NA 1 247 0.

Safra National Bank of NY 2 312412025-22 afra National Bank of NY 247 0.1

Sallie Mae Bank2.6 4hgl2t22 Sallie Mae Bank .6001 246.000,001 0.13

Svnchronv Bank 2.4 511912022 12

Synovus Bank 1,45 1011712022 Svnovus Bank

Texas Exchanqe Bank, SSB 1.25 1211012026 Texas Exchanoe Bank. SSB

T!AA, FSB 2.2 8t16t2022 rIAA. FSB 247 0.1

Tovola Financial Savinos Bank 0.65 91912024 Tovota Financial Savinqs Bank 0.13

UBS Bank USA 2.9 41312A24 UBS Bank USA
uinta countv Bank 2.6 211612023 Uinta Countv Bank

VisionBank of lowa 2.15 513112022 VisionBank of lowa 2.1 247 0.

Wells Faroo National Bank West Lv 1.9 112512023 Wells Farqo National Bank West LV 1 0.

Wex Bank 1"4 4t812022 Wex Bank .4001 248,000.001 0.13

Sub Total / Averaoe Cerlilicate Of Deoosit 1531 7.160.000.001 3.69

BofA Securitles lnc.0 1012012022 BofA Securities lnc. 0.0001 5.000.000.00 2.58

MUFG Bank Ltd/NY 0 712512022 MUFG Bank Ltd/NY 0.0001 5.000.000.00 2.58

Natlxls NY O 8l'lSl2t22 Natlxls NY 0.0001 5.000.000.00 2.58

Iovota Motor Credit Corp 0 7t2012022 Tovota Motor Credit Coro 0.000t 2.500.000.00 1

Sub Totsl / Av€raoe Commercisl PaDer 0.000t 17.500.000.00 9.02

Bank of Amerlca Coro 0,8 212412028-22 Bank of America Corp 0.8( 2.000,000.00 1.03

Bank of Montreal1.22 311712026-22 Bank of Montreal 1.224 2.000.000.00 1.03

Bank of Monlreal Sleo 713012025-21 Bank of Montreal 1.00c 2.000.000.00 1.03

Bank of NY Mellon 3.5 412812023 lank of NY Mellon 3.500 1.000.000.00 0.52

Barclavs Bank PLC 3 10n712023-22 Barclays Bank PLC 3.000 2,000,000.00 1.03

Paciflc Life GF ll 1.2 612412025 Pacific Life GF ll 't.200 1,500,000.00 0.77

'NC Bank NA2.7 111112022-22 PNC BanK NA 2.700 2.000.000.00 1

Roval Bank of Canada Var. Corp 311812Q25 Roval Bank of Canada 2.250 3.000.000.00 1.55

State Street Corp 2.653 5/1512023-22 State Slr€et Coro 2.653 2.530.000.00 '1.3c

US Bank NA Cinclnnati 2.85 112312023-22 US Bank NA Cincinnati 2.85( 2.446.000.00 1.2e

Wells Faroo & Co 2.625 7 12212022 Wells Faroo & Co 2.625 1_000.000.0t 0.52

Page 554

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



I Bond

FFCB Bond

FFCB 0.68 12t20t2023 FFCB 0,680 2.000,000.001 .03

FFCB 1.75 2t25t2025 FFCB '1.750 2.000.000.00t
Sub Tolal / Averaoe FFCB Bond 1.215 4.000.000.001

FHLB Bond
:HLB 0.6 12t17t2024-21 FHLB 0.600 2.000,000.001 1,03

FHLB 1.375 8t26t2026-22 FHLB 1.375 2.000.000.001 1.03

FHLB Slep't 127 12027 -23 rHLB 1.000 2.000.000.001 1,03

FHLB Sleo 211812025-22 FHLB 0-750 1.350.000.001 0.7c

FHLB Steo712912026-21 FHLB 0.600 2,000,000.001 1.03

ub Total / Av€raoe FHLB Bond 0.E73 9,350,000.001 4.82

FHLMC Bond

FHLMC 0.25 8t24t2023 FHLMC 0.250 1.500.000.001 0.77

Sub Total / Averaoe FHLMC Bond 0.250 1.500.000.001 0.77

Local Govemment lnvestment Pool
LAIF Citv LGIP LAIF Citv 0.320t 55.343.647.58t 2E.52

LAIF FPFA LGIP LAIF FPFA 0.320t 25.311.465.04t 13.04

ocal Governmenl lnv€stment Pool 0.3201 80.655.112.621 41.57

Wells Faroo MM Wells Farqo 0.06c 808.A28,651 0.42

Wells Feroo MM Wells Faroo 0.060 4.024.476,59t 2,O7

Suh Total / Averede Monev Market 0.060 4.832.805.241 2.49

Alvord USD GOBs 1,062 81112025 1.062 1.280.000,001 0.66

BolmonhRedwood Shores SD 0.269 U1t2022 0.269 300.000.001 0.15

Belmont-Redwood Shores SD 0,369 811t2O23 0res n.389 125,000.001 0.06

Belmont-Rddwood Shores SD 0.638 81112024 SD 0.638 250.000.00t 0.13

Belmont-Redwood Shores SD Ser B 0.269 81112022 BelmonlRedwood Shores SD Ser B 0.269 140.000.00t 0.07

BelmonlRedwood Shores SD Ser B 0.369 8/1/2023 Belmont-Redwood Shores SD Ser B 0.36! 1 70.000.001 0.09

Beverly Hills PFA Lease Rev 0.499 61112023 3everlv Hills PFA Lease Rev 0.499 300.000^001 0.15

Beverlv Hills PFA Lease Rev 0.73 61112024 0.730 300.000.001 0.15

CA St DWR Pwr Suoo Reu 2 51112O22 2.000 1.000.000.001 o.52

CA St DWR Pwr Suoo Rev 2 51112O22 DWR Pwr Rev 2.000 1.000.000.001 0.52

Cabrillo CCD 1.913 8n2422 Cabrillo CCD 't,913 230,000.001 0.12

Cal St Hlth Fac Fin Auth Rev 1.893 61112022 Cal St Hlth Fac Fin Auth Rev 1.893 1.000.000.001 0.52

Carson RDASA TABs 0.909 81112022 arSON RDASA TABS 0.9( 400,000.001 o.2t

Carson RDASA TAB3 0.981 81112023 Carson RDASA TABS 0.981 300,000.001 0.'15

Carson RDASA TABs 1 .1 88 81112024 Carson RDASA TABS 1.188 400.000.001 o.21

Carson RDASA TABs 1.288 81112025 Carson RDASA TABs 1.288 300.000.001 0.15

Citrus CCD GOBs 0.669 81112024 Citrus CCD GOBs 0,669 400.000.001 o.21

Citrus CCD GOB9 0.819 81112025 0.81 400.000.001 a.2t
Ooast CCD GOBs 1.975 81112023 Coast CCD GOBS 1,975 1.265,000.001 0.65

Colton USD 0.702 81112023 Colton USD 0.702 1.000.000.001 o.52

Colton USD 0.882 81 1 12024 Colton USD 0.882 1,000.000.001 0.52

CSU Revenue Bonds 0.563 111112024 ^Qt Revenue Bonds 0.563 615.000.001 o.32

oSU Revenue Bonds 0.685 111112024 0.68t 500,000.001 0.26

Davis RDA-SA TABs 1.72 9lll2t22 Davis RDA-SA TABs 1.720 1.225.000.00t 0.03

Davis RDA-SA TA8,6 1.75 91112023 Devls RDA-SA TABS 1.750 625.000.001 0.32

)ixon USD 0.953 81112025 )lxon LJSD 0.953 100.000.001 0.05

Folsom Cordova USD lmo Disl2 2101112022 2,000 160.000.001 0.08

Folsom Cordove USD lmo Dlsl2 2 101112023 Folsom 2.00t 165.000.00t 0.0(
;olsom Cordova USD lmD Disl2 2101112024 Folsom Cordova USD lmo Dlst 2 2.000 1.000.000,00t 0.52
:olsom Cordova USD lmo Disl2 2 101'112025 Folsom Cordova USD lmo Dist 2 2,000 1.040.000.001 0.5,4

Hooe ESD 0.97 81112025 0.97t 300,000.001 0.15

HoDe ESD 1.17 81112026 1.171 285.000,00t 0.1

-A Cnlv RDA Ref Auth 2 91112022 LA Cntv RDA Ref Auth 2,000 1.235.000.001 0.64

-os Allos SD 1 101112024 Los Altos SD 1.000 2,000.000.001 1.03

lioreno Vallev USD 1,67'f 81112023 Moreno Valley USD 1.671 140.000.001 0.07

Moreno Vallev USD 1.941 81112024 1.541 195,000.001 0.10
Moreno Vallev USD 2.203 81112025 Mofeno 2,20i 1 00,000.001 0.05
Moreno Vallev USD 2.328 811t2O26 Moreno 2.328 1 10.000,00t 0.06
Murrieta RDA-SA TABS 2.5 Al1l2O22 Murrieta RDA-SA TABs 2.500 250.000.00t 0.13

Page 555

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



Oak Grove SD 0.581 8nnA24 Oak Grove SD 0.561 600.000.001 0.31

Oxnard SD GOBs 0.587 81112022 Oxnard SD GOB3 0.587 700.000.001 0.36

Oxnard SD GOBg 0.820 345.000.00t 0.18

Oxnerd LJHSD 0.37i Oxnard UHSD o.372 250.000.001 0.13

Oxnard UHSD 1.256 '1t2025 Oxnard UHSD 1.258 500.000.001 0.26

t2025 Palomar CCD 0.881 300.000.001 0.11

0.67 Pittsburq USD 0,670 680,000.001 0,35

Rancho ccD Rancho Santiaoo CCD GOBs 0,634 1.000.000,001 0.52

Riverside Cntv PFA 1.8471112023 Riverside Cntv PFA 1.840 195.000.00t 0.10

San Bernardino CCD 0.605 81112024 San B€rnardino CCD 0.605 1.000.000.001 0.s2

;cD 0.92't 9t1t202s San Jose Everoreen CCD o.921 1.000.000.001 0-52

San Jose RDA-SA 2. 81112022 San Jose RDA-SA 2.63C 1-000.000.001 0.52

San Jose RDA-SA 2,630 '1.000.000.001 0.52

San Jose RDASA TABB 2.828 81112023 San Jose ROASA TABS 2.828 500.000.00t 0,26

Santa Clarita PFA Lease Rev 0.976 61112024-20 Santa Clarita PFA Lease Rev 0.976 355.000.00t 0.18

Santa Clarlte PFA Lease Rev 1.176 61112025'20 Sente Clariie PFA Lesse Rav 1.176 360.000.001 0.19

SF BART ReV Bonds .e21 7t112023-17 lF BART Rev Bonds 2.621 735,000.001 0"38

St, of Texes GOB'9 3.1 11 10t112028-25 St, of Texas GOB's 3.O11 2,000,000,001 1.03

iteto of CA GO 2.5 '10l'112022 Stat6 of CA GO 2.50C 1.000.000,00t 0,52

Unlv of CA Revenue 0.628 511512023-23 Univ of CA Revenu€ 0.828 125.000.00t 0,06

Unlv of CA Ravenue 0.833 5115t2O24-24 Unlv of CA Rsvenue 0.833 250.000.001 0,13

Ljniv of CA Revenue 2.657 500.000.001 0.26

Unlv of CA Revenue .0637t112025 Univ of CA Revenue 3.06 985,000,001 0.51

Univ of CA Revenue i.283 5l'1512022-'18 Univ of CA Revenue 3. 500.000.001 0.26

West Contra Costa USD 1.434 81112022 West Contra Costa USD 1.434 360.000,001 0.1(
West Contra Costa USD 1.76'1 81112024 West Cont.a Costa USD 1.761 1.000.000.001 o,52

1 t2 rrl/est Sacramento Area Flood Control Aov 1.847 200.000.001 0.10

Yosemile CCD 0.561 81112023 Yosemlle CCD 0.561 1.000.000.001 0"52

Yosemite ccD 0.79 E t112022 /osemile CCD 0.79( 550,000.001 0.28

Yosemite CCD 0.8O4 81112024 Yosemite CCD 0,804 500,000.001 0.26

Yossmite CCD 1.14 81112023 Yosemile CCD 1.140 750.000.001 0.39

Yos€mit€ CCD 1.44 81112024 Yosemite CCD 1-44A 300.000.00t 0,15

Yosemite CCD 1.AAg U1l2O25 Yosemite CCD '1.689 750.000.001 0.39

Yosemlte CCD 1,912 t112026 Yosemite CGD 't.91 250.000.001 0.13

Sub Total / Averaoe f\ Jnlclpal Bond 1.539 43,145.000.001 22.23

I IEdSUI

T-Note 0.1 25 121 I 512023 reasurv 0.125t 2.000.000.00t 1.03

Sub Total I Avereoe Treasurv Note 0. t251 2.000.000.001 1.03

If'f[E[f:ffif,tn

Page 556

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 557

05/24/2022 Item No.17.



City of Folsom
Transactions Summary

Transaclion Summary - lnvestment Report

Porlfolio / Report Group: Clly of Folsom

Group By: Action

Begin Date: 0110112022, End Date: 0313112022

D.rcrlptlon gecurlty Type
gettlem.nt

Drtr
ilhturlty

Dete
Frce

AmUShercs
Pilnclpal

YTM@
G6it

W
Commercial Paoer 3t14t2022 10t20t2022 5.000.000,00 4 058 750.00 1.361

CSU Revenue Bonds 0.563 111112024 Municipal Bond 3t4t2022 11t1t2024 615.000.00 596.365.50 1.734

FFCB Bond 1t19t2022 142U2023 2,000.000.00 't.s87.140.00 1.019

FFCB'1.75 2t25t2025 FFCB Bond 3t14t2022 2t25t2025 2.000.000.00 't.990,000.00 1.925

FHLB SteD'l 127 12027 -23 FHLB Bond 1t27t2022 1t27t2027 2_000_000.00 2-000.000.00 1.933

FHLB Bond 2t18t2022 2t18t2025 1,350.000.00 1.350,000.00 2.O42

FHLMC 0.25 8t24t2023 FHLMC Bond 3t9t2022 8t24t2023 1.500.000.00 1.473.436.50 1.482

/loreno Valley USD 1.671 81112023 Municioal Bond 3t15t2022 Et1t2023 140.000.00 '140.000.0 1.671

Municioal Bond 3t15t2022 8t1n024 19s,000.00 195,000.00 1.941

Moreno Vallav IJSD 2-203 81112025 Municipal Bond 3t15t2t 8t1t2025 100,000.00 100.000.00 2.203

Municioal Bond 3t15t2022 8nt2a26 1 10,000.00 1 10.000.00 2.328

MUFG Bank LtdiNY t712512022 Commercial Paper 3t24t2022 7n5t2422 5.000.000.00 4.982.233.33 1.O44

't.42118t2025 Certificate Of Deoosit 2t1812022 2t18t2025 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.400

PNC Bank N42.7 111112022-22 Corporate Bond 3114t2022 11t1t2022 2.000.000.00 2.017.040,00 1.337

ProGrowth Bank 1,2 812212024 Certificate Of DeDosit 2t22t2Q22 8t22t2024 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.200

3t1 Coroorate Bond 3t18t2022 3t18t2025 3.000.000.00 3.000.000.00 0.000

Safra National Bank of NY 2 312412025-22 Certificate Of Deposit 3t23t2022 3124t2025 247,000.00 247.000.04 2.000

T-Note 0.125 121 1512023 Treasurv Note 1t28t2022 12t15t2023 2.000.000.00 1.963.750.00 1-102

Ljniv of CA Revenue 3.06371112025
Bond

21412022 7t1t2025 985.000.0( 1 1.715

Yosemite CCD 0.79 81112022 Municipal Bond 2t17t2022 8t1t2022 550.000.00
:

550.000.00 0.79C

Yosemite CCD 1.14 81112023 Municioal Bond 2t17t2022 8t1t2023 750.000.00 750.000.0c 1.140

.44 Municioal Bond 2t17t2022 8t1t2024 300.000.00 300.000.0c 1.440

Yosemile CCD 1.68S 8/ll2025 Municioal Bond 2t17t2022 ent2025 750.000.00 750.000.00 1.689

Municioal Bond 2t17nO22 8t1t2026 250,000.0( 250 000.0c 1-512

Sub Total / Averaoe Buv 33.786.000.00 33.728.328.67

Bank of NY Mellon 2.6 21712022-22 Coroorate Bond 1t13t2022 2npo22 1.000.000.00 't.000.000.00

MTJFG union Bank NA 3.15 41112022-22 Coroorate Bond 3t1t2022 4t1t2022 1.000.000.00 1.000.000.00 0.000

0oroorats Eond 1t24t2022 1t24t2023 1.000.000.00 1.000,000.00 0.000

Sub Total / Average Called 3.000.000.0t 3.000.000.00

Matured
Certificate Of Deposit 2t2812022 2t28t2022 245.000.00 245.000.00 0.000

Carson RDA SA TABs 2.99221112022-17 [/luniciDal Bond 2nt2a22 2t1t2022 100,000.00 100.000.00 0.000

Ceriificate Of Deposit 3t30t2022 3t30t2022 248.000.00 248.000.00 0.000

Certificate Of Depoeit 3t28t2022 3t2Et2022 248,000.00 248,000.0( 0.000

Discover Certificate Of Deoosit 2t1il2022 2t15t2022 247.000.00 247.000.00 0.000

Greenstate Credit Union 1,9 21242022 Certilicate Of Deoosit 2tzEt202z 2t28t2022 249,000.0c 249.000.00 0.000

t2022 Municioal Bond 2t1t2022 2t1t2022 390.000.0c 390,000.00 0.00r

Sub Total / Averaoe Matured 1,727,000.0( 1.727.000.00

Page 558

05/24/2022 Item No.17.


	Top
	05/24/2022 Item No.1.	Presentation by the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District
	CC STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION BY SAC-YOLO MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DIST

	05/24/2022 Item No.2.	Folsom Plan Area Semi-Annual Report
	CC STAFF REPORT FOLSOM PLAN AREA SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT

	05/24/2022 Item No.3.	Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in Compliance with Assembly Bill 481 (Second Reading and Adoption)
	CC STAFF REPORT ORD 1326 MILITARY EQUIPMENT POLICY

	05/24/2022 Item No.4.	Ordinance No. 1327 – An Uncodified Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Designation for a 7.24-acre Parcel (Lot 1) from M-L PD to R-4 PD and to Amend the Zoning Designation for a 4.68-acre Parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4 PD for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Project (Second Reading and Adoption)
	05-24 STAFF REPORT ORD 1327 FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER APARTMENTS PROJECT

	05/24/2022 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 10851 –  A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with B&M Builders, Inc. for the Iron Point Road Median Improvement Project, Project No. PW2102 and Appropriation of Funds
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10851 IRON POINT ROAD MEDIAN IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

	05/24/2022 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10852 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Amendment to the Design and Consulting Services Agreement with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the Natoma Street Drainage Phase 2 Project, Project No. PW1901
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10852 NATOMA STREET DRAINAGE PHASE 2 PROJECT

	05/24/2022 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10853 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with All Phase Construction, Inc. for the Natoma Street Drainage Improvement Project Phase 2, Project No. PW1901, State Project No. 5288(047) and Appropriation of Funds
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10853 NATOMA STREET DRAINAGE PROJECT PHASE 2

	05/24/2022 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10854 - A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit Active Transportation Program Grant Applications (Cycle 6) to the California Transportation Commission and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the Historic District Connectivity Project
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10854 TRANSPORTATION GRANT APPLICATION HISTORIC DISTRICT

	05/24/2022 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10855 – A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit Active Transportation Program Grant Applications (Cycle 6) to the California Transportation Commission and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail Project
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10855 FOLSOM PLACERVILLE RAIL TRAIL PROJECT GRANT

	05/24/2022 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10856 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1

	05/24/2022 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10857 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE 4

	05/24/2022 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 2 & 3 Subdivision
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10858 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGES 2 AND 3

	05/24/2022 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10859 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract with MCM Roofing Inc. for the Folsom City Hall and Folsom Community Center Roof Repair Project
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10859 CITY HALL AND COMMUNITY CENTER ROOF REPAIR PROJECT

	05/24/2022 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10860 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Cooper Oates Air Conditioning for the Folsom City Hall Boiler and HVAC Replacement Design-Build Project
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10860 CITY HALL BOILER AND HVAC REPLACEMENT PROJECT

	05/24/2022 Item No.15.	Resolution No. 10861 – A Resolution Adopting the City Manager’s Fiscal Year 2022-23 Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, and the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
	05-24 STAFF REPORT RES 10861 BUDGET ADOPTION

	05/24/2022 Item No.16.	Approval of the March 22, 2022 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting Minutes
	CC STAFF REPORT JOINT MINUTES OF MARCH 22, 2022

	05/24/2022 Item No.17.	Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of March 2022
	CC STAFF REPORT JOINT MEETING RECEIVE AND FILE INVESTMENT REPORTS

	Bottom

